
 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 20 August 2014 at 7.00 pm 
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members Substitute Members  
Councillors: Councillors  
   
Marquis (Chair) Chohan, Choudhry, Colwill, Conneely, Duffy, Daly, 

Ezeajubdi, W. Mitchell-Murray and BM Patel Colacicco (Vice Chair) 
Agha 
S Choudhary 
Filson 
Hylton 
Kansagra 
Mahmood 
     
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: democracy.brent.gov.uk 
 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Boardrooms 7 and 8 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting    

 The minutes of the meeting held on 16 July 2014 are not 
available and will be submitted to the next meeting of the 
committee.  

  

  

Extract of Planning Code of Practice  1 - 4 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. 13-18 Inc and 19-24 Inc Lawns Court, The Avenue, 
Wembley, HA9 9PN (Ref.14/1168)  

Barnhill 5 - 20 

4. Byron Court Primary School, Spencer Road, Wembley, HA0 
3SF (Ref.14/2382)  

Northwick Park 21 - 28 

5. Woodfield School, Glenwood Avenue, London, NW9 7LY 
(Ref. 14/2421)  

Welsh Harp 29 - 42 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

6. Durham Court and Garages, Kilburn Park Road, London, 
NW6 & Gloucester House and Garages, Cambridge Road, 
London, NW6 (Ref. 14/1896)  

Kilburn 43 - 66 

7. 36 & 37 Regal Building, 75 Kilburn Lane, North Kensington, 
London, W10 4BB (Ref. 14/1412)  

Queens Park 67 - 72 

8. Pavement on Kilburn High Road, Salusbury Road, 
Chamberlayne Road, Harrow Road, Station Road, Acton 
Lane, Craven Park, Bridge Road, Neasden Lane, Dudden 
Hill Lane, Kendal Road, Parkside & Cricklewood Broadway, 
London (Ref. 14/1252)  

Kilburn 73 - 82 

9. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

Site Visit - 16 August 2014 

 



 

 

SITE VISITS - SATURDAY 16 AUGUST 2014 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves the Civic Centre at 9.30am 
 
 
REF. ADDRESS ITEM WARD TIME PAGE 

14/1168 13-18 Inc and 19-24 Inc 
Lawns Court, The 
Avenue, Wembley, HA9 
9PN 

3 Barnhill 9.35am 5 - 20 

14/1412 36 & 37 Regal Building, 
75 Kilburn Lane, North 
Kensington, London, 
W10 4BB 

7 Queens Park 10.15am 67 - 72 

14/1896 Durham Court and 
Garages, Kilburn Park 
Road, London, NW6 & 
Gloucester House and 
Garages, Cambridge 
Road, London, NW6 

6 Kilburn 10.50am 43 - 66 

 
 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Thursday 11 September 2014 
 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 6 September 2014 at 
9.30am when the coach leaves the Civic Centre. 
 
 
 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The Conference Hall is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public on a first come first served principle. 
. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 1



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 2



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"-

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'"1 34'56267%8
349:

!07&',"- !"#!!$%

./011$12'!"##$%%&&';0)

&'()*+,,-)../ !01!%*234*+5,*!617"*234*89:3&*4;<=>?*>@)*9A)5B)?*:)CDE)F?
G96*6H3

I*4-JK5*LJMF-'N@(*+5,*,+(+D+.)*-'N@(.*7O!!*;-,5+5L)*&B-A)F*!OOO7P7$O

>@'.*C+M*'.*'5,'L+('A)*J5EFQ

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



(<!<+=<>? 7%*9M-'E?*7O!"

@5(>? R+-5@'EE

.A5,,+,B'5(<5? S'5N.DB-F*T*S)5(J5*4J5.BE(+('A)*UJ-BC

AC!5D+C,? !01!%*234*+5,*!617"*234*89:3&*4;<=>?*>@)*9A)5B)?*:)CDE)F?*G96*6H3

.(C.CE5A? 9E()-+('J5.*+5,*-)ME+L)C)5(*JV*.JC)*JV*(@)*)W'.('5N*K'5,JK.*+5,*)-)L('J5*JV*+
(@'-,*VEJJ-*(J*-).',)5('+E*DEJLX.*+(*!01!%*+5,*!617"*(J*M-JA',)*"*.)EV*LJ5(+'5),
VE+(.*Y7*W*7*D),*+(*DEJLX*!01!%*+5,*7*W*7*D),*+(*DEJLX*!617"Z*Y+.*M)-*-)A'.),
ME+5.*-)L)'A),*J5*"*[BEF*7O!"Z

5..A+!5,D? >G\*9]\3<\*:\^R8\_

!C,D5!D? =S9*9-L@'()L(.

.A5,',CFE?
=)V)-*(J*4J5,'('J5*7

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>5D+C,
`-+5(*LJ5.)5(*.BDa)L(*(J*LJ5,'('J5.*+.*.)(*JB(*+V()-*M+-+N-+M@*00*JV*(@'.*-)MJ-(Q

!+A'><D5+AE
>@'.*+MME'L+('J5*'.*E'+DE)*(J*M+F*(@)*4JCCB5'(F*25V-+.(-BL(B-)*8)AF*Y428ZQ*>@)*(J(+E*+CJB5(*'. HIJ83I9-JJ JV
K@'L@*b$7?0!$Q6$*'.*R-)5(*428*+5, b!O?6P"Q0c*'.*^+FJ-+E*428Q
!+A'A$0K/&L
_).#3J/* _).

<M+ED+,B
>@)*+MME'L+('J5*.'()*LJCM-'.).*(KJ*DEJLX.*JV*VE+(.*J5*8+K5.*4JB-(*X5JK5*+.*3J.Q*!0*(J*!%*8+K5.*4JB-(*+5,
3J.Q*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.*4JB-(Q*8+K5.*4JB-(*'.*,).'N5+(),*+.*+*4J5.)-A+('J5*9-)+Q*8+K5.*4JB-(*'.*+LL)..),
V-JC*>@)*9A)5B)Q

>@)*.B--JB5,'5N*B.).*+-)*M-),JC'5+5(EF*-).',)5('+EQ

><=<AC.;<,D'E!N<>OA<
>@)*(+DE)Y.Z*D)EJK*'5,'L+()*(@)*)W'.('5N*+5,*M-JMJ.),*B.).*+(*(@)*.'()*+5,*(@)'-*-).M)L('A)*VEJJ-.M+L)*+5,*+
D-)+X,JK5*JV*+5F*,K)EE'5N.*M-JMJ.),*+(*(@)*.'()Q

P/""*7)0Q&'R*&0ST"U1

.*$#0*V O7& <W$7%$12 (&%0$1&T A"7% ,&U ,&%'B0$1

76c

DCD5AE'$1'7X#
D"%0/7 <W$7%$12 (&%0$1&T A"7% ,&U ,&%'20$1

76c

;"1$%"*$12'(&7$T&1%$0/'R*&0ST"U1

<W$7%$12
>&7Q*$)%$"1 !R), 7R), 0R), "R), PR), $R), cR), %R), <5X >J(+E

Page 6



UE+(.*d*^+-X)( !7 !7

.*")"7&T
>&7Q*$)%$"1 !R), 7R), 0R), "R), PR), $R), cR), %R), <5X >J(+E

UE+(.*d*^+-X)( " "

.(C.CE5A
9E()-+('J5.*+5,*-)ME+L)C)5(*JV*.JC)*JV*(@)*)W'.('5N*K'5,JK.*+5,*)-)L('J5*JV*+*(@'-,*VEJJ-*(J*-).',)5('+E*DEJLX.
+(*!01!%*+5,*!617"*(J*M-JA',)*"*.)EV*LJ5(+'5),*VE+(.*Y7*W*7*D),*+(*DEJLX*!01!%*+5,*7*W*7*D),*+(*DEJLX*!617"Z

N+EDC(Y
(&/0%&T'7$%&'Z$7%"*V

3J.Q*!0*(J*!%*8+K5.*4JB-(

9J[J\3J? UBEE*HE+55'5N*H)-C'..'J5*.JBN@(*VJ-*+E()-+('J5.*+5,*-)ME+L)C)5(*JV*.JC)*JV*(@)*)W'.('5N*K'5,JK.
+5,*)-)L('J5*JV*+*(@'-,*VEJJ-*(J*M-JA',)*7*W*7*D),*.)EV1LJ5(+'5),*VE+(.*1@$%ZT*0U18'9I[43[349:-

3J.Q*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.*4JB-(

!0#0$0!/*UBEE*HE+55'5N*H)-C'..'J5*.JBN@(*VJ-*+E()-+('J5.*+5,*-)ME+L)C)5(*JV*.JC)*JV*(@)*)W'.('5N*K'5,JK.
+5,*)-)L('J5*JV*+*(@'-,*VEJJ-*(J*M-JA',)*7*W*7*D),*.)EV1LJ5(+'5),*VE+(.*1@$%ZT*0U18'9I[43[349:-

C%Z&*'7$%&7'$1'Q/"7&')*"W$#$%V

3JQ*!79*8+K5.*4JB-(

9:[93:]?*UBEE*HE+55'5N*H)-C'..'J5*.JBN@(*VJ-*,)CJE'('J5*JV*)W'.('5N*DB'E,'5N*+5,*)-)L('J5*JV*+*.'5NE)*.(J-)F*7
D),-JJC*,K)EE'5N@JB.)*VJ-*B.)*DF*L+-)(+X)-*1*B5,)-*LJ5.',)-+('J5Q

9J[J\J]?*UBEE*HE+55'5N*H)-C'..'J5*.JBN@(*VJ-*,)CJE'('J5*+5,*-)ME+L)C)5(*JV*.'5NE)*.(J-)F*DB'E,'5N*K'(@*+*(KJ
.(J-)F*,K)EE'5N@JB.)*VJ-*B.)*DF*L+-)(+X)-*1@$%ZT*0U18'9J[4J[349:-

.CA+!Y'!C,E+><(5D+C,E
3+('J5+E*8)A)E

,0%$"10/'./011$12'."/$QV'P*0#&U"*S

>@)*3+('J5+E*HE+55'5N*HJE'LF*U-+C)KJ-X*Y3HHUZ*K+.*+,JM(),*'5*^+-L@*7O!7Q*>@)*3HHU*.)(.*JB(*(@)
`JA)-5C)5(e.*-)fB'-)C)5(.*VJ-*(@)*ME+55'5N*.F.()C*J5EF*(J*(@)*)W()5(*(@+(*'(*'.*-)E)A+5(?*M-JMJ-('J5+()*+5,
5)L)..+-F*(J*,J*.JQ*2(*M-JA',).*+*V-+C)KJ-X*K'(@'5*K@'L@*EJL+E*M)JME)*+5,*(@)'-*+LLJB5(+DE)*LJB5L'E.*L+5
M-J,BL)*(@)'-*JK5*,'.('5L('A)*EJL+E*+5,*5)'N@DJB-@JJ,*ME+5.?*K@'L@*-)VE)L(*(@)*5)),.*+5,*M-'J-'(').*JV*(@)'-
LJCCB5'(').Q

2(*).(+DE'.@).*+*M-).BCM('J5*'5*V+AJB-*JV*.B.(+'5+DE)*,)A)EJMC)5(/*EJL+E*ME+55'5N*+B(@J-'(').*.@JBE,*ME+5
MJ.'('A)EF*VJ-*5)K*,)A)EJMC)5(?*+5,*+MM-JA)*+EE*'5,'A',B+E*M-JMJ.+E.*K@)-)A)-*MJ..'DE)Q*&+A),*MJE'L').*V-JC
(@)*+,JM(),*<gH*K'EE*@+A)*'5L-)+.'5NEF*E)..*K)'N@(*B5E)..*(@)F*+-)*'5*LJ5VJ-C'(F*K'(@*(@)*3HHU*+5,*L+5*D)
,)CJ5.(-+(),*(J*D)*.('EE*-)E)A+5(Q**4J-)*&(-+()NF*MJE'L').*K'EE*+E.J*5)),*(J*D)*'5*LJ5VJ-C'(F*K'(@*DJ(@*(@)
8J5,J5*HE+5*+5,*(@)*3HHU*+5,*@+A)*LJ5.',)-+DE)*K)'N@(Q

&)L('J5*c*Y,).'N5Z*'.*JV*M+-('LBE+-*-)E)A+5L)*(J*(@'.*+MME'L+('J5Q*>@)*`JA)-5C)5(*-)LJN5'.).*(@+(*NJJ,*,).'N5
'.*+*X)F*+.M)L(*JV*.B.(+'5+DE)*,)A)EJMC)5(Q*2(*.(+().*(@+(*(@+(*M)-C'..'J5*.@JBE,*D)*-)VB.),*VJ-*,)A)EJMC)5(
JV*MJJ-*,).'N5?*(@+(*V+'E.*(J*(+X)*(@)*JMMJ-(B5'(').*+A+'E+DE)*VJ-*'CM-JA'5N*(@)*L@+-+L()-*+5,*fB+E'(F*JV*+5*+-)+
+5,*(@)*K+F*(@+(*'(*VB5L('J5.Q

=)N'J5+E*8)A)E

A"1T"1'./01

Page 7



>@)*8J5,J5*HE+5*7O!!*VJ-C.*(@)*.M+('+E*,)A)EJMC)5(*.(-+()NF*VJ-*8J5,J5*+5,*K+.*+,JM(),*'5*[BEF*7O!!Q
HJE'LF*0QP*hiB+E'(F*+5,*g).'N5*JV*GJB.'5N*g)A)EJMC)5(.j*'.*LJ5.',)-),*-)E)A+5(*VJ-*(@'.*+MME'L+('J5?*+5,
-)fB'-).*,)A)EJMC)5(.*(J*'5LJ-MJ-+()*C'5'CBC*.M+L)*.(+5,+-,.*VJ-*5)K*,)A)EJMC)5(.Q

DZ&';0V"*F7'N"67$12'E6))/&#&1%0*V'./011$12'B6$T01Q&'^0T")%&T',"_&#K&*'3493`

>@'.*NB',+5L)*-)E+().*(J*(@)*@JB.'5N*MJE'L').*K'(@'5*(@)*8J5,J5*HE+5*+5,*LJA)-.*MJE'L').*J5*@JB.'5N*M-JA'.'J5
+5,*MJE'L').*J5*+VVJ-,+DE)*@JB.'5NQ**2(*N'A).*,)(+'E),*NB',+5L)*VJ-*DJ-JBN@.*J5*@JK*(J*,)A)EJM*.'().*VJ-
@JB.'5N*+5,*@JK*(J*,)()-C'5)*@JB.'5N*C'W*+5,*,)5.'(F*VJ-*+5F*'5,'A',B+E*.'()Q

8JL+E*8)A)E

R*&1%F7'!"*&'E%*0%&2V'3494

>@)*4JB5L'Ek.*4J-)*&(-+()NF*K+.*+,JM(),*DF*(@)*4JB5L'E*J5*!7(@*[BEF*7O!OQ*9.*.BL@*(@)*MJE'L').*K'(@'5*(@)
4J-)*&(-+()NF*5JK*@JE,*LJ5.',)-+DE)*K)'N@(Q*>@)*-)E)A+5(*MJE'L').*VJ-*(@'.*+MME'L+('J5*'5LEB,)/

!.9I? H-J()L('5N*+5,*)5@+5L'5N*(@)*.BDB-D+5*L@+-+L()-*JV*R-)5(*1*R+E+5L).*(@)*-)N)5)-+('J5*+5,*N-JK(@
+N)5,+*M-JCJ(),*'5*(@)*4J-)*&(-+()NF?*(J*)5.B-)*)W'.('5N*+..)(.*Y)QNQ*@)-'(+N)*DB'E,'5N.*+5,*LJ5.)-A+('J5
+-)+.Z*+-)*M-J()L(),*+5,*)5@+5L),Q*H-J()L(.*(@)*L@+-+L()-*JV*.BDB-D+5*@JB.'5N*+5,*N+-,)5*.M+L).*V-JC
JB(1JV1.L+E)*DB'E,'5N.Q

!.39/*9*R+E+5L),*GJB.'5N*&(JLX*1*9*D+E+5L),*@JB.'5N*.(JLX*.@JBE,*D)*M-JA',),*(J*C))(*X5JK5*5)),.*+5,
(J*)5.B-)*(@+(*5)K*@JB.'5N*+MM-JM-'+()*LJ5(-'DB().*(JK+-,.*(@)*K',)*-+5N)*JV*DJ-JBN@*@JB.)@JE,*5)),.
'5LEB,'5N*+5*+MM-JM-'+()*-+5N)*+5,*C'W*JV*.)EV*LJ5(+'5),*+LLJCCJ,+('J5*(FM).*+5,*.'l).Q

R*&1%F7'O>.'344:

25*+,,'('J5*(J*(@)*4J-)*&(-+()NF?*(@)-)*+-)*+*5BCD)-*JV*MJE'L').*K@'L@*@+A)*D))5*.+A),*K'(@'5*(@)*<5'(+-F
g)A)EJMC)5(*HE+5*Y<gHZQ*>@)*<gH*K+.*+,JM(),*J5*!P*[+5B+-F*7OO"Q*>@)*.+A),*MJE'L').*K'EE*LJ5('5B)*(J*D)
-)E)A+5(*B5('E*5)K*MJE'LF*'5*(@)*8JL+E*g)A)EJMC)5(*U-+C)KJ-X*'.*+,JM(),*+5,?*(@)-)VJ-)?*.BM)-.),).*'(Q*>@)
-)E)A+5(*MJE'L').*VJ-*(@'.*+MME'L+('J5*'5LEB,)/

R<3?'D"U17Q0)&'a'A"Q0/'!"1%&W%'b'!Z0*0Q%&*

H-JMJ.+E.*.@JBE,*D)*,).'N5),*K'(@*-)N+-,*(J*EJL+E*LJ5()W(?*C+X'5N*+*MJ.'('A)*LJ5(-'DB('J5*(J*(@)*L@+-+L()-*JV
(@)*+-)+?*(+X'5N*+LLJB5(*JV*)W'.('5N*E+5,VJ-C.*+5,*5+(B-+E*V)+(B-).Q**H-JMJ.+E.*.@JBE,*'CM-JA)*(@)*fB+E'(F*JV
(@)* )W'.('5N* B-D+5* .M+L).?* C+()-'+E.* +5,* (JK5.L+M)* V)+(B-).* (@+(* LJ5(-'DB()* V+AJB-+DEF* (J* (@)* +-)+k.
L@+-+L()-*+5,*5J(*L+B.)*@+-C*(J*(@)*L@+-+L()-*+5,#J-*+MM)+-+5L)*JV*+5*+-)+*J-*@+A)*+5*B5+LL)M(+DE)*A'.B+E
'CM+L(*J5*4J5.)-A+('J5*9-)+.Q

R<I?'.6K/$Q'(&0/#'a'E%*&&%7Q0)&

9*@'N@*fB+E'(F*JV*,).'N5*+5,*C+()-'+E.*K'EE*D)*-)fB'-),*VJ-*(@)*.(-))(*)5A'-J5C)5(Q*>@)*VJEEJK'5N*K'EE*D)
-).'.(),*YDJ(@*VJ-*)W'.('5N*+5,*5)K*,)A)EJMC)5(.Z*K@)-)*(@)F*KJBE,*,)(-+L(*V-JC*(@)*L@+-+L()-*JV*(@)*+-)+*/1
Y+Z*>@)*)WL)..'A)*'5V'EE'5N*JV*.M+L)*D)(K))5*DB'E,'5N.*+5,*D)(K))5*DB'E,'5N.*+5,*(@)*-J+,m
YDZ*@+-,*.B-V+L'5N*JLLBMF'5N*CJ-)*(@+5*@+EV*JV*+*V-J5(*N+-,)5*+-)+m
YLZ* VJ-)LJB-(* M+-X'5N*K@)-)* .BL@*M+-X'5N*KJBE,* ,)(-+L(* V-JC* (@)* .(-))(.L+M)*J-* .)(('5N* JV* (@)* M-JM)-(F?* J-
L-)+()*+*-J+,#M),).(-'+5*.+V)(F*M-JDE)CQ

R<c?'5*QZ$%&Q%6*0/'d60/$%V

4-)+('A)* +5,* @'N@1fB+E'(F* ,).'N5* .JEB('J5.* .M)L'V'L* (J* .'()k.* .@+M)?* .'l)?* EJL+('J5* +5,* ,)A)EJMC)5(
JMMJ-(B5'(').Q* &L+E)#C+..'5N* +5,* @)'N@(* .@JBE,* D)* +MM-JM-'+()* (J* (@)'-* .)(('5N* +5,#J-* (JK5.L+M)* EJL+('J5?
-).M)L(?*K@'E.(*5J(*5)L)..+-'EF*-)ME'L+('5N?* (@)*MJ.'('A)* EJL+E*,).'N5*L@+-+L()-'.('L.*JV*+,aJ'5'5N*,)A)EJMC)5(
+5,*.+('.V+L(J-'EF*-)E+()*(J*(@)C?*)W@'D'(*+*LJ5.'.()5(*+5,*K)EE*LJ5.',)-),*+MME'L+('J5*JV*M-'5L'ME).*JV*+*L@J.)5
.(FE)?*@+A)*+((-+L('A)*V-J5(*)E)A+('J5.*K@'L@*+,,-)..*(@)*.(-))(*+(*N-JB5,*E)A)E*K'(@*K)EE*M-JMJ-('J5),*K'5,JK.
+5,*@+D'(+DE)*-JJC.*+5,*)5(-+5L).*J5* (@)* V-J5(+N)?*K@)-)A)-*MJ..'DE)?*D)* E+',*JB(* (J*)5.B-)* (@)*DB'E,'5N.
+5,*.M+L).*+-)*JV* +* .L+E)?* ,).'N5*+5,* -)E+('J5.@'M* (J*M-JCJ()* (@)*+C)5'(F* JV* B.)-.*M-JA','5N* .+('.V+L(J-F
.B5E'N@(?*,+FE'N@(?*M-'A+LF*+5,*JB(EJJX*VJ-*)W'.('5N*+5,*M-JMJ.),*-).',)5(.*+5,*B.)*@'N@*fB+E'(F*+5,*,B-+DE)
C+()-'+E.*JV*LJCM+('DE)*J-*LJCME)C)5(+-F*LJEJB-#()W(B-)*(J*(@)*.B--JB5,'5N*+-)+Q

R<3]?'>&_&/")#&1%'$1'!"17&*_0%$"1'5*&07*1*g)A)EJMC)5(*M-JMJ.+E.*'5*LJ5.)-A+('J5*+-)+.*.@+EE*M+F

Page 8



.M)L'+E*+(()5('J5*(J*(@)*M-).)-A+('J5*J-*)5@+5L)C)5(*JV*(@)*L@+-+L()-*J-*+MM)+-+5L)*JV*(@)*+-)+m*+5,*-)N+-,

.@+EE*D)*@+,*VJ-*,).'N5*NB',+5L)*(J*)5.B-)*(@)*.L+E)*+5,*VJ-C*'.*LJ5.'.()5L)Q

R<3\?' 5/%&*0%$"17' 01T' <W%&17$"17' %"' R6$/T$127' $1' !"17&*_0%$"1' 5*&7' a 9E()-+('J5.* (J* )E)A+('J5.* JV
DB'E,'5N.*'5*LJ5.)-A+('J5*+-)+.*.@JBE,*-)(+'5*(@)*J-'N'5+E*,).'N5*+5,*C+()-'+E.m*D)*.FCM+(@)('L*(J*(@)*J-'N'5+E
,).'N5* '5* ()-C.* JV* ,'C)5.'J5.?* ()W(B-)* +5,* +MM)+-+5L)m* L@+-+L()-'.('L* V)+(B-).* .@JBE,* D)* -)(+'5),m
)W()5.'J5.*.@JBE,*5J(*+E()-* (@)*.L+E)*J-* -JJVE'5)*JV* (@)*DB'E,'5N*,)(-'C)5(+E* (J* (@)*B5'(F*J-* L@+-+L()-*JV* (@)
LJ5.)-A+('J5*+-)+m*.@JBE,*D)*LJCME)C)5(+-F*(J*(@)*J-'N'5+E*DB'E,'5N*+5,*)E)A+('J5*V)+(B-).Q

N93?'(&7$T&1%$0/'d60/$%V'a'A0V"6%'!"17$T&*0%$"17

&))X.* (J*)5.B-)* (@+(*+EE* -).',)5('+E*,)A)EJMC)5(*@+.*+*@'N@*fB+E'(F* E+FJB(?* @+.*+5*+MM-JM-'+()* E)A)E*JV* L+-
M+-X'5N*+5,*V)+(B-).*@JB.'5N*V+L'5N*J5(J*.(-))(.Q*2(*.(+().*(@+(*M-JMJ.+E.*.@JBE,*+AJ',*@+A'5N*+5*)WL)..'A)
LJA)-+N)*JV*@+-,.(+5,'5N*+5,*@+A)*+5*+CJB5(*+5,*fB+E'(F*JV*E+5,.L+M),*+-)+.*+MM-JM-'+()*(J*(@)*L@+-+L()-
JV*(@)*+-)+Q

D(,94?'@0/S0K/&'<1_$*"1#&1%7

>@)*kK+EX+D'E'(Fk*JV*(@)*MBDE'L*)5A'-J5C)5(*.@JBE,*D)*C+'5(+'5),*+5,*)5@+5L),Q

D(,99?'DZ&'A"1T"1'!VQ/&',&%U"*S

g)A)EJMC)5(.* .@JBE,* LJCMEF*K'(@* (@)* ME+5k.*C'5'CBC*LFLE)* M+-X'5N* .(+5,+-,.* YH&!$Z?*K'(@* LFLE)* M+-X'5N
.'(B+(),*'5*+*LJ5A)5')5(?*.)LB-)*+5,?*K@)-)*+MM-JM-'+()?*.@)E()-),*EJL+('J5Q

D(,3J?'.0*S$12'E%01T0*T7'a'(&7$T&1%$0/'>&_&/")#&1%7

H+-X'5N*.(+5,+-,.*VJ-*-).',)5('+E*,)A)EJMC)5(.Q*>@)*E)A)E*JV*-).',)5('+E*M+-X'5N*M)-C'((),*K'EE*D)*-).(-'L(),*(J
5J*N-)+()-*(@+5*(@)*.(+5,+-,.*'5*H&!"Q

&BMME)C)5(+-F*HE+55'5N*`B',+5L)

E.B9I'e>&7$21'B6$T&'f"*',&U'>&_&/")#&1%e

&BMME)C)5(+-F*HE+55'5N*`B',+5L)*3JQ*!c*hg).'N5*`B',)*VJ-*3)K*g)A)EJMC)5(j*Y&H`!cZ?*+,JM(),*DF*(@)
4JB5L'E*'5*;L(JD)-*7OO!?*.)(.*JB(*(@)*N)5)-+E*,).'N5*.(+5,+-,.*VJ-*,)A)EJMC)5(*+5,*@+.*-)N+-,*(J*(@)
L@+-+L()-?*,).'N5*+5,*+MM)+-+5L)*JV*,)A)EJMC)5(.?*(@)*,).'N5*E+FJB(*K'(@*-).M)L(*(J*(@)*M-).)-A+('J5*JV
)W'.('5N*DB'E,'5N*E'5).?*.'l)*+5,*.L+E)*JV*DB'E,'5N.*+5,*.(-BL(B-).?*+5,*M-'A+LF*+5,*E'N@(*JV*+,aJ'5'5N
JLLBM+5(.Q**>@'.*MJE'LF*NB',+5L)*,JLBC)5(*+,,-)..).*-).',)5('+E*,)5.'(').?*C'5'CBC*.'l).*VJ-*-).',)5('+E
,K)EE'5N.?*)W()-5+E*V'5'.@'5N*C+()-'+E.?*+C)5'(F*.M+L).*+5,*M+-X'5N*-)E+(),*'..B).Q

!C,EOAD5D+C,
!"176/%0%$"1'.&*$"T?'4I[4][349:'a'3g[4][349:
!"176/%0%$"1'.&*$"T'"1'*&_$7&T')/017?'4:[4I[349:'a'3][4I[349:
E$%&',"%$Q&?'4I[4][349:'a'3g[4][349:'b'4:[4I[349:'a'3][4I[349:
.*&77',"%$Q&?'9][4][349:'a'4][4\[349:'b'94[4I[349:'a'J9[4I[349:

c0*5)'N@DJB-.*LJ5.BE(),*1*!!*JDa)L('J5.*-)L)'A),*-+'.'5N*(@)*VJEEJK'5N*LJ5L)-5./

! >@)-)*'.*+E-)+,F*M+-X'5N*M-)..B-).*J5*8+K5.*4JB-(*+5,*(@)-)*'.*5J(*)5JBN@*-JJC*J5*(@)*.B--JB5,'5N
-J+,.*(J*+LLJCCJ,+()*(@)*'5L-)+.)*'5*VE+(.*)A)5*K'(@*(@)*'CM-JA),*L+-*M+-X*+-)+*(J*(@)*-)+-?*'5*M+-('LBE+-
K@)5*)A)5(.*+-)*@)E,*'5*(@)*5)+-DF*&+((+A'.*H+(',+-*4)5(-)*J5*(@)*LJ-5)-*JV*>@)*9A)5B)*+5,*UJ-(F
9A)5B)Q

! <5LE)+-*@JK*M+-X'5N*K'(@'5*(@)*5)K*+-)+*K'EE*D)*+A+'E+DE)*(J*-).',)5(.*K'(@'5*8+K5.*4JB-(
! 9,,'('J5+E*.(-+'5*J5*-)VB.)*V+L'E'(').*E)+,'5N*(J*CJ-)*-J,)5(.Q*=)VB.)*(-BLX.*L+5*5J(*LB--)5(EF*+LL)..*(@)

-)+-*.)-A'L)*-J+,Q
! 9MME'L+('J5*.'()*'.*EJL+(),*K'(@'5*+*4J5.)-A+('J5*9-)+*+5,*K'EE*+,A)-.)EF*'CM+L(*J5*(@)*8+K5.*4JB-(

4J5.)-A+('J5*9-)+*+5,*5)'N@DJB-'5N*R+-5*G'EE*4J5.)-A+('J5*9-)+
! \W()5.'J5*K'EE*D)*JB(*JV*X))M'5N*K'(@*(@)*L@+-+L()-*JV*(@)*DB'E,'5N*+5,*(@)*K',)-*+-)+
! >@)*+-)+*+E-)+,F*@+.*+*@'N@*MJMBE+('J5*K'(@*+*5BCD)-*JV*VE+(*,)A)EJMC)5(.*'5*(@)*EJL+E'(FQ
! H-JMJ.+E*K'EE*JA)-EJJX*(@)*-)+-*N+-,)5.*+5,*-)+-*K'5,JK.*JV*5)'N@DJB-'5N*M-JM)-(').

Page 9



! \W()5.'J5*K'EE*DEJLX*.B5E'N@(*(J*-)+-*N+-,)5.*JV*5)'N@DJB-'5N*M-JM)-(').
! 8J..*JV*A')K.*V-JC*5)'N@DJB-'5N*M-JM)-(').
! 4J5.(-BL('J5*KJ-X*K'EE*D)*A)-F*,'.-BM('A)*K'(@*MJ()5('+E*VJ-*,B.(*+5,*,)D-'.*(J*V+EE*'5(J*5)'N@DJB-'5N

N+-,)5.
! 25L-)+.)*5J'.)*+5,*,'.(B-D+5L)*V-JC*(@)*5)K*VE+(.
! 8+LX*JV*LJ5.BE(+('J5
! U-))@JE,)-*@+.*5J(*LJ5.BE(),*JK5)-.*JV*(@)*VE+(.*'5*8+K5.*4JB-(
! U-))@JE,)-*,J).*5J(*EJJX*+V()-*(@)*LB--)5(*M-JM)-(F*)VV)L('A)EF*Y'Q)Q*(@)*-BDD'.@*D'5.*+-)*+EK+F.*VBEE*K'(@

B5+B(@J-'l),*M)JME)*B.'5N*(@)*D'5.ZQ*^J-)*.@JBE,*D)*,J5)*(J*'CM-JA)*(@)*+MM)+-+5L)*JV*(@)*)W'.('5N
DB'E,'5N.Q

! 8'X)EF*(J*D)*-)5(),*JB(*K'(@*@'N@*(B-5JA)-*JV*()5+5(.
! >KJ*D),-JJC*VE+(.*+-)*JB(*JV*X))M'5N*K'(@*L@+-+L()-*JV*.B--JB5,'5N*+-)+
! 25L-)+.),*.)-A'L)*L@+-N).*VJ-*-).',)5(.*)A)5*(@JBN@*5J*'CM-JA)C)5(.*@+A)*D))5*,J5)*(J*(@)*)W'.('5N

VE+(.Q
! \W'.('5N*DB'E,'5N.*@+A)*+*5BCD)-*JV*L-+LX.*+5,*(@)-)VJ-)*C+F*5J(*D)*.(-BL(B-+E*.(+DE)*(J*+LLJCCJ,+()

(@)*)W()5.'J5
! >@)*@+EEK+F*(J*5BCD)-*!"*K'EE*EJ.)*'(.*.B5D-)+X)-#-JJVE'N@(*K@'L@*E)(.*'5*E'N@(?*A)5('E+()*+5,*)5.B-)

+,)fB+()*V'-)*)W'(*V-JC*(@)*VE+(
! UE+(.*D)EJK*LJBE,*.BVV)-*E)+X.*V-JC*(@)*X'(L@)5.*K'(@'5*(@)*)W()5.'J5*+DJA)*+5,*V-JC*(@)*()--+L).Q
! H-JMJ.+E*K'EE*,)A+EB)*VE+(.*K'(@'5*(@)*DEJLX
! \W'.('5N*-).',)5(.*K'EE*E'A)*'5*+*DB'E,'5N*.'()*,B-'5N*(@)*LJ5.(-BL('J5*KJ-X.*K@'L@*LJBE,*E)+,*(J*+*@)+E(@*+5,

.+V)(F*-'.XQ*HE+55'5N*,)M+-(C)5(*.@JBE,*D)*LJ5.BE('5N*G)+E(@*T*&+V)(F*\W)LB('A)?*U'-)*g)M+-(C)5(*+5,

.(-BL(B-+E*)5N'5))-.*)(L*(J*)5.B-)*(@+(*@)+E(@*+5,*.+V)(F*JV*-).',)5(.*'.*5J(*LJCM-JC'.)Q
! =)ME+L)C)5(*JV*J5EF*.JC)*JV*(@)*K'5,JK.*K'EE*@+A)*+*@+-CVBE*'CM+L(*J5*(@)*+MM)+-+5L)*JV*(@)*DB'E,'5N
! g+C+N)*(J*(-)).*V-JC*DB'E,'5N*KJ-X*+5,*C+L@'5)-F

R+-5*G'EE*:+-,*4JB5L'EEJ-.*VJ-C+EEF*LJ5.BE(),*J5*c*[BEF*7O!"Q*;5)*JDa)L('J5*-)L)'A),*V-JC*4JB5L'EEJ-
4@JB,@+-F*-+'.'5N*(@)*VJEEJK'5N*LJ5L)-5./

! H-JMJ.+E*K'EE*JA)-EJJX*N+-,)5.*+5,*D),-JJC.*J5*^+FV')E,.*4EJ.)Q
! 4+-*M+-X*'..B).*+5,*D'5.
! 3J*M-JA'.'J5*JV*E'V(*+LL)..*(J*BMM)-*VEJJ-.Q

25()-5+E*4J5.BE(+('J5

>-+5.MJ-(+('J5*1*H-JMJ.+E*L+5*D)*.BMMJ-(),*J5*(-+5.MJ-(+('J5*N-JB5,*.BDa)L(*(J*'CM-JA)C)5(.*(J*(@)*)W'.('5N
-)+-*L+-*M+-X*+-)+*+5,*M-JA'.'J5*JV*LFLE)*M+-X'5N*.M+L).*K'(@'5*(@)*.'()Q

8+5,.L+M)*1*>-))*.B-A)F*+5,*LJ5.(-BL('J5*C)(@J,*.(+()C)5(*VJ-*(@)*M-J()L('J5*JV*(@)*)W'.('5N*(-)).*(J*D)
M-JA',),Q

\5A'-J5C)5(+E*G)+E(@*1*3J*JDa)L('J5.*-+'.),Q

(<;5(hE
&'()*+5,*&B--JB5,'5N.

!Q**>@)*+MME'L+('J5*.'()*LJCM-'.).*(KJ*DEJLX.*JV*VE+(.*K'(@'5*8+K5.*4JB-(Q*>@).)*DEJLX.*JV*VE+(.*K'(@'5*8+K5.
4JB-(*+-)*.)(*D+LX*V-JC*>@)*9A)5B)?*V+L'5N*(@)*N-))5*.M+L)*'5*V-J5(*JV*8+K5.*4JB-(Q*8+K5.*4JB-(*'.
,).'N5+(),*+.*+*4J5.)-A+('J5*9-)+*+5,*(@)*R+-5*G'EE*4J5.)-A+('J5*9-)+*'.*EJL+(),*(J*(@)*)+.(*+5,*5J-(@Q

7Q**>@)*V'-.(*DEJLX*'.*X5JK5*+.*3J.Q*!0*(J*!%*8+K5.*4JB-(*+5,*'.*EJL+(),*+(*(@)*)+.()-5*)5,*JV*(@)*.'()*+5,
LJ5(+'5.*$*VE+(.Q*3J.Q*!0*(J*!%*8+K5.*4JB-(*+DB(.*(@)*-)+-*+LL)..*-J+,*+5,*@+-,.B-V+L),*+-)+*(J*(@)*-)+-
Y)+.()-5*DJB5,+-FZ*+5,*5J-(@)-5*DJB5,+-FQ*>J*(@)*.JB(@*'.*!79*8+K5.*4JB-(*K@'L@*'.*+*.'5NE)*.(J-)F
-).',)5('+EQ*>@)*.)LJ5,*DEJLX*'.*X5JK5*+.*3J.Q*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.*4JB-(*+5,*'.*EJL+(),*+(*(@)*5J-(@)-5*)5,*JV
(@)*.'()*+5,*LJ5(+'5.*$*VE+(.Q*3J.Q*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.*4JB-(*+DB(.*(@)*-)+-*N+-,)5.*JV*3JQ*0*(J*$*^+FV')E,*4EJ.)Q

H-JMJ.+E

0Q**>@'.*+MME'L+('J5*.))X.*ME+55'5N*M)-C'..'J5*VJ-*+*-JJV*(JM*)W()5.'J5*(J*DJ(@*DEJLX.*JV*VE+(.*(JN)(@)-*K'(@
-)ME+L)C)5(*K'5,JK.*(J*+*5BCD)-*JV*)W'.('5N*VE+(.Q*>@)*M-JMJ.+E*+E.J*'5LEB,).*-)LJ5V'NB-+('J5*'5*(@)*E+FJB(
VJ-*3J.Q*!c*+5,*77*8+K5.*4JB-(*(J*+EEJK*+LL)..*(J*(@)*5)K*VE+(.*+DJA)*+5,*'CM-JA)C)5(.*(J*(@)*)W'.('5N
@+-,.B-V+L),*+-)+*+LL)..*V-JC*(@)*-)+-*.)-A'L)*-J+,*V-JC*^+FV')E,.*(J*+LLJCCJ,+()*+*VJ-C+E*L+-*M+-X'5N
+-)+*VJ-*-).',)5(.*K'(@'5*8+K5.*4JB-(Q*\+L@*+.M)L(*JV*(@)*.L@)C)*'.*,'.LB..),*D)EJK/

Page 10



g).'N5

"Q**RJ(@*)W'.('5N*DEJLX.*+-)*(KJ*.(J-)F.*@'N@*K'(@*VE+(*-JJV.Q*3J.Q*!0*(J*!%*8+K5.*4JB-(*@+.*+*.()MM),*-JJV*E'5)
K'(@*M+-(*JV*(@)*DB'E,'5N*+(*+*EJK)-*E)A)E*DB(*.('EE*+(*(KJ*.(J-)F.*@'N@*(J*(+X)*'5(J*+LLJB5(*E)A)E*L@+5N).*+L-J..
(@)*.'()Q*>@)*J(@)-*DEJLX.*K'(@'5*8+K5.*4JB-(*.'(),*5)W(*(J*(@)*+MME'L+('J5*DEJLX.*Y3J.Q*!*(J*!7+*8+K5.*4JB-(
+5,*3J.Q*7P*(J*0"*8+K5.*4JB-(Z*+-)*BM*(J*(@-))*.(J-)F.*@'N@?*K'(@*(@)*(@'-,*.(J-)F*L)5(-+EEF*EJL+(),?*K'(@*5J
.)(*D+LX*(J*(@)*V-J5(*J-*-)+-*V-JC*(@)*VEJJ-.*D)EJKQ*>@)*(@'-,*VEJJ-*+MM)+-.*(J*VJ-C*M+-(*JV*(@)*J-'N'5+E*,).'N5*JV
(@).)*DEJLX.Q

PQ**>@)*M-JMJ.),*-JJV*(JM*)W()5.'J5.*(J*DJ(@*DEJLX.*JV*VE+(.*+-)*.)(*D+LX*V-JC*(@)*C+'5*V-J5(*K+EE*JV*(@)
DB'E,'5N.*+5,*.)(*'5*V-JC*(@)*.',)*)E)A+('J5.Q*3J*.)(*D+LX*'.*M-JMJ.),*+(*(@)*-)+-Q*9*C'5'CBC*.)(*D+LX*JV
!Q7C*'.*M-JMJ.),*V-JC*(@)*C+'5*V-J5(*K+EE*JV*DB'E,'5N*+5,*+*.)(*'5*JV*7Q"C*'.*M-JMJ.),*V-JC*DJ(@*.',)
)E)A+('J5.*VJ-*3J.Q*!0*(J*!%*8+K5.*4JB-(Q*>@)*.()MM),*-JJV*@)'N@(*K'EE*+E.J*D)*-)ME'L+(),Q*9*C'5'CBC*.)(
D+LX*JV*OQ6cC*'.*M-JMJ.),*V-JC*(@)*C+'5*V-J5(*K+EE*JV*DB'E,'5N*+5,*+*.)(*'5*JV*7Q"C*'.*M-JMJ.),*V-JC*DJ(@
.',)*)E)A+('J5.*VJ-*3J.Q*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.*4JB-(Q*9.*+*-).BE(*JV*(@)*.)(*D+LX.*V-JC*(@)*V-J5(*+5,*.',)*K+EE.?*(@)
-JJV*(JM*)W()5.'J5.*(J*DJ(@*DEJLX.*JV*VE+(.*+-)*LJ5.',)-),*(J*D)*.BVV'L')5(EF*.BD.)-A')5(*(J*(@)*C+'5*DEJLX.*+5,
(@)'-*.L+E)*+5,*C+..'5N*K)EE*D+E+5L),Q*>@)*)W()5.'J5.*+E.J*5)),*(J*D)*LJ5.',)-),*'5*(@)'-*E+5,.L+M)*LJ5()W(
K@'L@*LJ5(+'5*C+(B-).*(-)).*+5,*.JV(*E+5,.L+M'5N*K'(@'5*(@)*V-J5(*VJ-)LJB-(*+-)+.*JV*)+L@*DEJLX*+5,*K'(@'5*(@)
JM)5*.M+L)*+-)+*(J*(@)*V-J5(*JV*(@)*DEJLX.Q*>@'.*(-))*D)E(*K'EE*+E.J*+..'.(*'5*.L-))5'5N*(@)*)W()5.'J5.*K@)5
A')K),*V-JC*>@)*9A)5B)Q

$Q**>@)*-JJV*(JM*)W()5.'J5.*K'EE*D)*-)5,)-),*+5,*M+'5(),*K@'()*(J*C+(L@*(@)*)W'.('5N*DEJLX.Q*>@'.*'.
LJ5.',)-),*+LL)M(+DE)Q*>@)*L)5(-+EEF*EJL+(),*L@'C5)F*.(+LX*+(*3J.Q*!0*(J*!%*8+K5.*4JB-(*K'EE*D)*-)CJA),
DB(*N'A)5*'(.*E'C'(),*A'.'D'E'(F*+5,*LJ5(-'DB('J5*(JK+-,.*(@)*L@+-+L()-*JV*(@)*DB'E,'5N?*'(*'.*LJ5.',)-),*(@)-)*'.*5J
JDa)L('J5*'(*'(.*EJ..Q*RJ(@*(@)*VE+5X*K+EE*L@'C5)F*.(+LX.*(J*DJ(@*3J.Q*!0*(J*!%*+5,*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.*4JB-(*K'EE*D)
-)(+'5),Q*>@).)*L@'C5)F*.(+LX.*VJ-C*+5*'CMJ-(+5(*LJ5(-'DB('J5*(J*(@)*L@+-+L()-*JV*(@)*DB'E,'5N.Q

!"#$%&"'"()*+,(-.+/

cQ**9*5BCD)-*JV*K'5,JK.*(J*(@)*)W'.('5N*VE+(.*K'(@'5*DJ(@*DEJLX.*K'EE*D)*-)ME+L),*+.*M+-(*JV*(@'.*M-JMJ.+EQ
>@).)*VE+(.*+-)*'5*(@)*JK5)-.@'M*JV*(@)*+MME'L+5(*K@)-)+.*(@)*J(@)-*VE+(.*@+A)*EJ5N*()-C*E)+.)@JE,)-.*+5,
-)ME+L)C)5(*K'5,JK.*(J*(@).)*VE+(.*LJBE,*5J(*D)*.)LB-),*+.*M+-(*JV*(@'.*+MME'L+('J5Q*>@)*C+aJ-'(F*JV*K'5,JK.
K'(@'5*DJ(@*(@)*+MME'L+('J5*DEJLX.*+5,*(@)*5)'N@DJB-'5N*DEJLX.*@+A)*D))5*-)ME+L),*K'(@*+EBC'5'BC*J-*BH]4
K'5,JK.Q*>@).)*()5,*(J*D)*JV*MJJ-*fB+E'(F*ME+'5*L+.)C)5(.*K'(@*B5)A)5*.'N@(*E'5).*+5,*5J*-)ME'L+('J5*JV
)W'.('5N*V)+(B-).Q*>@)-)*+-)*5J*ME+55'5N*-)LJ-,.*VJ-*(@)*-)ME+L)C)5(*K'5,JK.*(J*+5F*JV*(@)*VE+(.*K'(@'5*8+K5.
4JB-(Q

%Q**>@)*-)ME+L)C)5(*K'5,JK.*(@+(*+-)*(J*D)*-)ME+L),*K'EE*D)*'5*+EBC'5'BC*+5,*K'EE*LJ5(+'5*)W()-5+EEF*CJB5(),
NE+l'5N*D+-.*(J*-)ME'L+()*(@)*N)5)-+E*,).'N5*+5,*,)(+'E'5N*JV*(@)*J-'N'5+E*.(FE)*JV*K'5,JKQ*>@'.*,).'N5*JV
K'5,JK*'.*+E.J*M-JMJ.),*VJ-*(@)*5)K*VE+(.*K'(@'5*(@)*-JJV*(JM*)W()5.'J5Q*2(*'.*LJ5.',)-),*(@+(*DJ(@*(@)
-)ME+L)C)5(*K'5,JK.*Y+5,*5)K*K'5,JK.*K'(@'5*(@)*-JJV*(JM*)W()5.'J5.Z*K'EE*)5@+5L)*(@)*L@+-+L()-*+5,
+MM)+-+5L)*JV*DJ(@*DEJLX.*JV*VE+(.*+.*(@)*K'5,JK.*K'EE*D)*+5*'CM-JA)C)5(*(J*(@)*)W'.('5N*MJJ-*fB+E'(F
K'5,JK.Q*>@'.*K'EE*+E.J*+EEJK*VJ-*+*()CME+()*JV*VB(B-)*K'5,JK.*-)ME+L)C)5(.*(J*(@)*J(@)-*VE+(.*K'(@'5*DJ(@
DEJLX.*.J*(@+(*+*B5'VJ-C'(F*(J*(@)*)E)A+('J5.*L+5*)A)5(B+EEF*D)*+L@')A),*JA)-('C)Q*2(*.@JBE,*D)*5J(),*(@+(*VE+(.
,J*5J(*@+A)*(@)*D)5)V'(*JV*M)-C'((),*,)A)EJMC)5(*-'N@(.*.J*-)ME+L)C)5(*K'5,JK.*(J*+5F*JV*(@)*VE+(.*-)fB'-).
(@)*D)5)V'(*JV*ME+55'5N*M)-C'..'J5Q

iB+E'(F*JV*+LLJCCJ,+('J5

0(,)*/,1"/

6Q**>@)*M-JMJ.+E*'5LEB,).*+5*+,,'('J5+E*7*5JQ*(KJ*D),-JJC*VE+(.*(J*)+L@*DEJLX*Y+*(J(+E*JV*"*W*7*D),-JJC*VE+(.*'.
M-JMJ.),ZQ*9EE*JV*(@)*M-JMJ.),*B5'(.*LJCMEF*K'(@*(@)*C'5'CBC*'5()-5+E*B5'(*.'l).*+.*.)(*JB(*'5*(@)*8J5,J5
HE+5Q*g)(+'E.*JV*(@)*.'l)*JV*)+L@*B5'(*'.*.)(*JB(*D)EJK/

A"Q0%$"1 O1$%'," O1$%'DV)& O1$%'E$i& <W%&*10/'0#&1$%V'7)0Q&
3J.Q*!0*(J*!% UE+(*!$9 7*R),*"*M)-.J5 $%Q".fC <M*(J*0O.fC

UE+(*!c9 7*R),*0*M)-.J5 $".fC <M*(J*7P.fC
3J.Q*!6*(J*7" UE+(*7O9 7*R),*0*M)-.J5 $$.fC O*.fC

UE+(*779 7*R),*"*M)-.J5 c7Q$.fC <M*(J*7P.fC

23)$..4*%(-*#5,6%&7

Page 11



!OQ**\+L@*B5'(*@+.*,B+E*+.M)L(*(J*+EEJK*VJ-*NJJ,*E)A)E.*JV*JB(EJJX*+5,*+-)*5J(*LJ5.',)-),*(J*JA)-EJJX),*DF
)+L@*J(@)-*J-*J(@)-*VE+(.*K'(@'5*(@)*5)'N@DJB-'5N*DEJLX.*J-*J(@)-*5)'N@DJB-'5N*.'().Q*4J5.',)-+('J5*(J*M-'A+LF
JV*5)'N@DJB-'5N*JLLBM')-.*'.*,'.LB..),*D)EJKQ

89)"5(%$*%'"(,)7*/#%&"

!!Q**\+L@*JV*(@)*5)K*VE+(.*+M+-(*V-JC*7O9*K'EE*@+A)*+LL)..*(J*+*M-'A+()*)W()-5+E*()--+L)*K@'L@*)WL)),*7O.fC
+.*-)fB'-),*DF*&H`!cQ*25*+,,'('J5*+EE*B5'(.*'5LEB,'5N*3JQ*7O9*K'EE*@+A)*+LL)..*(J*(@)*)W'.('5N*LJCCB5+E
)W()-5+E*+C)5'(F*.M+L)*(J*(@)*-)+-*JV*DJ(@*DEJLX.Q*g)(+'E.*J5*(@)*-)+.J5.*K@F*3JQ*7O9*K'EE*5J(*@+A)*+*)W()-5+E
()--+L)*'.*,'.LB..),*'5*M+-+N-+M@*70*D)EJKQ

:$)"5%),.(/*).*"9,/),(;*<$%)/

!7Q**>J*N+'5*+LL)..*(J*(@)*5)K*VE+(.*'5()-5+E*+E()-+('J5.*+-)*M-JMJ.),*(J*)W'.('5N*VE+(.*3J.Q*!c*+5,*77Q*>@'.*K'EE
+EEJK*'5AJEA'5N*.K+MM'5N*(@)*EJL+('J5*JV*(@)*D),-JJC*+5,*X'(L@)5.*YX'(L@)5*LB--)5(EF*+(*(@)*-)+-*+5,*D),-JJC
+(*(@)*V-J5(Z*+5,*-),BL('J5*'5*(@)*.'l)*JV*(@)*V-J5(*-JJC*(J*+EEJK*VJ-*'5()-5+E*.(+'-*+LL)..*(J*(@)*5)K*VE+(.*+DJA)Q
RJ(@*UE+(.*!c*+5,*77*K'EE*.('EE*C))(*(@)*C'5'CBC*'5()-5+E*VEJJ-*.M+L)*.(+5,+-,.*VJ-*+*(KJ*D),-JJC*(@-))
M)-.J5*VE+(*+.*.)(*JB(*'5*(@)*8J5,J5*HE+5Q*9.*(@)*5)K*VE+(.*K'EE*5)),*(J*K+EX*M+..*(@)*V-J5(*K'5,JK*JV*(@)
)W'.('5N*VE+(.?*(@)*.K+MM'5N*JV*(@'.*-JJC*(FM)*V-JC*+*D),-JJC*(J*+*X'(L@)5*'.*LJ5.',)-),*(J*D)*E)..*.)5.'('A)*'5
()-C.*JV*5J'.)*+5,*,'.(B-D+5L)Q*9.*(@)*K'5,JK*'.*+(*+*,'VV)-)5(*E)A)E*(J*(@)*.(+'-.*BM*(J*(@)*)5(-+5L)*VJ-*(@)
5)K*VE+(.*EJ..*JV*M-'A+LF*'.*5J(*LJ5.',)-),*(J*D)*.'N5'V'L+5(*(J*K+--+5(*+*-)+.J5*VJ-*-)VB.+EQ

!0Q**>@)-)*'.*+5*)W'.('5N*-JJV*E'N@(*(J*VE+(*!"*K@'L@*.)-A).*(@)*@+EEK+FQ*>@'.*-JJV*E'N@(*K'EE*D)*-)CJA),*+5,
-)ME+L),*K'(@*(@)*()--+L)*VJ-*(@)*5)K*VE+(*+DJA)Q*`'A)5*(@+(*(@)*-JJV*E'N@(*.)-A).*+*5J5*@+D'(+DE)*.M+L)*Y(@)
@+EEK+FZ*(@)-)*'.*5J*JDa)L('J5*'5*ME+55'5N*()-C.*(J*(@)*EJ..*JV*(@)*-JJV*E'N@(Q

2CM+L(*J5*5)'N@DJB-'5N*M-JM)-(').

=5,6%&7

!"Q**>J*)5.B-)*(@+(*.BVV'L')5(*E)A)E.*JV*M-'A+LF*+-)*C+'5(+'5),*(J*5)'N@DJB-'5N*M-JM)-(').?*&H`!c*.)(.*JB(
C'5'CBC*,'.(+5L).*(@+(*K'5,JK.*.@JBE,*D)*EJL+(),*V-JC*.'()*DJB5,+-').Q*>@)*5)K*VE+(.*+(*3J.Q*!0*(J*!%
8+K5.*4JB-(*M-JA',)*+*C'5'CBC*,'.(+5L)*JV*07C*(J*(@)*DJB5,+-F*K'(@*(@)*-)+-*N+-,)5.*JV*(@)*M-JM)-(').*J5
^+FV')E,.*+5,*+*C'5'CBC*,'.(+5L)*JV*PPC*D)(K))5*,'-)L(EF*V+L'5N*-)+-*@+D'(+DE)*-JJC*K'5,JK.Q**&H`!c
-)fB'-).*+*C'5'CBC*,'.(+5L)*JV*!OC*V-JC*(@)*-)+-*@+D'(+DE)*-JJC*K'5,JK.*(J*(@)*-)+-*DJB5,+-F*K'(@
5)'N@DJB-'5N*N+-,)5.*+5,*+*C'5'CBC*,'.(+5L)*JV*7OC*D)(K))5*,'-)L(EF*V+L'5N*-)+-*@+D'(+DE)*-JJC*K'5,JK.Q
>@'.*M-JMJ.+E*.'N5'V'L+5(EF*)WL)),.*(@)*C'5'CBC*,'.(+5L)*(J*(@)*-)+-*N+-,)5.*+5,*-)+-*@+D'(+DE)*-JJC
K'5,JK.*K'(@*(@)*M-JM)-(').*J5*^+FV')E,.*+5,*'.*(@)-)VJ-)*5J(*LJ5.',)-),*(J*LJCM-JC'.)*(@)*M-'A+LF*JV
JLLBM')-.*K'(@'5*(@)*@JB.).*J5*^+FV')E,.Q

!PQ**>@)-)*+-)*K'5,JK.*J5*(@)*VE+5X*)E)A+('J5.*JV*(@)*5)K*VE+(.*K'(@'5*3J.Q*!0*(J*!%*8+K5.*4JB-(*(@+(*.)-A)
.)LJ5,+-F*K'5,JK.*(J*@+D'(+DE)*-JJC.Q*&H`!c*-)fB'-).*(@).)*K'5,JK.*(J*D)*.)(*'5*PC*V-JC*(@)*DJB5,+-FQ
>@)*VE+5X*K'5,JK.*(J*UE+(*!c9*M-JA',)*+*C'5'CBC*,'.(+5L)*JV*!PC*(J*(@)*-)+-*N+-,)5.*K'(@*(@)*M-JM)-(').*J5
^+FV')E,.*4EJ.)Q*9*,'.(+5L)*JV*"Q6C*'.*C+'5(+'5),*(J*(@)*DJB5,+-F*K'(@*3JQ*!79*8+K5.*4JB-(Q*:@'E.(*(@'.
C+-N'5+EEF*V+'E.*&H`!c*(@'.*.@J-(V+EE*'.*5J(*LJ5.',)-),*'5*'(.)EV*(J*K+--+5(*+*-)+.J5*VJ-*-)VB.+EQ*>@)*)W'.('5N
)W()-5+E*.(+'-.*(@+(*M-JA',)*+LL)..*(J*)W'.('5N*UE+(*!"*+-)*EJL+(),*J5EF*!Q"PC*V-JC*(@)*DJB5,+-F*K'(@*3JQ*!79
8+K5.*4JB-(*+5,*@+A)*(@)*MJ()5('+E*(J*+E-)+,F*JA)-EJJX*(@)*5)'N@DJB-'5N*.'()Q

!$Q**>@)*5)K*VE+(.*+(*3J.Q*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.*4JB-(*M-JA',)*+*C'5'CBC*,'.(+5L)*JV*!OC*(J*(@)*DJB5,+-F*K'(@*(@)
-)+-*N+-,)5.*JV*(@)*M-JM)-(').*J5*^+FV')E,.*4EJ.)*+5,*+*C'5'CBC*,'.(+5L)*JV*70C*D)(K))5*,'-)L(EF*V+L'5N
-)+-*@+D'(+DE)*-JJC*K'5,JK.?*(@B.*LJCMEF'5N*K'(@*&H`!cQ*>@)*M-'A+LF*JV*(@)*JLLBM')-.*J5*^+FV')E,.*4EJ.)
+-)*5J(*LJ5.',)-),*(J*D)*LJCM-JC'.),*+.*+*-).BE(*JV*(@'.*M-JMJ.+EQ

!cQ**>@)-)*+-)*+E.J*K'5,JK.*J5*(@)*VE+5X*)E)A+('J5.*JV*(@)*5)K*VE+(.*K'(@'5*3J.Q*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.*4JB-(*(@+(
.)-A)*.)LJ5,+-F*K'5,JK.*(J*@+D'(+DE)*-JJC.Q*9*C'5'CBC*,'.(+5L)*JV*PC*'.*M-JA',),*(J*(@)*.',)*DJB5,+-').?
(@B.*LJCMEF'5N*K'(@*&H`!cQ

26"5>"%5,(;*%##"%5%(&"*%(-*$,;?)

!%Q**>J*)5.B-)*(@+(*+*5)K*,)A)EJMC)5(*'.*5J(*JA)-D)+-'5N*K@)5*A')K),*V-JC*(@)*5)'N@DJB-'5N*M-JM)-(').*+5,
)W()-5+E*+C)5'(F*+-)+.?*&H`!c*-)LJCC)5,.*(@)*VJEEJK'5N*@)'N@(*-).(-'L('J5./

Page 12



! 3)K*,)A)EJMC)5(*(J*.'(*K'(@'5*+*E'5)*,-+K5*+(*"P*,)N-))*'.*C)+.B-),*V-JC*(@)*+,aJ'5'5N*M-'A+()
N+-,)5#M-'A+()*+C)5'(F*+-)+?*C)+.B-),*J5*(@)*N+-,)5*),N)*+(*+*@)'N@(*JV*7CQ

! 3)K*,)A)EJMC)5(*(J*.'(*K'(@'5*+*E'5)*,-+K5*+(*0O*,)N-))*E'5)*'.*C)+.B-),*V-JC*(@)*5)+-).(*-)+-*@+D'(+DE)
-JJC*K'5,JK*JV*+,aJ'5'5N*)W'.('5N*M-JM)-(').*C)+.B-),*+(*+*@)'N@(*JV*7C*+DJA)*VEJJ-*E)A)EQ

!6Q**>@)*-JJV*)W()5.'J5.*(J*DJ(@*DEJLX.*.'(*K)EE*K'(@'5*(@)*0O*,)N-))*E'5)*V-JC*(@)*5)+-).(*-)+-*@+D'(+DE)
-JJC.*(J*M-JM)-(').*J5*^+FV')E,.*4EJ.)*+5,*^+FV')E,.Q

7OQ**>@)*)W'.('5N*DEJLX*+(*3J.Q*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.*4JB-(*C+-N'5+EEF*D-)+L@*"P*,)N-))*E'5)*K@)5*C)+.B-),*V-JC
(@)*)W()-5+E*+C)5'(F*.M+L)*VJ-*3J.Q*7P*(J*0"*8+K5.*4JB-(*+5,*(@)*-)+-*N+-,)5*JV*3JQ*0*^+FV')E,*4EJ.)Q*>@)
M+-+M)(*JV*(@)*M-JMJ.),*-JJV*(JM*)W()5.'J5*K'EE*+E.J*A)-F*C+-N'5+EEF*D-)+L@*(@)*"P*,)N-))*E'5)?*DB(*(@'.*D-)+L@
'.*LJ5.',)-),*(J*D)*5J*KJ-.)*(@+5*)W'.('5N*+5,*'.*5J(*LJ5.',)-),*(J*+,A)-.)EF*'CM+L(*J5*5)'N@DJB-.*(J
K+--+5(*+*-)+.J5*VJ-*-)VB.+EQ*8'X)K'.)?*(@)*)W'.('5N*DEJLX*+(*3J.Q!0*(J*!%*8+K5.*4JB-(*+E-)+,F*D-)+L@).*"P
,)N-))*E'5)*V-JC*(@)*.',)*+C)5'(F*+-)+*(J*!7+*8+K5.*4JB-(Q*>@)*-JJV*(JM*)W()5.'J5*'.*.BVV'L')5(EF*.)(*'5*V-JC
(@)*.',)*DJB5,+-F*(J*5J(*C+X)*(@'.*.'(B+('J5*.'N5'V'L+5(EF*KJ-.)Q

7!Q**25*E'N@(*JV*(@)*+DJA)?*'(*'.*LJ5.',)-),*(@+(*(@)*M-JMJ.),*-JJV*)W()5.'J5.*K'EE*5J(*D)*JA)-D)+-'5N*K@)5
A')K),*V-JC*5)'N@DJB-'5N*M-JM)-(').*J-*-)+-*N+-,)5.Q*UB-(@)-CJ-)*(@)*M-JMJ.+E*'.*5J(*LJ5.',)-),*(J*-).BE(*'5
.'N5'V'L+5(*EJ..*JV*.B5E'N@(*(J*K+--+5(*+*-)+.J5*VJ-*-)VB.+EQ

@'#%&)*.<*5..<*)"55%&"/*.(*(",;?>.35,(;*%'"(,)7

77Q*>@)*-JJV*()--+L).*(J*(@)*5)K*VE+(.*K'(@'5*REJLX*!0*(J*!%*8+K5.*4JB-(*+-)*5J(*LJ5.',)-),*(J*-).BE(*'5*+*EJ..
JV*M-'A+LF*(J*(@)*-)+-*N+-,)5.*JV*3J.Q*>@'.*'.*D)L+B.)*+*,'.(+5L)*JV*JA)-*!OC*'.*C+'5(+'5),Q*>@)-)*K'EE*D)*+
,)N-))*JV*JA)-EJJX'5N*(J*3JQ*!79*8+K5.*4JB-(*DB(*N'A)5*(@+(*(@)-)*'.*+5*)W'.('5N*)W()-5+E*.(+'-*+LL)..*Y+.*.)(
JB(*'5*M+-+N-+M@*!P*+DJA)Z*(@)*,)N-))*JV*JA)-EJJX'5N*'.*LJ5.',)-),*(J*D)*5J*KJ-.)*(@+5*(@)*)W'.('5N*.'(B+('J5Q
'.*5J(*LJ5.',)-),*(J*-).BE(*'5*2(*'.*-)LJCC)5,),*(@+(*VB-(@)-*,)(+'E.*JV*(@)*E+FJB(*+5,*,).'N5*JV*(@)*-JJV
()--+L).*(J*VJLB.*+L('A'(F*+K+F*V-JC*(@)*),N).*+5,*(J*-),BL)*JA)-EJJX'5N*(J*5)'N@DJB-'5N*-)+-*N+-,)5.*+-)
LJ5,'('J5),*+.*M+-(*JV*+5F*VJ-(@LJC'5N*LJ5.)5(Q*

70Q**:@'E.(*(@)*ME+5.*+-)*.@JK5*+*-JJV*()--+L)*(J*UE+(*7O9*'5*REJLX*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.*4JB-(?*N'A)5*(@)*M-JW'C'(F
(J*(@)*-)+-*N+-,)5.*JV*3J.Q*0*+5,*"*^+FV')E,.*4EJ.)*'(*'.*-)LJCC)5,),*(@+(*+*LJ5,'('J5*'.*.)LB-),*VJ-*(@)
ME+5.*(J*D)*-)A'.),*(J*-)CJA)*(@)*-JJV*()--+L)*+5,*-)ME+L)*(@)*.E','5N*,JJ-.*K'(@*K'5,JK.Q*>@)*-JJV*()--+L)*(J
UE+(*779*8+K5.*4JB-(*'.*LJ5.',)-),*+LL)M(+DE)*'5*()-C.*JV*M-JA','5N*.BVV'L')5(*,'.(+5L)*V-JC*(@)*-)+-*N+-,)5
K'(@*3JQ*$*^+FV')E,*4EJ.)Q*:@'E.(*(@)-)*K'EE*D)*.JC)*,)N-))*JV*JA)-EJJX'5N*(J*(@)*LJCCB5+E*N+-,)5*+(*3J.Q
7P*(J*0"*8+K5.*4JB-(*(@)-)*'.*+5*)W'.('5N*()--+L)*+(*(@)*VEJJ-*E)A)E*K@'L@*'.*LEJ.)-*(J*(@'.*+C)5'(F*+-)+Q

\W'.('5N*8+5,.L+M'5N

7"Q**2(*'.*5J(),*(@+(*(@)-)*+-)*+*5BCD)-*JV*.'N5'V'L+5(*(-)).*K'(@'5*(@)*+MME'L+('J5*.'()*'5LEB,'5N*(@)*V-J5(
VJ-)LJB-(*+-)+.Q*;VV'L)-.*'5*E+5,.L+M)*@+A)*-)fB).(),*,)(+'E.*JV*M-J()L('J5*C)+.B-).*,B-'5N*(@)*LJ5.(-BL('J5
KJ-X.*(J*M-)A)5(*+5F*,+C+N)*(J*)W'.('5N*(-)).Q*UB-(@)-*,)(+'E.*+-)*-)LJCC)5,),*(J*D)*LJ5,'('J5),*(J*+5F
VJ-(@LJC'5N*LJ5.)5(Q

>-+5.MJ-(+('J5*LJ5.',)-+('J5.

A%5*#%54,(;

7PQ**>@)-)*'.*+5*)W'.('5N*@+-,.(+5,'5N*+-)+*+5,*N+-+N).*(J*(@)*-)+-*JV*!*(J*!%*8+K5.*4JB-(*K@'L@*@+.*V+EE)5
'5(J*,'.-)M+'-*K'(@*)W()5.'A)*JA)-N-JK(@*+5,*VEF('MM'5NQ*>@'.*@+-,.(+5,'5N*+-)+*'.*+LL)..),*A'+*^+FV')E,.*+5,
(@)*.)-A'L)*-J+,*'5*V-J5(*JV*3J.Q*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.*4JB-(Q*9M+-(*V-JC*(@'.*+-)+*K@'L@*LB--)5(EF*@+.*A)-F*E'C'(),
B.)?*(@)-)*'.*5J*JVV*.(-))(*M+-X'5N*VJ-*(@)*-).',)5(.*JV*8+K5.*4JB-(Q

7$Q**>@'.*+MME'L+('J5*'5LEB,).*(@)*-)+-*@+-,.(+5,'5N*+-)+*+5,*N+-+N).*+5,*.))X.*(J*LJ5A)-(*(@'.*.M+L)*'5(J*+
L+-*M+-X*VJ-*(@)*)W'.('5N*+5,*M-JMJ.),*-).',)5(.*K'(@'5*3J.Q*!0*(J*!%*+5,*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.*4JB-(Q*>@)
C+W'CBC*M+-X'5N*M-JA'.'J5*VJ-*(@)*JA)-+EE*(J(+E*JV*!$*W*7*D),-JJC*VE+(.*'.*!6Q7*.M+L).*+.*.)(*JB(*'5*&(+5,+-,
H&!"*JV*R-)5(k.*<gH*7OO"Q*>@)*@+-,.(+5,'5N*+-)+*@+.*L+M+L'(F*(J*+LLJCCJ,+()*!6*L+-*M+-X'5N*.M+L).Q
;VV'L)-.*'5*>-+5.MJ-(+('J5*@+A)*+,A'.),*(@+(*(@)*-)5JA+('J5*JV*(@)*L+-*M+-X*K'EE*)E'C'5+()*+5F*LJ5L)-5.*JA)-
MJ()5('+E*JA)-.M'EE*M+-X'5N*V-JC*(@)*.'()*'5*(-+VV'L*VEJK*+5,*@'N@K+F*.+V)(FQ*2(*'.*-)LJCC)5,),*(@+(*+*LJ5,'('J5
'.*.)LB-),*VJ-*(@)*+EEJL+('J5*JV*(@)*L+-*M+-X'5N*.M+L).*VJ-*-).',)5(.*(@-JBN@*+*L+-*M+-X*C+5+N)C)5(*ME+5Q

7cQ**:J-X.*K'EE*D)*-)fB'-),*(J*'CM-JA)*(@)*L+-*M+-X'5N*LJB-(*N'A)5*'(.*EJL+('J5*+(*(@)*-)+-*JV*(@)*DEJLX.Q*>@'.
K'EE*'5LEB,)*-)M+'-.*(J*-J+,*.B-V+L'5N?*LE)+-+5L)*JV*JA)-N-JK(@*+5,*VEF*('MM'5N?*C+-X'5N*JB(*JV*D+F.?*M-JA'.'J5

Page 13



JV*E'N@('5N*+5,*44>]*L+C)-+*+5,*-)A'.),*DJB5,+-F*(-)+(C)5(.*.J*(@+(*(@)*+-)+*'.*CJ-)*JA)-EJJX),Q*&BL@
,)(+'E.*+-)*-)LJCC)5,),*(J*D)*LJ5,'('J5),*(J*+5F*VJ-(@LJC'5N*LJ5.)5(Q

A7&$"*#%54,(;

7%Q**>J*+LLJ-,*K'(@*.(+5,+-,*H&!$*+*.)LB-)*+5,*LJA)-),*D'LFLE)*.(J-)*'.*-)fB'-),*(J*D)*M-JA',),*(J
+LLJCCJ,+()*(@)*5)K*VE+(.Q*9*(J(+E*JV*"*D'LFLE)*M+-X'5N*.M+L).*'.*-)fB'-),Q*>@)*D'LFLE)*.(J-)*LJBE,*D)
M-JA',),*K'(@'5*(@)*5)K*L+-*M+-X*+-)+Q*UB-(@)-*,)(+'E.*+-)*-)LJCC)5,),*(J*D)*LJ5,'('J5),*+.*M+-(*JV*+5F
VJ-(@LJC'5N*LJ5.)5(Q

!"<3/"*<%&,$,),"/

76Q**>@)*.'()*EJL+('J5*ME+5*.@JK.*(@)*EJL+('J5*JV*(@)*)W'.('5N*LJCCB5+E*D'5*.(J-)*EJL+('J5*VJ-*3J.Q*!0*(J*!%
+5,*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.*4JB-(*EJL+(),*K'(@'5*(@)*+LL)..*-J+,*5)W(*(J*(@)*.)-A'L)*-J+,*'5*V-J5(*JV*3J.Q*!6*(J*7"
8+K5.*4JB-(Q*>@)*+MME'L+('J5*M-JMJ.).*(J*M-JA',)*+*E+-N)-*+5,*'CM-JA),*LJCCB5+E*D'5*.(J-)*VJ-*(@)*)W'.('5N
+5,*M-JMJ.),*JLLBM+5(.*K'(@'5*3J.Q*!0*(J*!%*+5,*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.*4JB-(?*EJL+(),*K'(@'5*(@)*L+-*M+-X*+-)+Q
>@'.*5)K*D'5*.(J-)*K'EE*-)E')A)*M-)..B-)*J5*(@)*)W'.('5N*D'5.*K@'L@*+-)*LB--)5(EF*'5.BVV'L')5(*(J*C))(*(@)
,)C+5,.*JV*(@)*)W'.('5N*-).',)5(.Q

0OQ**;VV'L)-.*'5*>-+5.MJ-(+('J5*@+A)*-)fB).(),*VB-(@)-*,)(+'E.*J5*(@)*LJEE)L('J5*+--+5N)C)5(*JV*(@)*D'5.?*'Q)Q
K@)(@)-*(@)F*K'EE*D)*D-JBN@(*LEJ.)-*(J*(@)*MBDE'L*@'N@K+F*J5*LJEE)L('J5*,+F*J-*LJEE)L(),*V-JC*(@)*L+-*M+-XQ
g)(+'E.*JV*(@)*+LL)..*+--+5N)C)5(.*+5,*(-+LX'5N*VJ-*(@)*-)VB.)*A)@'LE)*'.*+E.J*-)fB'-),Q*&BL@*,)(+'E.*+-)
-)LJCC)5,),*(J*D)*LJ5,'('J5),*+.*M+-(*JV*+5F*VJ-(@LJC'5N*LJ5.)5(Q

=).MJ5.)*(J*JDa)L('J5.*-+'.),

0!Q**9*(+DE)*.)(('5N*JB(*(@)*JDa)L('J5.*-+'.),*DF*EJL+E*-).',)5(.*+5,*K+-,*LJB5L'EEJ-*'.*.)(*JB(*D)EJK*(JN)(@)-
K'(@*+*-).MJ5.)*(J*(@)*JDa)L('J5.*-+'.),/

."$1%'"f'"Kj&Q%$"1 (&7)"17&

>@)-)*'.*+E-)+,F*M+-X'5N*M-)..B-).*J5
8+K5.*4JB-(*+5,*(@)-)*'.*5J(*)5JBN@*-JJC
J5*(@)*.B--JB5,'5N*-J+,.*(J*+LLJCCJ,+()
(@)*'5L-)+.)*'5*VE+(.*)A)5*K'(@*(@)
'CM-JA),*L+-*M+-X*+-)+*(J*(@)*-)+-?*'5
M+-('LBE+-*K@)5*)A)5(.*+-)*@)E,*'5*(@)
5)+-DF*&+((+A'.*H+(',+-*4)5(-)*J5*(@)
LJ-5)-*JV*>@)*9A)5B)*+5,*UJ-(F*9A)5B)Q

>@'.*+MME'L+('J5*'.*.))X'5N*(J*M-JA',)*+
,),'L+(),*L+-*M+-X'5N*+-)+*VJ-*(@)*)W'.('5N
+5,*M-JMJ.),*JLLBM+5(.*K'(@'5*3J.Q*!0*(J
!%*+5,*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.*4JB-(*(@+(*K'EE*+..'.(
'5*-)E')A'5N*JA)-*.M'EE*M+-X'5N*J5(J
5)'N@DJB-'5N*.(-))(.Q*HE)+.)*-)V)-*(J
M+-+N-+M@.**7P*(J*7c*+DJA)*VJ-*VB-(@)-
,)(+'E.Q

<5LE)+-*@JK*M+-X'5N*K'(@'5*(@)*5)K*+-)+
K'EE*D)*+A+'E+DE)*(J*-).',)5(.*K'(@'5*8+K5.
4JB-(

>@)*L+-*M+-X*'.*K'(@'5*(@)*-),*E'5)*JV*(@)
+MME'L+('J5*.'()*+5,*'.*+A+'E+DE)*VJ-*)W'.('5N
+5,*M-JMJ.),*JLLBM+5(.*JV*3J.Q*!0*(J*!%
+5,*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.*4JB-(*Q*2(*'.
-)LJCC)5,),*(@+(*+*L+-*M+-X*C+5+N)C)5(
ME+5*VJ-*(@)*+EEJL+('J5*JV*(@)*L+-*M+-X'5N
.M+L).*'.*.)LB-),*+.*M+-(*JV*+*ME+55'5N
LJ5,'('J5Q

9,,'('J5+E*.(-+'5*J5*-)VB.)*V+L'E'(').*E)+,'5N
(J*CJ-)*-J,)5(.Q*=)VB.)*(-BLX.*L+5*5J(
LB--)5(EF*+LL)..*(@)*-)+-*.)-A'L)*-J+,Q

95*'CM-JA),*-)VB.)*.(J-+N)*+-)+*VJ-*3J.Q
!0*(J*!%*+5,*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.*4JB-(*'.
M-JMJ.),Q*HE)+.)*-)V)-*(J*M+-+N-+M@.*76
+5,*0O*+DJA)*VJ-*VB-(@)-*,)(+'E.Q

9MME'L+('J5*.'()*'.*EJL+(),*K'(@'5*+
4J5.)-A+('J5*9-)+*+5,*K'EE*+,A)-.)EF
'CM+L(*J5*(@)*8+K5.*4JB-(*4J5.)-A+('J5
9-)+*+5,*5)'N@DJB-'5N*R+-5*G'EE
4J5.)-A+('J5*9-)+

>@)*)W()5.'J5.*+-)*5J(*LJ5.',)-),*(J
,)(-+L(*V-JC*(@)*L@+-+L()-*JV*(@)*)W'.('5N
DEJLX.*J-*K',)-*LJ5.)-A+('J5*+-)+.Q*HE)+.)
-)V)-*(J*M+-+N-+M@.**"*(J*$*+5,*,)(+'E.*JV
-)ME+L)C)5(*K'5,JK.*K'(@'5*M+-+N-+M@.*c
+5,*%*+DJA)Q

\W()5.'J5*K'EE*D)*JB(*JV*X))M'5N*K'(@*(@)
L@+-+L()-*JV*(@)*DB'E,'5N*+5,*(@)*K',)-
+-)+

HE)+.)*-)V)-*(J*LJCC)5(.*+DJA)Q

Page 14



>@)*+-)+*+E-)+,F*@+.*+*@'N@*MJMBE+('J5
K'(@*+*5BCD)-*JV*VE+(*,)A)EJMC)5(.*'5*(@)
EJL+E'(F*#*>KJ*D),-JJC*VE+(.*+-)*JB(*JV
X))M'5N*K'(@*L@+-+L()-*JV*.B--JB5,'5N*+-)+

>@)-)*'.*5J*MJE'LF*-)fB'-)C)5(*VJ-*+
.L@)C)*JV*(@'.*.L+E)*(J*M-JA',)*V+C'EF*.'l),
B5'(.*Y0*D),-JJC*MEB.ZQ

H-JMJ.+E*K'EE*JA)-EJJX*(@)*-)+-*N+-,)5.
+5,*-)+-*K'5,JK.*JV*5)'N@DJB-'5N
M-JM)-(').*#**\W()5.'J5*K'EE*DEJLX*.B5E'N@(
(J*-)+-*N+-,)5.*JV*5)'N@DJB-'5N*M-JM)-(').

>@)*'CM+L(*JV*(@)*)W()5.'J5.*@+.*D))5
LJ5.',)-),*K'(@'5*(@)*C+'5*-)MJ-(*K@)-)*'(
'.*LJ5.',)-),*(@+(*(@)*M-JMJ.+E*K'EE*5J(
+,A)-.)EF*'CM+L(*J5*(@)*+C)5'(').*JV
5)'N@DJB-'5N*JLLBM')-.Q*HE)+.)*-)V)-*(J
M+-+N-+M@.*!"*(J*7O*+DJA)Q

8J..*JV*A')K.*V-JC*5)'N@DJB-'5N
M-JM)-(').

>@)*+MME'L+('J5*.'()*'.*5J(*EJL+(),*K'(@'5*+
M-J()L(),*A')KQ*='N@(.*(J*+*A')K*'.*5J(*+
ME+55'5N*LJ5.',)-+('J5Q

4J5.(-BL('J5*KJ-X*K'EE*D)*A)-F*,'.-BM('A)
K'(@*MJ()5('+E*VJ-*,B.(*+5,*,)D-'.*(J*V+EE*'5(J
5)'N@DJB-'5N*N+-,)5.#-).',)5(.*E'A'5N*'5*+
DB'E,'5N*.'()*Y@)+E(@*+5,*.+V)(F*'..B).Z

2(*'.*-)LJCC)5,),*(@+(*+*LJ5.(-BL('J5
C+5+N)C)5(*ME+5*'.*LJ5,'('J5),*+.*M+-(*JV
+5F*VJ-(@LJC'5N*ME+55'5N*LJ5.)5(*(J
C'5'C'.)*,'.-BM('J5*(J*5)'N@DJB-'5N
JLLBM')-.Q

8+LX*JV*LJ5.BE(+('J5*V-JC*(@)*ME+55'5N
,)M+-(C)5(

>@)*+MME'L+('J5*K+.*LJ5.BE(),*+5,
+,A)-('.),*'5*+LLJ-,+5L)*K'(@*.(+(B(J-F
LJ5.BE(+('J5*-)fB'-)C)5(.Q

4J5L)-5.*K'(@*@JK*(@)*)W'.('5N*V-))@JE,)-
V+'E.*(J*EJJX*+V()-*(@)*M-JM)-(F*.BL@*+.
)W'.('5N*L-+LX.*'5*DB'E,'5N**+5,*'5L-)+.)
.)-A'L)*L@+-N).Q

4J5L)-5.*-)N+-,'5N*)W'.('5N*C+'5()5+5L)
'.*5J(*+*ME+55'5N*C+(()-*+5,*(@)-)VJ-)*L+5
5J(*D)*LJ5.',)-),*+.*M+-(*JV*(@'.
+MME'L+('J5Q

&(-BL(B-+E*LJ5.',)-+('J5.*JV*(@)*)W()5.'J5*'.
LJ5.',)-),*(@-JBN@*DB'E,'5N*-)NBE+('J5.
-+(@)-*(@+5*ME+55'5NQ

8+LX*JV*LJ5.BE(+('J5*K'(@*J(@)-*JK5)-.
K'(@'5*8+K5.*4JB-(

>@)*+MME'L+('J5*VJ-C*.(+().*(@+(*5J('L)*@+.
D))5*.)-A),**J5*J(@)-*VE+(.*K'(@'5*8+K5.
4JB-(*(@+(*+-)*+VV)L(),*DF*(@)*M-JMJ.+E*+5,
@+A)*+*E)+.)@JE,*'5()-).(Q

8'X)EF*(J*D)*-)5(),*JB(*K'(@*@'N@*(B-5JA)-
JV*()5+5(.

HE+55'5N*MJE'L').*+-)*B5+DE)*(J*LJ5(-JE
K@)(@)-*(@)*B5'(.*+-)*-)5(),*JB(*J-*M-'A+()EF
JK5),

>@)*@+EEK+F*(J*5BCD)-*!"*K'EE*EJ.)*'(.
.B5D-)+X)-#-JJVE'N@(*K@'L@*E)(.*'5*E'N@(?
A)5('E+()*+5,*)5.B-)*+,)fB+()*V'-)*)W'(
V-JC*(@)*VE+(

>@)*EJ..*JV*(@)*-JJV*E'N@(*'.*+LL)M(+DE)*'5
ME+55'5N*()-C.*+.*'(*.)-A).*(@)*@+EEK+FQ
4J5.',)-+('J5*JV*+,)fB+()*V'-)*).L+M)*K'EE
D)*LJ5.',)-),*DF*DB'E,'5N*-)NBE+('J5.Q

UE+(.*D)EJK*LJBE,*.BVV)-*E)+X.*V-JC*(@)
X'(L@)5.*K'(@'5*(@)*)W()5.'J5*+DJA)*+5,
V-JC*(@)*()--+L).Q

>@'.*C+(()-*K'EE*D)*LJ5.',)-),*(@-JBN@
DB'E,'5N*-)NBE+('J5.Q

g+C+N)*(J*(-)).*V-JC*DB'E,'5N*KJ-X*+5,
C+L@'5)-F

g)(+'E.*(J*M-J()L(*)W'.('5N*(-)).*+-)*(J*D)
LJ5,'('J5),*(J*+5F*VJ-(@LJC'5N*LJ5.)5(Q

H-JMJ.+E*K'EE*,)A+EB)*VE+(.*K'(@'5*(@)*DEJLX >@'.*'.*5J(*+*ME+55'5N*LJ5.',)-+('J5

3J*M-JA'.'J5*JV*E'V(*+LL)..*(J*BMM)-*VEJJ-.Q 8'V(*+LL)..*'.*J5EF*-)fB'-),*VJ-
,)A)EJMC)5(.*K@'L@*'5LEB,)*P*J-*CJ-)
.(J-)F.Q*>@'.*'.*.)(*JB(*'5*(@)*^+FJ-e.
GJB.'5N*&H`Q

;5EF*-)ME+L'5N*.JC)*K'5,JK.*K'EE
+,A)-.)EF*'CM+L(*J5*(@)*L@+-+L()-*JV*(@)
DB'E,'5N.Q

>@)*+MME'L+5(*'.*J5EF*+DE)*(J*-)ME+L)*.JC)
JV*(@)*K'5,JK.*+.*(@).)*VE+(.*+-)*K'(@'5
(@)'-*LJ5(-JEQ*>@)*5)K*K'5,JK.*+-)*+5
'CM-JA)C)5(*'5*,).'N5*()-C.*(J

Page 15



-)ME+L)C)5(*K'5,JK.*K'(@'5*(@)*DEJLX.*+5,
K'EE*M-JA',)*()CME+()*VJ-*VB(B-)*-)ME+L)C)5(
K'5,JK.*DF*'5,'A',B+E*JK5)-.*'5*(@)*VB(B-)Q

4J5LEB.'J5.

07Q**25*LJ5LEB.'J5*'(*'.*LJ5.',)-),*(@+(*(@)*M-JMJ.),*-JJV*(JM*)W()5.'J5.*+-)*'5*X))M'5N*K'(@*(@)*L@+-+L()-*JV
(@)*)W'.('5N*DEJLX.*+5,*K',)-*LJ5.)-A+('J5*+-)+.Q*>@)F*+-)*5J(*LJ5.',)-),*(J*@+A)*+*@+-CVBE*'CM+L(*J5*(@)
+C)5'(').*JV*5)'N@DJB-'5N*JLLBM')-.?*+5,*+*5)K*@+-,.B-V+L),*+-)+*'.*M-JMJ.),*(J*+LLJCCJ,+()*'CM-JA),
M+-X'5N*+5,*-)VB.)*V+L'E'(').*VJ-*)W'.('5N*+5,*M-JMJ.),*-).',)5(.*K'(@'5*3J.Q*!0*(J*!%*+5,*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.
4JB-(Q

00Q**>@)*M-JMJ.+E*'.*LJ5.',)-),*(J*LJCMEF*K'(@*5+('J5+E?*-)N'J5+E*+5,*EJL+E*MJE'L').*+5,*NB',+5L)Q*9MM-JA+E*'.
+LLJ-,'5NEF*-)LJCC)5,),*.BDa)L(*(J*LJ5,'('J5.*+.*.)(*JB(*D)EJKQ

(<!C;;<,>5D+C,? `-+5(*4J5.)5(

(<5EC,'PC('B(5,D+,B

Y!Z >@)*M-JMJ.),*,)A)EJMC)5(*'.*'5*N)5)-+E*+LLJ-,+5L)*K'(@*MJE'L').*LJ5(+'5),*'5*(@)/1

3+('J5+E*HE+55'5N*HJE'LF*U-+C)KJ-X
8J5,J5*HE+5*7O!!
>@)*^+FJ-k.*GJB.'5N*&BMME)C)5(+-F*HE+55'5N*`B',+5L)*Y+,JM(),*3JA)CD)-*7O!7Z
R-)5(k.*4J-)*&(-+()NF*7O!O
R-)5(*<5'(+-F*g)A)EJMC)5(*HE+5*7OO"
4JB5L'Ek.*&BMME)C)5(+-F*HE+55'5N*`B',+5L)*!c*1*g).'N5*`B',)*VJ-*3)K*g)A)EJMC)5(

=)E)A+5(*MJE'L').*'5*(@)*9,JM(),*<5'(+-F*g)A)EJMC)5(*HE+5*+-)*(@J.)*'5*(@)*VJEEJK'5N
L@+M()-./1

RB'E(*\5A'-J5C)5(/*'5*()-C.*JV*(@)*M-J()L('J5*+5,*)5@+5L)C)5(*JV*(@)*)5A'-J5C)5(
GJB.'5N/*'5*()-C.*JV*M-J()L('5N*-).',)5('+E*+C)5'(').*+5,*NB','5N*5)K*,)A)EJMC)5(

!C,>+D+C,E[(<5EC,E?

Y!Z >@)*,)A)EJMC)5(*(J*K@'L@*(@'.*M)-C'..'J5*-)E+().*CB.(*D)*D)NB5*5J(*E+()-*(@+5*(@)*)WM'-+('J5
JV*(@-))*F)+-.*D)N'55'5N*J5*(@)*,+()*JV*(@'.*M)-C'..'J5Q

=)+.J5/**>J*LJ5VJ-C*K'(@*(@)*-)fB'-)C)5(.*JV*&)L('J5*6!*JV*(@)*>JK5*+5,*4JB5(-F*HE+55'5N
9L(*!66OQ

Y7Z >@)*,)A)EJMC)5(*@)-)DF*M)-C'((),*.@+EE*D)*L+--'),*JB(*'5*+LLJ-,+5L)*K'(@*(@)*VJEEJK'5N
+MM-JA),*,-+K'5NY.Z*+5,#J-*,JLBC)5(Y.Z/

=S#>H#!Oc0#O!*=)A*9*1*REJLX*!6*1*7"/*&'()*+5,*8JL+('J5*HE+5.
=S#>H#!Oc0#O7*1*REJLX*!6*17"/*\W'.('5N*U'-.(*UEJJ-*HE+5
=S#>H#!Oc0#O0*1*REJLX*!6*1*7"/*\W'.('5N*\E)A+('J5.
=S#>H#!Oc0#O"*1*REJLX*!6*1*7"/*\W'.('5N*\E)A+('J5.
=S#>H#!Oc0#OP*1*REJLX*!6*17"/*H-JMJ.),*U'-.(*UEJJ-*HE+5
=S#>H#!Oc0#O$*1*REJLX*!6*17"/*H-JMJ.),*&)LJ5,*UEJJ-*HE+5
=S#>H#!Oc0#Oc*1*REJLX*!6*17"/*H-JMJ.),*=JJV*HE+5
=S#>H#!Oc0#O%*=)A*9*1*REJLX*!6*1*7"/*H-JMJ.),*\E)A+('J5.*+5,*&)L('J5.
=S#>H#!Oc0#O6*=)A*9*1*REJLX*!6*1*7"/*H-JMJ.),*\E)A+('J5.
=S#>H#!Oc0#!O*=)A*9*1*REJLX*!0*1*!%/*&'()*+5,*8JL+('J5*HE+5.
=S#>H#!Oc0#!!*1*REJLX*!0*1*!%/*\W'.('5N*U'-.(*UEJJ-*HE+5
=S#>H#!Oc0#!7*1*REJLX*!0*1*!%/*\W'.('5N*\E)A+('J5.
=S#>H#!Oc0#!0*1*REJLX*!0*1*!%/*\W'.('5N*\E)A+('J5.
=S#>H#!Oc0#!"*=)A*9*1*REJLX*!0*1*!%/*H-JMJ.),*U'-.(*UEJJ-*HE+5

Page 16



=S#>H#!Oc0#!P*1*REJLX*!0*1*!%/*H-JMJ.),*&)LJ5,*UEJJ-*HE+5
=S#>H#!Oc0#!$*1*REJLX*!0*1*!%/*H-JMJ.),*=JJV*HE+5
=S#>H#!Oc0#!c*=)A*9*1*REJLX*!0*1*!%/*H-JMJ.),*\E)A+('J5.*+5,*&)L('J5.
=S#>H#!Oc0#!%*=)A*9*1*REJLX*!0*1*!%/*H-JMJ.),*\E)A+('J5.
=S#>H#!Oc0#!6*=)A*9*1*REJLX*!0*1*!%/*H-JMJ.),*\E)A+('J5.*.@JK'5N*5)K*K'5,JK.
=S#>H#!Oc0#7O*1*REJLX*!0*1*!%/*H-JMJ.),*\E)A+('J5.*.@JK'5N*K'5,JK.
=S#>H#!Oc0#7!*=)A*9*1*REJLX*!6*1*7"/*H-JMJ.),*\E)A+('J5.*+5,*&)L('J5.
=S#>H#!Oc0#77*1*REJLX*!6*1*7"/*H-JMJ.),*\E)A+('J5.
=S#>H#!Oc0#70*1*REJLX*!0*1*!%*T*!6*1*7"*:'5,JK*\E)A+('J5.*+5,*4-J..*&)L('J5.
=S#>H#!Oc0#7"*1*REJLX*!0*1*!%/*H-JMJ.),*\E)A+('J5.*.@JK'5N*"P*,)N-))*E'5)*+5,*.B5*M+(@
=S#>H#!Oc0#7P1*REJLX*!6*1*7"/*H-JMJ.),*\E)A+('J5.*.@JK'5N*"P*,)N-))*E'5)
=S#>H#!Oc0#7$*1*REJLX*!0*1*!%*T*!6*1*7"*8JL+('J5*HE+5
=S#>H#!Oc0#7c*1*REJLX*!0*1*!%/*H-'A+LF?*JA)-EJJX'5N*+5,*.B5*.(B,F*+5+EF.'.
=S#>H#!Oc0#7%*=)A*9*1*\W'.('5N*+5,*H-JMJ.),*4JCCB5+E*R'5*&(J-)
=S#>H#!Oc0#76*1*REJLX*!6*1*7"/*H-JMJ.),*&)L('J5.*.@JK'5N*"P*,)N-))*E'5)*V-JC*N+-,)5.
=S#>H#!Oc0#0O*1*REJLX*!6*1*7"/**H-'A+LF?*JA)-EJJX'5N*+5,*.B5*.(B,F*+5+EF.'.
g).'N5*+5,*9LL)..*&(+()C)5(

=)+.J5/**UJ-*(@)*+AJ',+5L)*JV*,JBD(*+5,*'5*(@)*'5()-).(.*JV*M-JM)-*ME+55'5NQ

Y0Z 9EE* 5)K* )W()-5+E* KJ-X* .@+EE* D)* L+--'),* JB(* '5* C+()-'+E.* (@+(* C+(L@?* * '5* LJEJB-?* ()W(B-)* +5,
,).'N5*,)(+'E*(@J.)*JV*(@)*)W'.('5N*DB'E,'5NQ

=)+.J5/**>J*)5.B-)*+*.+('.V+L(J-F*,)A)EJMC)5(*K@'L@*,J).*5J(*M-)aB,'L)*(@)*+C)5'(F*JV*(@)
EJL+E'(FQ

Y"Z >@)*5)K*VE+(.*K@'L@*+-)*(@)*.BDa)L(*JV*(@'.*+MME'L+('J5*.@+EE*5J(*D)*JLLBM'),*B5('E*(@)
-)ME+L)C)5(*K'5,JK.*(J*)W'.('5N*VE+(.*!0?*!c?*!6?*7!?*77*+5,*70*8+K5.*4JB-(*@+A)*D))5
L+--'),*JB(*'5*VBEE*+LLJ-,+5L)*K'(@*(@)*,)(+'E.*+MM-JA),*+.*M+-(*JV*(@'.*+MME'L+('J5Q

=)+.J5/*25*(@)*'5()-).(.*JV*(@)*L@+-+L()-*JV*(@)*)W'.('5N*DEJLX.*+5,*K',)-*+-)+Q

YPZ 3J*M-)M+-+(J-F*KJ-X*J-*,)A)EJMC)5(*.@+EE*(+X)*ME+L)*B5('E*+*.L@)C)*VJ-*(@)*M-J()L('J5*JV*(@)
)W'.('5N*(-)).*K'(@'5*(@)*V-J5(*+5,*-)+-*N+-,)5*+-)+.*JV*3J.Q*!0*(J*!%*+5,*!6*(J*7"*8+K5.
4JB-(*@+A)*D))5*.BDC'((),*(J*+5,*+N-)),*'5*K-'('5N*DF*(@)*EJL+E*ME+55'5N*+B(@J-'(FQ**>@'.
M-J()L('J5*.@JBE,*)W()5,*+(*C'5'CBC*(J*L+5JMF*.M-)+,*JV*)+L@*(-))?*K'(@*C)+.B-).*(+X)5*(J
)WLEB,)*+EE*LJ5.(-BL('J5*+L('A'(FQ*>@'.*.@JBE,*LJCM-'.)*@J+-,'5N*J-*V'W),?*D-+L),*()CMJ-+-F
V)5L)*(J*R&*P%0c*7O!7Q

>@)*(-))*M-J()L('J5*C)+.B-).*.@+EE*D)*L+--'),*JB(*'5*VBEE*+LLJ-,+5L)*K'(@*(@)*+MM-JA),*,)(+'E.
(@-JBN@JB(*(@)*LJ5.(-BL('J5*M@+.).*JV*(@)*,)A)EJMC)5(Q

=)+.J5/*>J*)5.B-)*+*.+('.V+L(J-F*.(+5,+-,*JV*+MM)+-+5L)*+5,*.)(('5N*VJ-*(@)*,)A)EJMC)5(*+5,
(J*)5.B-)*(@)*A'+D'E'(F*+5,*@)+E(@*JV*(@)*)W'.('5N*(-)).?*'5*(@)*'5()-).(.*JV*(@)*JLLBM+5(.*+5,
N)5)-+E*MBDE'LQ

Y$Z H-'J-*(J*LJCC)5L)C)5(*JV*,)A)EJMC)5(*VB-(@)-*,)(+'E.*JV*(@)*L+-*M+-X*+-)+*+(*(@)*-)+-*JV*3J.Q
!0*(J*!%*8+K5.*4JB-(*.@+EE*D)*.BDC'((),*(J*+5,*+MM-JA),*'5*K-'('5N*DF*(@)*8JL+E*HE+55'5N
9B(@J-'(FQ*&BL@*,)(+'E.*.@+EE*'5LEB,)/

Y+Z*,)(+'E.*JV*M)-C)+DE)*.B-V+L'5N*C+()-'+E.*(J*-),BL)*.B-V+L)*K+()-*-B51JVV*V-JC*(@)*L+-*M+-X
YDZ*,)(+'E.*JV*(@)*C+-X'5N*JB(*JV*!6*L+-*M+-X*D+F.
YLZ*,)(+'E.*JV*E'N@('5N*'5LEB,'5N*,)(+'E.*J5*,).'N5*+5,*@)'N@(*JV*E'N@('5N*LJEBC5.*+5,*E'N@(
.M'EE+N)*,'+N-+C.
Y,Z*,)(+'E.*JV*(@)*EJL+('J5*+5,*@)'N@(*JV*44>]
Y)Z*,)(+'E.*JV*(@)*DJB5,+-F*V)5L).

>@)*+MM-JA),*L+-*M+-X*,)(+'E.*.@+EE*D)*.@+EE*D)*LJ5.(-BL(),*+5,*M)-C+5)5(EF*C+-X),*JB(*M-'J-
(J*JLLBM+('J5*JV*+5F*JV*(@)*5)K*VE+(.*@)-)DF*+MM-JA),Q**&BL@*KJ-X.*.@+EE*D)*L+--'),*JB(*'5
+LLJ-,+5L)*K'(@*(@)*+MM-JA),*ME+5.*+5,*-)(+'5),*(@)-)+V()-Q

=)+.J5/*25*(@)*'5()-).(.*JV*(@)*+C)5'(F*JV*)W'.('5N*+5,*VB(B-)*JLLBM+5(.Q

Page 17



YcZ H-'J-*(J*LJCC)5L)C)5(*JV*KJ-X.?*VB-(@)-*,)(+'E.*JV*(@)*M-JMJ.),*D'5.(J-)*.@+EE*D)*.BDC'((),
(J*+5,*+MM-JA),*'5*K-'('5N*DF*(@)*8JL+E*HE+55'5N*9B(@J-'(FQ*&BL@*,)(+'E.*.@+EE*'5LEB,)/

Y+Z*LJCME'+5L)*K'(@*(@)*+,JM(),*GJB.)@JE,*:+.()*4JEE)L('J5*&(-+()NF*7O!O17O!"*'5*-).M)L(
JV*)W()-5+E*-)VB.)*M-JA'.'J5
YDZ*,)(+'E.*JV*(@)*)W()-5+E*)E)A+('J5.*JV*(@)*D'5*.(J-)Q
YLZ*,)(+'E.*JV*+LL)..*+--+5N)C)5(.*VJ-*(@)*-)VB.)*LJEE)L('J5*A)@'LE)*+5,*(-+LX'5N*M+(@.*(JN)(@)-
K'(@*+5F*-)fB'-),*C+5+N)C)5(*+--+5N)C)5(.*VJ-*LJEE)L('J5*,+F.

>@)*,)A)EJMC)5(*.@+EE*D)*L+--'),*JB(*+5,*LJCME)(),*'5*+LLJ-,+5L)*K'(@*(@)*,)(+'E.*.J
+MM-JA),*M-'J-*(J*JLLBM+('J5?*+5,*(@)-)+V()-*-)(+'5),*+5,*C+'5(+'5),*B5E)..*J(@)-K'.)*+N-)),
'5*K-'('5N*DF*(@)*8JL+E*HE+55'5N*9B(@J-'(FQ

=)+.J5/*>J*)5.B-)*+*.+('.V+L(J-F*+MM)+-+5L)*+5,*+,)fB+()*.(+5,+-,.*JV*@FN')5)*+5,*-)VB.)
LJEE)L('J5Q

Y%Z H-'J-*(J*LJCC)5L)C)5(*JV*KJ-X.?*,)(+'E.*JV*+*.)LB-)*+5,*.@)E()-),*D'LFLE)*.(J-)*(J
+LLJCCJ,+()*"*D'LFLE).*.@+EE*D)*.BDC'((),*(J*+5,*+MM-JA),*'5*K-'('5N*DF*(@)*8JL+E*HE+55'5N
9B(@J-'(FQ***>@)*D'LFLE)1M+-X'5N*V+L'E'(').*.@+EE*D)*+A+'E+DE)*VJ-*B.)*M-'J-*(J*(@)*V'-.(*JLLBM+('J5
JV*+5F*M+-(*JV*(@)*,)A)EJMC)5(*+5,*(@)-)+V()-*(@).)*M+-X'5N*.M+L).*.@+EE*5J(*D)*JD.(-BL(),?
-)CJA),*J-*B.),*VJ-*+5F*J(@)-*MB-MJ.)?*)WL)M(*K'(@*(@)*M-'J-*K-'(()5*M)-C'..'J5*JV*(@)*8JL+E
HE+55'5N*9B(@J-'(F*JD(+'5),*(@-JBN@*(@)*.BDC'..'J5*JV*+*ME+55'5N*+MME'L+('J5Q

=)+.J5*/*>J*)5.B-)*+,)fB+()*D'LFLE)*M+-X'5N*'.*M-JA',),*+5,*-)(+'5),*'5*LJ5aB5L('J5*K'(@*(@)
,)A)EJMC)5(*+5,*'5*MB-.B+5L)*JV*(@)*>-+5.MJ-(+('J5*MJE'L').*'5*(@)*+,JM(),*<5'(+-F
g)A)EJMC)5(*HE+5*K@'L@*.))X*(J*)5LJB-+N)*(@)*B.)*JV*(@'.*CJ,)*JV*(-+5.MJ-(Q

Y6Z 3J(K'(@.(+5,'5N*(@)*.BDC'((),*ME+5.*J(@)-K'.)*+MM-JA),*+*-)A'.),*.)LJ5,*VEJJ-*ME+5*+5,
+LLJCM+5F'5N*)E)A+('J5*ME+5.*VJ-*REJLX*!6*(J*7"*-)CJA'5N*(@)*)W()-5+E*()--+L)*(J*VE+(*7O9
.@+EE*D)*.BDC'((),*(J*+5,*+MM-JA),*'5*K-'('5N*M-'J-*(J*LJCC)5L)C)5(*JV*KJ-X.*J5*.'()?*+5,
(@)-)+V()-*'CME)C)5(),*'5*+LLJ-,+5L)*K'(@*(@)*+MM-JA),*,)(+'E.Q

=)+.J5/*25*(@)*'5()-).(.*JV*(@)*+C)5'(').*JV*(@)*5)'N@DJB-'5N*JLLBM')-.Q

Y!OZ 3J*,)A)EJMC)5(*.@+EE* (+X)*ME+L)?*'5LEB,'5N*+5F*KJ-X.*JV*,)CJE'('J5*J-*.'()*LE)+-+5L)?*B5('E*+
4J5.(-BL('J5*^)(@J,*&(+()C)5(*@+.*D))5*.BDC'((),*(J?*+5,*+MM-JA),*'5*K-'('5N*DF?*(@)* EJL+E
ME+55'5N*+B(@J-'(FQ*>@)*+MM-JA),*&(+()C)5(*.@+EE*D)*+,@)-),* (J* (@-JBN@JB(* (@)*LJ5.(-BL('J5
M)-'J,Q*>@)*&(+()C)5(*.@+EE*M-JA',)*VJ-/

Y'Z (@)*M+-X'5N*JV*A)@'LE).*JV*.'()*JM)-+('A).*+5,*A'.'(J-.m
Y''Z** EJ+,'5N*+5,*B5EJ+,'5N*JV*ME+5(*+5,*C+()-'+E.m
Y'''Z* .(J-+N)*JV*ME+5(*+5,*C+()-'+E.*B.),*'5*LJ5.(-BL('5N*(@)*,)A)EJMC)5(m
Y'AZ* C)+.B-).*(J*LJ5(-JE*(@)*)C'..'J5*JV*,B.(*+5,*,'-(*,B-'5N*LJ5.(-BL('J5m
YAZ* =).',)5(*+LL)..*,B-'5N*(@)*LJ5.(-BL('J5*M@+.)Q

=)+.J5/*>J*M-J()L(*-).',)5('+E*+C)5'(F*+5,*)5.B-)*(@)*,)A)EJMC)5(*,J).*5J(*@+A)*+5
+,A)-.)*'CM+L(*J5*(@)*@'N@K+FQ

Y!!Z g)(+'E.*JV*(@)*C+5+N)C)5(*+--+5N)C)5(.*.@JK'5N*@JK*(@)*L+-*M+-X'5N*.M+L).*K'(@'5*(@)*-)+-
L+-* M+-X* +-)+* .@JK5* J5* (@)* +MM-JA),* ME+5.*K'EE* D)* +EEJL+(),* VJ-* )+L@* B5'(* K'(@'5* !0* (J* 7"
8+K5.*4JB-(* Y'5LEB,'5N* )W'.('5N* +5,* M-JMJ.),* VE+(.Z?* .@+EE* D)* .BDC'((),* (J* +5,* +MM-JA),* '5
K-'('5N*DF*(@)*8JL+E*HE+55'5N*9B(@J-'(F*M-'J-*(J*+5F*KJ-X.*LJCC)5L'5N*J5*.'()Q*>@)*+MM-JA),
C+5+N)C)5(* +--+5N)C)5(.* .@+EE* D)* 'CME)C)5(),*M-'J-* (J* (@)* V'-.(* JLLBM+('J5* JV* +5F*JV* (@)
VE+(.*@)-)DF*M)-C'((),*+5,*(@)-)+V()-*-)(+'5),Q

=)+.J5/**>J*)5.B-)*(@+(*(@)*M-JMJ.),*,)A)EJMC)5(*,J).*5J(*M-)aB,'L)*(@)*V-))*VEJK*JV*(-+VV'L
J-*LJ5,'('J5.*JV*N)5)-+E*.+V)(F*+EJ5N*(@)*5)'N@DJB-'5N*@'N@K+F*+5,*(J*)5.B-)*+*.+('.V+L(J-F
.(+5,+-,*JV*+C)5'(F*DF*M-JA','5N*+5,*-)(+'5'5N*+,)fB+()*J5*.'()*L+-*M+-X'5NQ

Page 18



+,PC(;5D+=<E?

Y!Z >@)*M-JA'.'J5.*JV*>@)*H+-(F*:+EE*)(LQ*9L(*!66$*C+F*D)*+MME'L+DE)*+5,*-)E+().*(J*KJ-X*J5*+5
)W'.('5N*K+EE*.@+-),*K'(@*+5J(@)-*M-JM)-(Fm*DB'E,'5N*J5*(@)*DJB5,+-F*K'(@*+*5)'N@DJB-'5N
M-JM)-(Fm*J-*)WL+A+('5N*5)+-*+*5)'N@DJB-'5N*DB'E,'5NQ*95*)WME+5+(J-F*DJJXE)(*.)(('5N*JB(*FJB-
JDE'N+('J5.*L+5*D)*JD(+'5),*V-JC*(@)*4JCCB5'(').*+5,*8JL+E*`JA)-5C)5(*K)D.'()
KKKQLJCCB5'(').QNJAQBX

95F*M)-.J5*K'.@'5N*(J*'5.M)L(*(@)*+DJA)*M+M)-.*.@JBE,*LJ5(+L( ]'L(J-'+*^LgJ5+N@?*HE+55'5N*+5,
=)N)5)-+('J5?*R-)5(*4'A'L*4)5(-)?*\5N'5))-.*:+F?*:)CDE)F?*G96*OU[?*>)EQ*3JQ*O7O*%60c P00c

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5.'67478%9
5.:/

!28&',"- !"#$%&$

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

'()*+,--.*//0 12.34+536.)+7.(8,.2+'9:33;<+'=*49*.+>3,-<+?*8@;*2<+ABC+%'D

E+5.3F4+93=2.(G:)+,4-+-,),@,/*+.(G:)/+$C!!+H.-4,49*+'6.I*2+!CCC$J$KC

L:(/+8,=+(/+(4-(9,)(I*+34;2M

Agenda Item 4

Page 21



(<!<+=<>? !&+N64*<+$C!"

@6(>? O3.):F(9P+7,.P

0A6,,+,B'6(<6? ?*8@;*2+534/6;),)(I*+D3.68

AC!6D+C,? 12.34+536.)+7.(8,.2+'9:33;<+'=*49*.+>3,-<+?*8@;*2<+ABC+%'D

0(C0CE6A? Q.*9)(34+3R+,+/(4G;*+/)3.*2+)*8=3.,.2+83-6;,.+64()+R3.+6/*+,/+9;,//.338+F():(4
):*+=;,2G.364-+,-S,9*4)+)3+):*+8,(4+/9:33;+@6(;-(4G

600A+!6,D? T./+T,.)(4*+5;,.P

!C,D6!D? ?,))/+U.36=+7V5

0A6,',CFE?
>*R*.+)3+534-()(34+$

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,
U.,4)+934/*4)+/6@S*9)+)3+934-()(34/+,/+/*)+36)+,R)*.+=,.,G.,=:+!%+3R+):(/+.*=3.)M

!+A'><D6+AE
L:(/+,==;(9,)(34+(/+43)+;(,@;*+)3+=,2+*():*.+1.*4)+3.+):*+T,23.,;+538864()2+W4R.,/).69)6.*+V*I2+X5WVY+,/+()
.*;,)*/+)3+,4+*-69,)(34+6/*+X6/*+9;,//+Z!Y+,4-+:,/+[*.3+9:,.G*+X\CYM

!+A'A$2H1&I
]*/#O30+ O3

<J+ED+,B
L:*+,==;(9,)(34+/()*+.*;,)*/+)3+12.34+536.)+7.(8,.2+'9:33;M+W)/+8,(4+*4).,49*+(/+,99*//*-+R.38+'=*49*.
>3,-M+L:*.*+(/+,+/*934-,.2+,99*//+)3+):*+=;,2(4G+R(*;-+R.38+O,):,4/+>3,-M

L:*+8,(4+/9:33;+@6(;-(4G+(/+$+/)3.*2/+:(G:+,4-+):*.*+,.*+3):*.+/(4G;*+/)3.*2+@6(;-(4G/+F():(4+):*+/9:33;+/()*M
L:*/*+@6(;-(4G/+,4-+):*+:,.-+=;,2+,.*,/+,.*+;39,)*-+)3+):*+F*/)+3R+):*+/()*+F():+):*+=;,2(4G+R(*;-/+)3+):*+*,/)M

L:*+/()*+,@6)/+.*/(-*4)(,;+.*,.+G,.-*4/+(4+B@@3))/+Z.(I*<+'=*49*.+>3,-<+O3.I,;+>3,-+,4-+O,):,4/+>3,-M

><=<AC0;<,D'E!K<>LA<
L:*+),@;*X/Y+@*;3F+(4-(9,)*+):*+*^(/)(4G+,4-+=.3=3/*-+6/*/+,)+):*+/()*+,4-+):*(.+.*/=*9)(I*+R;33./=,9*+,4-+,
@.*,P-3F4+3R+,42+-F*;;(4G/+=.3=3/*-+,)+):*+/()*M

M1""*8)2N&'O*&2PQ"R3

0*$#2*S L8& <T$8%$34 (&%2$3&Q A"8% ,&R ,&%'B2$3

434_.*/(-*4)(,;+(4/)()6)(34/ `C `C

DCD6AE'$3'8U#
D"%218 <T$8%$34 (&%2$3&Q A"8% ,&R ,&%'42$3

`C `C

;"3$%"*$34'(&8$Q&3%$21'O*&2PQ"R3

<T$8%$34
>&8N*$)%$"3 !1*- $1*- %1*- "1*- J1*- K1*- a1*- &1*- b4P L3),;

Page 22



0*")"8&Q
>&8N*$)%$"3 !1*- $1*- %1*- "1*- J1*- K1*- a1*- &1*- b4P L3),;

0(C0CE6A
Q.*9)(34+3R+,+/(4G;*+/)3.*2+)*8=3.,.2+83-6;,.+64()+R3.+6/*+,/+9;,//.338+F():(4+):*+=;,2G.364-+,-S,9*4)+)3+):*
8,(4+/9:33;+@6(;-(4GM

K+EDC(V
::W5XYZ?+D6;;+7;,44(4G+7*.8(//(34+/36G:)+R3.+)*8=3.,.2+/),RR+,4-+I(/()3.+9,.+=,.P+,4-+(4/),;;,)(34+3R+,(.
934-()(34(4G+934-*4/*.+64()+34+.*,.+*;*I,)(34+3R+/9:33;+_+U.,4)*-<+$%#C$#$C!$M

::W5[/5?+D6;;+7;,44(4G+7*.8(//(34+/36G:)+R3.+R(./)+R;33.+*^)*4/(34+)3+.*,.+F(4G+3R+8,(4+@6(;-(4G+)3+:*;=
R,9(;(),)*+):*+*^=,4/(34+3R+):*+/9:33;+R.38+$MJ+R3.8/+3R+*4).2+)3+%+R3.8/+3R+*4).2+_+U.,4)*-<+Ca#!$#$C!!M

::W5.Z\?+D6;;+7;,44(4G+7*.8(//(34+/36G:)+R3.+.*=;,9*8*4)+3R+"J+F(4-3F/+,4-+(4/),;;,)(34+3R+"+4*F+F(4-3F/
)3+/9:33;+@6(;-(4G+F():+,;68(4(68+R.,8*-+F(4-3F/+_+U.,4)*-<+C"#!C#$C!!M

::W:[[Y?+D6;;+7;,44(4G+7*.8(//(34+/36G:)+R3.+=.3=3/*-+F3.P/+)3+/9:33;+938=.(/(4G+):*+*49;3/6.*+3R+*^(/)(4G
93I*.*-+=,//,G*F,2/<+9.*,)(34+3R+4*F+8,(4+R.34)+*4).,49*<+*.*9)(34+3R+4*F+R*49(4G+,4-+(4/),;;,)(34+3R+4*F
@(929;*+/),4-/+X,8*4-*-+-*/9.(=)(34Y+_+U.,4)*-<+!!#C&#$C!!M

.XW5X\Z? D6;;+7;,44(4G+7*.8(//(34+/36G:)+R3.+(4/),;;,)(34+3R+.*=;,9*8*4)+/)**;_R.,8*-<+-36@;*_G;,[*-
F(4-3F/+)3+,;;+*;*I,)(34/+3R+/9:33;+8,(4+@6(;-(4G+_+U.,4)*-<+!C#!$#$CC&M

.XW5./X?+D6;;+7;,44(4G+7*.8(//(34+/36G:)+R3.+(4/),;;,)(34+3R+9,43=2+)3+9;,//.338+@;39P+,-S,9*4)+)3+B@@3)/
Z.(I*<+?*8@;*2+_+U.,4)*-<+!$#C&#$CC&M

.XW.Y].?+D6;;+7;,44(4G+7*.8(//(34+/36G:)+R3.+934I*./(34+3R+$+*^(/)(4G+G.364-_R;33.+F(4-3F/+(4)3+-33./+,4-
R3.8,)(34+3R+$+I*4)(;,)(34+;36I.*/+)3+*,/)+*;*I,)(34+(4+9344*9)(34+F():+(4)*.4,;+,;)*.,)(34/+)3+/9:33;+@6(;-(4G+_
U.,4)*-<+$`#C"#$CC&M

.ZW:/[Z?+D6;;+7;,44(4G+7*.8(//(34+/36G:)+R3.+-*83;()(34+3R+-*.*;(9)+/:*-+,4-+*.*9)(34+3R+.*=;,9*8*4)
/(4G;*_/)3.*2+/)3.,G*+/:*-+_+U.,4)*-<+!J#C&#$CCaM

.YW5\5/?+Z*),(;/+=6./6,4)+)3+934-()(34+%+X@.(9P+,4-+)(;*+/,8=;*/Y+3R+=;,44(4G+=*.8(//(34+.*R*.*49*+CC#$aCC+_
U.,4)*-<+$J#!C#$CCKM

./W5[:/? D6;;+7;,44(4G+7*.8(//(34+/36G:)+R3.+.*=;,9*8*4)+3R+8*),;+F(4-3F/+)3+/9:33;+@6(;-(4G+F():+8,)9:(4G
F:()*_R(4(/:*-+8*),;<+-36@;*-_G;,[*-+F(4-3F/<+.*=;,9*8*4)+3R+)(8@*.+-33./+F():+F:()*_R(4(/:*-+8*),;+-33./+_
U.,4)*-<+!"#C`#$CC"M

..W5Z..? D6;;+7;,44(4G+7*.8(//(34+/36G:)+R3.+*.*9)(34+3R+/(4G;*_/)3.*2+*^)*4/(34+)3+/9:33;+@6(;-(4G+,4-
934/).69)(34+3R+*^)*4/(34+)3+*^(/)(4G+=;,2G.364-+_+U.,4)*-<+$%#C%#$CC!M

\5W:Y/]? D6;;+7;,44(4G+7*.8(//(34+/36G:)+R3.+.*)*4)(34+3R+/(4G;*+/)3.*2+9;,//.338+@6(;-(4G+_+U.,4)*-<
C!#!$#!``$M

A0Z/.[Y:Y\? D6;;+7;,44(4G+7*.8(//(34+/36G:)+R3.+*^)*4/(34+)3+/9:33;+_+U.,4)*-<+!J#!C#!`K&M

05Y/X''5:.X?+D6;;+7;,44(4G+7*.8(//(34+/36G:)+R3.+*.*9)(34+3R+=.*R,@.(9,)*-+$+9;,//.338+,4-+9;3,P.338
:6))*-+,993883-,)(34+_+U.,4)*-<+C"#CK#!`KKM

<X]5''O5:Y?+D6;;+7;,44(4G+7*.8(//(34+/36G:)+R3.+*^)*4/(34+3R+=;,2G.364-+_+U.,4)*-M

<X]5''O:].?+D6;;+7;,44(4G+7*.8(//(34+/36G:)+R3.+,--()(34,;+9;,//.338/M

0CA+!V'!C,E+><(6D+C,E

Page 23



O*&3%F8'!"*&'E%*2%&4S'5.:.

H@S*9)(I*+J+_+8**)(4G+/39(,;+(4R.,/).69)6.*+4**-/

O*&3%F8'L>0'5../

1Q`0+B.9:()*9)6.,;+c6,;()2
5D&0+'9:33;+Q^)*4/(34/
L>O$$0+7,.P(4G+'),4-,.-/+_+O34+>*/(-*4)(,;+Z*I*;3=8*4)/
7'!$+_+O34_>*/(-*4)(,;+W4/)()6)(34/

!C,ELAD6D+C,
!"3871%2%$"3'0&*$"Q?'5.W.YW5.:/'^':.W.ZW5.:/
,"*%_R$NP'02*P'@2*Q'!"73N$11"*8'N"3871%&Q'"3'.[W.ZW5.:/'^'5/W.ZW5.:/

`a+4*(G:@36./+934/6;)*-M+H@S*9)(34/+:,I*+@**4+.*9*(I*-+R.38+a+4*(G:@36./+.,(/(4G+):*+R3;;3F(4G+9349*.4/0

! W49.*,/*-+I3;68*+3R+).,RR(9+)3+,+/()6,)(34+):,)+(/+,;.*,-2+/*I*.*;2+934G*/)*-M
! B-I*./*+(8=,9)+3R+934/).69)(34+).,RR(9
! D;33-;(G:)(4G
! O*F+@6(;-(4G+9;3/*+)3+.*/(-*4)(,;+.*,.+G,.-*4/
! W49.*,/*-+43(/*+,4-+-(/)6.@,49*+)3+.*/(-*4)(,;+=.3=*.)(*/
! V3//+3R+=.(I,92+)3+4*(G:@36.(4G+.*,.+G,.-*4/
! V3//+3R+=;,2(4G+R(*;-/
! Q^=,4/(34+(4+=6=(;+468@*./+)3+!$CC+(/+)33+G.*,)
! 16(;-(4G+F(;;+43)+@*+6/*-+34+,+)*8=3.,.2+@,/(/

W4)*.4,;+534/6;),)(34

L.,4/=3.),)(34+_+O3+3@S*9)(34/+.,(/*-M

(<;6(`E
!M++L:(/+,==;(9,)(34+/**P/+)*8=3.,.2+=;,44(4G+=*.8(//(34+R3.+,+/(4G;*+/)3.*2+83-6;*+9;,//.338+@6(;-(4G+)3+@*
6/*-+(4+9344*9)(34+F():+12.34+536.)+7.(8,.2+'9:33;M

!"#"$%&'$(&)*+"%$

$M++W)+(/+)3+@*+;39,)*-+)3+):*+43.):+3R+):*+8,(4+/9:33;+@6(;-(4G+F():(4+,4+*^(/)(4G+:,.-+/6.R,9*-+,.*,+;39,)*-
@*)F**4+):*+/9:33;+:,;;+,4-+*^(/)(4G+]*,.+%+9;,//.338M+L:*+*^(/)(4G+:,.-+=;,2+,.*,/+)3+):*+43.):+,4-+/36):+3R
):*+8,(4+/9:33;+@6(;-(4G+F(;;+43)+@*+,RR*9)*-+@2+):*+4*F+83-6;*+@6(;-(4G+43.+F(;;+):*+=;,2(4G+R(*;-/M

%M++L:*+83-6;*+@6(;-(4G+(/+/(4G;*+/)3.*2+F():+,+/:,;;3F+=()9:*-+.33R+,)+%M"8+:(G:+)3+*,I*/+,4-+%MK8+,)+()/
:(G:*/)+=3(4)M+L:*+*^)*.4,;+F,;;/+F(;;+@*+R(4(/:*-+F():+@.(9P+/;(=/+)3+8,)9:+):*+@.(9P/+3R+):*+8,(4+/9:33;
@6(;-(4GM+B+/,8=;*+3R+d.6/)(9+.*-+9:,.93,;+d+@2+Q6.3+1.(9P+:,/+@**4+=.3I(-*-+F:(9:+(/+934/(-*.*-+,4
,==.3=.(,)*+8,)9:M+L:*+F(4-3F/+,4-+-33./+F(;;+@*+(4+67e5M+L:*+83-6;*+@6(;-(4G+(/+43)+934/(-*.*-+)3
,-I*./*;2+(8=,9)+34+):*+9:,.,9)*.+3R+):*+/9:33;+3.+F(-*.+,.*,M

,-.'/#&0$&$*'123&1*+"(*$#"'4&0//5."*1+

"M++L:*+)*8=3.,.2+9;,//.338+F(;;+;39,)*-+3I*.+J&8+R.38+):*+4*,.*/)+.*/(-*4)(,;+G,.-*4/+34+O3.I,;+>3,-M+L:*
*^(/)(4G+=;,2G.364-+(/+;39,)*-+@*)F**4+):*+)*8=3.,.2+9;,//.338+,4-+.*/(-*4)(,;+.*,.+G,.-*4/M+W)+(/+43)
934/(-*.*-+):,)+):*+)*8=3.,.2+9;,//.338+F(;;+,-I*./*;2+(8=,9)+34+.*/(-*4)(,;+,8*4()2+*():*.+):.36G:+()/
-*/(G4<+/9,;*<+3I*.;33P(4G+9349*.4/+3.+(49.*,/*-+43(/*+,4-+-(/)6.@,49*M

6"%78'3&/0$+"(*1'#"0$+&9&-0(54'1&25"4("$%

JM++L:*+,--()(34,;+9;,//.338+F(;;+,993883-,)*+6=+)3+,4+,--()(34,;+%C+=6=(;/M++7,.P(4G+'),4-,.-+7'!$+3R
1.*4)f/+bZ7+$CC"+.*g6(.*/+934/(-*.,)(34+)3+@*+G(I*4+)3+=(9P+6=+,4-+/*)+-3F4+R,9(;()(*/+,)+/9:33;+/()*/+,4-+):*
(8=,9)+3R+34+/).**)+9,.+=,.P(4G+34+;39,;+.*/(-*4)/M+L:*+/9:33;+96..*4);2+6/*/+,+I3;64),.2+34*+F,2+/2/)*8+(4
):*+83.4(4G+R.38+43.):@364-+34+L:*+D,(.F,2+,4-+/36):@364-+34+'=*49*.+>3,-M+L:*+/).**)/+,.*+)33+4,..3F

Page 24



)3+,993883-,)*+,+)F3+F,2+R;3F+,4-+):*.*R3.*+):*+I3;64),.2+34*+F,2+/2/)*8+(4+):*+83.4(4G+,))*8=)/+)3
,;;*I(,)*+).,RR(9M+L:*+,R)*.4334+=(9P+6=+-3*/+43)+R3;;3F+,+34*+F,2+/2/)*8+F():+I*:(9;*/+=,.P*-+34+@3):+/(-*/
3R+):*+.3,-/<+3@/).69)(4G+I*:(96;,.+83I*8*4)M

KM++L:*+53649(;f/+',R*)2+,4-+L.,I*;+7;,44(4G+L*,8+,.*+,F,.*+3R+):*+/()6,)(34+,4-+,.*+F3.P(4G+9;3/*;2+F():+):*
/9:33;+)3+,--.*//+):*/*+(//6*/M+L:*+/9:33;+:,/+,+/(;I*.+).,I*;+=;,4+,4-+:,I*+.*9*4);2+.*4*F*-+):*(.+).,I*;
=;,4M++'9:33;/+9,4+F3.P+)3F,.-/+):.**+;*I*;/+3R+L.,I*;+7;,4+_+1.34[*<+'(;I*.+,4-+U3;-M+L:*+83.*+/9:*8*/
,4-+(4()(,)(I*/+,+/9:33;+-*;(I*./+,4-+):*+G.*,)*.+):*+9:,4G*/+(4+@*:,I(36.<+):*+:(G:*.+):*+'LB>'
,99.*-(),)(34+,F,.-M

aM++HRR(9*./+(4+L.,4/=3.),)(34+:,I*+,-I(/*-+):,)+):*+=.3=3/*-+(49.*,/*+(4+=6=(;+468@*./+(/+43)+,+/(G4(R(9,4)
(49.*,/*+,4-+):,)+):*2+-3+43)+.,(/*+3@S*9)(34/+34+):*+G.364-/+3R+,--()(34,;+934G*/)(34+34)3+/6..364-(4G
.*/(-*4)(,;+/).**)/M+L:*+(49.*,/*+(4+=6=(;/+F(;;+4**-+)3+@*+934/(-*.*-+,/+=,.)+3R+,4+6=-,)*+)3+):*+'9:33;+L.,I*;
7;,4M

&M++W4+)*.8/+3R+/),RR+,4-+I(/()3.+468@*./+X)3),;+R6;;+)(8*+*g6(I,;*4)+3R+K$+/),RRY<+):*+53649(;f/+=,.P(4G+/),4-,.-/
F36;-+=*.8()+,+8,^(868+3R+!J+9,.+=,.P(4G+/=,9*/+R3.+,+/9:33;+3R+):(/+/([*M+L:*+*^(/)(4G+9,.+=,.P
,993883-,)*/+,==.3^M+$J+/=,9*/+F:(9:+,;.*,-2+*^9**-/+):*+53649(;f/+8,^(868+/),4-,.-/M+W49.*,/*-
=,.P(4G+34+/()*+(/+):*.*R3.*+43)+.*g6(.*-M

6"%78'3&/0$+"(*1'#"0$&9&/0$+#15/#"0$&#1'::"/

`M++L:*+-*/(G4+,4-+)*8=3.,.2+4,)6.*+3R+):*+=.3=3/*-+83-6;,.+@6(;-(4G+:,/+;(8()*-+934/).69)(34+)(8*+R3.+()/
,//*8@;2M++L:*+,==;(9,4)+:,/+,-I(/*-+):,)+):*+83-6;,.+64()/+F(;;+@*+-*;(I*.*-+)3+):*+/()*+I(,+O,):,4/+>3,-
F():+):*+(4/),;;,)(34+)3+@*+938=;*)*-+F():(4+34*+-,2M+Z6*+)3+):*+;(8()*-+/([*+,4-+934/).69)(34+F3.P/+,//39(,)*-
F():+):*+83-6;,.+@6(;-(4G+):*.*+F(;;+@*+43+.*g6(.*8*4)+R3.+,+;,.G*+,8364)+3R+*g6(=8*4)+3.+934/).69)(34+).,RR(9M
O*I*.):*;*//<+)3+8(4(8(/*+-(/.6=)(34+F():+):*+3=*.,)(34+3R+):*+/9:33;+,4-+/6..364-(4G+.*/(-*4)(,;+=.3=*.)(*/
,4-+;39,;+:(G:F,2+4*)F3.P<+()+(/+.*9388*4-*-+):,)+,+934/).69)(34+8,4,G*8*4)+=;,4+/:3F(4G+-*),(;/+3R
,99*//+,..,4G*8*4)/+R3.+934/).69)(34+I*:(9;*/+,.*+934-()(34*-+,/+=,.)+3R+,42+R3.):938(4G+934/*4)M

>*/=34/*+)3+3@S*9)(34/+.,(/*-

!CM++B+468@*.+3R+3@S*9)(34/+R.38+;39,;+.*/(-*4)/+:,I*+@**4+.*9*(I*-M+L:(/+(49;6-*/+9349*.4/+.*G,.-(4G
(49.*,/*-+I3;68*+3R+).,RR(9+,4-+,-I*./*+(8=,9)+3R+934/).69)(34+).,RR(9+F:(9:+(/+934/(-*.*-+,@3I*M+5349*.4/
:,I*+,;/3+@**4+.,(/*-+.*G,.-(4G+;3//+3R+=.(I,92+,4-+43(/*+,4-+-(/)6.@,49*+)3+.*/(-*4)(,;+=.3=*.)(*/+,4-
G,.-*4/+F:(9:+(/+,;/3+934/(-*.*-+,@3I*M

!!M++5388*4)/+:,I*+,;/3+@**4+.*9*(I*-+F:(9:+.*R*.+)3+,+;,.G*+*^=,4/(34+3R+):*+/9:33;+(49;6-(4G+):*+;3//+3R
=;,2(4G+R(*;-/<+R;33-+;(G:)(4G<+4*F+@6(;-(4G/+)33+9;3/*+)3+.*/(-*4)(,;+.*,.+G,.-*4/M+L:*/*+9349*.4/+,.*+43)
,==;(9,@;*+)3+):(/+,==;(9,)(34+F:(9:+34;2+=.3=3/*/+,+/8,;;+/9,;*+83-6;*+@6(;-(4GM

5349;6/(34/

!$M++L:*+=.3=3/*-+/9:*8*+938=;(*/+F():+):*+.*;*I,4)+=3;(9(*/+R3.+/9:33;/+-*I*;3=8*4)+,)+4,)(34,;<+.*G(34,;
,4-+;39,;+;*I*;+,4-+(4+=,.)(96;,.+F():+):*+O,)(34,;+7;,44(4G+73;(92+D.,8*F3.P+F:(9:+=;,9*/+G.*,)+(8=3.),49*
34+*4/6.(4G+):,)+/6RR(9(*4)+/9:33;+=;,9*/+,.*+,I,(;,@;*+)3+8**)+):*+4**-/+3R+*^(/)(4G+,4-+4*F+938864()(*/M
L:*+/9:*8*+F(;;+43)+,-I*./*;2+(8=,9)+34+4*,.@2+.*/(-*4)(,;+=.3=*.)(*/M

!%M++B993.-(4G;2+236.+3RR(9*./+.*9388*4-+=;,44(4G+=*.8(//(34+@*+G.,4)*-<+/6@S*9)+)3+934-()(34/+,/+/*)+36)
@*;3FM

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,? U.,4)+534/*4)

(<6EC,'MC('B(6,D+,B

X!Y L:*+=.3=3/*-+-*I*;3=8*4)+(/+(4+G*4*.,;+,993.-,49*+F():+=3;(9(*/+934),(4*-+(4+):*0_

1.*4)+b4(),.2+Z*I*;3=8*4)+7;,4+$CC"
+++++h+++++5*4).,;+U3I*.48*4)+U6(-,49*
+++++h+++++53649(;f/+'6==;*8*4),.2+7;,44(4G+U6(-,49*+++++h++++
+++++h++++++++++++h+++++534/*.I,)(34+B.*,+Z*/(G4+U6(-*

Page 25



>*;*I,4)+=3;(9(*/+(4+):*+B-3=)*-+b4(),.2+Z*I*;3=8*4)+7;,4+,.*+):3/*+(4+):*+R3;;3F(4G
9:,=)*./0_

++++h++++16(;)+Q4I(.348*4)0+(4+)*.8/+3R+):*+=.3)*9)(34+,4-+*4:,49*8*4)+3R+):*+*4I(.348*4)
++++h++++Q4I(.348*4),;+7.3)*9)(340+(4+)*.8/+3R+=.3)*9)(4G+/=*9(R(9+R*,)6.*/+3R+):*+*4I(.348*4)
,4-+=.3)*9)(4G+):*+=6@;(9
++++h++++A36/(4G0+(4+)*.8/+3R+=.3)*9)(4G+.*/(-*4)(,;+,8*4()(*/+,4-+G6(-(4G+4*F+-*I*;3=8*4)
++++h++++Q8=;328*4)0+(4+)*.8/+3R+8,(4),(4(4G+,4-+/6/),(4(4G+,+.,4G*+3R+*8=;328*4)
3==3.)64()(*/
++++h++++L3F4+5*4).*/+,4-+':3==(4G0+(4+)*.8/+3R+):*+.,4G*+,4-+,99*//(@(;()2+3R+/*.I(9*/+,4-
):*(.+,)).,9)(I*4*//
++++h++++H=*4+'=,9*+,4-+>*9.*,)(340+)3+=.3)*9)+,4-+*4:,49*+):*+=.3I(/(34+3R+/=3.)/<+;*(/6.*+,4-
4,)6.*+934/*.I,)(34
++++h++++L36.(/8<+Q4)*.),(48*4)+,4-+):*+B.)/0+):*+4**-+R3.+,4-+(8=,9)+3R+4*F+)36.(/)/+,4-+I(/()3.
R,9(;()(*/
++++h++++L.,4/=3.)0+(4+)*.8/+3R+/6/),(4,@(;()2<+/,R*)2+,4-+/*.I(9(4G+4**-/
++++h++++538864()2+D,9(;()(*/0+(4+)*.8/+3R+8**)(4G+):*+-*8,4-+R3.+938864()2+/*.I(9*/
++++h++++?*8@;*2+>*G*4*.,)(34+B.*,0+)3+=.383)*+):*+3==3.)64()(*/+,4-+@*4*R()/+F():(4+?*8@;*2
++++h++++7,.P+>32,;0+)3+=.383)*+):*+3==3.)64()(*/+,4-+@*4*R()/+F():(4+7,.P+>32,;
++++h++++?,/)*0+(4+)*.8/+3R+):*+-*I*;3=8*4)+3R+F,/)*+8,4,G*8*4)+R,9(;()(*/
++++h++++Z*/(G4+,4-+>*G*4*.,)(340+(4+)*.8/+3R+G6(-(4G+4*F+-*I*;3=8*4)+,4-+Q^)*4/(34/
++++h++++'()*_'=*9(R(9+73;(9(*/

!C,>+D+C,EW(<6EC,E?

X!Y L:(/+=*.8(//(34+/:,;;+@*+R3.+,+;(8()*-+=*.(3-+3R+J+2*,./+34;2+*^=(.(4G+34+$!+B6G6/)+$C!`+F:*4
X64;*//+ ,+ R6.):*.+ ,==;(9,)(34+ :,/+ @**4+ /6@8())*-+ )3+ ,4-+ ,==.3I*-+ (4+ F.()(4G+ @2+ ):*+ V39,;
7;,44(4G+B6):3.()2Y+):*+@6(;-(4G+/:,;;+@*+.*83I*-+,4-+):*+;,4-+.*/)3.*-+)3+()/+R3.8*.+934-()(34
(4+ ,993.-,49*+ F():+ ,+ /9:*8*+ 3R+ F3.P+ /6@8())*-+ )3+ ,4-+ ,==.3I*-+ (4+ F.()(4G+ @2+ ):*+ V39,;
7;,44(4G+B6):3.()2M

>*,/340+L:*+@6(;-(4G+(/+3R+,+)*8=3.,.2+4,)6.*+F:(9:+):*+V39,;+7;,44(4G+B6):3.()2+F36;-+43)+@*
=.*=,.*-+ )3+,==.3I*+3):*.+ ):,4+ R3.+,+ ;(8()*-+=*.(3-<+:,I(4G+ .*G,.-+ )3+ ()/+934/).69)(34+,4-#3.
*RR*9)+34+):*+I(/6,;+,8*4()2+3R+):*+,.*,M

X$Y L:*+-*I*;3=8*4)+:*.*@2+=*.8())*-+/:,;;+@*+9,..(*-+36)+(4+,993.-,49*+F():+):*+R3;;3F(4G
,==.3I*-+-.,F(4GX/Y+,4-#3.+-3968*4)X/Y0

!$C`$`#B>#1V#7>#CC$+_+7.3=3/*-+H'+'()*+7;,4
!$C`$`#B>#1V#7>#CC$+_+7.3=3/*-+1;39P+7;,4
!"_!K`!a_C!_>*I+5+_+D;33.+7;,4/+,4-+Q;*I,)(34/
!"!&aM''MUC!+>*I+L$+_+'W)*+'*.I(9*/
!JaK+5C"+>*I+%

>*,/340++D3.+):*+,I3(-,49*+3R+-36@)+,4-+(4+):*+(4)*.*/)/+3R+=.3=*.+=;,44(4GM

X%Y X,Y+L:*+R,9(4G+@.(9P/+)3+):*+)*8=3.,.2+83-6;,.+9;,//.338+@6(;-(4G+:*.*@2+,==.3I*-+/:,;;+@*
d>6/)(9+>*-+5:,.93,;d+@2+Q6.3+1.(9P/

3.

X@Y+7.(3.+)3+9388*49*8*4)+3R+@6(;-(4G+F3.P<+-*),(;/+3R+,;)*.4,)(I*+8,)*.(,;/+/:,;;+@*+/6@8())*-
)3+,4-+,==.3I*-+(4+F.()(4G+@2+):*+;39,;+=;,44(4G+,6):3.()2M+L:*+F3.P/+/:,;;+@*+9,..(*-+36)+(4+R6;;
,993.-,49*+F():+):*+,==.3I*-+-*),(;/M

>*,/340+L3+*4/6.*+,+/,)(/R,9)3.2+-*I*;3=8*4)+F:(9:+-3*/+43)+=.*S6-(9*+):*+,8*4()2+3R+):*
;39,;()2M

X"Y 7.(3.+ )3+ 9388*49*8*4)+ 3R+ ,42+F3.P/+ 34+ /()*<+ ,+ 534/).69)(34+T*):3-+ '),)*8*4)+ :,/+ @**4
/6@8())*-+)3<+,4-+,==.3I*-+(4+F.()(4G+@2<+):*+;39,;+=;,44(4G+,6):3.()2M+L:*+,==.3I*-+'),)*8*4)

Page 26



/:,;;+@*+,-:*.*-+)3+):.36G:36)+):*+934/).69)(34+=*.(3-M+L:*+'),)*8*4)+/:,;;+=.3I(-*+R3.0

X(Y ):*+=,.P(4G+3R+I*:(9;*/+3R+/()*+3=*.,)(I*/+,4-+I(/()3./i
X((Y+ 534/).69)(34+).,RR(9+.36)*/+)3+):*+-*I*;3=8*4)+/()*i
X(((Y+ ;3,-(4G+,4-+64;3,-(4G+3R+=;,4)+,4-+8,)*.(,;/i
X(IY+ /)3.,G*+3R+=;,4)+,4-+8,)*.(,;/+6/*-+(4+934/).69)(4G+):*+-*I*;3=8*4)i
XIY+ '9:33;+,4-+46./*.2+,99*//+-6.(4G+):*+934/).69)(34+=:,/*M

>*,/340+ L3+ =.3)*9)+ .*/(-*4)(,;+ ,8*4()2+ ,4-+ *4/6.*+ ):*+ -*I*;3=8*4)+ -3*/+ 43)+ :,I*+ ,4
,-I*./*+(8=,9)+34+):*+:(G:F,2M

XJY 7.(3.+)3+):*+3996=,)(34+3R+):*+)*8=3.,.2+9;,//.338<+,4+6=-,)*-+/9:33;+).,I*;+=;,4+/:,;;+@*
/6@8())*-+)3+,4-+,==.3I*-+(4+F.()(4G+@2+):*+;39,;+=;,44(4G+,6):3.()2M+L:*+).,I*;+=;,4+/:,;;
.*R;*9)+):*+(49.*,/*+(4+=6=(;+468@*./+.*/6;)(4G+R.38+):(/+-*I*;3=8*4)+,4-+/:,;;+@*
(8=;*8*4)*-+R3.+):*+-6.,)(34+3R+):*+=;,44(4G+=*.8(//(34M

>*,/340+W4+):*+(4)*.*/)/+3R+*4936.,G(4G+434_9,.+83-*/+3R+).,4/=3.),)(34M

+,MC(;6D+=<E?

O34*+'=*9(R(*-

B42+=*./34+F(/:(4G+)3+(4/=*9)+):*+,@3I*+=,=*./+/:36;-+934),9) e(9)3.(,+T9Z34,G:<+7;,44(4G+,4-
>*G*4*.,)(34<+1.*4)+5(I(9+5*4).*<+Q4G(4**./+?,2<+?*8@;*2<+AB`+CDN<+L*;M+O3M+C$C+&`%a J%%a

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"-

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'"1 34'56267%8
349:

!07&',"- !"#$"$!

./011$12'!"##$%%&&';0)

%&'()*++,(--./00+1&(2+)%340025)62(7800+)9:(7;(5)<07+075)=/>)?<@

A)B,087)30CD,&E4')*7+)+*'*F*-(),&E4'-)$G!!)H,+7*73()%;,:(D)!GGG$I$JG

K4&-)L*C)&-)&7+&3*'&:()072DM

Agenda Item 5

Page 29



(<!<+=<>? $G)N;7(5)$G!"

@5(>? /(2-4)O*,C

.A5,,+,B'5(<5? /&22(-+(7)B07-;2'*'&:()P0,;L

AC!5D+C,? /00+1&(2+)%340025)62(7800+)9:(7;(5)<07+075)=/>)?<@

.(C.CE5A? Q('(7'&07)01)'4()(R&-'&7E)'(LC0,*,D)32*--,00L)*7+)(,(3'&07)01)*)-&7E2()-'0,(D
F;&2+&7E)30LC,&-&7E)7(8)32*--,00L-)'0)C,0:&+()*++&'&07*2)C2*3(-)10,)C;C&2-)8&'4
-(:(,()2(*,7&7E)+&11&3;2'&(-)S%<TU)*7+)9;'&-L)%C(3',;L)T&-0,+(,-)S9%TU)*7+
*--03&*'(+)*73&22*,D)-C*3(-)*7+)2*7+-3*C&7E

5..A+!5,D? V,(7')B0;73&2

!C,D5!D? O<W)9,34&'(3'-

.A5,',CFE?
Q(1(,)'0)B07+&'&07)$

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>5D+C,
6,*7')307-(7')-;FX(3')'0)307+&'&07-)*-)-(')0;')*1'(,)C*,*E,*C4)YJ)01)'4&-),(C0,'

!+A'><D5+AE
K4&-)*CC2&3*'&07)&-)70')2&*F2()'0)C*D)'4()B0LL;7&'D)Z71,*-',;3';,()<(:D)SBZ<UM)K4&-)&-)F(3*;-()'4()*CC2&3*'&07
,(2*'(-)'0)*7)(+;3*'&07);-()S;-()32*--)T!U)*7+)4*-)[(,0)34*,E()S\GUM
!+A'A$0H/&I
@(-#=0.) =0

<J+ED+,B
K4()(R&-'&7E)-&'()&-)*CC,0R&L*'(2D)!M>4*)&7)*,(*5)*7+)&-)033;C&(+)FD)*)C*,')-&7E2(]-'0,(D5)C*,')'80]-'0,(D
-(307+*,D)-340025)8&'4)*--03&*'(+)3*,C*,^&7E)*7+)0;'+00,)-C0,'-)1*3&2&'&(-M)

K4()-&'()&-)F0;7+(+)'0)'4()8(-')FD)*)7;,-(,D#)E*,+(7)3(7',(5)FD)'4()/(2-4)O*,C)HC(7)%C*3()'0)'4()-0;'45)FD
'4()V0,0;E4)F0;7+*,D)-4*,(+)8&'4)V*,7(')'0)'4()(*-'5)*7+)'0),(-&+(7'&*2)C,0C(,'&(-)07)62(7800+)9:(7;()'0
'4()70,'4M))K4()-&'()&-)*33(--(+):&*)'4()70,'4](*-')30,7(,)07'0)/00+)<*7(M))K4()8(-'(,7)C*,')01)'4()E,0;7+-5
033;C&(+)FD)C2*D&7E)1&(2+-5)&-)+(-&E7*'(+)*-)W(',0C02&'*7)HC(7)<*7+M))K4()-&'()&-)70')8&'4&7)*)B07-(,:*'&07
9,(*5)*7+)+0(-)70')307'*&7)*7D)2&-'(+)F;&2+&7E-M

><=<AC.;<,D'E!K<>LA<
K4()'*F2(S-U)F(208)&7+&3*'()'4()(R&-'&7E)*7+)C,0C0-(+);-(-)*')'4()-&'()*7+)'4(&,),(-C(3'&:()1200,-C*3()*7+)*
F,(*^+087)01)*7D)+8(22&7E-)C,0C0-(+)*')'4()-&'(M

M/""*7)0N&'O*&0PQ"R1

.*$#0*S L7& <T$7%$12 (&%0$1&Q A"7% ,&R ,&%'B0$1

*--(LF2D)*7+)2(&-;,( G G G
F;-&7(--(-)#),(-(*,34)*7+)+(:(20CL(7' G G G
F;-&7(--(-)*7+)2&E4')&7+;-',D G G G
F;-&7(--(-)*7+)011&3(- G G G
+,&7^&7E)(-'*F2&-4L(7'-)S$GG"U G G G
1&7*73&*2)*7+)C,01(--&07*2)-(,:&3(- G G G
E(7(,*2)&7+;-',&*2 G G G
40')100+)'*^()*8*D)S$GG"U G G G
40'(2- G G G
707],(-&+(7'&*2)&7-'&';'&07- Y!?I G J"G Y_!I
,(-&+(7'&*2)&7-'&';'&07- G G G

Page 30



,(-'*;,*7'-)*7+)3*1(- G G G
-40C- G G G
-'0,*E()*7+)+&-',&F;'&07 G G G

DCD5AE'$1'7U#
D"%0/7 <T$7%$12 (&%0$1&Q A"7% ,&R ,&%'20$1

Y!?I Y!?I G J"G Y_!I

;"1$%"*$12'(&7$Q&1%$0/'O*&0PQ"R1

<T$7%$12
>&7N*$)%$"1 !V(+ $V(+ YV(+ "V(+ IV(+ JV(+ ?V(+ _V(+ `7^ K0'*2

.*")"7&Q
>&7N*$)%$"1 !V(+ $V(+ YV(+ "V(+ IV(+ JV(+ ?V(+ _V(+ `7^ K0'*2

.(C.CE5A
Q('(7'&07)01)'4()(R&-'&7E)'(LC0,*,D)32*--,00L)*7+)(,(3'&07)01)*)-&7E2()-'0,(D)F;&2+&7E)30LC,&-&7E)7(8
32*--,00L-)'0)C,0:&+()*++&'&07*2)C2*3(-)10,)C;C&2-)8&'4)-(:(,()2(*,7&7E)+&11&3;2'&(-)S%<TU)*7+)9;'&-L)%C(3',;L
T&-0,+(,-)S9%TU)*7+)*--03&*'(+)*73&22*,D)-C*3(-)*7+)2*7+-3*C&7E

K+EDC(V
9:W39X4?)P;22)a2*77&7E)a(,L&--&07)-0;E4')10,)bR'(7-&07)'0)3*,)C*,^)*')/00+1&(2+)%34002)'0)C,0:&+()!$
*++&'&07*2)-C*3(-)'0)*330LL0+*'()07)-&'()-'*11)3*,)C*,^&7E5)8&'4)*--03&*'(+)2*7+-3*C&7E)]);7+(,
307-&+(,*'&07M

9YW93ZZ?)P;22)a2*77&7E)a(,L&--&07)-0;E4')10,)-&7E2()-'0,(D),(*,)(R'(7-&07)'0)-34002)])/&'4+,*875)!?#G?#$G!YM

94W4[49?)Z7-'*22*'&07)01)*)'(LC0,*,D5)-&7E2(]-'0,(D5)+('*34(+)32*--,00L)'0)-34002)])6,*7'(+5)G_#GJ#$G!GM

4[W3\X3?)P;22)a2*77&7E)a(,L&--&07)-0;E4')10,)Q('(7'&07)01)*7+)*2'(,*'&07-)'0)'4()(R'(,7*2)2&E4'&7E)01)'4(
-340025)&732;+&7E)8*22)*7+)-011&']L0;7'(+)2&E4'-)'0)L*&7)F;&2+&7E-5)*7+)302;L7]L0;7'(+)2&E4'-)&7)3*,]C*,^
*+X*3(7')'0),(*,)E*,+(7-)01)C,0C(,'&(-)07)62(7800+)9:(7;()])6,*7'(+5)$I#G$#$G!GM

4[W3\[[? T('*&2-)C;,-;*7')'0)307+&'&07)>)S,(2*'&7E)'0)C,0C0-(+)0;']01]40;,-);-()01)C,(L&-(-)FD)(R'(,7*2
0,E*7&-*'&07-U)01)1;22)C2*77&7E)C(,L&--&07),(1(,(73()GJ#G!"Y)])92208(+)07)*CC(*25)!I#!G#$G!GM

4[W3:[[.)P;22)a2*77&7E)a(,L&--&07)-0;E4')10,)b,(3'&07)01)*)7(8)-&7E2(]-'0,(D)(R'(7-&075)30LC,&-&7E
34*7E&7E],00L-)*7+)'0&2('5)'0)-34002)])6,*7'(+5)$I#G$#$G!GM

4\W49:Y?)P;22)a2*77&7E)a(,L&--&07)-0;E4')10,)b,(3'&07)01)$]-'0,(D)(R'(7-&07)30LC,&-&7E)E,0;7+]1200,)J'4]10,L
;7&')*7+)1&,-']1200,)L(7'*2]4(*2'4),(-0;,3()10,)'4()-34002c-)(+;3*'&07*2);-()*7+),(203*'&07)01)3*,]C*,^&7E)*,(*
*7+)*--03&*'(+)2*7+-3*C&7E)F;11(,)[07()'0)*+X0&7&7E)C,0C(,'&(-)S*-)*330LC*7&(+)FD)9,34&'(3'-)Q(C0,')!9
+*'(+)!?#G!#$GGJU)])6,*7'(+5)G$#GY#$GGJM

[]W9X]\?)P;22)a2*77&7E)a(,L&--&07)-0;E4')10,)b,(3'&07)01)-&7E2(]-'0,(D)-&+()(R'(7-&07)'0)-34002)])6,*7'(+5
!J#G>#!>>?M

.CA+!V'!C,E+><(5D+C,E
,0%$"10/'./011$12'."/$NS'M*0#&R"*P

a*,*E,*C4)?$)01)'4()=aaP)*''*34(-)E,(*')&LC0,'*73()'0)(7-;,&7E)'4*')*)-;11&3&(7')340&3()01)-34002)C2*3(-)&-
*:*2&*F2()'0)L((')'4()7((+-)01)(R&-'&7E)*7+)7(8)30LL;7&'&(-5)*7+),(d;&,(-)<03*2)a2*77&7E)9;'40,&'&(-)'0)'*^(
*)C,0*3'&:(5)C0-&'&:()*7+)3022*F0,*'&:()*CC,0*34)'0)L(('&7E)'4&-),(d;&,(L(7'5)*7+)'0)+(:(20CL(7')'4*')8&22
8&+(7)340&3()&7)(+;3*'&07M

Page 31



A"1Q"1'./01'3499

YM!_) b+;3*'&07)P*3&2&'&(-

O*&1%F7'!"*&'E%*0%&2S'3494

HFX(3'&:()I)])L(('&7E)-03&*2)&71,*-',;3';,()7((+-

O*&1%F7'L>.'344:

Vb>.)9,34&'(3';,*2)e;*2&'D
BP_.)%34002)bR'(7-&07-
KQ=$$.)a*,^&7E)%'*7+*,+-)])=07)Q(-&+(7'&*2)T(:(20CL(7'-
a%!$)])=07]Q(-&+(7'&*2)Z7-'&';'&07-
H%!$.)T(:(20CL(7')07)%%%Z-)*7+)%&'(-)01)W(',0C02&'*7)*7+)V0,0;E4)S6,*+()ZU)=*';,()B07-(,:*'&07
ZLC0,'*73(

!C,ELAD5D+C,
!"176/%0%$"1'.&*$"Q?'Y4W4\W349:'^'39W4]W349:
E$%&',"%$N&?'9XW4]W349:'^'4XW4ZW349:

YY)7(&E4F0;,-)307-;2'(+)])H7()30LL(7'),(3(&:(+),*&-&7E)'4()102208&7E)C0&7'-.

! a,(1(,(73()10,)80,^-)'0)F()30LC2('()+;,&7E)'4()-;LL(,)402&+*D-)'0)*2208)'4()C,0X(3')'0)F()F;&2')L0,(
d;&3^2D)*7+)2(--)+&-,;C'&:()'0)'4()-34002)*7+)203*2),(-&+(7'-M

! =0)0;')01)40;,-)80,^
! =0)',((-)0'4(,)'4*7)'40-()*E,((+)FD)'4()<a9)'0)F(),(L0:(+M
! B07-&+(,*'&07)'0)F()E&:(7)'0)*++&'&07*2)30*34(-)*-)*),(-;2')01)'4()+(:(20CL(7'
! V;&2+&7E)'0)F()F;&2')&7)*330,+*73()8&'4)'4()*CC,0:(+)C2*7-M

<07+07)V0,0;E4)01)V*,7(')])=0)0FX(3'&07-),*&-(+M

%'*';'0,D)B07-;2'((-

=*';,*2)b7E2*7+)])=0)0FX(3'&07-),*&-(+)&7)'(,L-)01)'4()C,0C0-*2)*+:(,-(2D)&LC*3'&7E)07)'4()*+X0&7&7E)V,(7'
Q(-(,:0&,)%&'()01)%C(3&*2)%3&(7'&1&3)Z7'(,(-'M

%C0,')b7E2*7+)])=0)0FX(3'&07-),*&-(+M

K4()b7:&,07L(7')9E(73D)])=0)0FX(3'&07-)-;FX(3')'0)307+&'&07),(2*'&7E)'0)+('*&2-)01)-;,1*3()8*'(,)+,*&7*E(
-34(L(M

Z7'(,7*2)B07-;2'*'&07

K,*7-C0,'*'&07)])=0)0FX(3'&07-)-;FX(3')'0)*)307+&'&07)-(3;,&7E)+('*&2-)01)K,*:(2)a2*75)B07-',;3'&07
W*7*E(L(7')a2*7)*7+)-(')+087#C&3^);C)01)(R&-'&7E)*7+)C,0C0-(+)L&7&)F;-(-M

<*7+-3*C()])<0--)01)',((-)*-)&+(7'&1&(+)8&'4&7)'4()K,(()%;,:(D)*7+)C,0C0-(+)C,0'(3'&07)10,),('*&7(+)',((-
*33(C'*F2(M)Q(C2*3(L(7')',((-),(d;&,(+M

b7:&,07L(7'*2)O(*2'4)])=0)0FX(3'&07-)-;FX(3')'0)*)307+&'&07),(2*'&7E)'0)70&-()10,)*7D)C2*7')(d;&CL(7'M

(<;5(_E
Z7',0+;3'&07

!M))/00+1&(2+)%34002)&-)*)-(307+*,D)-34002)'4*')011(,-)C2*3(-)'0)C;C&2-)*E(+)1,0L)!!)'0)!>)8&'4)*)8&+(),*7E(
01)2(*,7&7E)+&11&3;2'&(-5)*7+)4*-)307-&+(,*F2()(RC(,'&-()&7)*),*7E()01)'(*34&7E)L('40+-)'0)L((')'4()7((+-)01
C;C&2-)8&'4)9;'&-L)%C(3',;L)T&-0,+(,-)S9%TU5)L0+(,*'()2(*,7&7E)+&11&3;2'&(-)SW<TU)*7+)-(:(,()2(*,7&7E
+&11&3;2'&(-)S%<TUM)Z')4*-)*)-C(3&*2&-')-34002)-'*';-)10,)ab)*7+)ZBKM)K4()-34002)8*-),*'(+)*-)H;'-'*7+&7E)FD
H1-'(+)&7)'4(&,)2*-')&7-C(3'&07)&7)=0:(LF(,)$G!GM)Z')3;,,(7'2D)4*-)3*C*3&'D)10,)!$_)-34002)C2*3(-M

Page 32



$M))K4&-)C,0C0-*2),(2*'(-)'0)*)+('*34(+)F;&2+&7E)'0)'4()-0;'4)01)'4()-&'()'4*')8&22)C,0:&+()I)32*--,00L-)8&'4
*73&22*,D)*330LL0+*'&07M)K4()7(8)32*--,00L-)8&22)C,0:&+()*7)*++&'&07*2)"G)C2*3(-)10,)C;C&2-)8&'4)%<T)*7+
9%TM)K4()*CC2&3*'&07)&-)*2-0)-((^&7E)'0),('*&7)'4()%<T);7&')'4*')8*-)E,*7'(+)'(LC0,*,D)C2*77&7E)C(,L&--&07
&7)$G!G)07)*)C(,L*7(7')F*-&-M

b+;3*'&07)=((+

YM))K4()B0;73&2c-)%C(3&*2)b+;3*'&07*2)=((+-)S%b=U)*7+)T&-*F&2&'D)-(,:&3(-)4*:()F((7)1*3&7E)C,(--;,(-
*,&-&7E)1,0L)&73,(*-(+)+(L*7+)10,)-C(3&*2&-')(+;3*'&07)C2*3(L(7'-)10,)*)7;LF(,)01)D(*,-M)K4&-)&73,(*-()&7
+(L*7+)&-)&7)2&7()8&'4)*)7*'&07*2)',(7+)+;()'0)*+:*73(-)&7)L(+&3*2)'(347020ED)*7+)4&E4(,)-;,:&:*2),*'(-)10,
34&2+,(7)8&'4)30LC2(R)7((+-)*7+)&73,(*-(-)&7)L(+&3*2)+&*E70-(-)10,)307+&'&07-)-;34)*-)*;'&-LM)Z')4*-)*2-0
F((7)(R*3(,F*'(+)&7)V,(7')FD)&73,(*-(+)&78*,+)L&E,*'&07M

"M))K4()B0;73&2)4*-)*)-'*';'0,D)+;'D)'0)C,0:&+()-;11&3&(7')-34002)C2*3(-)10,)34&2+,(7)8&'4&7)&'-)*,(*M))K4(,()8&22
F()&73,(*-(+)+(L*7+)10,)-34002)C2*3(-)*-)*),(-;2')01)'4()E,08&7E)C;C&2)C0C;2*'&07)84&34)8&22)307'&7;()'0)E,08
,*C&+2D);7'&2)*')2(*-')$G$GM)K4()-34002)C0C;2*'&07)&7)V,(7')4*-)&73,(*-(+)FD)Y!I!)&7)2(--)'4*7)10;,)D(*,-5)*7+
30,,(-C07+&7E2D)'4(,()&-)*2-0)*7)&73,(*-()&7)+(L*7+)10,)-C(3&*2)-34002)C2*3(-M)Z7),(3(7')D(*,-)'4()B0;73&2
4*-)4*+)'0)C2*3()C;C&2-)&7)(RC(7-&:()0;')01)F0,0;E4)&7+(C(7+(7')C,0:&-&07)*-)-C(3&*2)-34002-)8&'4&7)V,(7')*,(
1;22M

IMM9)'*F2()-;LL*,&-&7E)'4()3;,,(7')C,0X(3'(+)7('),(d;&,(L(7')10,)7(8)%b=)C2*3(-)10,)'4()F0,0;E4)10,)$G!J
*7+)$G$G)&-)C,0:&+(+)F(208.

KDC()01
a,0:&-&07

K0'*2)9++&'&07*2
Q(d;&,(L(7'

KDC()01)%b=
9%T#%<B= Vb%T %<T#aT#aW<T W<T

$G!J $G$G $G!J $G$G $G!J $G$G $G!J $G$G $G!J $G$G
%C(3&*2
%34002
a2*3(-

?> !G$ $" Y$ I ? $" YG $$ $>

9Qa
a2*3(-

Y " Y " G G G G G G

K0'*2 _$ !GJ $? YJ I ? $" YG $$ $>

JM))9-)+(-3,&F(+)*F0:()/00+1&(2+)%34002)3;,,(7'2D)4*-)3*C*3&'D)10,)!$_)C;C&2-)&7)%b=M)K4&-)C,0C0-*2)8&22
C,0:&+()*7)*++&'&07*2)"G)C2*3(-)'0)4(2C)L((')E,08&7E)+(L*7+)*7+)*34&(:()307-&+(,*F2()(+;3*'&07*2)*7+
1&7*73&*2)F(7(1&'-M)K4(-()F(7(1&'-)*,()-(')0;')F(208.

! K4()(RC*7-&07)8&22)C,0:&+()"G)01)'4()*++&'&07*2)-(307+*,D)-C(3&*2)-34002)C2*3(-)01)'4()!G$)C,0X(3'(+
7((+)FD)$G$GM

! K4()(RC*7-&07)8&22)&73,(*-()'4()*:*&2*F&2&'D)01)E00+)d;*2&'D)-C(3&*2)-34002)(RC(,&(73(-)320-(,)'0)40L()&7)*
-C(3&*2&-(+)(7:&,07L(7')'4*')3*7)L((')'4()7((+-)01)9%T#%<T)C;C&2-M

! K4()(RC*7-&07)8&22),(+;3()',*:(2)'&L()'0)*7+)1,0L)-34002)10,)9%T#%<T)C;C&2-)*7+)'4()30-'-)01)',*7-C0,'M
K4&-)8&22)*--&-')&7)*:0&+&7E)30-'-)07)&7+(C(7+(7')0;')01)F0,0;E4)C,0:&-&07)*7+)',*7-C0,')10,)"G)C;C&2-)8&'4
9%T#%<T)7((+-M

! K4()(RC*7-&07)8&22)&LC,0:()C,(C*,*'&07)10,)',*7-&'&07)'0)1;,'4(,)(+;3*'&07)*7+)*+;2')2&1()10,)C;C&2-)8&'4
9%T#%<T)7((+-M

! K4()(RC*7-&07)8&22)*2&E7)'0)'4()B0;73&2c-)-',*'(E&3)0FX(3'&:()&7)&'-)C,&0,&'D)01)-;CC0,'&7E)B4&2+,(7)*7+
P*L&2&(-)&7)C,0:&+&7E)0,E*7&-*'&07*2)(11&3&(73DM

%&'&7E)*7+)T(-&E7)01)7(8)F;&2+&7E

!"#"$%

?M))K4()7(8)32*--,00L-)*,()'0)F()203*'(+)'0)'4()-0;'4)01)'4()L*&7)-34002)F;&2+&7E)320-()'0)'4()(R&-'&7E)%<T
F;&2+&7E)*7+)'4()F0;7+*,D)8&'4)'4()/(2-4)O*,C)Q(-(,:0&,M)K4()-&'()&-)*')'4()F*3^)01)'4()-34002)8&'4)2&L&'(+
1;73'&07M)Z')3*7)70')F();-(+)10,)-C0,'&7E)*3'&:&'&(-)*-)'4(,()*,()J)L*7402()30:(,-)&7)'4()E,*--)*')+&11(,(7'

Page 33



203*'&07-)'4*')*,()70')*')E,0;7+)2(:(25)'4()*,(*)01)F*+2D)+,*&7(+)*7+)&-);7(:(7)*7+)-20C&7E)*7+);-&7E)&')10,
-C0,'&7E)*3'&:&'&(-)30;2+)F()+&-',&F;'&:()10,)'4()*+X0&7&7E)32*--,00L-M

_M))%C0,')b7E2*7+)4*:(),(:&(8(+)'4()-&'&7E)01)'4()7(8)32*--,00L-)*7+)4*:()3071&,L(+)'4*')'4()203*'&07)08&7E
'0)&'-)-&[(5)-4*C(5)203*'&07)*7+)C,(-(73()01):(E('*'&07)&-)70')3*C*F2()01)C,0:&+&7E)*)C&'34)0,)C*,')01)*)C&'34M)9-
-;34)&')L(('-)bR3(C'&07)Y)])<*7+)&73*C*F2()01)10,L&7E)C*,')01)'4()C&'34M)=0)0FX(3'&07-)4*:()F((7),*&-(+)FD
%C0,')b7E2*7+M

>M))9-)'4()32*--,00L-)*,()203*'(+)*')'4()-0;'4(,7)(7+)01)'4()-34002)-&'()'4(D)8&22)70')*+:(,-(2D)&LC*3')07)'4(
,(-&+(7'&*2)C,0C(,'&(-)07)/00+1&(2+)9:(7;(M)K4()203*'&07)01)'4()32*--,00L-)&-)'4(,(10,()307-&+(,(+)*7
*CC,0C,&*'()203*'&07)*7+)3*7)F()-;CC0,'(+M

&'("%$

!GM))K4()32*--,00L-)8&22)F()*330LL0+*'(+)8&'4&7)(R&-'&7E)L0+;2*,)F;&2+&7E)L0+;2(-)84&34)8(,()10,L*22D
;-(+)*-)'(LC0,*,D)+(3*7')*330LL0+*'&07)10,)'4()f&22*E()%34002)&7)g&7E-F;,DM)K4()'(LC0,*,D)-34002)8*-
+&-L*7'2(+)*1'(,)'4()f&22*E()%34002)L0:(+)&7'0)&'-)7(8)F;&2+&7E-5)8&'4)*,0;7+)*)'4&,+)01)'4()L0+;2(-),(;-(+
8&'4&7)'4()g&7E-F;,D)O&E4)%34002)'0)3,(*'()C(,L*7(7')2(E*3D)V;&2+&7EM)K4(),(L*&7&7E)L0+;2(-)4*:()F((7)&7
-'0,*E()-&73()9;E;-')$G!Y)*')V,(7')O0;-(M

!!M))K4()L0+;2()F;&2+&7E-)8&22)F()-&7E2()-'0,(D)8&'4)*)12*'),001M)K4()L*R&L;L)4(&E4')&-)YM__L)'*^(7)&7'0
*330;7')'4()1*22)&7)E,0;7+)2(:(2-)'0)'4)-0;'4)01)'4()-&'(M)K4()F;&2+&7E)&-)<)%4*C(+)8&'4)*7)0:(,*22)2(7E'4)01
*CC,0RM)"GL)*7+)0:(,*22)+(C'4)01)*CC,0RM)!>LM)Z7)0,+(,)'0)C,0:&+()*)F(-C0^()-02;'&07)'0)/00+1&(2+)%340025
L0+&1&3*'&07-)8&22)F(),(d;&,(+)'0)'4()(R&-'&7E)L0+;2(-)&732;+&7E),(*,,*7E(L(7')01)&7'(,7*2)C*,'&'&07-)'0)L(('
7(8)2*D0;'-5)8*-4,00L-)'0)3*'(,)10,)-C(3&1&3)*E(-),*7E(-5)7(8),001)*7+)3(&2&7E-M)K4()L0+;2()F;&2+&7E-)8&22
4*:()2*,E()8&7+08-)C,0:&+&7E)E00+)2(:(2-)01)7*';,*2)+*D2&E4')'0)'4()&7'(,7*2)2(*,7&7E)-C*3(-M

!$M))K4()(R'(,7*2)(2(:*'&07-)8&22)F()1&7&-4(+)8&'4)30LC0-&'()32*++&7E)C*7(2-)*7+)C*&7'(+)84&'()'0),(12(3')84*'
4*-)C,(:&0;-)F((7)*CC,0:(+)*')g&7E-F;,D)O&E4)%34002M)a*,')01)'4()70,'4(,7)*7+)(*-'(,7)(2(:*'&07)8&22)307'*&7
*7)*,(*)01)',(*'(+)'&LF(,)32*++&7EM)K4()(R'(,7*2)*CC(*,*73()01)'4()L0+;2()F;&2+&7E)&-)307-&+(,(+)'0)F(
*CC,0C,&*'()&7)&'-)*CC(*,*73()*7+)3*7)F()-;CC0,'(+M

)*#'+$,-.,+',(

!YM))9)-(3;,()(R'(,7*2)c3002)+087c)-C*3()&-)C,0:&+(+)*+X*3(7')'0)(*34)32*--,00LM)K4&-)(R'(,7*2)*,(*-)7((+-
'0)F()(7320-(+)8&'4)$M"L)4&E4)8&,()L(-4)1(73(M)K4&-)&-)-0)'4*')'4(D)3*7)F()-(3;,()+;()'0)'4(),&-^)01)C;C&2-
,;77&7E)011)1,0L)3002)+087)*,(*-M)Z')&-),(30LL(7+(+)'4*')*)307+&'&07)&-)-(3;,(+)10,)'4()1(73&7E)'0)F()1&7&-4(+
&7)*)E,((7)3020;,M

a(,L*7(7'),('(7'&07)*7+)*2'(,*'&07-)'0)(R&-'&7E)%<T)F;&2+&7E

!"M))K4()(R&-'&7E)%<T)F;&2+&7E)8*-)E,*7'(+)'(LC0,*,D)C2*77&7E)C(,L&--&07)&7)$G!G)10,)*)'4,(()D(*,)C(,&0+M
K(LC0,*,D)307-(7')8*-)E,*7'(+)E&:(7)'4()'(LC0,*,D)7*';,()*7+)(R'(,7*2)*CC(*,*73()01)'4()F;&2+&7EM)K4&-
*CC2&3*'&07)&-)-((^&7E)'0),('*&7)'4&-)F;&2+&7E)07)*)C(,L*7(7')F*-&-M)K0)&LC,0:()&'-)(R'(,7*2)*CC(*,*73()&')8&22
F()1&7&-4(+)8&'4)30LC0-&'()32*++&7E)C*7(2-)*7+)C*&7'(+)84&'()'0)L*'34)'4()I)7(8)32*--,00L-M)K4&-)*CC,0*34
4*-)F((7)'*^(7)*')g&7E-F;,D)O&E4)%34002)*7+)&-)307-&+(,(+)*33(C'*F2()10,)'4&-)-&'()'0)*2208)'4()%<T)F;&2+&7E
'0)F(),('*&7(+)07)*)C(,L*7(7')F*-&-M

!IM))ZLC,0:(+)*33(--),*LC-)*,()*2-0)C,0C0-(+)F('8((7)'4()%<T)F;&2+&7E)*7+)'4()(R&-'&7E)-&R'4)10,L
F;&2+&7EM

b3020E&3*2)B07-&+(,*'&07-

!JM))97)b3020E&3*2)Q(C0,')4*-)F((7)30LL&--&07(+)84&34)*+:&-(-)'4*')'4()-34002)-&'()&'-(21)&-)01)208)(3020E&3*2
:*2;(M)K4()-&'()408(:(,)*F;'-)*)%&'()01)W(',0C02&'*7)ZLC0,'*73()10,)=*';,()B07-(,:*'&07)S%WZ=BU)*7+)'4(
/(2-4)O*,C)%%%Z)'0)'4()-0;'4)01)'4()-&'(M)9-)'4()80,^-)8&22)F()'*^&7E)C2*3()8&'4&7)'4()(R&-'&7E)-34002)-&'()&')&-
70')307-&+(,(+)'4*')'4()*+X0&7&7E)%WZ=B)0,)%%%Z)8&22)F()*+:(,-(2D)&LC*3')FD)'4()C,0C0-*2M)K4&-)4*-)*2-0
F((7)3071&,L(+)FD)=*';,*2)b7E2*7+M

!?M))Z')&-),(30LL(7+(+)'4*')*)307+&'&07)&-)-(3;,(+)10,)+('*&2-)01)(R'(,7*2)2&E4'&7E)'0)(7-;,()'4*')*7D)2&E4'&7E
+0(-)70')*+:(,-(2D)&LC*3')07)C,0'(3'(+)-C*3(-)-;34)*-)F*'-)84&34)30;2+)F()203*'(+)8&'4&7)'4()7(*,FD)/(2-4
O*,C)Q(-(,:0&,M)Z')&-)*2-0),(30LL(7+(+)'4*')307+&'&07-)*,()-(3;,(+)10,)(74*73(L(7')0CC0,';7&'&(-)10,)7*';,(
307-(,:*'&07)&732;+&7E)1;,'4(,)+('*&2-)01)-01')2*7+-3*C&7E)8&'4&7)'4()-&'()'0)&732;+()7*'&:()-C(3&(-)'0E('4(,)8&'4

Page 34



C,0:&-&07)01)&7:(,'(F,*'()*7+)F&,+)F0R(-M

)*"(#"$%./+''(.0"#1"$.#1'.("#'

!_M))9)K,(()%;,:(D)4*-)F((7);7+(,'*^(7)84&34)&+(7'&1&(-)',((-)8&'4&7)'4()-&'(M)K4()4&E4(-')d;*2&'D)',((-
S^7087)*-)B*'(E0,D)9U)',((-)*,()203*'(+)*207E)'4()70,'4(,7)F0;7+*,D)*7+)8&22)70')F()*11(3'(+)FD)'4&-
C,0C0-*2M)K80)4*8'40,7)S&+(7'&1&(+)*-)6?)07)'4()',(()-;,:(DU)8&22)F(),(L0:(+)*-)C*,')01)'4&-)C,0C0-*2M)K4(
K,(()H11&3(,)4*-)3071&,L(+)'4*')'4()20--)01)'4(-()',((-)&-)*33(C'*F2(M)K80),(C2*3(L(7')',((-)8&22)F()C2*7'(+
'0)'4()-0;'4)(*-')01)'4()7(8)F;&2+&7EM)P;,'4(,)+('*&2-)*,(),(30LL(7+(+)'0)F()307+&'&07(+M)K4(D)-40;2+)F(
7*'&:()',((-)8&'4)*)L&7&L;L)-'(L)E&,'4)-40;2+)F()!$]!"3L)*7+)',((-)-40;2+)F()+0;F2()-'*^(+)8&'4),;FF(,
'&(-M

!>M))K4(,()&-)*7)b7E2&-4)H*^)S^7087)*-)K_)&7)'4()',(()-;,:(DU)84&34)&-)203*'(+)8&'4&7)'4()/(2-4)O*,C)F;'
C*,'2D)0:(,4*7E-)'4()-34002)F0;7+*,DM)a,;7&7E)*7+)3,087)2&1'&7E)&-)C,0C0-(+)'0)'4&-)',(()'0)1*3&2&'*'()'4(
307-',;3'&07M)K4()K,(()H11&3(,)4*-)3071&,L(+)'4*')'4()80,^-)*,()*33(C'*F2(M

$GM))T('*&2-)01)C,0'(3'(+)1(73&7E)*,0;7+)K_)*7+)K>)S%&2:(,)V&,34U)*7+)K!G)SO0,-()B4(-'7;'U)84&34)*,()203*'(+
'0)'4()8(-')01)'4()L0+;2()F;&2+&7E)4*-)F((7)C,0:&+(+M)K4(-()+('*&2-)*,()307-&+(,(+)*33(C'*F2()FD)'4()K,((
H11&3(,M

P200+)Q&-^

$!M))/4&2-')'4()-&'()&-)203*'(+)&7)*)208)1200+),&-^)[07()Sh07()!U)*-)'4()0:(,*22)-&'()&-)0:(,)!)4(3'*,()&7)-&[()*
P200+)Q&-^)9--(--L(7')&-),(d;&,(+)'0)F()-;FL&''(+M)K4()P200+)Q&-^)9--(--L(7')4*-)F((7),(:&(8(+)FD)'4(
b7:&,07L(7')9E(73D)840)4*:()*+:&-(+)'4*')+('*&2-)01)-;,1*3()8*'(,)L*7*E(L(7')-34(L()10,)'4()-&'()&-
*33(C'*F2()F;')&7)0,+(,)'0)L((')'4(),(d;&,(L(7'-)01)=aaP)1;,'4(,)+('*&2-)01)-;,1*3()8*'(,)+,*&7*E()-34(L(
10,)'4()-&'()&-),(d;&,(+)'0)F()307+&'&07(+)'0)*7D)10,'430L&7E)307-(7'M

O&E48*D)307-&+(,*'&07-

$$M))K4()-34002)&-)203*'(+)320-()'0)'4()X;73'&07)01)/00+)<*7()*7+)B002)H*^)<*7(M)/00+)<*7()F,*734(-)011
&7'0)*)3;2)+()-*3)84&34)072D)-(,:(-)'4()-34002M)K4()-&'()4*-):(,D)208)*33(--)'0)a;F2&3)K,*7-C0,')-(,:&3(-5
aK9<)G5)8&'4)*33(--)'0)'80)+&11(,(7')F;-),0;'(-)F;')70)',*&7)-'*'&07-)8&'4&7)8*2^&7E)+&-'*73(M

$YM))K4()-34002)0C(,*'(-)G_MYI]!IMGG)W07+*D)'0)P,&+*D)*7+)4*-)*1'(,)-34002)*3'&:&'&(-)07)K;(-+*D)*7+
K4;,-+*DM

!2133-.2,+.4,+5"$%

$"M))K4()-34002)4*-)*7)(R&-'&7E)3*,)C*,^)'4*')*330LL0+*'(-)$?)3*,)C*,^&7E)-C*3(-)S&732;+&7E)$)+&-*F2(+U
*7+)$)L&7&)F;-)C*,^&7E)-C*3(-M)V*-(+)07)3;,,(7')-34002)3*C*3&'D)84&34)&-)!$_)C;C&2-)*7+)JG)-'*11)L(LF(,-
0;')01)84&34)$G)*,()'(*34(,-)*7+)"G)-;CC0,')-'*115)*)L*R&L;L)01)!$)3*,)C*,^&7E)-C*3(-)&-),(d;&,(+)*-)-(')0;'
&7)a%!$)01)V,(7'c-)`Ta)$GG"M

$IM))K4&-)C,0C0-*2)8&22)&73,(*-()'4()7;LF(,)01)C;C&2-)FD)"G)'0)*)'0'*2)01)!J_)C;C&2-)8&'4)*7)*++&'&07*2)!?)-'*11M
9L(7+L(7'-)*,()C,0C0-(+)'0)'4()(R&-'&7E)3*,)C*,^)2*D0;')'0),('*&7)$?)3*,)C*,^&7E)-C*3(-)10,)-'*11)S&732;+&7E)$
+&-*F2(+)F*D-U5)*)C&3^);C)*7+)+,0C)011)C0&7'5)'80)L&7&)F;-)C*,^&7E)-C*3(-)*7+)*)F;-)C&3^);C)+,0C)011)*,(*
7(R')'0)'4()W;2'&)`-()6*L(-)9,(*M)K80)C*,^&7E)F*D-)8&22)F();-(+)*-)C&3^);C)+,0C)011)F*D-)*')'4()-'*,')*7+
(7+)01)'4()+*D)*7+)*-):&-&'0,)C*,^&7E)'4,0;E40;')0'4(,)'&L(-M)H11&3(,-)&7)K,*7-C0,'*'&07)4*:()*+:&-(+)'4*')'4(
E(7(,*2)3*,)C*,^)2*D0;')*7+)7;LF(,)01)-C*3(-)&-)*33(C'*F2()F;')1;,'4(,)+('*&2-)07)408)'4()+,0C)011)*+)C&3^);C
-D-'(L)0C(,*'(-)-40;2+)F()307+&'&07(+)'0)*7D)10,'430L&7E)307-(7'M

/+"4.%'$'+,#"3$.,$6.7'#136.38.#+,9'-.#3.#1'.(2133-.("#'

$JM))6&:(7)'4*')'4()-34002)-(,:(-)34&2+,(7)8&'4)-C(3&*2)(+;3*'&07)7((+-5)'4()L*X0,&'D)01)'4()C;C&2-)*,()+,0CC(+
FD)*)-34002)F;-)+;()'0)'4()7((+-)01)'4()34&2+,(7)*7+)'4()+&-'*73()'4(D)',*:(2M)K4&-)&732;+(-)!)R)IG)-(*'(,)F;-
*7+)?)R)$")-(*'(,)F;-(-)*)+*DM)K4()L&7&)F;-(-)C*,^)8&'4&7)'4()70,'4(,7)C*,')01)'4()C2*DE,0;7+)*7+)'4()C;C&2-
*,()(-30,'(+)FD)-'*11)'0)'4()C2*DE,0;7+)0,)%&R'4)P0,L)V203^M)9)-L*22)7;LF(,)01)C;C&2-)*,()+,0CC(+)011)*7+
C&3^(+);C)FD)'*R&-5)C*,(7'-)0,)*,()&7+(C(7+(7')*7+)*F2()'0);-()C;F2&3)',*7-C0,'M

$?M))K4()&73,(*-()&7)C;C&2#-'*11)8&22),(-;2')&7)L0,()',&C)E(7(,*'&07-)'0)*7+)1,0L)'4()-&'(M)H:(,*225)*7)*++&'&07*2)_
:(4&32()',&C-)8&22)033;,)&7)'4()L0,7&7E)*7+)*7)*++&'&07*2)I):(4&32()',&C-)8&22)033;,)10,)+(C*,';,(-M)K4&-)&-
*--;L&7E)'4*')L0-')C;C&2-)8&22)',*:(2)FD)L&7&F;-)*7+)L0-')-'*11)8&22)4*:()-&7E2()033;C*73D)3*,-M)K4()7;LF(,

Page 35



01)L&7&)F;-(-)8&'4&7)'4()-&'()8&22)&73,(*-()1,0L)_)'0)!G)C(,)+*DM

$_M))H11&3(,-)&7)K,*7-C0,'*'&07)4*:()*+:&-(+)'4*')'4()0:(,*22)3*C*3&'D)01)'4()3*,)C*,^)&-)-;11&3&(7')'0)L(('
1;';,()+(L*7+)8&'4&7)'4()-&'(5)408(:(,)'4()L&7&F;-)C*,^&7E)C,0:&-&07)&-)072D)$)-C*3(-M)Z')&-),(30LL(7+(+
'4*')1;,'4(,)+('*&2-)07)'4()L*7*E(L(7')*,,*7E(L(7'-)10,)'4()+,0C)011)*7+)C&3^);C)01)'4()0'4(,)L&7&)F;-(-
8&'4&7)'4()-&'()'*^(7)&7'0)*330;7')'4()&73,(*-()&7)C;C&2)7;LF(,)*7+)*++&'&07*2)L&7&)F;-)07)'4()-34002)C,(L&-(-
+;,&7E)'4()+,0C)011)*7+)C&3^);C)'&L(-)&-)307+&'&07(+M)K4&-)&-)'0)(7-;,()'4*')'4&-)3*7)F()-*1(2D)*330LL0+*'(+
8&'4&7)'4()-&'(M

:;2-'.<,+5"$%

$>M))K4()-34002)3;,,(7'2D)4*-)!G)3D32()C*,^&7E)-C*3(-)'0)'4()8(-')01)'4()L*&7)(7',*73()*7+)'4()C,0C0-*2)8&22
,(-;2')&7)*7)&73,(*-()&7)'4()7;LF(,)01)-'*11#C;C&2-M))K4()',*7-C0,')-'*'(L(7')&7+&3*'(-)'4*')072D)")L(LF(,-)01
-'*11);-()'4()3D32()C*,^&7E)*7+)'4(,(10,()'4()(R&-'&7E)3D32()C*,^&7E)-*'&-1&(-)a02&3D)a%!JM

:3$(#+=2#"3$./+,88"2

YGM)))B07-',;3'&07)W*7*E(L(7')a2*7)4*-)F((7)-;FL&''(+)84&34)-408-)'4()203*'&07)01)'4()-&'()30LC0;7+)*7+
307-',;3'&07)-&'()30LC0;7+M)K4()-&'()30LC0;7+)8&22)F()8&'4&7)'4()(R&-'&7E)'(77&-)30;,'-)8&'4)+&,(3')*33(--)'0
'4()307-',;3'&07)-&'(M)V0'4)01)'4(-()*,(*-)8&22)F()+&:&+(+)011)1,0L)C;C&2-)+;,&7E)'4()307-',;3'&07)01)'4()7(8
32*--,00L-M

Y!M))B07-',;3'&07):(4&32(-)8&22)(7'(,)*7+)2(*:()'4()-&'():&*)'4()-34002)C2*DE,0;7+M)K4()307-',;3'&07
L*7*E(L(7')C2*7)*+:&-(-)'4*')'4()307-',;3'&07):(4&32(-)8&22)70')*,,&:(#2(*:()*')'4()-*L()'&L()*-)C(*^)-34002
*,,&:*2#+(C*,';,(M)H11&3(,-)&7)K,*7-C0,'*'&07)4*:(),(d;(-'(+)1;,'4(,)+('*&2-)07)408)307-',&3'&07):(4&32(-)(7'(,
*7+)2(*:&7E)'4()-&'()8&22)F()L*7*E(+)S&732;+&7E)Y)3*,)C*,^&7E)-C*3(-)10,)307-',;3'&07)-'*11UM)K4&-)&-)'0)(7-;,(
'4*')*7D)L&7&F;-(-)F,&7E&7E)C;C&2-)'0)'4()-&'()+;,&7E)'4&-)C(,&0+)*,()3*'(,(+)10,5)FD),('*&7&7E)*+(d;*'()C*,^&7E
1*3&2&'&(-)07)'4()-&'(5)*7+)408)'4()307-',;3'&07)80,^-)8&22)80,^)*207E-&+()'4()-34002)E&:(7)'4*')307-',;3'&07
:(4&32(-)7((+)'0)3,0--)'4()C2*DE,0;7+M

!2133-./+,9'-.<-,$

Y$M))9)K,*:(2)a2*7)4*-)F((7)-;FL&''(+)*7+),(:&(8(+)FD)011&3(,-)&7)K,*7-C0,'*'&07M)K4(D)4*:()*+:&-(+)'4*'
4*:&7E)*--(--(+)'4()',*:(2)C2*7);-&7E)'4()*'',;F'()'0025)&')4*-)1*&2(+)*-)'4()',*:(2)C2*7)*-)&')+&+)70')C,0:&+()*22
,(2(:*7')&710,L*'&07)'0)*34&(:()*)a9%%),*'&7EM)Z')&-),(30LL(7+(+)'4*')*),(:&-(+)K,*:(2)a2*7)&-)307+&'&07(+)'0
*7D)10,'430L&7E)307-(7'M

H'4(,)307-&+(,*'&07-

>32,#"3$.38.4-,$#.#3.2-,((+337(

YYM))9)7(8)C2*7'),00L)&-)C,0C0-(+)7(R')'0)'4()7(8)L0+;2*,)F;&2+&7E)10,)4(*'&7E)*7+)3002&7E)'4()7(8
32*--,00L-M)H11&3(,-)&7)b7:&,07L(7'*2)O(*'4)4*:()*+:&-(+)'4*')E&:(7)'4*')'4()(R&-'&7E)203*'&07)01):(,D)d;&('
8&'4)208)F*3^E,0;7+)70&-(5)'4()C2*7')4*-)C0'(7'&*2)'0)3*;-()7;&-*73(M)Z')&-),(30LL(7+(+)'4*')*)70&-(
*--(--L(7')&-)307+&'&07(+)'0)*++,(--)3073(,7-)8&'4)70&-()7;&-*73(M

?+21,'3-3%"2,-.:3$("6'+,#"3$(

Y"M))97)9,34*(020E&3*2)T(-^]V*-(+)9--(--L(7')4*-)F((7)-;FL&''(+M)K4&-)30732;+(-)'4*')'4()-&'()&-)X;+E(+
'0)F()01)208)*,34*(020E&3*2)C0'(7'&*2M)K4()C,0C0-(+)L0+;2*,);7&'-)8&22)70'),(d;&,()(R'(7-&:()E,0;7+80,^-5
10;7+*'&07-)0,)100'&7E-M)K4()&LC*3')01)'4()C,0C0-(+)+(:(20CL(7')&-)X;+E(+)'0)F()L&7&L*2)*7+);72&^(2D)'0
*11(3')*7D)-;,:&:&7E)*,34*(020E&3*2),(L*&7-5)&1)C,(-(7'M)=0)1;,'4(,)*--(--L(7')&-),(d;&,(+M

Q(-C07-()'0)30LL(7'-),*&-(+

!"##&1% (&7)"17&

a,(1(,(73()10,)80,^-)'0)F(
30LC2('()+;,&7E)'4()-;LL(,
402&+*D-)'0)*2208)'4()C,0X(3'
'0)F()F;&2')L0,()d;&3^2D)*7+
2(--)+&-,;C'&:()'0)'4()-34002
*7+)203*2),(-&+(7'-M

K4()<03*2)a2*77&7E)9;'40,&'D)&-);7*F2()'0)307',02
'4()'&L()01)'4()D(*,)84(7)307-',;3'&07)80,^-
'*^()C2*3(M)O08(:(,)'0)L&7&L&-()+&-,;C'&07)'0)'4(
-34002)*7+)7(&E4F0;,&7E)C,0C(,'&(-)*

Page 36



B07-',;3'&07)W*7*E(L(7')a2*7)&-),(d;&,(+M

=0)0;')01)40;,-)80,^ K4()*CC2&3*7'-)*''(7'&07)8&22)F()+,*87)'0)'4(
40;,-)'4*')70&-D)80,^-)3*7)'*^()C2*3()*-)C*,')01
*7)&710,L*'&:(

=0)',((-)0'4(,)'4*7)'40-(
*E,((+)FD)'4()<a9)'0)F(
,(L0:(+M

T('*&2-)01)',((-)4*:()F((7)C,0:&+(+)&7)'4()',((
-;,:(D)*7+)C,0'(3'&07)C2*7-)10,),('*&7(+)',((-
4*-)F((7)C,0:&+(+

B07-&+(,*'&07)'0)F()E&:(7)'0
*++&'&07*2)30*34(-)*-)*
,(-;2')01)'4()+(:(20CL(7'

K4&-)L*''(,)4*-)F((7)307-&+(,(+)8&'4&7)'4(
4&E48*D)-(3'&07)01)'4()L*&7),(C0,'

V;&2+&7E)'0)F()F;&2')&7
*330,+*73()8&'4)'4(
*CC,0:(+)C2*7-M

T('*&2-)01)*CC,0:(+)C2*7-)4*:()F((7)307+&'&07(+
*-)C*,')01)307+&'&07)$

B0732;-&07-

YIM))K4()C,0C0-(+)-34(L()30LC2&(-)8&'4)'4(),(2(:*7')C02&3&(-)10,)-34002-)+(:(20CL(7')*')7*'&07*25),(E&07*2
*7+)203*2)2(:(2)*7+)&7)C*,'&3;2*,)8&'4)'4()=*'&07*2)a2*77&7E)a02&3D)P,*L(80,^)84&34)C2*3(-)E,(*')&LC0,'*73(
07)(7-;,&7E)'4*')-;11&3&(7')-34002)C2*3(-)*,()*:*&2*F2()'0)L((')'4()7((+-)01)(R&-'&7E)*7+)7(8)30LL;7&'&(-M
K4()-34(L()8&22)70')*+:(,-(2D)&LC*3')07)'4()*+X0&7&7E)/(2-4)O*,C)Q(-(,:0&,M

YJM))9330,+&7E2D)D0;,)011&3(,-),(30LL(7+)C2*77&7E)C(,L&--&07)F()E,*7'(+5)-;FX(3')'0)*)7;LF(,)01)307+&'&07-
*-)-(')0;')F(208M

(<!C;;<,>5D+C,? 6,*7')B07-(7'

(<5EC,'MC('B(5,D+,B

S!U K4()C,0C0-(+)+(:(20CL(7')&-)&7)E(7(,*2)*330,+*73()8&'4)C02&3&(-)307'*&7(+)&7)'4(.]

B0,()%',*'(ED)$G!G
V,(7')`7&'*,D)T(:(20CL(7')a2*7)$GG"
B(7',*2)60:(,7L(7')6;&+*73(
<07+07)a2*7)$G!!

Q(2(:*7')C02&3&(-)&7)'4()9+0C'(+)`7&'*,D)T(:(20CL(7')a2*7)*,()'40-()&7)'4()102208&7E
34*C'(,-.]

V;&2')b7:&,07L(7'.)&7)'(,L-)01)'4()C,0'(3'&07)*7+)(74*73(L(7')01)'4()(7:&,07L(7'
b7:&,07L(7'*2)a,0'(3'&07.)&7)'(,L-)01)C,0'(3'&7E)-C(3&1&3)1(*';,(-)01)'4()(7:&,07L(7')*7+
C,0'(3'&7E)'4()C;F2&3
HC(7)%C*3()*7+)Q(3,(*'&07.)'0)C,0'(3')*7+)(74*73()'4()C,0:&-&07)01)-C0,'-5)2(&-;,()*7+
7*';,()307-(,:*'&07
K,*7-C0,'.)&7)'(,L-)01)-;-'*&7*F&2&'D5)-*1('D)*7+)-(,:&3&7E)7((+-
B0LL;7&'D)P*3&2&'&(-.)&7)'(,L-)01)L(('&7E)'4()+(L*7+)10,)30LL;7&'D)-(,:&3(-

!C,>+D+C,EW(<5EC,E?

S!U K4()+(:(20CL(7')'0)84&34)'4&-)C(,L&--&07),(2*'(-)L;-')F()F(E;7)70')2*'(,)'4*7)'4()(RC&,*'&07
01)'4,(()D(*,-)F(E&77&7E)07)'4()+*'()01)'4&-)C(,L&--&07M

Page 37



Q(*-07.))K0)30710,L)8&'4)'4(),(d;&,(L(7'-)01)%(3'&07)>!)01)'4()K087)*7+)B0;7',D)a2*77&7E
93')!>>GM

S$U K4()+(:(20CL(7')4(,(FD)C(,L&''(+)-4*22)F()3*,,&(+)0;')&7)*330,+*73()8&'4)'4()102208&7E
*CC,0:(+)+,*8&7ES-U)*7+#0,)+03;L(7'S-U.

T,*8&7E-.

!"G"$#<Sa9UGG!)Q(:)a!
!"G"$#<Sa9UGG$)Q(:)a!
!"G"$#<Sa9U!G!)Q(:)a$
!"G"$#<Sa9U!G$)Q(:)a!
!"G"$#<Sa9U!GY)Q(:)a!
!"G"$#bSa9U)GG!)Q(:)a!
!"G"$#bSa9U)GG$)Q(:)a!
!"G"$#bSa9U)!G!)Q(:)a!
!"G"$#bSa9U)!G$)Q(:)a!
!"G"$#<Sa9U!GY)Q(:)a!
!"G"$#<Sa9U!G")Q(:)a$
!"G"$#<Sa9U$G!)Q(:)aY
!"G"$#<Sa9U$G$)Q(:)a$
!"G"$#%Sa9UGG!)Q(:)a!

T(-&E7)*7+)933(--)%'*'(L(7')+*'(+)N;7()$G!"
%'*'(L(7')01)b+;3*'&07*2)=((+
B&:&3)i)%',;3';,*2)b7E&7((,&7E)T(-&E7)%'*'(L(7')])a2*77&7E)%'*E(5)C,(C*,(+)FD)T0,*7
B07-;2'&7E
B07-',;3'&07)W*7*E(L(7')a2*7)C,(C*,(+)FD)O(7,D)V,0'4(,-
b3020E&3*2)B07-',*&7'-)Q(C0,')C,(C*,(+)FD)9bBHW)+*'(+)W*D)$G!"
=0&-()%;,:(D)C,(C*,(+)FD)9bBHW)+*'(+)W*D)$G!"
9,34*(020E&3*2)T(-^]V*-(+)9--(--L(7')C,(C*,(+)FD)9,34*(020E&3*2)%02;'&07-)<'+)+*'(+)N;7(
$G!"
V%I_Y?)9,F0,&3;2';,*2)W('40+)%'*'(L(7')C,(C*,(+)FD)9bBHW)+*'(+)N;2D)$G!"
V%I_Y?)K,(()%;,:(D)Q(C0,')C,(C*,(+)FD)9bBHW)+*'(+)W*D)$G!"
W(34*7&3*2)*7+)b2(3',&3*2)%',*'(ED)%'*'(L(7')C,(C*,(+)FD)9bBHW
K,*7-C0,')%'*'(L(7')C,(C*,(+)FD)9bBHW)+*'(+)N;7()$G!"
%34002)K,*:(2)a2*7)C,(C*,(+)FD)9bBHW)+*'(+)N;7()$G!"
P200+)Q&-^)9--(--L(7')C,(C*,(+)FD)9bBHW)+*'(+)N;7()$G!"

Q(*-07.))P0,)'4()*:0&+*73()01)+0;F')*7+)&7)'4()&7'(,(-'-)01)C,0C(,)C2*77&7EM

SYU S*U)K4()(R'(,7*2)L*'(,&*2-)10,)'4()7(8)L0+;2*,)F;&2+&7E)*7+)'4()(R&-'&7E)%<T);7&')-4*22)F(
3*,,&(+)0;')&7)*330,+*73()8&'4)'4()(R'(,7*2)L*'(,&*2-)*-)-C(3&1&(+)&7)T,*8&7E)=0-.
j!"G"$#bSa9U!G!)Q(:)a!)*7+)!"G"$#bSa9U!G$)Q(:)a!jM

0,

SFU)a,&0,)'0)30LL(73(L(7')01)F;&2+&7E)80,^5)+('*&2-)01)*2'(,7*'&:()L*'(,&*2-)-4*22)F()-;FL&''(+
'0)*7+)*CC,0:(+)&7)8,&'&7E)FD)'4()203*2)C2*77&7E)*;'40,&'DM)K4()80,^-)-4*22)F()3*,,&(+)0;')&7)1;22
*330,+*73()8&'4)'4()*CC,0:(+)+('*&2-M

Q(*-07.)K0)(7-;,()*)-*'&-1*3'0,D)+(:(20CL(7')84&34)+0(-)70')C,(X;+&3()'4()*L(7&'D)01)'4(
203*2&'DM

S"U K4()C,0'(3'&07)01)'4(),('*&7(+)',((-)-4*22)F()&LC2(L(7'(+)&7)1;22)*330,+*73()8&'4)'4()*CC,0:(+
+('*&2-) -(') 0;') &7) '4() jV%I_Y?)9,F0,&3;2';,*2)W('40+)%'*'(L(7') C,(C*,(+) FD)9bBHW)+*'(+
N;2D) $G!"j) C,&0,) '0) 30LL(73(L(7') 01) *7D) C,(C*,*'0,D) 80,^) 0,) +(:(20CL(7') *7+) ,('*&7(+
'4,0;E40;')'4()+;,*'&07)01)'4()307-',;3'&07)80,^-M

Q(*-07.)K0)(7-;,()*)-*'&-1*3'0,D)-'*7+*,+)01)*CC(*,*73()*7+)-(''&7E)10,)'4()+(:(20CL(7')*7+
'0)(7-;,()'4():&*F&2&'D)*7+)4(*2'4)01)'4()(R&-'&7E)',((-M

Page 38



SIU K4()+(:(20CL(7')-4*22)70')F()033;C&(+);7'&2)'4()3*,]C*,^&7E)2*D0;')*7+)3D32()C*,^&7E)1*3&2&'&(-
4*-)F((7)C,0:&+(+)&7)*330,+*73()8&'4)'4()*CC,0:(+)+('*&2-)-4087)&7)'4()K,*7-C0,')%'*'(L(7'
C,(C*,(+)FD)9bBHW)*7+)'4(-()-4*22)F(),('*&7(+)'4(,(*1'(,)10,)'4()2&1('&L()01)'4()+(:(20CL(7'M

Q(*-07.)Z7)'4()&7'(,(-'-)01)4&E48*D)-*1('D)*7+)(730;,*E();-()01)-;-'*&7*F2()',*7-C0,'M

SJU =0)(R'(,7*2)2&E4'&7E)-4*22)F()&7-'*22(+)07)'4()7(8)L0+;2()32*--,00L)F;&2+&7E)0,)jB002)T087j
*,(*)0,)(R&-'&7E)%<T);7&')8&'40;')'4()C,&0,)-;FL&--&07)'0)'4()<03*2)a2*77&7E)9;'40,&'DM)K4&-
-4*22)&732;+()'4()-C(3&1&3*'&075)L*7;1*3';,(,5)2;R)2(:(25)L0+(25)+&,(3'&07)*7+)'4()-&'&7E)01)(*34
2*LCM)K4(,(*1'(,)'4()2&E4'-)-4*22)F()&7-'*22(+)*7+)0C(,*'(+)&7)*330,+*73()8&'4)'4()+('*&2-)-0
*CC,0:(+M

Q(*-07.)Z7)'4()&7'(,(-'-)01)C,0'(3'(+)-C(3&(-)&7)'4()7(*,FD)/(2-4)O*,C)Q(-(,:0&,)%%%ZM

S?U f(E('*'&07)32(*,*73()-4*22)F();7+(,'*^(7)0;'-&+()01)'4()7(-'&7E)F&,+)-(*-07)SE(7(,*22D
(R'(7+-)F('8((7)W*,34)*7+)%(C'(LF(,)&732;-&:(UM)Z1)'4&-)&-)70')C0--&F2()'4(7)*7D):(E('*'&07
'4*')&-)'0)F(),(L0:(+)0,)+&-';,F(+)-4*22)F()34(3^(+)FD)*7)(RC(,&(73(+)(3020E&-')10,)7(-'&7E
F&,+-)&LL(+&*'(2D)C,&0,)'0)80,^-)30LL(73&7EM)Z1)F&,+-)*,()10;7+)'0)F()7(-'&7E)*7D)80,^-)84&34
L*D)*11(3')'4(L)&-),(d;&,(+)'0)F()+(2*D(+);7'&2)'4()D0;7E)4*:()12(+E(+)*7+)'4()7(-')4*-)F((7
*F*7+07(+)7*';,*22DM

Q(*-07.)K0)(7-;,()30LC2&*73()8&'4)'4()/&2+2&1()*7+)B0;7',D-&+()93')!>_!)S*-)*L(7+(+UM

S_U K4()8&,()L(-4)1(73&7E)*,0;7+)'4()jB002)T087j)*,(*-)-4*22)F()1&7&-4(+)&7)+*,^)E,((7);72(--
*7)*2'(,7*'&:()3020;,)&-)0'4(,8&-()*E,((+)&7)8,&'&7E)FD)'4()<03*2)a2*77&7E)9;'40,&'DM

Z7)'4():&-;*2)&7'(,(-'-)01)'4()203*2&'DM

S>U a,&0,)'0)30LL(73(L(7')01)*7D)80,^-5)&732;+&7E)*7D)C,(C*,*'0,D)80,^-5)*7);C+*'(+):(,-&07)01
'4()B07-',;3'&07)W*7*E(L(7')a2*7)'0)&730,C0,*'()+('*&2-)01)'4()L*7*E(L(7')01)307-',;3'&07
',*11&3)&7),(2*'&07)'0)'4()*,,&:*2)*7+)+(C*,';,()01)-34002)L&7&)F;-(-)*7+);-()01)'4()C2*DE,0;7+
+;,&7E) -34002) '&L() -4*22) F() -;FL&''(+) '0) *7+) *CC,0:(+) &7) 8,&'&7E) FD) '4() 203*2) C2*77&7E
*;'40,&'DM)K4()*CC,0:(+)%'*'(L(7')-4*22)F()*+4(,(+)'0)'4,0;E40;')'4()307-',;3'&07)C(,&0+M

Q(*-07.)K0)*7+)(7-;,()'4()+(:(20CL(7')+0(-)70')4*:()*7)*+:(,-()&LC*3')07)'4()4&E48*D
*7+)'0)(7-;,()'4()-*1()0C(,*'&07)01)'4()-34002)+;,&7E)'4()307-',;3'&07)C4*-(M

S!GU K4() +(:(20CL(7') 4(,(FD) *CC,0:(+) -4*22) 70') F() 30LL(73(+) ;7'&2) *) +('*&2(+) -;,1*3() 8*'(,
+,*&7*E()-34(L()10,) '4()-&'(5)F*-(+)07)'4()*E,((+)P200+)Q&-^)9--(--L(7')SPQ9U)C,0+;3(+
FD)9bBHW)+*'(+)!?)N;7()$G!")4*-)F((7)-;FL&''(+)'0)*7+)*CC,0:(+)&7)8,&'&7E)FD)'4()<03*2
a2*77&7E) 9;'40,&'DM) K4() +,*&7*E() -',*'(ED) -4*22) &732;+() *) ,(-',&3'&07) &7) ,;7]011) *7+) -;,1*3(
8*'(,)-'0,*E()07)-&'()*-)0;'2&7(+)&7)'4()PQ9M)K4()-34(L()-4*22)-;F-(d;(7'2D)F()&LC2(L(7'(+
&7)*330,+*73()8&'4)'4()*CC,0:(+)+('*&2-)F(10,()'4()+(:(20CL(7')&-)30LC2('(+M

Q(*-07.) K0) C,(:(7') &73,(*-(+) ,&-^) 01) 1200+&7E5) '0) &LC,0:() *7+) C,0'(3') 8*'(,) d;*2&'D5) *7+
&LC,0:()4*F&'*')*7+)*L(7&'DM

S!!U a,&0,)'0)1&,-')033;C*'&07)01)'4()L0+;2()32*--,00L)F;&2+&7E)4(,(FD)*CC,0:(+)1;,'4(,)+('*&2-)07
'4()L*7*E(L(7')01)'4()-(')+087#C&3^);C)01)L&7&)F;-(-)*7+)'*R&-)'0)'4()-34002)-4*22)F(
-;FL&''(+)'0)*7+)*CC,0:(+)&7)8,&'&7E)FD)'4()<03*2)a2*77&7E)9;'40,&'D5)*7+)'4(,(*1'(,
&LC2(L(7'(+)&7)*330,+*73()8&'4)'4()*E,((+)L*7*E(L(7')*,,*7E(L(7'-M

Q(*-07.)Z7)'4()&7'(,(-'-)01)'4()-*1('D)01)'4()*+X0&7&7E)4&E48*D)*7+)C;C&2-)8&'4&7)'4()-34002M

S!$U a,&0,)'0)&7-'*22*'&07)01)'4()C,0C0-(+)C2*7')(d;&CL(7'5)*7)*--(--L(7')01)'4()(RC(3'(+)70&-(
2(:(2-)*7+)*7D)L&'&E*'&07)L(*-;,(-)7(3(--*,D)'0)*34&(:()'4(),(d;&,(+)70&-()2(:(2-)-4*22)F(
-;FL&''(+)'0)*7+)*CC,0:(+)&7)8,&'&7E)FD)'4()<03*2)a2*77&7E)9;'40,&'DM)97D)C2*7')-4*22)F(
&7-'*22(+5)'0E('4(,)8&'4)*7D)*--03&*'(+)*73&22*,D)(d;&CL(7'5)-0)*-)'0)C,(:(7')'4()',*7-L&--&07
01)70&-()*7+):&F,*'&07)&7'0)7(&E4F0;,&7E)C,(L&-(-M)K4(),*'(+)70&-()2(:(2)1,0L)*22)C2*7')*7+
*73&22*,D)(d;&CL(7')-4*22)F()*')2(*-')!G+V)F(208)'4()L(*-;,(+)F*3^E,0;7+)70&-()2(:(2)84(7
L(*-;,(+)*')'4()7(*,(-')70&-()-(7-&'&:()C,(L&-(-)K4()L('40+)01)*--(--L(7')-4*22)F()3*,,&(+

Page 39



0;')&7)*330,+*73()8&'4)V%"!"$.)!>>?M)Z')-40;2+)F()*--;L(+)'4*')(*34)&'(L)01)C2*7')&73;,-
kI+VS9U)C(7*2'D)'0)*330;7')10,)'07*2)d;*2&'&(-5M);72(--)&')3*7)F()+(L07-',*'(+)'4*')'07*2
d;*2&'&(-)+0)70')*CC2DM

K4()C2*7')-4*22)'4(,(*1'(,)F()&7-'*22(+)*7+)L*&7'*&7(+)&7)*330,+*73()8&'4)'4()*CC,0:(+)+('*&2-M

Q(*-07.)K0)C,0'(3')*33(C'*F2()203*2)70&-()2(:(2-M

S!YU a,&0,) '0) '4() 30LL(73(L(7') 01) '4() ;-()01) '4()L0+;2() 32*--,00L-5) *)%34002)K,*:(2)a2*7)01
-;11&3&(7') d;*2&'D) '0) -30,() *) a9%%) ,*'&7E) ;-&7E) K1<l-) 9KK,V;Kb) C,0E,*LL(5) '0) &730,C0,*'(
'*,E('-)10,)L&7&L&-&7E)3*,);-(5)L07&'0,&7E)01)'40-()'*,E('-)*7+)*--03&*'(+)L(*-;,(-)'0)L(('
'40-() '*,E('-5)-4*22)F()-;FL&''(+) '0)*7+)*CC,0:(+) &7)8,&'&7E)FD) '4()<03*2)a2*77&7E)9;'40,&'D
*7+)-4*22)F()1;22D)&LC2(L(7'(+)*-)*CC,0:(+)*7+)*+4(,(+)'0M

Q(*-07.)Z7)'4()&7'(,(-'-)01),(+;3&7E),(2&*73()07)C,&:*'()L0'0,):(4&32(-M

S!"U /&'4&7) '4,(()L07'4-) 01) '4() +*'() 01) 30LL(73(L(7') 01) 80,^-) 07) -&'(5) 1;,'4(,) +('*&2-) 01) -01'
2*7+-3*C()80,^-)*-)-4087)&7)T,*8&7E)=0.)<Sa9U!G$)]a!)-4*22)F()-;FL&''(+)'0)*7+)*CC,0:(+
&7)8,&'&7E)FD)'4()<03*2)a2*77&7E)9;'40,&'DM))%;34) 2*7+-3*C&7E)80,^)-4*22)F()30LC2('(+)8&'4&7
-&R)L0'4-)01) 1&,-')033;C*'&07)01) '4()+(:(20CL(7')4(,(FD)*CC,0:(+)0,)FD)*7D)0'4(,) '&L('*F2(
*E,((+M

%;34)-34(L()-4*22)&732;+(.

S*U) T('*&2-)01)*22)C2*7'&7E) &732;+&7E)-C(3&(-5)-&[(5)+(7-&'D)*7+)7;LF(,-) &730,C0,*'&7E)7*'&:(
-C(3&(-)*-),(30LL(7+(+)&7)'4()b3020E&3*2)B07-',*&7'-)Q(C0,'

SFU) T('*&2-) 01) F&,+) *7+) &7:(,'(F,*'() F0R(- *-) ,(30LL(7+(+) &7) '4() b3020E&3*2) B07-',*&7'-
Q(C0,'

S3U) T('*&2-)01)$),(C2*3(L(7')',((-) '0) '4()-0;'4)(*-')01) '4()7(8)L0+;2*,)32*--,00L-)84&34
*,()7*'&:()-C(3&(-M)K4()',((-)-40;2+)4*:()*)L&7&L;L)-'(L)E&,'4)-40;2+)F()!$]!"3L)*7+
',((-)-40;2+)F()+0;F2()-'*^(+)8&'4),;FF(,)'&(-M

97D) ',((-) *7+) -4,;F-) C2*7'(+) &7) *330,+*73() 8&'4) '4() 2*7+-3*C&7E) -34(L() 84&345) 8&'4&7) I
D(*,-) 01) C2*7'&7E) *,() ,(L0:(+5) +D&7E5) -(,&0;-2D) +*L*E(+) 0,) F(30L() +&-(*-(+) -4*22) F(
,(C2*3(+)&7)-&L&2*,)C0-&'&07-)FD)',((-)*7+)-4,;F-)01)-&L&2*,)-C(3&(-)*7+)-&[()'0)'40-()0,&E&7*22D
C2*7'(+);72(--)0'4(,8&-()*E,((+)&7)8,&'&7E)8&'4)'4()<03*2)a2*77&7E)9;'40,&'DM

Q(*-07.))K0)(7-;,()*)-*'&-1*3'0,D)-'*7+*,+)01)*CC(*,*73()*7+)-(''&7E)10,)'4()+(:(20CL(7'
*7+)'0)(7-;,()'4*')'4()C,0C0-(+)+(:(20CL(7')(74*73(-)'4():&-;*2)*L(7&'D)01)'4()203*2&'D)&7
'4()&7'(,(-'-)01)'4()*L(7&'&(-)01)'4()033;C*7'-)01)'4()+(:(20CL(7')*7+)'0)C,0:&+()',(()C2*7'&7E
&7)C;,-;*73()01)-(3'&07)!>?)01)'4()K087)*7+)B0;7',D)a2*77&7E)93')!>>GM

+,MC(;5D+=<E?

S!U K4()*CC2&3*7')&-)*+:&-(+)'4*')&7)0,+(,)'0)+&-34*,E()'4()-;,1*3()8*'(,)307+&'&07)S307+&'&07)!G
*F0:(U5)'4()102208&7E)&710,L*'&07)L;-')F()C,0:&+(+)F*-(+)07)'4()*E,((+)+,*&7*E()-',*'(ED.

S*U)9)32(*,2D)2*F(22(+)+,*&7*E()2*D0;')C2*7)-408&7E)C&C()7('80,^-)*7+)*7D)*''(7;*'&07)*,(*-)0,
-'0,*E()203*'&07-M)K4&-)C2*7)-40;2+)-408)*7D)C&C()c70+()7;LF(,-c)'4*')4*:()F((7),(1(,,(+)'0
&7)7('80,^)3*23;2*'&07-)*7+)&')-40;2+)*2-0)-408)&7:(,')*7+)30:(,)2(:(2-)01)L*7402(-M
SFU)B071&,L*'&07)01)'4()3,&'&3*2)-'0,L)+;,*'&07M
S3U)/4(,()&71&2',*'&07)10,L-)C*,')01)'4()C,0C0-(+)-'0,L8*'(,)-D-'(L)-;34)*-)&71&2',*'&07
',(734(-)*7+)-0*^*8*D-5)-0*^*E()'(-'),(-;2'-)*7+)'(-')203*'&07-)*,()'0)F()-;FL&''(+)&7
*330,+*73()8&'4)VQb)+&E(-')YJIM
S+U)/4(,()07)-&'()*''(7;*'&07)&-)*34&(:(+)'4,0;E4)C07+-5)-8*2(-5)E(03(22;2*,)-'0,*E()0,)0'4(,
-&L&2*,)L('40+-M5)3*23;2*'&07-)-408&7E)'4():02;L()01)'4(-()*,()*2-0),(d;&,(+M
S(U)/4(,()*7)0;'1*22)+&-34*,E()307',02)+(:&3()&-)'0)F();-(+)-;34)*-)*)4D+,0F,*^()0,)'8&7
0,&1&3(5)'4&-)-40;2+)F()-4087)07)'4()C2*7)8&'4)'4(),*'()01)+&-34*,E()-'*'(+M
S1U)B*23;2*'&07-)-40;2+)+(L07-',*'()408)'4()-D-'(L)0C(,*'(-)+;,&7E)!)&7)!GG)34*73()&7)*7D
D(*,)3,&'&3*2)+;,*'&07)-'0,L)(:(7'5)&732;+&7E)*7)*2208*73()01)32&L*'()34*7E()&7)2&7()8&'4)'4(
ja2*77&7E)a,*3'&3()6;&+*73(.)P200+)Q&-^)*7+)B0*-'*2)B4*7E(jM)Z1)0:(,2*7+)1200+&7E)033;,-)&7
'4&-)(:(7'5)*)C2*7)-40;2+)*2-0)F()-;FL&''(+)+('*&2&7E)'4()203*'&07)01)'4()0:(,2*7+)1208)C*'4-
*7+)(R'(7')*7+)+(C'4)01)C07+&7EM

Page 40



S$U K4()*CC2&3*7')&-)*+:&-(+)'4*')70&-D)80,^-)-4*22)072D)'*^()C2*3()F('8((7)'4()40;,-)01)G_GG)'0
!_GG)W07+*D-)'0)P,&+*D-)*7+)G_GG)'0)!YGG)%*';,+*D-M)=0)70&-()80,^-)-4*22)'*^()C2*3()07
%;7+*D-)0,)V*7^)O02&+*D-M

97D)C(,-07)8&-4&7E)'0)&7-C(3')'4()*F0:()C*C(,-)-40;2+)307'*3' f&3'0,&*)W3T07*E45)a2*77&7E)*7+
Q(E(7(,*'&075)V,(7')B&:&3)B(7',(5)b7E&7((,-)/*D5)/(LF2(D5)O9>)GPN5)K(2M)=0M)G$G)_>Y? IYY?

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"-

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'"1 34'56267%8
349:

!07&',"- !"#!$%&

./011$12'!"##$%%&&';0)

'()*+,--.*//0 12.3,4+562.)+,7-+8,.,9*/:+;(<=2.7+>,.?+@6,-:+A67-67:+BC&++D
8<62E*/)*.+F62/*+,7-+8,.,9*/:+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-:+A67-67:+BC&

G+5.6H7+E6IJ.(93)+,7-+-,),=,/*+.(93)/+KL!!+M.-7,7E*+'2.N*J+!LLLKOK&L

P3(/+4,I+(/+(7-(E,)(N*+67<JQ

Agenda Item 6

Page 43



(<!<+=<>? %+R,J:+KL!"

@5(>? ;(<=2.7

.A5,,+,B'5(<5? ;(<=2.7+D+;*7/,<+567/2<),)(N*+S6.24

AC!5D+C,? 12.3,4+562.)+,7-+8,.,9*/:+;(<=2.7+>,.?+@6,-:+A67-67:+BC&++D+8<62E*/)*.
F62/*+,7-+8,.,9*/:+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-:+A67-67:+BC&

.(C.CE5A? 1*46<()(67+6T+KL%+*U(/)(79+-H*<<(79/+,7-+9,.,9*/+,)+8<62E*/)*.+F62/*+,7-
12.3,4+562.)+,7-+*.*E)(67+6T+"V$+/)6.*J+=<6E?/+E64I.(/(79+6T+KW&+T<,)/+X!W"
I.(N,)*+,7-+!LK+,TT6.-,=<*+X/6E(,<+.*7)YY:+,7+*7*.9J+E*7).*+T6.+)3*+'62)3+;(<=2.7
B*(93=62.366-+1*E*7).,<(/*-+F*,)(79+'J/)*4:+=,/*4*7)+E,.VI,.?:+,//6E(,)*-
<,7-/E,I(79+,7-+9*7*.,<+,4*7()J+/I,E*:+I.6N(/(67+6T+.*I<,E*4*7)+I2=<(E+I<,J
/I,E*+,7-+/)6II(79+2I+6T+*U(/)(79++I2=<(E+T66)I,)3+=*)H**7+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-
,7-+;(<=2.7+>,.?+@6,-Q

5..A+!5,D? P3*+A67-67+Z6.6293+6T+Z.*7)

!C,D5!D? S*(<-*7+5<*99+Z.,-<*J+')2-(6/+AA>

.A5,',CFE?
'**+E67-()(67+K

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>5D+C,
8.,7)+I<,77(79+I*.4(//(67+/2=[*E)+)6+)3*+E67-()(67/+,7-+.*,/67/+/*)+62)+,T)*.+I,.,9.,I3+O&+,7-+E64I<*)(67
6T+,+/,)(/T,E)6.J+'*E)(67+!L&+6.+6)3*.+<*9,<+,9.**4*7)+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+)3*+F*,-/+6T+P*.4/+/*)+62)+=*<6H
,7-+-*<*9,)*+,2)36.()J+)6+)3*+F*,-+6T+\.*,+><,77(79 6.+6)3*.+-2<J+,2)36.(/*-+I*./67 )6+,9.**+)3*+*U,E)+)*.4/
)3*.*6T+67+,-N(E*+T.64+)3*+1(.*E)6.+6T+A*9,<+'*.N(E*/+,7-+>.6E2.*4*7)Q

E<!D+C,'94H'><D5+AE
P3*+,II<(E,)(67+.*]2(.*/+,+'*E)(67+!L&+\9.**4*7):+(7+6.-*.+)6+/*E2.*+)3*+T6<<6H(79+=*7*T()/0V

! >,J4*7)+6T+)3*+5627E(<^/+<*9,<+,7-+6)3*.+I.6T*//(67,<+E6/)/+(7+X,Y+I.*I,.(79+,7-+E64I<*)(79+)3*
,9.**4*7)+,7-+X=Y+467()6.(79+,7-+*7T6.E(79+()/+I*.T6.4,7E*

! "W_+\TT6.-,=<*+F62/(79+X!LK+27()/+,)+/6E(,<+.*7):+WOU!V=*-.664:+WOUKV=*-.664:+W!UWV=*-.664
!U"V=*-.664Y

! \+E67).(=2)(67+6T+`$"%:&LL+X`W&LL+I*.+27()Y:+(7-*UV<(7?*-+T.64+)3*+-,)*+6T+5644())**:+)6+I.6N(-*
E677*E)(67/+)6+)3*+1*E*7).,<(/*-+a7*.9J+B*)H6.?+,7-+,<<6H+T2)2.*+E677*E)(67+6T+)3*+/()*+)6+,7J
1*E*7).,<(/*-+F*,)+#+a7*.9J+B*)H6.?Q

! a7*.9J+V+,E3(*N*+,+4(7(424+"L_+.*-2E)(67+(7+.*92<,)*-+5,.=67+*4(//(67/+67+)3*+),.9*)+*4(//(67+.,)*/
/*)+62)+(7+)3*+Z2(<-(79+@*92<,)(67/+KL!L+X6.+,+WO_+.*-2E)(67+67+)3*+KL!W+Z2(<-(79+@*92<,)(67/Y

! '2/),(7,=(<()J+V+/2=4(//(67+,7-+E64I<(,7E*+H()3+)3*+'2/),(7,=(<()J+E3*E?V<(/)+*7/2.(79+,+4(7(424+6T+OL_
/E6.*+(/+,E3(*N*-+,7-+56-*+T6.+'2/),(7,=<*+F64*/+A*N*<+"+(7+,--()(67+)6+,-3*.(79+)6+)3*+1*46<()(67
>.6)6E6<:+H()3+E64I*7/,)(67+/362<-+()+76)+=*+-*<(N*.*-Q

! P.**+/2.N*J+2I67+R,)*.(,<+'),.):+O0!+.*I<,E*4*7)+6T+).**/+H()3(7+)3*+/()*+,7-+,-[6(7(79+.6,-/+I.(6.+)6
MEE2I,)(67+T6.+,7J+.*-2E)(67+(7+)3*+724=*.+6T+P.**/Q

! b6(7+,7-+,-3*.*+)6+)3*+567/(-*.,)*+567).,E)6./+/E3*4*Q

Page 44



! \+T.,4*H6.?+P.,N*<+><,7+/3,<<+=*+/2=4())*-+,7-+,II.6N*-+H()3(7+)3.**+467)3/+6T+)3*+E644*7E*4*7)+6T
H6.?/+,7-+,+T2<<+P.,N*<+><,7+/3,<<+=*+/2=4())*-+,7-+,II.6N*-+I.(6.+)6+T(./)+6EE2I,)(67Q+\-3*.*,7E*+H()3
)3*+,II.6N*-+P.,N*<+><,7Q

! >.(6.+)6+R,)*.(,<+'),.):+/2=4()+,7-+9,(7+,II.6N,<+T6.+,7+a4I<6J4*7)+,7-+P.,(7(79+\E)(67+><,7+)6+-*<(N*.+,
)6),<+6T+T(T)**7+X!OY+a-2E,)(67+A(7?/:+\II.*7)(E*/#A6E,<+A,=62.+,7-+C6.?T6.E*+1*N*<6I4*7)+)6+=*
-*<(N*.*-Q

\7-:+)6+,2)36.(/*+)3*+F*,-+6T++><,77(79:+6.+6)3*.+-2<J+,2)36.(/*-+I*./67:+)6+.*T2/*+I<,77(79+I*.4(//(67+(T+)3*
,II<(E,7)+3,/+T,(<*-+)6+-*467/).,)*+)3*+,=(<()J+)6+I.6N(-*+T6.+)3*+,=6N*+)*.4/+,7-+4**)+)3*+I6<(E(*/+6T+)3*
c7(),.J+1*N*<6I4*7)+><,7+,7-+'*E)(67+!L&+><,77(79+M=<(9,)(67/+'2II<*4*7),.J+><,77(79+16E24*7)+=J
E67E<2-(79+,7+,II.6I.(,)*+,9.**4*7)Q

!+A'><D5+AE
P3(/+,II<(E,)(67+(/+<(,=<*+)6+I,J+)3*+564427()J+d7T.,/).2E)2.*+A*NJ+X5dAYQ+P3*+)6),<+,4627)+(/ I384:98J3K-3L 6T
H3(E3 I98JLH8:M3-9:+(/+Z.*7)+5dA+,7- IL4N83:J-4K+(/+R,J6.,<+5dAQ

S6<<6H(79+)3*+9.,7)+6T+,7J+I*.4(//(67+()+4,J+=*+I6//(=<*+T6.+)3*+,II<(E,7)+)6+E<,(4+/6E(,<+362/(79+.*<(*T+T.64
5dA+)6+*U*4I)+)3*+I,J4*7)+6T+5dA+67+,7J+*<(9(=<*+,TT6.-,=<*+362/(79+H()3(7+)3*+/E3*4*Q+P3(/+H62<-+.*/2<)+(7+,
.*-2E)(67+)6+)3*+5dA+<(,=(<()J+(7-(E,)*-+,=6N*Q
!+A'A$0O/&P
e*/#B60+ e*/

<Q+ED+,B
P3*+/2=[*E)+/()*+3,/+,7+,.*,+6T+!QW3,+,7-+(/+=627-+=J+5,.<)67+f,<*+)6+)3*+/62)3:+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-:+)6+)3*
H*/):+;(<=2.7+>,.?+@6,-+)6+)3*+*,/)+,7-+)3*+')+\292/)(7*^/+'E366<+'I6.)/+F,<<+)6+)3*+76.)3Q+P3*+/()*+(/
E2..*7)<J+6EE2I(*-+=J+8<62E*/)*.+F62/*:+,7+!$V/)6.*J+)6H*.+=<6E?+E64I.(/(79+6T+!&%+.*/(-*7)(,<+27()/:+<6E,)*-
)6H,.-/+)3*+/62)3VH*/)*.7+/(-*+6T+)3*+/()*:+,7-+12.3,4+562.):+,+/*.(*/+6T+T(N*+"VOV/)6.*J+=<6E?/+E64I.(/(79+6T
"L+.*/(-*7)(,<+27()/:+H3(E3+,.*+,..,79*-+,.627-+)3*+*,/)*.7+,7-+76.)3*.7+/(-*+6T+)3*+/()*Q+P3*+,.*,/+,.627-
)3*/*+.*/(-*7)(,<+=2(<-(79/+E64I.(/*+6T+,+I6-(24+,EE*//+-*E?+H()3+9,.,9*/+27-*.7*,)3:+/2.T,E*+E,.VI,.?(79
,7-+<,7-/E,I*-+,.*,/Q+P3*+/()*+,</6+(7E<2-*/+)3*+*U(/)(79+E3(<-.*7^/+I<,J+,.*,:+<6E,)*-+)6+)3*+76.)3+6T+12.3,4
562.)+,7-+)3*+/62)3+6T+)3*+,-[,E*7)+')+\292/)(7*^/+'I6.)/+F,<<Q

P3*+/()*+(/+<6E,)*-+,-[,E*7)+)6+)3*+=6.6293+=627-,.J+H()3+C*/)4(7/)*.+H3(E3+.27/+,<679+@2-6<I3+@6,-+,7-
;(<=2.7+>,.?+@6,-+)6+)3*+*,/)+6T+)3*+/()*Q

P3*.*+,.*+,+/(97(T(E,7)+724=*.+6T+3*.(),9*+,//*)/+=6)3+67:+,7-+(7+E<6/*+I.6U(4()J+)6:+)3*+/()*Q+P3*+76.)3*.7
*-9*+6T+)3*+/()*:+H3(E3+(/+E2..*7)<J+6EE2I(*-+=J+,+E3(<-.*7^/+I<,J+,.*,:+(/+<6E,)*-+H()3(7+)3*+'62)3+;(<=2.7
567/*.N,)(67+\.*,Q+C()3(7+)3*+'62)3+;(<=2.7+567/*.N,)(67+\.*,:+67+)3*+6II6/()*+XH*/)*.7Y+/(-*+6T+5,4=.(-9*
8,.-*7/:+)3*.*+,.*+T62.+.*/(-*7)(,<+N(<<,/+H3(E3+,.*+8.,-*+dd+A(/)*-+Z2(<-(79/Q+P3*+'62)3+;(<=2.7+567/*.N,)(67
\.*,+*U)*7-/+)6H,.-/+)3*+,.*,/+)6+)3*+76.)3+,7-+H*/)+6T+)3*+/()*+,7-+(/+E3,.,E)*.(/*-+=J+/(4(<,.+8.,-*+dd
A(/)*-+N(<<,/+)6+)36/*+<6E,)*-+E<6/*+)6+)3*+/()*+67+5,4=.(-9*+8,.-*7/Q

P6H,.-/+)3*+*,/):+H()3(7+C*/)4(7/)*.:+/),7-/+')+\292/)(7*^/+532.E3+H3(E3+(/+,+8.,-*+d+A(/)*-+Z2(<-(79Q
C()3(7+)3*+9.627-/+6T+')+\292/)(7*^/+532.E3+,</6+/),7-/+)3*+4*46.(,<+6T+@(E3,.-+5,..+;(.?I,).(E?+H()3+(/+,
8.,-*+dd+A(/)*-+Z2(<-(79Q

M)3*.+76),=<*+=2(<-(79/+H()3(7+)3*+N(E(7()J+6T+)3*+/()*+(7E<2-*/+)3*+.*E*7)<J+E64I<*)*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+67+'62)3
;(<=2.7+.*9*7*.,)(67+/()*+W5+X)3*+T6.4*.+.627-,=62)+/()*YQ+\<679+)3*+/62)3*.7+*-9*+6T+5,.<)67+f,<*+)3(/
.*/(-*7)(,<+-*N*<6I4*7)+(/+I.*-64(7,)*<J+gV/)6.*J/+(7+3*(93)Q+P6H,.-/+)3*+H*/)+<(*/++F*.*T6.-+F62/*+,7-
aU*)*.+562.)+H3(E3+,.*+,+/(4(<,.+T6.4+6T+-*N*<6I4*7)+)6+8<62E*/)*.+F62/*+,7-+12.3,4+562.):+E64I.(/(79+6T
,+<,.9*+)6H*.+=<6E?+,7-+,+/*.(*/+6T+/4,<<*.+4(-V.(/*+=<6E?/Q+aU*)*.+562.)+,7-+F*.*T6.-+F62/*+,.*+,</6
(-*7)(T(*-+T6.+.*-*N*<6I4*7)+H()3(7+,+<,)*.+I3,/*+6T+)3*+'62)3+;(<=2.7+@*9*7*.,)(67+I.69.,44*Q

.(C.CE5A
'**+-*/E.(I)(67+,=6N*Q

R+EDC(S
d7+R,.E3+KLL%:+I<,77(79+I*.4(//(67+X.*TQ+L$#WK%WY+H,/+9.,7)*-+T6.+)3*+*.*E)(67+6T+)3*+')+\292/)(7*^/+'I6.)/
F,<<+H3(E3+76H+/),7-/+)6+)3*+76.)3+6T+)3*+/()*Q+P3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+6T+)3*+/I6.)/+E*7).*+,</6+(7E<2-*-+)3*

Page 45



.*I.6N(/(67+6T+)3*+*U(/)(79+E3(<-.*7^/+I<,J+,.*,+H3(E3+(/+76H+<6E,)*-+67+)3*+/2=[*E)+/()*Q+P3(/+I<,J+,.*,+H,/
I.6N(-*-+)6+.*I<,E*+,+T6.4*.+I<,J+,.*,+H3(E3+H,/+<6/)+-2*+)6+)3*+.*E67T(92.,)(67+6T+)3*+/()*+)3,)+H,/+.*]2(.*-
)6+-*<(N*.+)3*+/I6.)/+3,<<Q

.CA+!S'!C,E+><(5D+C,E
,0%$"10/'./011$12'."/$TU'V*0#&W"*X'Y,..VZ'[',0%$"10/'./011$21'.*0T%$T&'B6$\01T&'Y,..BZ

P3*+B>>S+H,/+I2=<(/3*-+67+Kg)3+R,.E3+KL!K+,7-+.*I<,E*-+><,77(79+>6<(EJ+82(-,7E*+,7-+><,77(79+>6<(EJ
'),)*4*7)/+,/+)3*+I<,77(79+I6<(EJ+T.,4*H6.?+T6.+a79<,7-Q+d)+(/+(7)*7-*-+)6+4,?*+)3*+I<,77(79+/J/)*4+<*//
E64I<*U+,7-+46.*+,EE*//(=<*:+)6+I.6)*E)+)3*+*7N(.674*7)+,7-+)6+I.646)*+/2/),(7,=<*+9.6H)3Q+d)+(7E<2-*/+,
I.*/24I)(67+(7+T,N62.+6T+/2/),(7,=<*+-*N*<6I4*7)+(7+=6)3+I<,7+4,?(79+,7-+-*E(/(67+4,?(79+,7-+()/
I2=<(E,)(67Q+P3*+B>>8+/2II<*4*7)/+)3*+B>>S+,7-+I.6N(-*-+T2.)3*.+92(-,7E*+67+)3*+(7)*.I.*),)(67+67+)3*
I6<(E(*/+E67),(7*-+H()3(7+)3*+B>>SQ

C3*.*+)3*+A1S+56.*+').,)*9J:+'>1^/Q+'>8^/+,7-+c1>+/,N*-+I6<(E(*/+,.*+.*T*..*-+)6+(7+)3*+.*I6.)+=*<6H+)3*J
3,N*+=**7+E67/(-*.,)(67/+(7+)3*+,//*//4*7)+6T+)3*+,II<(E,)(67Q+F6H*N*.:+)3*+.*E644*7-,)(67+(/+E67/(-*.*-
)6+E64I<J+H()3+)3*+B>>S

A"1\"1'./01'3499'YW$%]'349L'5/%&*0%$"17Z

P3*+A67-67+><,7+/*)/+62)+)3*+/).,)*9(E+I<,77(79+T.,4*H6.?+T6.+8.*,)*.+A67-67Q+A6E,<+I<,7/+,7-+<6E,<
I<,77(79+-*E(/(67+,.*+.*]2(.*-+)6+3,N*+.*9,.-+)6+)3*+A67-67+><,7Q+P3*+T6<<6H(79+I6<(E(*/+,.*+E67/(-*.*-+)6+=*
6T+I,.)(E2<,.+.*<*N,7E*+)6+)3*+E2..*7)+,II<(E,)(67Q

KQ!"+ \.*,+T6.+@*9*7*.,)(67
WQW+ d7E.*,/(79+F62/(79+'2II<J
WQ"+ MI)(4(/(79+F62/(79+>6)*7)(,<
WQO+ h2,<()J+,7-+1*/(97+6T+F62/(79+1*N*<6I4*7)/
WQ&+ 53(<-.*7+,7-+e6279+>*6I<*/^/+><,J+,7-+d7T6.4,<+@*E.*,)(67+S,E(<()(*/
WQ$++ F62/(79+536(E*
WQ%+ R(U*-+,7-+Z,<,7E*-+564427()(*/
WQ!!+ \TT6.-,=<*+F62/(79+P,.9*)/
WQ!K+ B*96)(,)(79+\TT6.-,=<*+F62/(79+67+d7(-(N(-2,<+>.(N,)*+@*/(-*7)(,<+,7-+R(U*-+c/*+'E3*4*/
WQ!"+ aU(/)(79+F62/(79
OQK+ R(7(4(/(79+5,.=67+1(6U(-*+a4(//(67/
OQO+ 1*E*7).,<(/*-+a7*.9J+B*)H6.?/
OQ&+ 1*E*7).,<(/*-+a7*.9J+(7+1*N*<6I4*7)+>.6I6/,</
OQ%+ MN*.3*,)(79+,7-+566<(79
&Q%+ 5JE<(79
&Q!L+ C,<?(79
&Q!W+ >,.?(79
&Q!"+ S.*(93)
gQW+ 1*/(97(79+62)+5.(4*
gQO++ >2=<(E+@*,<4

;0U"*F7'R"67$12'E.B'3493
P3*+R,J6./+F62/(79+'>8+/*)/+62)+-*/(97+92(-,7E*+,7-+/),7-,.-/+T6.+7*H+.*/(-*7)(,<+-*N*<6I4*7)Q

^*&1%F7'A"T0/'>&_&/")#&1%'V*0#&W"*X'!"*&'E%*0%&2U'3494
P3*+5627E(<^/+A1S+56.*+').,)*9J+/*)/+62)+)3*+5627E(<^/+/).,)*9(E+N(/(67+T6.+-*<(N*.(79+/2/),(7,=<*+9.6H)3
H()3(7+)3*+=6.6293Q+P3*+T6<<6H(79+I6<(E(*/+,.*+E67/(-*.*-+)6+=*+6T+I,.)(E2<,.+.*<*N,7E*+)6+)3*+E2..*7)
,II<(E,)(67Q

5>!+ 'I,)(,<+1*N*<6I4*7)+').,)*9J
5>K++ F62/(79+8.6H)3
5>O+ ><,E*4,?(79
5>&+ 1*/(97+,7-+1*7/()J+(7+><,E*+'3,I(79
5>%+ '62)3+;(<=2.7+8.6H)3+\.*,
5>!O+ d7T.,/).2E)2.*+)6+'2II6.)+1*N*<6I4*7)
5>!$+ >.6)*E)(67+,7-+a73,7E*4*7)+6T+MI*7+'I,E*:+'I6.)/+,7-+Z(6-(N*./()J
5>!%+ Z.*7)+').,)*9(E+5<(4,)*+53,79*+R()(9,)(67+,7-+\-,I),)(67+R*,/2.*/
5>K!+ \+Z,<,7E*-+F62/(79+')6E?

Page 46



^*&1%F7'`1$%0*U'>&_&&/")#&1%'./01'344:
P3*+c1>+E67),(7/+46.*+-*),(<*-+I6<(E(*/+H3(E3+/**?+)6+/3,I*+-*N*<6I4*7)+I.6I6/,</+)6+-*<(N*.+)3*+5627E(<^/
6=[*E)(N*/Q+P3*+T6<<6H(79+I6<(E(*/+,.*+E67/(-*.*-+)6+=*+6T+I,.)(E2<,.+.*<*N,7E*+)6+)3*+E2..*7)+,II<(E,)(67Q

ZaK+ P6H7/E,I*0+A6E,<+567)*U)+,7-+53,.,E)*.
ZaW++ c.=,7+').2E)2.*0+'I,E*+D+R6N*4*7)
Za"+ \EE*//+T6.+1(/,=<*-+>*6I<*
ZaO+ c.=,7+5<,.()JD+',T*)J
Za&+ >2=<(E+@*,<40+A,7-/E,I*+1*/(97
Zag++ >2=<(E+@*,<40+').**)/E,I*
Za%++ \.E3()*E)2.,<+h2,<()J
ZaKO+ 1*N*<6I4*7)+(7+567/*.N,)(67+\.*,/
ZaK$+ MI*7+'I,E*+(7+567/*.N,)(67+\.*,/Q
a>W+ A6E,<+\(.+h2,<()J+R,7,9*4*7)
F!K++ @*/(-*7)(,<+h2,<()J+i+A,J62)+567/(-*.,)(67/
P@BW++ a7N(.674*7),<+d4I,E)+6T+P.,TT(E
P@B!L+ +C,<?,=<*+a7N(.674*7)/
P@B!!+ P3*+A67-67+5JE<*+B*)H6.?
P@BKK+>,.?(79+'),7-,.-/+i+B67V.*/(-*7)(,<+1*N*<6I4*7)/
P@BKW+>,.?(79+'),7-,.-/+i+@*/(-*7)(,<+1*N*<6I4*7)/
P@BW"+'*.N(E(79+(7+B*H+1*N*<6I4*7)

P3*+T6<<6H(79+/2II<*4*7),.J+I<,77(79+92(-,7E*+(/+E67/(-*.+)6+=*+.*<*N,7)+)6+)3*+,II<(E,()67Q
E6))/&#&1%0*U'./011$12'B6$\01T&'9J?'a>&7$21'B6$\&'b"*',&W'>&_&/")#&1%c
E6))/&#&1%0*U'./011$12'B6$\01T&'9K?d'FE67%0$10O/&'>&7$218'!"17%*6T%$"1'01\'."//6%$"1'!"1%*"/
794H'./011$21'CO/$20%$"17'E6))/&#&1%0*U'./011$21'>"T6#&1%'Ye6/U'349LZ

E`ED5+,5^+A+DS'5EE<EE;<,D
aBa@8e+\''a''RaBP

P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+(7N6<N*+)3*+-*<(N*.J+6T+,+1*E*7).,<(/*-+a7*.9J+5*7).*+H3(E3+H62<-+I6H*.+,
-(/).(E)+*7*.9J+7*)H6.?+T6.+'62)3+;(<=2.7Q+P3(/+7*)H6.?+H62<-+.*/2<)+(7+/(97(T(E,7)+E,.=67+*4(//(67+/,N(79/+76)
67<J+T6.+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+=2)+,<<+-*N*<6I4*7)/+)3,)+E677*E)+)6+)3*+7*)H6.?Q+S2.)3*.+-(/E2//(67+67
)3*+1*E*7).,<(/*-+a7*.9J+5*7).*+(/+E67),(7*-+H()3(7+)3*+.*4,.?/+/*E)(67+6T+)3(/+.*I6.)Q

P3*+/2=4())*-+*7*.9J+/),)*4*7)+/*)/+62)+)3,)+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+,E3(*N*+O!_+.*-2E)(67+(7+.*92<,)*-
E,.=67+*4(//(67/+67+)3*+=,/*<(7*+.*]2(.*4*7)/+6T+)3*+Z2(<-(79+@*92<,)(67/+KL!LQ+P3(/+/,N(79+(/+,E3(*N*-
)3.6293+)3*+2/*+6T+I,//(N*+4*,/2.*/+X,II.6U(4,)*<J+!L_Y+,7-+E677*E)(67+)6+)3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*
X,II.6U(4,)*<J+"!_YQ+P3(/+*UE**-+)3*+.*]2(.*4*7)/+6T+)3*+A67-67+><,7+H3(E3+/*)/+,+4(7(424+.*-2E)(67+6T
"L_+67+)3*+KL!L+Z2(<-(79+@*92<,)(67/Q+d)+(/+.*E644*7-*-+)3,)+E64I<(,7E*+H()3+)3*+A67-67+><,7+/),7-,.-+(/
/*E2.*-+)3.6293+,+/!L&+I<,77(79+6=<(9,)(67Q

5M1a+SM@+'c'P\dB\ZAa+FMRa'+D+'c'P\dB\ZdAdPe+5Fa5;Ad'P
P3*+,II<(E,)(67+(/+,EE64I,7(*-+=J+,+'2/),(7,=(<()J+'),)*4*7)+H3(E3+(7E<2-*/+,+E64I<*)*-+Z.*7)+'2/),(7,=(<()J
53*E?<(/):+56-*+T6.+'2/),(7,=<*+F64*/+I.*V,//*//4*7)+.*I6.)+,7-+,+'2/),(7,=(<()J+\E)(67+><,7Q

P3*+.*I6.)/+E67E<2-*+)3,)+)3*+T6<<6H(79+(/+,E3(*N,=<*0
! \E3(*N*/+)3*+56-*+T6.+'2/),(7,=<*+F64*/+A*N*<+":+4**)(79+)3*+.*]2(.*4*7)+(7+)3*+56.*

').,)*9J+>6<(EJ+5>!%+T6.+9.6H)3+,.*,/QQ
! \E3(*N*/+/2/),(7,=(<()J+E3*E?<(/)+<(/)+/E6.(79+6T+OO_Q

MTT(E*./+.*E644*7-+)3,)+E64I<(,7E*+H()3+)3*/*+/),7-,.-/+(/+/*E2.*-+)3.6293+,+/!L&+<*9,<+,9.**4*7)Q

aBfd@MBRaBP\A+dR>\5P+\''a''RaBP
P3*+/E.**7(79+6I(7(67+H,/+I.6N(-*-+3,N(79+),?*7+,EE627)+6T+)3*+86N*.74*7)/+92(-,7E*+67+)3*+)JI*/+6T+E,/*
(7+H3(E3+,7+ad\+(/+<(?*<J+)6+=*+.*]2(.*-Q++P3(/+(/+E67),(7*-+H()3(7+\77*U+\+6T+5(.E2<,.+K#%%:+a7N(.674*7),<
d4I,E)+\//*//4*7)/Q

d)+(/+E<*,.+T.64+)3(/+)3,)+67<J+H3*.*+I6)*7)(,<+(4I,E)/+,.*+[2-9*-+)6+=*+/(97(T(E,7):+*/I*E(,<<J+N*.J+<,.9*
/E3*4*/+(7+I,.)(E2<,.+E(.E24/),7E*/:+.*]2(.*+,7+ad\Q++'*E)(67+\!$+/),)*/+)3,)0

Page 47



!"#$%&'%()*&+,*-%./%0,%1,2(&1,3%4/1%.5,%1,3,6,*/78,).%/4%*9)3%()*,''%.5,%),:%3,6,*/78,).%&'%/)%9
'&;)&4&<9).*-%;1,9.,1%'<9*,%.59)%.5,%71,6&/('%(',%/1%.5,%.-7,'%/4%&879<.%91,%/4%9%891+,3*-%3&44,1,).
)9.(1,=>

P3*+92(-,7E*+I.6N(-*-+=J+/*E)(67+\!%+(/+*N*7+46.*+I*.)(7*7)+H3(E3+/),)*/+)3,)0

?,6,*/78,).%71/7/',3%4/1%'&.,'%:5&<5%596,%)/.%71,6&/('*-%0,,)%&).,)'&6,*-%3,6,*/7,3%91,%8/1,%*&+,*-
./%1,2(&1,%"#$%&4@

.5,%'&.,%91,9%/4%.5,%'<5,8,%&'%8/1,%.59)%A%5,<.91,'B%/1
&.%:/(*3%71/6&3,%9%./.9*%/4%8/1,%.59)%CDEDDD%8F%/4%),:%</88,1<&9*%4*//1'79<,B%/1
.5,%3,6,*/78,).%:/(*3%596,%'&;)&4&<9).%(109)&'&);%,44,<.'%&)%9%71,6&/('*-%)/)E%(109)&',3%91,9
G,H;H%9%),:%3,6,*/78,).%/4%8/1,%.59)%CEDDD%3:,**&);'

\/+)3*+I.6I6/,<+(/+T6.+)3*+.*-*N*<6I4*7)+6T+,7+*U(/)(79+362/(79+/()*+H3(E3+H(<<+.*/2<)+(7+67<J+,+46-*/)
(7E.*,/*+(7+-H*<<(79/:+)3*7+)3(/+I.6I6/,<:+*N*7+H3*7+),?*7+E242<,)(N*<J+H()3+I*.4(//(67/+,<.*,-J+9.,7)*-+(7
'62)3+;(<=2.7:+(/+27<(?*<J+)6+9(N*+.(/*+)6+)3*+<*N*<+6T+(4I,E)+H3*.*+()+(/+E67/(-*.*-+)3,)+,7+ad\+(/+7*E*//,.JQ

1@\dB\8a+D+SAMM1dB8

P3*+*7)(.*)J+6T+)3*+/2=[*E)+/()*+(/+<6E,)*-+H()3(7+,+S<66-+@(/?+j67*+!+,.*,+H3*.*+)3*+I.6=,=(<()J+6T+T<66-(79
-2*+)6+()/+I.6U(4()J+)6+,7J+H,)*.H,J+(/+,)+()/+<6H*/)Q++\/+)3*+/()*+,.*,+6T+!QW3,+3*E),.*/+).(99*./+)3*
.*]2(.*4*7)+T6.+,+S<66-+@(/?+\//*//4*7)+XS@\Y+,7+,//*//4*7)+3,/+H,/+/2=4())*-+,/+I,.)+6T+)3*+,II<(E,)(67
-6E24*7)/Q+P3(/+E67E<2-*/+)3,)+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+-6*/+76)+(7E.*,/*+T<66-+.(/?+67+/()*+6.+6TTV/()*Q
P3*+a7N(.674*7)+\9*7EJ+3,N*+=**7+E67/2<)*-+,7-+3,N*+.,(/*-+76+6=[*E)(67/+)6+)3*+I.6I6/,<+/2=[*E)
/*E2.(79+I.6I6/,</+H()3(7+)3*+S@\+=J+E67-()(67Q

!C,E`AD5D+C,
.`^A+!'!C,E`AD5D+C,
8(N*7+)3*+/E,<*+6T+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+)3*+I<,77(79+,II<(E,)(67+3,/+=**7+/2=[*E)+)6+H(-*/I.*,-+I2=<(E
E67/2<),)(67Q+567/2<),)(67+<*))*./:+-,)*-+K%)3+R,J+KL!":+H*.*+/*7)+)6+!$OO+<6E,<+.*/(-*7)/:+H()3(7+=6)3+Z.*7)
,7-+C*/)4(7/)*.Q+A*))*./+H*.*+,</6+/*7)+)6+;(<=2.7+C,.-+5627E(<<6./:+C*/)4(7/)*.+5627E(<<6./+(7+)3*
,-[,E*7)+C,.-:+)3*+\E6.7+@*/(-*7)/+\//6E(,)(67:+)3*+h2**7^/+>,.?+@*/(-*7)/+\//6E(,)(67+,7-+)3*
>,--(79)67+C,)*.H,J/+D+R,(-,+f,<*+'6E(*)JQ

P3*+,II<(E,)(67+H,/+,</6+,-N*.)(/*-+=J+H,J+6T+,+724=*.+6T+/()*+76)(E*/+*.*E)*-+,.627-+)3*+/()*+67+WL)3+R,J
KL!"Q+P3*/*+76)(E*/+,-N*.)(/*-+)3*+,II<(E,)(67+,/+=*(79+(7+)3*+I2=<(E+(7)*.*/):+,TT*E)(79+,+567/*.N,)(67+\.*,
,7-+,TT*E)(79+)3*+/*))(79+6T+,+A(/)*-+Z2(<-(79Q+\+<6E,<+I.*//+76)(E*+I2=<(E(/(79+)3*+,II<(E,)(67+H,/+,</6
I2=<(/3*-+67+O)3+b27*+KL!"Q

d7+.*/I67/*+K$+<*))*./+6T+6=[*E)(67+,7-+!O+<*))*./+H()3+E644*7)/+67+)3*+I.6I6/,</+H*.*+.*E*(N*-Q+P3(/
(7E<2-*-+<*))*./+6T+6=[*E)(67+T.64+.*I.*/*7),)(N*/+6T+)3*+\E6.7+@*/(-*7)/+\//6E(,)(67:+')+\292/)(7*^/+532.E3
,7-+')+\292/)(7*^/+'E366<Q+P3*+T6<<6H(79+(//2*/+H*.*+.,(/*-+=J+)3*+6=[*E)6./Q

+#)0T%'"1'E%'56267%$1&F7'!]6*T]
P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+3,.4+)3*+/).2E)2.,<+/),=(<()J+6T+)3*+')+\292/)(7*^/+532.E3+X8.,-*+d+A(/)*-Y
@*/(-*7)/+6T+)3*+7*H+-*N*<6I4*7)+4,J+E64I<,(7+,=62)+)3*+=*<</+.(79(79+,)+')+\292/)(7*^/+532.E3
')+\292/)(7*^/+532.E3+H(<<+/2TT*.+,+<6//+6T+*,.7(79/+-2.(79+E67/).2E)(67+,/+76(/*:+N(=.,)(67:+-2/)+,7-+T24*/
H(<<+4*,7+)3,)+.*E6.-(79/+,7-+E67E*.)/+E,776)+=*+3*<-Q
1(/)2.=,7E*+,//6E(,)*-+H()3+)3*+E67/).2E)(67+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+H(<<+(7)*.T*.*+H()3+532.E3+/*.N(E*/:+(7E<2-(79
H*--(79/+,7-+T27*.,</Q
P3*+/E,<*+:/()(79+,7-+-*/(97+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+H(<<+3,.4+)3*+E3,.,E)*.+,7-+,II*,.,7E*+6T+')+\292/)(7*^/
532.E3

+#)0T%'"1'ET]""/'01\'E)"*%7'R0//
P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+.*-2E*+<(93)+(7)6+)3*+')+\292/)(7*^/+'I6.)/+F,<<Q
567/).2E)(67+H6.?/+H62<-+E,2/*+-(/)2.=,7E*+)6+2/*./+6T+)3*+/I6.)/+3,<<:+I,.)(E2<,.<J+H3*7+*U,4(7,)(67/+,.*
),?(79+I<,E*Q
P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+6N*.=*,.+)3*+7*,.=J+/E366<+I<,J9.627-Q

<1&*2U'!&1%*&

Page 48



P3*+a7*.9J+5*7).*+S<2*+H(<<+6=/E2.*+)3*+E32.E3+/I(.*
P3*+a7*.9J+5*7).*+H(<<+E,2/*:+,7-+E67E*7).,)*:+,(.+I6<<2)(67+H()3(7+)3*+N(E(7()J+6T+)3*+/()*Q
C3,)+92,.,7)**/+,.*+)3*.*+,=62)+*7*.9J+I.(E*/
P3*+a7*.9J+5*7).*+H62<-+3,.4+)3*+E3,.,E)*.+6T+)3*+567/*.N,)(67+\.*,
\.*+)3*.*+46.*+,II.6I.(,)*+<6E,)(67/+T6.+)3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*k
567E*.7/+)3,)+)3*.*+4(93)+=*+46.*+,II.6I.(,)*+<6E,)(67/+T6.+)3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*
567E*.7/+,/+)6+H3*)3*.+,(.+]2,<()J+H(<<+=*+467()6.*-+,7-+)3*+.*/2<)/+I2=<(/3*-Q
567E*.7/+6N*.+H3,)+H62<-+3,II*7+(T+)3*.*+,.*+)*E37(E,<+I.6=<*4/+H()3+)3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*

+#)0T%'"1'!"17&*_0%$"1'5*&0
P3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+6N*./3,-6H+,7-+3,.4+)3*+/*))(79+6T+)3*+8.,-*+dd+A(/)*-+Z2(<-(79/+67+5,4=.(-9*
8,.-*7/Q
P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+3,.4+)3*+E3,.,E)*.+6T+)3*+'62)3+;(<=2.7+567/*.N,)(67+\.*,Q
P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+.*/2<)+(7+)3*+<6//+6T+(4I6.),7)+).**/+67+5,4=.(-9*+8,.-*7/Q
P3*+/2=4())*-+F*.(),9*+'),)*4*7)+(7E6..*E)<J+,//24*/+)3,)+)3*.*+(/+76+,-6I)*-+53,.,E)*.+\II.,(/,<+T6.+)3*
'62)3+;(<=2.7+567/*.N,)(67+\.*,Q

./0U'5*&0
P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+.*/2<)+(7+)3*+E<6/2.*+6T+)3*+*U(/)(79+E3(<-.*7^/+I<,J9.627-+)6+)3*+.*,.+6T+')
\292/)(7*^/+'I6.)/+F,<<
P3*+I.6I6/*-+.*I<,E*4*7)+I<,J+,.*,+H62<-+76)+=*+6T+)3*+/,4*+]2,<()J+6T+,/+)3*+*U(/)(79+I<,J9.627-Q

B&1&*0/'!"1T&*17
P3*+I.6N(/(67+6T+,+=,/*4*7)+E,.VI,.?+H(<<+(7E.*,/*+).,TT(E+H()3(7+)3*+N(E(7()J+6T+)3*+/()*Q
567E*.7/+)3,)+<6E,<+,4*7()(*/+,.*+(7/2TT(E(*7)+)6+,EE6446-,)*+)3*+-*7/()J+6T+-*N*<6I4*7)+I.6I6/*-Q
P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+(7N6<N*/+)3*+-*46<()(67+6T+,TT6.-,=<*+362/(79Q
P3*+/()*+,--.*//+67+)3*+E67/2<),)(67+<*))*./+H,/+I,.)(,<<J+(7E6..*E)Q

+,D<(,5A

P@\B'>M@P\PdMB+V+P3*+5627E(<^/+P.,7/I6.),)(67+c7()+.,(/*+76+6=[*E)(67+)6+)3*+I.6I6/,</+/2=[*E)+)6+,
724=*.+6T+E67-()(67/+,7-+6=<(9,)(67/Q+S2.)3*.+-*),(</+,.*+E67),(7*-+H()3(7+)3*+.*4,.?/+/*E)(67+6T+)3*+.*I6.)Q

aBfd@MBRaBP\A+Fa\APF+V+P3*+5627E(<^/+a7N(.674*7),<+F*,<)3+MTT(E*./+3,N*+E67/(-*.*-+)3*+I.6I6/,</+(7
)*.4/+6T+,(.+]2,<()J:+76(/*+,7-+-(/)2.=,7E*:+,7-+<,7-+E67),4(7,)(67Q+a7N(.674*7),<+F*,<)3+6TT(E*./+3,N*+76)
.,(/*-+,7J+6=[*E)(67+)6+)3*+I.6I6/,</+(7+I.(7E(I<*+=2)+3,N*+.*E644*7-*-+,+724=*.+6T+-*),(<*-+E67-()(67/+)6
=*+,)),E3*-+)6+,7J+I*.4(//(67+)6+*7/2.*+)3,)+,7J+(4I,E)/+T.64+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+,.*+/2(),=<J+E67).6<<*-Q

A\B1'5\>a+V+d7+9*7*.,<:+<,7-/E,I*+6TT(E*./+3,N*+76+6=[*E)(67/+)6+)3*+I.6I6/,<+6)3*.+)3,7+/*.(62/+E67E*.7/
,=62)+)3*+<6//+6T+).**/+(7+)3*+567/*.N,)(67+\.*,+67+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-Q+X-(/E2//*-+(7+)3*+^.*4,.?/^+/*E)(67YQ+\
724=*.+6T+E67-()(67/+3,N*+=**7+.*E644*7-*-Q

'P@aaP5\@a+V+B6+.*/I67/*+.*E*(N*-Q

ED5D`DC(S'!C,E`AD<<E

R\eM@+MS+AMB1MB#PTA+V+\/+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+(7N6<N*+)3*+*.*E)(67+6T+46.*+)3,7+!OL+T<,)/
)3*+,II<(E,)(67+(/+.*T*.,=<*+)6+)3*+R,J6.+6T+A67-67Q+P3*+R,J6.+3,/+(//2*-+3(/+/),9*+!+.*I6.)+H3(E3+/*)/+62)
)3,)+H3(</)+)3*+I.6I6/,<+(/+=.6,-<J+,EE*I),=<*+(7+/).,)*9(E+I<,77(79+)*.4/+T2.)3*.+(7T6.4,)(67+(/+.*]2(.*-+)6
-*467/).,)*+)3,)+)3*+I.6I6/,<+(/+(7+T2<<+E64I<(,7E*+H()3+)3*+A67-67+><,7Q+P3*+,.*,/+H3*.*+T2.)3*.+(7T6.4,)(67
(/+.*]2(.*-+(7E<2-*+,TT6.-,=<*+362/(79:+/2/),(7,=<*+*7*.9J+,7-+).,7/I6.)Q

aB8Ad'F+Fa@dP\8a+V+a79<(/3+F*.(),9*+/2II6.)+)3*+I.6I6/,</+,7-+.*E644*7-+)3,)+)3*+,II<(E,)(67+/362<-
=*+-*)*.4(7*-+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+<6E,<+,7-+7,)(67,<+I6<(EJ+92(-,7E*Q

Ca'PRdB'Pa@+5dPe+5McB5dA+V+B6+.*/I67/*+3,/+=**7+.*E*(N*-Q

aBfd@MBRaBP+\8aB5e++B6+6=[*E)(67+/2=[*E)+)6+,+E67-()(67+.*]2(.(79+,+-*),(<*-+/2.T,E*+H,)*.+-.,(7,9*
/E3*4*Q

PF\Ra'+C\Pa@+V+B6+6=[*E)(67/+/2=[*E)/+)6+.*E644*7-*-+E67-()(67/+.*<,)(79+)6+H,)*.+,7-+/*H*.,9*
(7T.,/).2E)2.*Q

Page 49



RaP@M>MAdP\B+>MAd5a+V+B6+.*/I67/*+.*E*(N*-Q

(<;5(fE
<,<(BS'!<,D(<
!Q+>.6I6/,</+)6+-*<(N*.+,+-(/).(E)+H(-*+E64=(7*-+3*,)+,7-+I6H*.+7*)H6.?+3,N*+=**7+,+<679+)*.4+,/I(.,)(67+6T
)3*+5627E(<+,7-+)3*+'62)3+;(<=2.7+@*9*7*.,)(67+I.69.,44*Q+P3*+I.6I6/,</+3,N*+,</6+=**7+/2II6.)*-+=J+)3*
8A\Q+P3*+I2.I6/*+6T+)3*+7*)H6.?+(/+)6+I.6N(-*+3*,)+,7-+I6H*.+)6+7*H+-*N*<6I4*7)/+,E.6//+'62)3+;(<=2.7+(7
,+46.*+*TT(E(*7)+,7-+/2/),(7,=<*+H,J+)3,7+E,7+=*+,E3(*N*-+=J+E67N*7)(67,<+I6H*.+7*)H6.?/Q

KQ+P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*E*7).,<(/*-+*7*.9J+/E3*4*+T6.+'62)3+;(<=2.7+H(<<+(7E6.I6.,)*+67*+*7*.9J+E*7).*
9*7*.,)(79+3*,)+)3.6293+,+-(/).(E)VH(-*+E64=(7*-+3*,)+,7-+I6H*.+X5F>Y+I<,7)Q+a<*E).(E()J+(/+,</6+9*7*.,)*-
)3.6293+E,I)2.(79+2/,=<*+3*,)+)3,)+(/+I.6-2E*-+(7+)3(/+I.6E*//Q+P6+4**)+3*,)(79+-*4,7-+,)+I*,?+)(4*/
*/I*E(,<<J+(7+H(7)*.:+E*7).,<(/*-+9,/+=6(<*./+,.*+,</6+(7/),<<*-+(7+)3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*Q+P3*+36)+H,)*.+9*7*.,)*-+(/
I24I*-+)3.6293+/2I*.+(7/2<,)*-+I(I*/+(7+)3*+9.627-+)6+*,E3+=2(<-(79+X)3(/+(/+.*T*..*-+)6+,/+)3*+I.(4,.J+3*,)
7*)H6.?YQ+F*,)+*UE3,79*+27()/+,.*+,</6+(7/),<<*-+H()3(7+)3*+=2(<-(79/+)6+*7,=<*+)3*+3*,)+)6+=*+),?*7+T.64+)3*
7*)H6.?Q+a,E3+I.6I*.)J+-.,H(79+3*,)+T.64+)3*+3*,)+I(I*+(/+4*)*.*-+T6.+3*,)+E67/24I)(67+XT6.+36)+H,)*.+,7-
E*7).,<+3*,)(79Y+,7-+)3*+6EE2I,7)+I,J/+T6.+)3(/+3*,)+,EE6.-(79<JQ+\/+I,.)+6T+)3*+-*E*7).,<(/*-+*7*.9J+/2II<J
/E3*4*:+,7+a7*.9J+'*.N(E*/+564I,7J+Xa'56Y+H(<<+=*+T6.4*-+)6+(7/),<<:+4,7,9*+,7-+4,(7),(7+)3*+/J/)*4
,7-+-*<(N*.+3*,)+)6+,<<+)3*+I.6I*.)(*/+-*N*<6I*-+=J+)3*+5627E(<+,/+I,.)+6T+)3*+.*9*7*.,)(67+6T+'62)3+;(<=2.7Q
P3*+a'56+H(<<+-*,<+H()3+=(<<(79+,7-+E6<<*E)(67+6T+I,J4*7)/+T.64+.*/(-*7)/Q+P3*+5627E(<+,.*+E2..*7)<J+(7+)3*
I.6E*//+6T+I.6E2.(79+)3*+a'56+T6.+'62)3+;(<=2.7+H3(E3+H(<<+=*+6I*.,)*-+=J+,+I.(N,)*+E64I,7JQ

WQ+\7+,(.+]2,<()J+,//*//4*7)+H,/+27-*.),?*7+(7+1*E*4=*.+KL!!+=J+)3*+5627E(<^/+a7N(.674*7),<+F*,<)3
MTT(E*./+H3(E3+E67T(.4*-+)3*+I.*T*..*-+<6E,)(67+T6.+)3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*:+(7+,(.+]2,<()J++(4I,E)+)*.4/:+,/+=*(79
H()3(7+)3*+8<62E*/)*.+F62/*+,7-+12.3,4+562.)+-*N*<6I4*7)+/()*Q+\/+/2E3:+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+76H
(7E6.I6.,)*/+)3*+I.6N(/(67+6T+,7+,.*,+6T+"%!/]4+H()3(7+)3*+=,/*4*7)+6T+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+)3,)+H62<-
=*+2/*-+)6+,EE6446-,)*+)3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*+T6.+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*E*7).,<(/*-+*7*.9J+7*)H6.?Q+\/+)3*+I.6I6/*-
*7*.9J+E*7).*+H(<<+=*+<6E,)*-+I.(4,.(<J+,)+=,/*4*7)+<*N*<:+)3*+4,(7+*U)*.7,<+/(97+6T+()/+*U(/)*7E*+H62<-+=*+)3*
T<2*+)3,)+H62<-+.27+2I+)3.6293+)3*+=2(<-(79+=*T6.*+I.6[*E)(79+)3.6293+)3*+.66T+6T+)3*+),<<*/)+$V/)6.*J+*<*4*7)+67
)3*+/62)3VH*/)*.7+/(-*+6T+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)Q+P3*+I.6I6/*-+T<2*+3,/+=**7+-*/(97*-+,/+,7+(7)*9.,<
I,.)+6T+)3*+=2(<-(79:+=*(79+<6E,)*-+H()3(7+)3*+*7N*<6I*+6T+)3*+=2(<-(79+27)(<+()+I.6[*E)/+T.64+)3*+.66TQ+P3*
I.6I6/*-+T<2*+H62<-+I.6[*E)+"4+,=6N*+)3*+T(7(/3*-+<*N*<+6T+)3*+.66T+=2)+,/+)3*+.66T+H62<-+3,N*+,+!Q!4+I,.,I*)
H,<<+,.627-+()/+*-9*+<*,N(79+KQ%4+6T+)3*+T<2*+*UI6/*-+,=6N*+)3(/+I,.,I*)+H,<<Q+P3*+I.6I6/*-+T<2*+H62<-+=*
,II.6U(4,)*<J+&QgO4+(7+H(-)3+,7-+!Qg4+(7+-*I)3:+4*,/2.*-+*U)*.7,<<J+:+,7-+H62<-+=*+/*)+=,E?+=J
,II.6U(4,)*<J+$QO4+T.64+)3*+/62)3*.7+*<*N,)(67+67)6+5,.<)67+f,<*+,7-+%4+T.64+)3*+H*/)*.7+*<*N,)(67+67+)6
5,4=.(-9*+@6,-:+<(4()(79+/36.)+N(*H/+6T+)3*+T<2*Q+S2.)3*.46.*:+)3*+I.6I6/*-+T<2*+H62<-+=*+E<,-+*U)*.7,<<J
H()3+=.(E?H6.?+)6+4,)E3+)3*+I.6I6/*-+=2(<-(79+H3(E3+H62<-+3*<I+(7)*9.,)*+()/+,II*,.,7E*+(7)6+)3*
-*N*<6I4*7)+,7-+.*-2E*+()/+N(/2,<+(4I,E)+67+)3*+/2..627-(79+,.*,Q+C3(</)+/64*+*4(//(67+4,J+=*+/**7+.(/(79
T.64+)3*+T<2*+)3(/+(/+27<(?*<J+)6+=*+I,.)(E2<,.<J+*UE*//(N*+6.+N(/2,<<J+6=).2/(N*+9(N*7+)3*+3*(93)+,7-+<(4()*-+/(l*
6T+)3*+T<2*Q+d)+(/+,</6+76)*-+)3,)+)3*+I.6I6/*-+T<2*+(/+67+,+I,.)+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+<6E,)*-+,H,J+T.64+)3*
7*,.=J+'62)3+;(<=2.7+567/*.N,)(67+\.*,+,7-+8.,-*+d+A(/)*-+')+\292/)(7*^/+532.E3Q+MN*.,<<:+H()3(7+)3*
E67)*U)+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7):+)3*+I.6I6/*-+T<2*+(/+E67/(-*.*-+)6+3,N*+,+.*<,)(N*<J+4(76.+N(/2,<+(4I,E)+67+)3*
E3,.,E)*.+,7-+,II*,.,7E*+6T+)3*+/2..627-(79+,.*,Q

"Q+d7+)*.4/+6T+,(.+]2,<()J+(4I,E)/:+)3*+/()*+(/+<6E,)*-+H()3(7+,7+\(.+h2,<()J+R,7,9*4*7)+\.*,:+,7-+)3*.*T6.*
E,.*T2<+E67/(-*.,)(67+6T+)3*+<(?*<J+(4I,E)/+(/+.*]2(.*-Q+P3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*+(/+E2..*7)<J+I.6I6/*-+)6+=*+T2*<<*-
67+7,)2.,<+9,/:+B().69*7+1(6U(-*+XBM+K+Y+H(<<+=*+)3*+4,(7+*4(//(67Q+\7+\(.+h2,<()J+\//*//4*7)+3,/+=**7
/2=4())*-+,/+I,.)+6T+)3*+,II<(E,)(67+,7-+)3(/+(7E<2-*/+-(/I*./(67+46-*<<(79+H3(E3+E67/(-*./+)3*+,(.+]2,<()J
(4I,E)/+,//6E(,)*-+H()3+=6)3+)3*+E67/).2E)(67+,7-+6I*.,)(67+6T+)3*+I.6I6/,<Q+P3*+,//*//4*7)+T(7-/+)3,)+)3*
4,97()2-*+6T+E3,79*+T6.+<679+)*.4+E67E*7).,)(67/+6T+,(.+I6<<2),7)/+,E.6//+)3*+/()*+.*/2<)/+(7+,7+(4I*.E*I)(=<*
)6+/4,<<+(7E.*,/*:+H3(E3+/2=/*]2*7)<J+.*/2<)/+(7+,+m7*9<(9(=<*+(4I,E)+-2.(79+)3*+6I*.,)(67+6T+)3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*:
(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+a7N(.674*7),<+>.6)*E)(67+c;+/(97(T(E,7E*+E.()*.(,+T6.+,772,<+4*,7+BMKQ+P3(/+,//*//4*7)
3,/+=**7+.*N(*H*-+=J+)3*+5627E(<^/+a7N(.674*7),<+F*,<)3+MTT(E*./+H36++3,N*+.,(/*-+76+6=[*E)(67+)6+)3*
I.6I6/,<Q+F6H*N*.:+()+(/+.*E644*7-*-+)3,)+,7J+I*.4(//(67+=*+/2=[*E)+)6+E67-()(67/+.*]2(.(79+)3*+5F>+,7-
9,/+=6(<*./+H()3(7+)3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*+)6+=*+)*/)*-+T6.+E64I<(,7E*+H()3+)3*+/),7-,.-/+/*)+62)+(7+)3*+,(.+]2,<()J
,//*//4*7)+I.(6.+)6+)3*+T2<<+6I*.,)(67+6T+)3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*Q

RC`E+,B'+EE`<E

\SSM@1\ZAa+FMc'dB8

OQ+P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+(7N6<N*+)3*+-*46<()(67+6T+KL%+*U(/)(79+27()/+,7-+)3*+E.*,)(67+6T+KW&+7*H
-H*<<(79/:+,+7*)+9,(7+6T+Kg+-H*<<(79/Q+P3*+*U(/)(79+27()/+)6+=*+-*46<(/3*-+E67/(/)+6T+!$g+/6E(,<+.*7)*-

Page 50



I.6I*.)(*/+,7-+KK+I.(N,)*+27()/+)3,)+3,N*+=**7+=6293)+62)+=J+<*,/*36<-*./Q+P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-
(7N6<N*+)3*+E.*,)(67+6T+!LK+,TT6.-,=<*+27()/+H3(E3+*]2,)*/+)6+,II.6U(4,)*<J+"W_+6T+)3*+/E3*4*Q+\<)36293+)3*
I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+.*/2<)+(7+)3*+7*)+<6//+6T+$O+,TT6.-,=<*+27()/+)3(/+<6/)+/362<-+=*+E67/(-*.*-+H()3(7
)3*+H(-*.+R,/)*.I<,7+T6.+'62)3+;(<=2.7+)3,)+,(4/+)6+.*I.6N(-*+,<<+6T+)3*+/6E(,<+362/(79+)3,)+E2..*7)<J+*U(/)/
H()3(7+'62)3+;(<=2.7Q

&Q+\7+,TT6.-,=<*+362/(79+/),)*4*7)+3,/+=**7+/2=4())*-+(7+/2II6.)+6T+)3*+,II<(E,)(67Q+P3(/+/*)/+62)+)3*
I6/()(67+)6+-,)*+67+,TT6.-,=<*+362/(79+H()3(7+)3*+H(-*.+E67)*U)+6T+)3*+'62)3+;(<=2.7+.*9*7*.,)(67+I.69.,44*Q
d7+)*.4/+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)/+)3,)+3,N*+*()3*.+=**7+E64I<*)*-+6.+,.*+27-*.+E67/).2E)(67+)3*/*+H(<<+-*<(N*.+O!g
,TT6.-,=<*+27()/+,7-+"K&+I.(N,)*+27()/Q+F,N(79+.*N(*H*-+)3*+I<,77(79+E67/*7)/+T6.+)3*/*+/E3*4*/+()+,II*,./
)3,)+/6+T,.++"!%+,TT6.-,=<*+27()/+3,N*+=**7+-*46<(/3*-+X(7E<2-*+W%+=*-/()+27()/+H()3(7+86.-67+F62/*Y
.*/2<)(79+(7+,+7*)+,--()(67+6T+,TT6.-,=<*+362/(79+6T+%$+27()/+,)+)3*+E2..*7)+)(4*Q+P3*+E2..*7)+/E3*4*+H62<-
*.6-*+)3(/+(7E.*,/*+=2)+)3*+6N*.,<<+I6/()(67+H62<-+/)(<<+=*+,+7*)+,--()(67+6T+!W+,TT6.-,=<*+27()/+,E.6//+)3*
.*9*7*.,)(67+/E3*4*+,7-+)3*.*T6.*+6TT(E*./+E67/(-*.+)3,)+)3*+E2..*7)+/E3*4*+H62<-+76)+.*/2<)+(7+,+<6//+6T
,TT6.-,=<*+362/(79Q+F6H*N*.:+)3*+8A\+3,N*+.*]2*/)*-+T2.)3*.+(7T6.4,)(67+T.64+)3*+,II<(E,7)+(7E<2-(79+)3*
I.6[*E)*-+,TT6.-,=<*+362/(79+T(92.*/+T6.+T2)2.*+I3,/*/+6T+)3*+.*9*7*.,)(67+I.69.,44*+,7-+-*),(</+6T+)3*
I6/()(67+67+,TT6.-,=<*+362/(79+=J+3,=(),=<*+.664+,7-+T<66./I,E*Q

gQ+P3*+A67-67+><,7+/**?/+)6+,E3(*N*+)3*+4,U(424+,4627)+6T+,TT6.-,=<*+362/(79+67+/()*/:+/2=[*E)+)6+N(,=(<()JQ
P3*+5627E(<^/+56.*+').,)*9J+/**?/+)6+,E3(*N*+OL_+,TT6.-,=<*+362/(79+H3(E3+(/+I.*-(E,)*-+67+)3*+T6.4*.
A67-67+><,7+I6<(EJ+),.9*)Q+C3(</):+H3*7+E67/(-*.*-+(7+(/6<,)(67:+,)+"W_+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+T,<</+/36.)
6T+I.6N(-(79+OL_+,TT6.-,=<*+27()/:+.*9,.-+/362<-+=*+9(N*7+)3*+N(,=(<()J+6T+)3*+H(-*.+'62)3+;(<=2.7+@*9*7*.,)(67
I.69.,44*Q+P6+-,)*+)3*+.*9*7*.,)(67+I.69.,44*+3,/+-*<(N*.*-+,7+6N*.,<<+I.6I6.)(67+6T+O"_+,TT6.-,=<*
362/(79+,E.6//+)3*+I.69.,44*Q+dT+)3*+E2..*7)+I.6I6/,<+T6.+8<62E*/)*.+,7-+12.3,4+96*/+,3*,-+)3(/+T(92.*
H62<-+/)(<<+/),7-+,)+OKQO_+,TT6.-,=<*+362/(79+,E.6//+)3*+I.69.,44*:+(7+*UE*//+6T+)3*+5627E(<^/+OL_+),.9*)Q

$Q+d7+6.-*.+)6+-*467/).,)*+)3,)+)3*+E2..*7)+,II<(E,)(67+(/+-*<(N*.(79+)3*+4,U(424+N(,=<*+,4627)+6T+,TT6.-,=<*
362/(79+)3*+,II<(E,7)/+3,N*+/2=4())*-+,+T(7,7E(,<+,II.,(/,<+6T+)3*+/E3*4*Q+MTT(E*./+E67/(-*.+)3,)+)3*
,II.,(/,<+,-*]2,)*<J+-*467/).,)*/+)3,)+)3*+/E3*4*+H(<<+I.6N(-*+)3*+4,U(424+]2,7)24+6T+,TT6.-,=<*
362/(79:

%Q+d)+/362<-+,</6+=*+76)*-+)3,)+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+E67).(=2)*+)6H,.-/+)3*+H(-*.+.*=,<,7E(79+6T
)3*+,TT6.-,=<*+27()+4(U+,E.6//+'62)3+;(<=2.7+H3*.*+)3*+,(4+(/+)6+I.6N(-*+,+9.*,)*.+I.6I6.)(67+6T+<,.9*.:
WV=*-.664:+27()/Q+M7<J+!&_+6T+)3*+*U(/)(79+,TT6.-,=<*+362/(79+67+/()*+3,/+WV=*-.664/:+H3*.*,/+W!Q"_+)3*
I.6I6/*-+,TT6.-,=<*+362/(79+H62<-+3,N*+*()3*.+W+6.+"+=*-.664/Q+P3*+-*4,7-+T6.+<,.9*.+T,4(<J+/(l*-+27()/+(/
/I*E(T(E,<<J+(-*7)(T(*-+(7+I6<(EJ+5>K!+6T+)3*+56.*+').,)*9JQ

!LQ+P3*+,TT6.-,=<*+-H*<<(79/+H(<<+=*+!LL_+/6E(,<+.*7)*-+,/+)3*+-*E,7)(79+7**-/+6T+)3*+*U(/)(79+)*7,7)/+H()3(7
)3*+'62)3+;(<=2.7+,.*,+62)H*(93+)3*+-*4,7-+T6.+(7)*.4*-(,)*+362/(79Q+C()3(7+)3*+E67)*U)+6T+)3*+.*9*7*.,)(67
I.69.,44*+)3(/+(/+E67/(-*.*-+,EE*I),=<*Q

cBdP+Rdn

!!Q+P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+E67/(/)+6T+)3*+T6<<6H(79+27()+4(UQ

.*")&*%U'E$g& 5bb"*\0O/& .*$_0%& D"%0/
!+=*-+T<,) WO+XW"_Y Og+X"KQO_Y %K+XW%_Y
K+=*-+T<,)+XW+I*./67Y g+Xg_Y !!+X$_Y !$+XgQ&_Y
K+=*-+T<,)+X"+I*./67Y K$+XKgQO_Y W%+XK%_Y &g+XK$Q"_Y
W+=*-+T<,) K$+XKgQO_Y K!+X!&_Y "%+XKLQ$_Y
W+=*-+4,(/67*))* W+XW_Y L W+X!QW_Y
"+=*-+T<,) !+X!_Y L !+XLQ"_Y
"+=*-+4,(/67*))* L &+X"QO_Y &+XKQO_Y

P3*+I.6I6/,<+(/+E67/(-*.*-+)6+.*/I67-+)6+Z.*7)^/+H(-*.+362/(79+7**-/:+(7E<2-(79+)3*+-*/(.*+T6.+<,.9*.+T,4(<J
/(l*-+27()/Q+,/+/*)+62)+(7+I6<(EJ+5>K!+6T+)3*+56.*+').,)*9JQ+KO_+6T+,<<+7*H+-H*<<(79/+XO%+(7+)6),<Y+H(<<+3,N*+W
=*-.664/+6.+46.*+H()3+)3*+4,[6.()J+6T+)3*/*+27()/+XWK+(7+)6),<Y+I.6N(-(79+,TT6.-,=<*+362/(79Q

@a'd1aBPd\A+hc\AdPe

!KQ+P3*+I.6I6/*-+27()/:+=6)3+,TT6.-,=<*+,7-+I.(N,)*:+3,N*+=**7+-*/(97*-+)6+E64I<J+(7+,<<+.*/I*E)/+H()3+)3*
/),7-,.-/+/*)+62)+(7+)3*+R,J6./+F62/(79+'>8+KL!KQ+C3(</)+)3*+'62)3+;(<=2.7+'>1+KLLO+/6293)+<,.9*.+T<,)

Page 51



/(l*/+)3,7+)3*+5627E(<^/+/),7-,.-/+/*)+62)+(7+'>8!g:+(7+I.*N(62/+/E3*4*/+(7+'62)3+;(<=2.7+)3(/+3,/+.,.*<J
=**7+,E3(*N*-+-2*+)6+(4I,E)+6T+)3*/*+<,.9*.+27()/+67+)3*+-*7/()J+,7-+N(,=(<()J+6T+-*N*<6I4*7)Q+P3*+/I,E*
/),7-,.-/+/*)+62)+(7+)3*+R,J6./+'>8+/)(<<+E67/)()2)*+,7+/(97(T(E,7)+(7E.*,/*+67+)3*+/),7-,.-/+/*)+62)+(7+'>8!g
=2)+,.*+E67/(-*.*-+)6+/).(?*+,+46.*+,II.6I.(,)*+=,<,7E*+=*)H**7+.*/(-*7)(,<+]2,<()J+,7-+)3*+N(,=(<()J+6T
-*N*<6I4*7)+)3,7+)36/*+E67),(7*-+(7+)3*+'>1Q+P3*+27()/+H()3(7+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+3,N*+=**7
-*/(97*-+)6+4**)+6.+*UE**-+)3*+/I,E*+/),7-,.-/+/*)+62)+(7+)3*+R,J6./+'>8+,7-:+67+=,<,7E*:+)3(/+(/
E67/(-*.*-+,EE*I),=<*Q+\<<+6T+)3*+27()/+H62<-+3,N*+,7+,EE*I),=<*+<,J62)+,7-+/2TT(E(*7)+T6.4/+6T+62)<66?+,7-
<(93)Q

\55a''dZdAdPe
!WQ+\<<+6T+)3*+I.6I6/*-+27()/+H(<<+=*+E67/).2E)*-+)6+=*+A(T*)(4*+F64*/+E64I<(,7)Q+!L_+6T+,<<+27()/+H(<<+=*
-*/(97*-+)6+=*+H3**<E3,(.+,EE*//(=<*:+6.+*,/(<J+,-,I),=<*:+,7-+H(<<+=*+I.6N(-*-+67+)3*+T6<<6H(79+4(U+6T
27()/#)*72.*/

!V=*- KV=*- WV=*- P6),<
R,.?*) !L W ! !"
\TT6.-,=<* K K & !L
P6),< !& O g K"

\<<+6T+)3*+I.6I6/*-+H3**<E3,(.+27()/+H(<<+=*+H()3(7+)3*+/62)3*.7+3,<T+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+(7+6.-*.+)6+=*+<6E,)*-
(7+E<6/*+I.6U(4()J+)6+)3*+I.6N(/(67+6T+-(/,=<*-+I,.?(79+/I,E*/+H3(E3+,.*+<6E,)*-+H()3(7+)3*+=,/*4*7)+E,.VI,.?Q

R<(+D5B<

!"Q+P3*+/2=[*E)+/()*+(/+<6E,)*-+I,.)(,<<J+H()3(7+)3*+'62)3+;(<=2.7+567/*.N,)(67+\.*,:+H3(E3+(/+I.*-64(7,7)<J
E3,.,E)*.(/*-+=J+,+724=*.+6T+8.,-*+dd+A(/)*-+.*/(-*7)(,<+N(<<,/:+,7-+(7+E<6/*+I.6U(4()J+)6+)3*+8.,-*+d+A(/)*-+')
\292/)(7*^/+532.E3:+H3(E3+,</6+3,/+,+8.,-*+dd+A(/)*-+4*46.(,<+6T+@(E3,.-+5,..+;(.?I,).(E?+H()3(7+()/+9.627-/Q
P3*+(4I,E)+6T+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+67+)3*/*+3*.(),9*+,//*)/+.*]2(.*/+E,.*T2<+E67/(-*.,)(67+,7-+)3*
,II<(E,7)+3,/+/2=4())*-+,+F*.(),9*+'),)*4*7)+,/+I,.)+6T+)3*+,II<(E,)(67Q+C3*7+E67/(-*.(79+)3*+(4I,E)+6T+)3*
I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+67+)3*+/*))(79+6T+)3*/*+3*.(),9*+,//*)/+.*9,.-+/362<-+=*+9(N*7+)6+)3*+(4I,E)+6T+)3*
*U(/)(79+=2(<-(79/+67+/()*+)6+)3*+/*))(79Q a79<(/3+F*.(),9*+3,N*+=**7+E67/2<)*-+67+)3*+I.6I6/,</+,7-+(7-(E,)*-
)3*(.+/2II6.)+T6.+)3*+,II<(E,)(67Q

PFa+5Fc@5F+MS+'P+\c8c'PdBa

!OQ+P3*+532.E3+6T+')+\292/)(7*+<(*/+,II.6U(4,)*<J++WL4+)6H,.-/+)3*+*,/)+6T+)3*+/()*+67+)3*+6II6/()*+/(-*+6T
;(<=2.7+>,.?+@6,-+H()3(7+C*/)4(7/)*.Q+P3*+E32.E3+H,/+-*/(97*-+=J+)3*+,.E3()*E)+b637+A6293=6.6293
>*,./67+,7-+H,/+=2(<)+=*)H**7+!$gL+,7-+!$gg:+H()3+)3*+/I(.*+E64I<*)*-+(7+!$%$Q++d)+(/+76),=<*+,/+)3*+E32.E3
H()3+)3*+),<<*/)+/I(.*+(7+A67-67:+,)+KO"+T**):+,7-+T6.+)3*+.(E37*//+6T+-*E6.,)(67+,7-++E64I<*U()J++6T++)3*
(7)*.7,<++/I,E*Q++++P3*++E32.E3++3,/++=**7++-*/E.(=*-++,/+>*,./67^/+=*/)+H6.?:+,/+67*+6T+)3*+=*/)+*U,4I<*/+6T
()/+)JI*+,7-+,9*+(7+)3*+E627).J:+,7-+,/+,+H6.?+6T+9*7(2/Q+\++4*46.(,<++)6++@(E3,.-++5,..++;(.?I,).(E?:++XI.(*/):
T627-*.++6T++')++\292/)(7*^/+532.E3+,7-+()/+T(./)+N(E,.+T.64+!$gL+)6+!%LgY+)3,)+/),7-/+,=62)+!L+J,.-/+)6
76.)3VH*/)+6T+E32.E3+(/+9.,-*+dd+<(/)*-Q

!&Q+P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+/**?/+)6+.*/I*E)+)3*+/*))(79+6T+)3*/*+(4I6.),7)+3*.(),9*+,//*)/+=6)3+)3.6293
()/+/E,<*+,7-+/()(79Q+P3*+I.6I6/*-+E*7).,<+I2=<(E+/]2,.*#I<,J+,.*,+3,/+=**7+-*/(97*-+)6+,--.*//+)3*+E32.E3
,7-+6I*7+2I+7*H+-(.*E)+N(*H/+6T+)3*+E32.E3+,<679+8.,7N(<<*+@6,-Q+'64*+N(*H/+6T+)3*+E32.E3+/I(.*:+H3(E3+(/
,7+(4I6.),7)+*<*4*7)+6T+)3*+E3,.,E)*.+6T+)3*+E32.E3:+,.*+E2..*7)<J+6=/E2.*-+=J+)3*+!$V/)6.*J+)6H*.+=<6E?+67
/()*+,7-+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+/**?/+)6+,--.*//+)3(/+(//2*+=J+.*-2E(79+)3*+6N*.,<<+3*(93)+6T+-*N*<6I4*7)
67+/()*Q+d7+I,.)(E2<,.:+)3*+3*(93)+6T+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+,<679+;(<=2.7+>,.?+@6,-:+6II6/()*+)3*+E32.E3:
H62<-+=*+/*)+,)+&V/)6.*J/Q+P3(/+H62<-+.*/2<)+(7+,+-*N*<6I4*7)+6T+,+/(4(<,.+3*(93)+)6+)3*+4,(7+=6-J+6T+)3*
E32.E3+=2)+H62<-+76)+E64I*)*+H()3+)3*+E32.E3+/I(.*Q+C3(</):+()+(/+76)*-+)3,)+(7+9*7*.,<+)3*+I.6I6/*-
-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+=*+<6E,)*-+E<6/*.+)6+)3*+E32.E3+)3,7+)3*+*U(/)(79+=<6E?/+6T+12.3,4+562.):+)3(/+H62<-+3*<I
)6+E.*,)*+,+46.*+-*T(7*-+/).**)+*-9*+,7-+,7+46.*+<*9(=<*+/).**)/E,I*+,.627-+)3*+,.*,+(7+T.67)+6T+)3*+E32.E3Q
P3*+9*7*.,<+,.E3()*E)2.*+6T+)3*+=<6E?/+6II6/()*+)3*+E32.E3+(/+6T+,+/(4I<*+J*)+3(93+/),7-,.-+,7-+H62<-+=*
).*,)*-+H()3+/*7/()(N*+4,)*.(,</Q+MN*.,<<:+()+(/+E67/(-*.*-+)3,)+)3*+,.E3()*E)2.*+6T+)3*+=<6E?+.*/I67-/
,II.6I.(,)*<J+)6+)3*+A(/)*-+Z2(<-(79/+,7-+-6*/+76)+/**?+)6+E64I*)*+6.+-64(7,)*+)3*+/).**)/E*7*Q

!gQ+567E*.7/+3,N*+=**7+.,(/*-+.*9,.-(79+)3*+(4I,E)+67+)3*+E32.E3+-2.(79+E67/).2E)(67:+=6)3+(7+)*.4/+6T
/).2E)2.,<+/),=(<()J+,7-+(7+)*.4/+6T+76(/*+,7-+-(/)2.=,7E*Q+d//2*/+.*<,)(79+)6+)3*+/).2E)2.,<+(4I,E)/+6T
-*N*<6I4*7)+,.*+76.4,<<J+=*J67-+)3*+.*4()+6T+I<,77(79+,/+)3*/*+H62<-+76.4,<<J+=*+E67/(-*.*-+)6+=*+,+E(N(<
4,))*.:+(T+,7J+-,4,9*+H*.*+E,2/*-+-2.(79+E67/).2E)(67Q+F6H*N*.:+()+(/+,</6+76)*-+)3,)+)3*+E32.E3+/),7-/
,II.6U(4,)*<J+WO4+T.64+)3*+7*,.*/)+I,.)+6T+)3*+/()*Q+d7+)*.4/+6T+76(/*+,7-+-(/)2.=,7E*+()+(/+(7*N(),=<*+)3,)+,7J

Page 52



<,.9*+/E,<*+E67/).2E)(67+I.6[*E)+H(<<+E,2/*+/64*+-*9.**+6T+-(/)2.=,7E*Q+F6H*N*.:+6TT(E*./+,.*+.*E644*7-(79
E67-()(67/+)6+=*+I<,E*-+67+,7J+I*.4(//(67+)6+*7/2.*+)3,)+,7J+-(/)2.=,7E*+(/+?*I)+)6+.*,/67,=<*+<*N*</+X/**
I,.,+W$VW%YQ

'McPF+;dAZc@B+5MB'a@f\PdMB+\@a\+\B1+Ad'Pa1+ZcdA1dB8'
!$Q+P3*+76.)3*.7+*-9*+6T+)3*+/()*:+H3(E3+(/+E2..*7)<J+6EE2I(*-+=J+,+E3(<-.*7^/+I<,J+,.*,+<(*/+H()3(7+)3*+'62)3
;(<=2.7+567/*.N,)(67+\.*,Q+P3*+E67/*.N,)(67+,.*,+(/+<6E,)*-+(7+'62)3+;(<=2.7o/+3(/)6.(E+]2,.)*.+,7-++(/++I,.)+6T
)3*+3(/)6.(E+;(<=2.7+>,.?+*/),)*+)3,)+-,)*/+T.64+!$&!V!$gWQ+P3*+/(97(T(E,7E*+6T+)3*+,.*,+/)*4/+T.64+()/+6.(9(7/
,/+I,.)+6T+)3*+3(/)6.(E+-*N*<6I4*7)+6T+)3(/+I,.)+6T+A67-67:+(7+)3*+/*E67-+3,<T+6T+)3*+!%+)3+E*7)2.JQ+P3*+,.*,
E67),(7/+4,7J+T(7*+*U,4I<*/+6T+!%+)3+E*7)2.J+N(<<,/+,7-+.*I.*/*7)/+,+3(93+]2,<()J+,.*,+6T+3(/)6.(E+)6H7/E,I*Q
\.E3()*E)2.,<<J:+()+(/+)3*+6N*.,<<+]2,<()J+,7-+(7),E)7*//+6T+)3*+T6.4,<:+4(-+!%+)3+E*7)2.J+N(<<,/+)3,)+(/+6T+)3*
9.*,)*/)+/(97(T(E,7E*Q

!%Q+d7+H(-*.+)6H7/E,I*+)*.4/+()+(/+E67/(-*.*-+)3,)+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+E67/)()2)*+,+/(97(T(E,7)
(4I.6N*4*7)+6N*.+)3*+*U(/)(79+=2(<-(79/+67+/()*+,7-+)3,)+)3(/+H62<-+3,N*+/64*+=*7*T()+)6+)3*+/*))(79+6T+)3*
567/*.N,)(67+\.*,Q+d7+46.*+<6E,<(/*-+)*.4/:+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+3,N*+()/+9.*,)*/)+(4I,E)+67+)3*
/*))(79+6T+)3*+567/*.N,)(67+\.*,+(7+)3*+76.)3H*/)+E6.7*.+6T+)3*+/()*+H3*.*+,+"V/)6.*J+=<6E?+H62<-+=*+*.*E)*-
,<679+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-Q+P3(/+=<6E?+H62<-+/()+6II6/()*+)3*+8.,-*+dd+<(/)*-+N(<<,/+,)+&!V&W+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-Q

KLQ+P3*+I.6I6/*-+"V/)6.*J+=<6E?/+H62<-+.*/2<)+(7+)3*+.*46N,<+6T+)H6+A67-67+><,7*+).**/+H()3(7+)3*+*U(/)(79
E3(<-.*7^/+I<,J+,.*,+H3(E3+T6.4/+I,.)+6T+,+46.*+*/),=<(/3*-+.27+6T+).**/+,<679+)3(/+/(-*+6T+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-Q
P3*+<6/)+6T+)3*/*+).**/+(/+-(/E2//*-+(7+46.*+-*),(<+=*<6H+X/**+I,.,+KgY:+=2)+(7+9*7*.,<+)3*+<6/)+6T+)3*/*+).**+(7
)3*(.+6H7+.(93)+(/+E67/(-*.*-+)6+-*).,E)+T.64+)3*+/).**)/E*7*Q+F6H*N*.:+)3*+I.6I6/*-+=<6E?+H62<-+T6.4+,+7*H
/).**)+*-9*+6T+,+/E,<*+)3,)+)3(/+E64I,)(=<*+H()3+)3*+*U(/)(79+=2(<-(79/+67+)3*+6II6/()*+/(-*+6T+5,4=.(-9*
@6,-Q+P3*+,.E3()*E)2.*+6T+)3*+=<6E?+H62<-+,</6+/**?+)6+.*/I*E)+)3*+<6E,<+3*.(),9*+,//*)/+)3.6293+()/
4,)*.(,<()J:+I.6I6.)(67/+,7-+-*),(<(79Q+\/+/2E3:+67+=,<,7E*:+()+(/+E67/(-*.*-+)3,)+)3*+I.6I6/*-+"V/)6.*J+=<6E?
H62<-+4,(7),(7+,7+,EE*I),=<*+/*))(79+T6.+)3*+8.,-*+dd+A(/)*-+Z2(<-(79/+67+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-+,7-+)3*+'62)3
;(<=2.7+567/*.N,)(67+\.*,Q

`(^5,'><E+B,

A\eMcP+D+\55a''

K!Q+P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+9*7*.,<<J+E64I.(/*/+)H6+I*.(4*)*.+=<6E?/+/*)+67+*()3*.+/(-*+6T+,+E*7).,<
I2=<(E+/]2,.*+,7-+I<,J+,.*,Q+P3*+2/*+6T+I*.(4*)*.+=<6E?/+4*,7/+)3,)+.*/(-*7)(,<+*7).,7E*/+,.*+<6E,)*-
-(.*E)<J+67)6+)3*+/).**)+6.+)3*+7*H+I2=<(E+/]2,.*Q+\<)36293+/*I,.,)*+E6.*/+H62<-+=*+I.6N(-*-+T6.+,TT6.-,=<*
,7-+I.(N,)*+362/(79:+)3*+*7).,7E*/+)6+)3*/*+=<6E?+H62<-+=*+6T+,+/(4(<,.+]2,<()J+(7+)*.4/+6T+-*/(97+,7-+,EE*//Q
P3*+9*7*.,<+T6.4+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)/+H62<-+3*<I+)6+.*V*/),=<(/3+)3*+/).**)+*-9*/+H()3(7+)3*+4,(7
/).**)/E*7*/+,<679+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-+,7-+;(<=2.7+>,.?+@6,-Q

'5\Aa+D+R\''dB8

KKQ+P3*+6N*.,<<+/E,<*+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+(/+I.*-64(7,7)<J+=*)H**7+T62.+,7-+/(U+/)6.*J/+H()3+)3*+*UE*I)(67+6T
,7+$V/)6.*J+*<*4*7)+H3(E3+(/+<6E,)*-+67+)3*+/62)3VH*/)*.7+E6.7*.+6T+)3*+/()*:+,)+)3*+[27E)(67+6T+5,.<)67+f,<*
,7-+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-Q+\/+/2E3:+)3*+4,[6.()J+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+(/+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+)3*+92(-,7E*+E67),(7*-
(7+'62)3+;(<=2.7+'>1+H3(E3+/*)/+62)+)3,)+-*N*<6I4*7)/+H(<<+=*+I.*-64(7,7)<J+"V&+/)6.*J/Q+P3*+$V/)6.*J
*<*4*7):+H3(E3+E67),(7/+)3*+T<2*+6T+*7*.9J+E*7).*+T<2*+,7-+)3*.*T6.*+=*7*T()/+T.64+=*(79+,)+,+3(93*.+<*N*<:+3,/
)6+=*+E67/(-*.*-+67+()/+4*.()/+H()3(7+)3*+E67)*U)+6T+)3*+/2..627-(79+,.*,Q+5,.<)67+f,<*+(/+67*+6T+)3*+4,[6.
.62)*/+)3.6293+)3*+'62)3+;(<=2.7+@*9*7*.,)(67+\.*,+,7-+()/+(4I6.),7E*+(/+.*T<*E)*-+(7+()/+H(-)3+(7+E64I,.(/67
)6+6)3*.+/(-*+/).**)/+H()3(7+)3*+<6E,<()JQ+P3(/+H(-)3+,<<6H/+,+),<<*.+=2(<-(79+)6+/()+46.*+E64T6.),=<J+H()3(7+)3*
/).**)/E*7*:+.*-2E(79+)3*+/*7/*+6T+*7E<6/2.*+)3,)+H62<-+6)3*.+H(/*+=*+E.*,)*-Q+\+/(4(<,.+*TT*E)+H62<-+=*
E.*,)*-+67+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-+-2*+)6+)3*+I.6I6/*-+=2(<-+62)+6T+)3*+T66)I,)3+(7+T.67)+6T+)3*+$V/)6.*J+*<*4*7)Q
P3*+I.6I6/*-+$V/)6.*J+*<*4*7)+H62<-+,</6+=*+<6E,)*-+6II6/()*+)3*+.*E*7)+-*N*<6I4*7)+67+)3*+T6.4*.
.627-,=62)+/()*+H3(E3+(/+gV/)6.*J+(7+3*(93)Q

aAaf\PdMB\A+1aP\dA

KWQ+P3*+=<6E?/+H()3(7+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+3,N*+=**7+-*/(97*-+=J+)3.**+/*I,.,)*+,.E3()*E)/+H3(E3
,--/+,7+*<*4*7)+6T+N,.(*)J+,7-+(7)*.*/)+)6+)3*+,.E3()*E)2.*+6T+)3*+/E3*4*Q+F6H*N*.:+)3*+-*/(97+,II.6,E3*/
,.*+76)+.,-(E,<<J+-(TT*.*7)+,7-+)3*.*+(/+,+.*,/67,=<*+-*9.**+6T+E64467,<()J+=*)H**7+)3*+=<6E?/:+(7+)*.4/+6T
4,)*.(,<()J+,7-+I.6I6.)(67/:+)3,)+.*/2<)/+(7+,+/*.(*/+6T+E63*/(N*+*<*N,)(67,<+).*,)4*7)/+,E.6//+)3*
-*N*<6I4*7)Q+MN*.,<<:+)3*+*<*N,)(67/+,.*+E67/(-*.*-+)6+=*+H*<<+I.6I6.)(67*-+,7-++-*),(<*-+(7+,7+,.E3()*E)2.,<
/)J<*+)3,)+H62<-+E64I<*4*7)+=6)3+)3*+7*,.=J+7*H+-*N*<6I4*7)/+H()3(7+)3*+.*9*7*.,)(67+I.69.,44*+=2)+,</6

Page 53



)3*+*U(/)(79+=2(<-(79/+(7+)3*+/2..627-(79+,.*,Q

K"Q+P3*+*<*N,)(67/+H(<<+=*+I.*-64(7,7)<J+T(7(/3*-+*U)*.7,<<J+H()3+J*<<6H#=2TT+=.(E?H6.?Q+P3*+PZ'+RJ/)(]2*
=.(E?+H()3+,+<(4*+46.),.+3,/+=**7+I.*/*7)*-+=J+)3*+,II<(E,7)+,/+)3*+I.*T*..*-+6I)(67+T6.+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+,7-
)3(/+,II*,./+)6+=*+6T+/2(),=<*+]2,<()J+)6+*7/2.*+,+3(93+]2,<()J+T(7(/3+)6+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)Q+P3(/+4,)*.(,<+H62<-
=*+2/*-+H()362)+I.*N*7)(79+,7J+*U)*.7,<+-(TT*.*7)(,)(67+(7+]2,<()J+=*)H**7+)3*+,TT6.-,=<*+,7-+I.(N,)*+=<6E?/Q

C.<,'E.5!<

>A\e+'>\5a+D+SMMP>\PF
KOQ+P3*+76.)3*.7+*-9*+6T+)3*+/()*+(/+E2..*7)<J+6EE2I(*-+=J+,+I2=<(E+E3(<-.*7^/+I<,J+,.*,+,7-+,+I2=<(E+T66)I,)3
.277(79+*,/)VH*/)+)3.6293+)3*+/()*Q+P3(/+E3(<-.*7^/+I<,J+,.*,+H,/+T6.4*-+T6<<6H(79+)3*+E67/).2E)(67+6T+)3*
,-[,E*7)+')+\292/)(7*^/+'I6.)/+F,<<+X/**+^F(/)6.J^YQ+P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+.*/2<)+(7+)3*+-*46<()(67
6T+)3*+*U(/)(79+I<,J+,.*,+,7-+)3*+/)6II(79+2I+6T+)3*+T66)I,)3Q+\+7*H+.*I<,E*4*7)+I<,J+,.*,+,7-+I2=<(E+.62)*
H62<-+=*+I.6N(-*-+,/+I,.)+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)Q+P3*+I.6I6/*-+I2=<(E+.62)*+(/+E67/(-*.*-+)6+3,N*+,+/(4(<,.
2)(<()J+)6+)3*+*U(/)(79Q

K&Q+P3*+*U(/)(79+I<,J+,.*,+(/+6T+,+.*,/67,=<*+/),7-,.-+E64I.(/(79+6T+9.,//*-+,.*,/+H()3+(7)*.+-(/I*./*-
I(*E*/+6T+I<,J+*]2(I4*7)+)3.629362)+)3,)+9*7*.,<<J+E,)*.+T6.+/4,<<*.+E3(<-.*7Q+d7+6.-*.+)6+[2/)(TJ+)3*+I.6I6/*-
.*-*N*<6I4*7)+()+(/+(4I6.),7)+)3,)+)3*+.*I<,E*4*7)+T,E(<()J+(/+6T+,+/(97(T(E,7)<J+(4I.6N*-+]2,<()JQ+d7+)*.4/+6T
6N*.,<<+I.6N(/(67+6T+I<,J+,.*,:+)3*+*U(/)(79+I<,J+,.*,+3,/+,7+,.*,+6T+%$O4p+,7-+)3*+I.6I6/*-+I<,J+,.*,+H62<-
3,N*+,7+,.*,+6T+%$&4p:+,7-+)3*.*T6.*+)3*.*+H62<-+<())<*+-(TT*.*7E*+(7+)*.4/+6T+]2,7)24Q+F6H*N*.:+()+(/+H6.)3
76)(79+)3,)+)3*+I.6I6/*-+I<,J+,.*,+H62<-+/()+,)+)3*+E*7).*+6T+,+7*H+I2=<(E+/]2,.*+,7-+)3,)+(7+)6),<+)3*+I2=<(E
/]2,.*+,7-+I<,J+,.*,+H62<-+3,N*+,7+,.*,+6T+!!&W4pQ+1*),(<*-+I.6I6/,</+T6.+)3*+<,7-/E,I(79+6T+)3*+I.6I6/*-
E3(<-.*7^/+I<,J+,.*,+3,N*+=**7+/2=4())*-+,/+I,.)+6T+)3*+,II<(E,)(67Q+P3*+I.6I6/*-+I2=<(E+/]2,.*+H62<-
(7E<2-*+,.*,+-*/(97,)*-+T6.+I<,J+T6.+)3*+27-*.+O^/+=2)+,</6+,.*,/+-*/(97,)*-+T6.+I<,J+=J+OV!!+J*,.+6<-/Q+M)3*.
,.*,/+H62<-+(7E<2-*+9*7*.,<+,4*7()J+,.*,/+H()3+/*,)(79+,7-+,+3,.-+I2=<(E+/I,E*+,)+)3*+*,/)*.7+*7-+6II6/()*
)3*+E32.E3Q+MN*.,<<:+)3*+I.6I6/,</+,II*,.+)6+=*+6T+/2TT(E(*7)+]2,<()J+)6+[2/)(TJ+)3*+.*-*N*<6I4*7)+6T+)3*+*U(/)(79
I<,J+,.*,+,7-+(7E67N*7(*7E*+)3,)+H(<<+=*+E,2/*-+-2.(79+E67/).2E)(67+H3*7+76+I<,J+,.*,+H(<<+=*+I.6N(-*-Q
8(N*7+)3*+(4I6.),7E*+6T+)3*+]2,<()J+6T+)3*+I<,J+,.*,+,7-+I2=<(E+/I,E*+()+(/+.*E644*7-*-+)3,)+)3(/+=*+/*E2.*-
)3.6293+E67-()(67Q

P@aa'

KgQ+P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H(<<+.*]2(.*+)3*+.*46N,<+6T+KL+6T+)3*+KO+).**/+)3.629362)+)3*+/()*Q+P3*+).**/+)6
=*+.*46N*-+,.*+6T+N,.J(79+]2,<()J+,7-+)3*/*+I.6I6/,</+3,N*+=**7+.*N(*H*-+=J+)3*+5627E(<^/+P.**+>.6)*E)(67
MTT(E*.+,7-+)3*+<6//+6T+)3*+*U(/)(79+).**/+(/+9*7*.,<<J+,EE*I)*-:+/2=[*E)+)6+/2(),=<*+.*I<,7)(79:+*UE*I)+T6.+)3*
)H6+<,.9*+A67-67+><,7*+).**/+H3(E3+,.*+<6E,)*-+,)+)3*+H*/)*.7+*-9*+6T+)3*+*U(/)(79+E3(<-.*7^/+I<,J+,.*,:+E<6/*
)6+)3*+=627-,.J+H()3+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-Q+P3*/*+).**/:+H3(E3+,.*+5,)*96.J+Z+).**/:+T6.4+67*+*7-+6T+,+.27+6T
/(4(<,.+4,)2.*+).**/+)3,)+,.*+I<,7)*-+[2/)+(7/(-*+6T+)3*+E3(<-.*7^/+I<,J+,.*,+,7-+)3*+,-[,E*7)+/I6.)/+3,<<:+H3(E3
E6<<*E)(N*<J+E67).(=2)*/+)6+)3*+,7+,)).,E)(N*+).**+<(7*+,<679+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-#8,.-*7/Q+M.(9(7,<<J:+)3*
-*N*<6I4*7)+I.6I6/,</+3,-+(7E<2-*-+)3*+.*)*7)(67+6T+)3*/*+).**/Q+F6H*N*.:+T6<<6H(79+/()*+(7N*/)(9,)(67/+H3(E3
E67T(.4*-+)3*+*U,E)+<6E,)(67+6T+,+<,.9*+/*H*.+H3(E3+H,/+?76H7+)6+.27+=*7*,)3+)3*+/()*:+)3*+I.6I6/,</+H*.*
.*N(/*-+=J+)3*+,II<(E,7)+)6+46N*+T6.H,.-+)3*+=<6E?+,)+)3*+76.)3*.7+*7-+6T+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-+)6+,N6(-+=2(<-(79
6N*.+)3*+/*H*.+H3(E3+H62<-+.*]2(.*+,7+,9.**4*7)+H()3+P3,4*/+C,)*.Q+d)+(/+)3(/+.*<6E,)(67+6T+)3,)+=<6E?+H3(E3
76H+.*/2<)/+(7+)3*+<6//+6T+)3*+)H6+).**/Q+><,77(79+6TT(E*./+3,-+,-N(/*-+)3*+,II<(E,7)+)3,)+)3*+<6//+6T+/2E3
I.64(7*7)+).**/+H62<-+76)+76.4,<<J+=*+/2II6.)*-+,7-+.*E644*7-*-+)3,)+,<)*.7,)(N*+6I)(67/+=*+*UI<6.*-Q
F6H*N*.:+-*/I()*+<*79)3J+-(/E2//(67/+67+)3(/+(//2*+H()3+)3*+,II<(E,7)+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+3,/+76)+=**7
,4*7-*-+,7-+)3*+I.6I6/,<+.*4,(7/+)6+.*46N*+)3*/*+).**/Q

K$Q+P3*+5627E(<^/+P.**+6TT(E*.+,7-+I<,77(79+6TT(E*./+-6+76)+/2II6.)+I.6I6/,</+)6+.*46N*+)3*+).**/+T.64+)3*
/()*Q+F6H*N*.:+(7+4,?(79+,+.*E644*7-,)(67+)6+R*4=*./+6TT(E*./+,.*+.*]2(.*-+)6+4,?*+,+=,<,7E*-+-*E(/(67
),?(79+(7)6+,EE627)+,<<+.*<*N,7)+T,E)/+,7-+(//2*/+,//6E(,)*-+H()3+)3*+I.6I6/,</Q+M7+)3(/+=,/(/:+6TT(E*./+-6+76)
E67/(-*.+)3,)+)3*+<6//+6T+)3*+).**/+,/+,7+(/6<,)*-+(//2*+H62<-+I.6N(-*+/2TT(E(*7)+9.627-/+)6+.*E644*7-
.*T2/,<Q

K%Q+P3*+,II<(E,)(67+(7E<2-*/+,+.*I<,E*4*7)+).**+I<,7)(79+/).,)*9J+H3(E3+I.6I6/*/+)6+I<,7)+O+).**/+T6.
*N*.J67*+.*46N*-:+H3(E3+*]2,)*/+)6+!LL+7*H+).**/Q+P3*+/).,)*9J+(-*7)(T(*/+<6E,)(67/+H3*.*+)3*/*+).**/+E,7
=*+I<,7)*-:+),?(79+(7)6+,EE627)+*U(/)(79+/*.N(E*/+H()3(7+)3*+9.627-Q+F6H*N*.:+-*/I()*+)3*+.6=2/)7*//+6T+)3(/
).**+I<,7)(79+/).,)*9J+()+(/+.*E644*7-*-+)3,)+.*I<,E*4*7)+).**+I<,7)(79+=*+/*E2.*-+,/+I,.)+6T+,+/!L&+I<,77(79
6=<(9,)(67+,7-+)3,)+)3(/+6=<(9,)(67+(7E<2-*+,+4*E3,7(/4+T6.+/*E2.(79+4()(9,)(67+(7+)3*+T6.4+6T+6)3*.+/2(),=<*
<,7-/E,I(79+(T+,7J+6T+)3*/*+).**/+E,776)+=*+I.6N(-*-Q

Page 54



\RaBdPe+'>\5a

WLQ+P3*+<,7-/E,I(79+/).,)*9J+/*)/+62)+)3,)+,4*7()J+/I,E*+T6.+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+E67/(/)+6T+I.(N,)*
=,<E67(*/#)*..,E*/+)6+,<<+2II*.+T<66.+27()/:+I.(N,)*+9,.-*7/+)6+)3*+9.627-+T<66.+27()/+,7-+)H6+E*7).,<+E64427,<
9,.-*7/:+67*+T6.+*,E3+I*.(4*)*.+=<6E?Q+a,E3+6T+)3*+E64427,<+9,.-*7/+H62<-+(7E<2-*+,+E3(<-.*7^/+I<,J+,.*,
T6.+27-*.+O^/Q+Z6)3+6T+)3*/*+E64427,<+E62.)J,.-/+H62<-+=*+/3,.*-+=*)H**7+.*/(-*7)/+6T+=6)3+)3*+,TT6.-,=<*
,7-+I.(N,)*+27()/Q+A,7-/E,I(79+H62<-+,</6+=*+I.6N(-*-+)3.629362)+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7):+,<679+T.67),9*/+,7-
H()3(7+)3*+I2=<(E+.*,<4Q

W!Q+d7+)*.4/+6T+6N*.,<<:+]2,7)24:+)3*+92(-,7E*+E67),(7*-+(7+'>8!g+H62<-+.*]2(.*+,+)6),<+,4*7()J+I.6N(/(67+6T
OO&L4pQ+P,?(79+(7)6+,EE627)+,<<+6T+)3*+I.(N,)*+,7-+E64427,<+9,.-*7/:+)*..,E*/+,7-+=,<E67(*/+,E.6//+)3*
/E3*4*+)3*+I.6N(/(67+6T+,4*7()J+/I,E*+H62<-+=*+OLLO/]4:+,+-*T(E(*7EJ+6T+OOO4pQ+F6H*N*.:+)3*
-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+,</6+(7E<2-*+!!&W4p+6T+I2=<(E+6I*7+/I,E*:+,7-+H3(</)+I2=<(E+/I,E*+H62<-+76)+76.4,<<J+=*
),?*7+(7)6+,EE627)+H3*7+E,<E2<,)(79+,4*7()J+/),7-,.-/:+()+(/+,E?76H<*-9*-+)3,)+)3*/*+I2=<(E+/I,E*/+H62<-+=*
*,/(<J+,EE*//(=<*+)6+.*/(-*7)/+6T+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+,7-+H62<-+4,?*+,+I6/()(N*+E67).(=2)(67+)6+)3*
/),7-,.-+6T+,4*7()J+,N,(<,=<*Q+\/+/2E3:+67+=,<,7E*:+()+(/+E67/(-*.*-+)3,)+)3*+I.6I6/*-+/),7-,.-/+6T+,4*7()J
/I,E*+H62<-+=*+9*7*.,<<J+,EE*I),=<*Q

WKQ+P3*+<,7-/E,I(79+/).,)*9J+3,/+=**7+*U,4(7*-+=J+)3*+5627E(<^/+A,7-/E,I*+1*/(97+P*,4+,7-+(/
E67/(-*.*-+)6+=*+9*7*.,<<J+6T+,+966-+]2,<()J+)3,)+H62<-+I.6N(-*+(4I.6N*-+,4*7()J+,7-+,(-+<6E,<+=(6-(N*./()JQ+Q
\+E67-()(67+/*E2.(79+)3*+-*),(</+6T+)3*+I.6I6/*-+<,7-/E,I(79+H6.?/+T6.+)3*+/()*+(/+.*E644*7-*-+

.RSE+!5A'5,>'<,=+(C,;<,D5A'+;.5!DE

WWQ+P3*.*+,.*+,+724=*.+6T+I.6I*.)(*/+,7-+=2(<-(79/+H()3(7+)3*+,.*,+/2..627-(79+)3*+/2=[*E)+/()*Q+P3*+T6<<6H(79
/*E)(67/+E67/(-*.+)3*+I3J/(E,<+,7-+*7N(.674*7),<+(4I,E)/+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+67+)3*+/2..627-(79+,.*,Q

1\eAd8FP#'cBAd8FP

W"Q+P3*+,II<(E,7)+I.6N(-*-+,+-,J<(93)#/27<(93)+.*I6.)+,/+I,.)+6T+)3*+/2=4(//(67Q+F6H*N*.:+)3*+6.(9(7,<+.*I6.)
T6E2/*-+67+)3*+-,J<(93)#/27<(93)+/),7-,.-/+T6.+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+,7-+<,E?*-+-*),(<+(7+)*.4/+6T
,//*//(79+)3*+(4I,E)+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+67+)3*+-,J<(93)#/27<(93)+6T+*U(/)(79+=2(<-(79/+/2..627-(79+)3*+/()*Q+\
.*N(/*-+.*I6.)+3,/+76H+=**7+/2=4())*-+H3(E3+I.6N(-*-+)3*+7*E*//,.J+-*),(<Q+P3*+,//*//4*7)+4*)36-6<69J
T6.+-,J<(93)+,7-+/27<(93)+(/+=,/*-+67+)3*+Z2(<-(79+@*/*,.E3+a/),=<(/34*7)+XZ@aY+92(-*<(7*/+67+q'()*+A,J62)
><,77(79+T6.+1,J<(93)+D+'27<(93)q

WOQ+P3*+-,J<(93)#/27<(93)+/)2-J+I.*-64(7,7)<J+T6E2/*/+67+)3*+(4I,E)+67+.*/(-*7)(,<+3,=(),=<*+.664+H(7-6H/Q
P6+)3(/+*U)*7)+)3*+.*I6.)+T6E2/*/+67+)3*+(4I,E)+67+.*/(-*7)(,<+H(7-6H/+67+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-:+5,.<)67+1*7*
,7-+)3*+7*H+-*N*<6I4*7)+67+)3*+T6.4*.+.627-,=62)+/()*Q+P3*+.*I6.)+T(7-/+)3,)+(7+)*.4/+6T+)3*+-,J<(93)#/27<(93)
(4I,E)/+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+=*+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+)3*+Z@a+/),7-,.-/+(7+)*.4/+6T+)3*+(4I,E)+67
)3*+I.6I*.)(*/+67+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-+,7-+5,.<)67+1*7*Q+d7+)*.4/+6T+)3*+(4I,E)/+6T+)3*+7*H+-*N*<6I4*7)+67+)3*
T6.4*.+.627-,=62)+/()*:+)3*+.*I6.)+T(7-/+)3,)+H3(</)+)3*.*+,.*+27<(?*<J+)6+=*+,7J+/(97(T(E,7)+/27<(93)+(4I,E)/+-2*
)6+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+=*(79+<6E,)*-+)6H,.-/+)3*+76.)3:+)3,)+)3*.*+4,J+=*+/64*+<6//+6T+-,J<(93)+)6
=*)H**7+!K+,7-+KO+6T+)3*+!LL+H(7-6H/+<6E,)*-+67+)3*+76.)3*.7+*<*N,)(67+6T+)3(/+=2(<-(79:+P3*+.*I6.)/+/*)/+62)
)3,)+)3*+<(4()*-+-,J<(93)+)6+)3*/*+H(7-6H/+(/+I.*-64(7,7)<J+-2*+)6+)3*(.+<6E,)(67/+=*7*,)3+=,<67(*/+6.
6N*.3,79/Q+P3*+,TT*E)*-+H(7-6H/+,II*,.+)6+4,(7<J+/*.N*+=*-.664/+H()3(7+27()/+H3(E3+3,N*+,7+,<)*.7,)(N*
,/I*E)+)6+)3*+<(N(79#-(7(79+?()E3*7+,.*,/Q+C3(</)+)3(/+-6*/+76)+T2<<J+6N*.E64*+)3*+(4I,E)+67+-,J<(93)+)6+)3*
,TT*E)*-+H(7-6H/:+67+=,<,7E*:+()+(/+E67/(-*.*-+)3,)+)3*+6N*.,<<+(4I,E)/+67+-,J<(93)+H62<-+76)+=*+/6+/*N*.*+)6
62)H*(93+)3*+=*7*T()/+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+H3(E3+,.*+/*)+62)+(7+)3(/+.*I6.)Q

>@df\5e+D+McPAMM;

W&Q+P3*+.*<,)(67/3(I/+=*)H**7+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+,7-+7*(93=62.(79+.*/(-*7)(,<+I.6I*.)(*/+,.*
=*)H**7+)3*+T.67)+*<*N,)(67/+.,)3*.+)3,7+)3*+.*,.Q+'>8!g+,-N(/*/+)3,)+,EE*I),=<*+-(/),7E*/+=*)H**7+T.67)
*<*N,)(67/+/362<-+76.4,<<J+=*+-*)*.4(7*-+=J+)3*+E3,.,E)*.+6T+.6,-+H(-)3/+(7+)3*+,.*,Q+P3*+-(/),7E*/+=*)H**7
)3*+/()*+=627-,.J+,7-+.*/(-*7)(,<+T.67),9*/+67+)3*+6II6/()*+/(-*+6T+)3*+.6,-+,.*+9*7*.,<<J+=*)H**7+!gV!$4
,7-+)3*.*T6.*:+)3*+T.67),9*+)6+T.67),9*+-(/),7E*/+H62<-+/<(93)<J+*UE**-+)3(/Q+d7+)*.4/+6T+I.(N,EJ+=*)H**7+T.67)
*<*N,)(67/:+H3(E3+,.*+7,)2.,<<J+<*//+I.(N,)*+)3,7+.*,.+*<*N,)(67/:+)3(/+(/+E67/(-*.*-+)6+=*+/2TT(E(*7)+)6+*7/2.*
.*,/67,=<*+<*N*</+6T+I.(N,EJ+T6.+*U(/)(79+,7-+T2)2.*+.*/(-*7)/+(/+4,(7),(7*-Q+P3*/*+-(/),7E*/+,.*+,</6
E67/(-*.*-+/2TT(E(*7)+)6+*7/2.*+.*,/67,=<*+62)<66?+(/+4,(7),(7*-+T.64+7*(93=62.(79+.*/(-*7)(,<+H(7-6H/Q

WgQ+C(7-6H+)6+H(7-6H+.*<,)(67/3(I/+H()3(7+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+,.*+(7+9*7*.,<+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+)3*+92(-,7E*
E67),(7*-+(7+'>8!g+,7-+)3*.*T6.*+.*,/67,=<*+/),7-,.-/+6T+I.(N,EJ+,7-+62)<66?+H(<<+=*+I.6N(-*-+T6.+T2)2.*

Page 55



6EE2I(*./+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)Q

BMd'a

W$Q+P3*+,II<(E,7)/+3,N*+/2=4())*-+,7+\E62/)(E+@*I6.)/+,/+I,.)+6T+)3*+E2..*7)+I<,77(79+,II<(E,)(67+H3(E3+,(4/
)6+,//*//+)3*+<(?*<J+(4I,E)/+6T+76(/*+=6)3+67+6EE2I(*./+6T+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+,7-+67+)3*+/2..627-(79
,.*,Q+P3*+,//*//4*7)/+2/*+N,.(62/+4*,7/+6T+,E62/)(E+46-*<<(79+)6+I.6N(-*+,+/244,.J+6T+)3*+<(?*<J+(4I,E)/Q
P3*/*+.*I6.)/+,7-+)3*(.+.*/2<)/+3,N*+=**7+(7/I*E)*-+=J+)3*+5627E(<^/+a7N(.674*7),<+F*,<)3+c7()+,7-+()+(/
E67/(-*.*-+)3,)+()+(/+27<(?*<J+)3,)+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+.*/2<)+(7+,7J+/(97(T(E,7)+(7E.*,/*+(7+(7/),7E*/+6T
27,EE*I),=<*+76(/*+-(/)2.=,7E*Q

W%Q+d7+.*/I*E)+6T+,7J+76(/*+)3,)+4,J+=*+I.6-2E*-+=J+)3*+I.6I6/*-+*7*.9J+E*7).*:+)3*+/2=4())*-+,E62/)(E
.*I6.)+/*)/+62)+76(/*+<*N*<+),.9*)/+)3,)+,.*+)6+=*+4*)Q+P3*+5627E(<^/+a7N(.674*7),<+F*,<)3+MTT(E*./+,9.**+)3,)
)3*+I.6I6/*-+),.9*)/+,.*+,EE*I),=<*+,7-+()+(/+.*E644*7-*-+)3,)+E64I<(,7E*+H()3+)3*/*+),.9*)/+=*+/*E2.*-
)3.6293+,+I<,77(79+E67-()(67Q

"LQ+567E*.7/+3,N*+=**7+.,(/*-+)3,)+6EE2I(*./+6T+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+4,J+E64I<,(7+,=62)+)3*+.(79(79
6T+)3*+=*<</+,)+)3*+532.E3+6T+')+\292/)(7*Q+P3*+5627E(<^/+a7N(.674*7),<+F*,<)3+MTT(E*.+3,N*+E67T(.4*-+)3,)
)3*J+H62<-+3,N*+,+-2)J+)6+(7N*/)(9,)*+,7J+E64I<,(7)+/362<-+67*+=*+4,-*+=J+,+Z.*7)+.*/(-*7)Q+F6H*N*.:++)3*
<(?*<(366-+6T+a7N(.674*7),<+F*,<)3+),?(79+,E)(67+(/+-*I*7-,7)+67+,+724=*.+6T+T,E)6./+/2E3+,/+T.*]2*7EJ:
-2.,)(67+,7-+)JI*+6T+76(/*Q+d7+-*)*.4(7(79+H3*)3*.+,7+(//2*+(/+,+72(/,7E*+a7N(.674*7),<+F*,<)3+H62<-+,</6
),?*+(7)6+,EE627)+)3*+(4I,E)/+67+)36/*+E64I<,(7(79:+(7E<2-(79+27-*.),?(79+,+N(/()+)6+)3*(.+I.6I*.)J+,)+)3*+)(4*
)3*J+,.*+,TT*E)*-:+)6+*/),=<(/3+H3*)3*.+)3*.*+(/+,+/(97(T(E,7)+(4I,E)+67+-,(<J+<(T*+,7-+,E)(N()(*/+/2E3+,/
H,)E3(79+Pf+,7-+/<**I(79Q+P3*.*T6.*:+(T+)3*+.(79(79+(/+76)+,+72(/,7E*+,7-+(/+E67-2E)*-+H()3(7+.*,/67,=<*
362./+)3*+a7N(.674*7),<+F*,<)3+,.*+27<(?*<J+)6+),?*+)3*+4,))*.+T2.)3*.Q+a7N(.674*7),<+F*,<)3+3,N*+E67T(.4*-
)3,)+)3*J+3,N*+76+.*E6.-+6T+,7J+E64I<,(7)/+.*9,.-(79+)3*+.(79(79+6T+)3*+=*<</+T.64+.*/(-*7)/+6T+8<62E*/)*.
F62/*+,7-+12.3,4+562.):+6.+,7J+6)3*.+.*/(-*7)/Q+\+E67-()(67+3,/+=**7+.*E644*7-*-+)6+*7/2.*+)3,)+)3*+7*H
.*/(-*7)(,<+27()/+,.*+/627-+(7/2<,)(67+)6+,+/2(),=<*+/),7-,.-Q

"!Q+d7+)*.4/+6T+E67/).2E)(67+H6.?/:+()+(/+,E?76H<*-9*-+)3,)+,+)*4I6.,.J+(7E.*,/*+(7+76(/*+,7-+N(=.,)(67+(/
6T)*7+,7+(7*N(),=<*+E67/*]2*7E*+6T+,7J+/(97(T(E,7)+=2(<-(79+H6.?Q+F6H*N*.:+()+(/+(4I6.),7)+)3,)+)3*/*+(4I,E)/
,.*+4()(9,)*-+)6+*7/2.*+)3,)+,7J+-(/)2.=,7E*+(/+?*I)+)6+,+4(7(424Q++\/+/2E3:+()+(/+E67/(-*.*-+)3,)+,7J
I*.4(//(67+/362<-+=*+/2=[*E)+)6+)3*+/2=4(//(67+6T+,7-+E64I<(,7E*+H()3+,+567/).2E)(67+R*)36-+'),)*4*7)+)6
=*+/*E2.*-+=J+H,J+6T+E67-()(67Q+d)+(/+,</6+.*E644*7-+)3,)+I*.4(//(67+/362<-+=*+/2=[*E)+)6+,+/!L&
.*]2(.*4*7)+)6+[6(7+,7-+,-3*.*+)6+)3*+567/(-*.,)*+567).,E)6./+/E3*4*Q

\d@+hc\AdPe
"KQ+P3*+(4I,E)+6T+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+67+,(.+]2,<()J+H()3(7+)3*+E67)*U)+6T+)3*+I.6I6/*-+*7*.9J+E*7).*+(/
-(/E2//*-+,=6N*Q+F6H*N*.:+)3*+/2=4())*-+,(.+]2,<()J+,//*//4*7)/+,</6+E67/(-*.+)3*+(4I,E)/+67+,(.+]2,<()J
,//6E(,)*-+H()3+,7J+,--()(67,<+).,TT(E+9*7*.,)*-+=J+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)Q+P3(/+3,/+=**7+.*N(*H*-+=J+)3*+5627E(<^/
a7N(.674*7),<+F*,<)3+6TT(E*./++,7-+()+(/+76)+E67/(-*.*-+)3,)+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+H(<<+9*7*.,)*+,+).,TT(E+(4I,E)+)3,)
H62<-+.*/2<)+(7+,+/(97(T(E,7)+E3,79*+(7+<6E,<+,(.+]2,<()JQ

"WQ+d)+(/+.*E697(/*-+)3,):(7+)3*+,=/*7E*+6T+/2(),=<*+4()(9,)(67:+E67/).2E)(67+,7-+-*46<()(67+H6.?/+E,7+9(N*+.(/*
)6+3(93+<*N*</+6T+-2/)Q+P3*+,II<(E,7)+3,/+/*)+62)+/2(),=<*+4()(9,)(67+4*,/2.*/+H()3(7+)3*+/2=4())*-+,(.+]2,<()J
,//*//4*7)+,7-+()+(/+.*E644*7-*-+)3,)+)3*/*+4*,/2.*/+=*+/*E2.*-+=J+I<,77(79+E67-()(67Q

D(5,E.C(D5D+C,

5\@+>\@;dB8

""Q+P3*+/2=[*E)+/()*+(/+<6E,)*-+H()3(7+567).6<<*-+>,.?(79+j67*+q;q:+6I*.,)(67,<+=*)H**7+$,4+,7-+&QWLI4
R67-,J+)6+S.(-,J/Q+P3*+/()*+(/+,</6+<6E,)*-+H()3(7+,7+,.*,+H3(E3+3,/+N*.J+966-+I2=<(E+).,7/I6.)+,EE*//(=(<()J
X>P\A+&Y+,7-+)3*.*T6.*+.*-2E*-+4,U(424+I,.?(79+/),7-,.-/+6T++LQg+/I,E*/+I*.+!#K+=*-.664+27()+,7-+!QK
/I,E*/+I*.+Wr+=*-.664+27()+H62<-+,II<J+)6+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)Q++c7-*.+)3*+4,U(424+/),7-,.-/+2I+)6
!%"+E,.+I,.?(79+/I,E*/+H62<-+=*+,<<6H*-+T6.+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)Q+P3*.*T6.*+I.6I6/,</+)6+I.6N(-*+%!
67V/()*+I,.?(79+/I,E*/+,)+=,/*4*7)+<*N*<+=*7*,)3+)3*+/62)3*.7+=<6E?:+H3(E3+(/+*]2(N,<*7)+)6+)3*+*U(/)(79
I.6N(/(67+6T+I,.?(79+67+)3*+/()*:+H62<-+E64I<J+H()3+)3*+5627E(<^/+I,.?(79+/),7-,.-/Q

"OQ+P3*/*+%!+/I,E*/+,.*+,<<+)6+=*+,<<6E,)*-+)6+.*/(-*7)/+(7+)3*+/62)3*.7+3,<T+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7):+H()3+"&
/I,E*/+)6+=*+,<<6E,)*-+)6+.*/(-*7)/+6T+)3*+g$+I.(N,)*+362/(79+27()/+,7-+)3*+.*4,(7(79+"O+,<<6E,)*-+)6+.*/(-*7)/
(7+)3*+g"+/6E(,<+.*7)*-+362/(79+27()/Q+P3(/+.,)(6+6T+/I,E*/+=*)H**7+I.(N,)*+,7-+,TT6.-,=<*+27()/+(/+E67/(-*.*-
,II.6I.(,)*:+,7-+T2.)3*.+-*),(</+6T+36H+)3*+/I,E*/+H(<<+=*+,<<6E,)*-+)6+(7-(N(-2,<+I.6I*.)(*/+,7-+4,7,9*-+3,N*

Page 56



=**7+I.6N(-*-+(7+,+T.,4*H6.?+5,.+>,.?+R,7,9*4*7)+><,7Q+d)+(/+.*E644*7-+)3,)+,7J+I*.4(//(67+=*+/2=[*E)
)6+,+E67-()(67+.*]2(.(79+)3*+/2=4(//(67+,7-+,-3*.*7E*+)6+,+T(7,<(/*-+5,.+>,.?+R,7,9*4*7)+><,7+)6+*7/2.*
)3,)+)3*+I.6I6/*-+E,.VI,.?(79+/I,E*/+,.*+,<<6E,)*-+,7-+4,7,9*-+(7+,7+*TT(E(*7)+H,JQ

"&Q+\<)36293+I,.?(79+(/+I.6I6/*-+T6.+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+,)+)3*+.,)(67+6T+LQ"/I,E*/+I*.+27():+>6<(EJ+P@BKW
.*]2(.*/+E67/(-*.,)(67+)6+=*+9(N*7+)6+)3*+(4I,E)+6T+,7J+6N*./I(<<+I,.?(79+67+)3*+T.**+,7-+/,T*+T<6H+6T+).,TT(E+(7
)3*+,.*,+,7-+)6+*7/2.*+)3,)+,7J+,4627)+6T+6N*./I(<<+I,.?(79+(/+?*I)+)6+,7+,EE*I),=<*+<*N*<Q+P6+*7/2.*+)3,)+)3*
(4I,E)+6T+6N*./I(<<+I,.?(79+(/+I.6I*.<J+E67).6<<*-+()+(/+.*E644*7-*-+)3,)+,+mI*.4()VT.**o+,9.**4*7)+=*+,II<(*-
)6+)3*+4,[6.()J+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7):+.*/).(E)(79+T2)2.*+6EE2I(*./+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+T.64+,II<J(79+T6.+67V/).**)
I,.?(79+I*.4()/Q+P3(/+H(<<+3*<I+)6+I.*N*7)+*UE*//(N*+-*4,7-+T6.+)3*+67V/).**)+/I,E*/+H()3(7+)3*+N(E(7()J+6T+)3*
/()*:+H3(E3+E62<-+[*6I,.-(/*+)3*+I,.?(79+I.6N(/(67+T6.+T2)2.*+I3,/*/+6T+)3*+'62)3+;(<=2.7+-*N*<6I4*7)Q

"gQ+\<)36293+)3*+4,[6.()J+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+=*+^I*.4()VT.**^:+()+(/+.*E697(/*-+T.64+)3*+/2=4())*-
I,.?(79+/2.N*J/+)3,)+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-+,7-+@2-6<I3+@6,-+-6+6TT*.+/64*+/I,.*+I,.?(79+E,I,E()J+,<679+)3*+/()*
T.67),9*:+H3*.*+)3*.*+H62<-+=*+/64*+!$+67V/).**)+/I,E*/:+/6+)3*.*+(/+/E6I*+)6+,<<6H+/64*+6T+)3*+27()/+(7+)3(/
-*N*<6I4*7)+)6+,II<J+T6.+I*.4()/Q+P3*+P.,7/I6.)+\//*//4*7)+)3*.*T6.*+I.6I6/*/+)3,)+)3*+W!+T<,)/+(7+Z<6E?/
OQW+,7-+OQ"+XH3(E3+-6+76)+3,N*+,EE*//+)6+=,/*4*7)+I,.?(79Y+=*+*U*4I)*-+T.64+)3*+E,.VT.**+,9.**4*7):
,<<6H(79+6EE2I,7)/+)6+,II<J+T6.+67V/).**)+I,.?(79+I*.4()/Q+P3(/+(/+E67/(-*.*-+)6+=*+,EE*I),=<*+,7-+H(<<
,II.6U(4,)*<J+4,)E3+)3*+/2II<J+6T+/I,E*/+)6+)3*+<(?*<J+-*4,7-+9*7*.,)*-+=J+)3*/*+T<,)/Q

"$Q+'),7-,.-+>'!O+.*]2(.*/+,)+<*,/)+!L_+6T+)3*+I.6I6/*-+I,.?(79+/I,E*/+T6.+)3*+,TT6.-,=<*+27()/+,7-+O_+6T
)3*+/I,E*/+T6.+)3*+I.(N,)*+27()/+)6+=*+H(-*7*-+,7-+4,.?*-+T6.+-(/,=<*-+I,.?(79Q+\+)6),<+6T+K"+H(-*+-(/,=<*-
/I,E*/+3,N*+=**7+(7-(E,)*-+H()3(7+)3*+=,/*4*7):+H3(E3+(/+/2TT(E(*7)+)6+I.6N(-*+67*+,<<6E,)*-+/I,E*+)6+=*
I.6N(-*-+T6.+*,E3+6T+)3*+-*/(97,)*-+H3**<E3,(.+,EE*//(=<*+27()/Q+P3*+E67E*7).,)(67+6T+)3*+H3**<E3,(.+27()/
H()3(7+)3*+/62)3*.7+3,<T+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+,</6+4*,7/+)3,)+)3*J+*,E3+3,N*+*,/J+,EE*//+)6+)3*(.+,<<6E,)*-
I,.?(79+N(,+<(T)Q+P3*+I.6I6/*-+3*,-.664+H()3(7+)3*+=,/*4*7)+(/+/2TT(E(*7)+)6+,EE6446-,)*+m3(93V)6I
E67N*./(67+N*3(E<*/:+)32/+*7/2.(79+/I,E*/+,.*+,EE*//(=<*+)6+,<<+-(/,=<*-+-.(N*./Q

"%Q+P3*+P.,7/I6.)+\//*//4*7)+/),)*/+)3,)+*<*E).(E+N*3(E<*+E3,.9(79+I6(7)/+H(<<+=*+I.6N(-*-+(7+<(7*+H()3+A67-67
><,7+/),7-,.-:+,<)36293+)3*J+3,N*+76)+=**7+4,.?*-+67+)3*+=,/*4*7)+I,.?(79+<,J62)Q+S2.)3*.+-*),(</+/362<-
)3*.*T6.*+=*+/6293)+,/+,+E67-()(67+6T+,7J+,II.6N,<Q

'a@fd5dB8

OLQ+C()3+.*9,.-+)6+/*.N(E(79:+.*T2/*+/)6.*/+,.*+<6E,)*-+,<679/(-*+*7).,7E*+E6.*/+,)+)3*+T.67)+6T+,<<+6T+)3*
=<6E?/Q+P3(/+9*7*.,<<J+,<<6H/+*,/J+,EE*//+=J+.*T2/*+N*3(E<*/+/),7-(79+67+)3*+,-[6(7(79+3(93H,J:+H()3+-.6II*-
?*.=/+)6+=*+I.6N(-*-+(7+,II.6I.(,)*+<6E,)(67/Q+Z<6E?/+"Q!+D+OQW+T.67)+)3*+E*7).,<+I*-*/).(,7V67<J+.62)*+)3.6293
)3*+/()*+)36293:+4,?(79+,EE*//+=J+.*T2/*+N*3(E<*/+46.*+-(TT(E2<)Q+P6+,--.*//+)3(/:+)3*+.*T2/*+/)6.*/+3,N*+=**7
I6/()(67*-+,/+E<6/*+)6+)3*+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-+3(93H,J+=627-,.J+,/+I6//(=<*+X/64*+KLVKO4+H3**<(79+-(/),7E*Y
,7-+)3*+.*<,U,)(67+)6+76.4,<+4,U(424+H3**<(79+-(/),7E*/+3,/+=**7+,EE*I)*-+=J+Z.*7)+C,/)*+D+@*EJE<(79
/*.N(E*Q+a7).,7E*+E6.*/+)6+,<<+27()/+,.*+*,/(<J+,EE*//(=<*+T.64+)3*+,-[6(7(79+.6,-/+T6.+T(.*+,EE*//+,7-
-*<(N*.(*/+6T+6)3*.+966-/Q

O!Q+'*.N(E(79+6T+)3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*+(/+I.6I6/*-+)6+),?*+I<,E*+T.64+)3*+=,/*4*7)Q+P3*+5627E(<^/+P.,7/I6.),)(67
c7()+3,N*+E67T(.4*-+)3,)+)3*+=,/*4*7)+<,J62)+(/+9*7*.,<<J+,EE*I),=<*+:+H()3+-(4*7/(67/+6T+/I,E*/+,7-+,(/<*
H(-)3/+4**)(79+/),7-,.-/Q+'2II6.)(79+E6<247/+3,N*+76)+=**7+/36H7+,7-+)3*/*+H(<<+7**-+)6+=*+E,.*T2<<J
I6/()(67*-+/6+,/+76)+)6+6=/).2E)+,EE*//+)6+/I,E*/Q+P3*+,EE*//+.,4I+(/+/36H7+)6+,7+,EE*I),=<*+H(-)3+,7-
H3(</)+)3*+I.6I6/*-+9.,-(*7)+(/+/)**I:+).,7/()(67+<*79)3/+3,N*+=**7+(7-(E,)*-+,)+*()3*.+*7-+)6+.*-2E*+)3*+.(/?
6T+N*3(E<*/+9.627-(79Q

OKQ+P3*+I.6I6/*-+=,/*4*7)+,EE*//+67)6+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-+(/+,</6+,EE*I),=<*+(7+)*.4/+6T+[27E)(67+/I,E(79
T.64+5,.<)67+f,<*+,7-+/(93)<(7*/:+H()3+)3*+9,)*/+/*)+H*<<+=,E?+T.64+)3*+3(93H,J+=627-,.J+)6+,<<6H+N*3(E<*/+)6
/),7-+H3(</)+)3*J+,.*+6I*7*-Q+P3*+)H6+*U(/)(79+/()*+,EE*//*/+H3(E3+H(<<+=*E64*+.*-27-,7)+H(<<+7**-+)6+=*
.*(7/),)*-+)6+T66)H,J+,7-+I,.?(79+=,J/+,<679+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-+H(<<+7**-+)6+=*+,4*7-*-+)6+/2()+)3*+7*H
,EE*//+,..,79*4*7)/Q+P3*/*+H6.?/+E,7+=*+/*E2.*-+=J+E67-()(67Q

'PM>>dB8+c>
OWQ+P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+(7N6<N*+)3*+/)6II(79+2I+6T+,7+*U(/)(79+I*-*/).(,7+T66)I,)3+.277(79+T.64
*,/)+)6+H*/)+)3.6293+)3*+/()*:+,-[,E*7)+)6+)3*+*U(/)(79+E3(<-.*7^/+I<,J+,.*,Q P3*+7*H+E*7).,<+I*-*/).(,7+.62)*
)3.6293+)3*+/()*+H(<<+I.6N(-*+,+.*I<,E*4*7)+T6.+)3*+*U(/)(79+T66)I,)3Q+1(/E2//(67/+3,N*+=**7+3*<-+=*)H**7
P.,7/I6.),)(67+6TT(E*./+,7-+)3*+,II<(E,7)+.*9,.-(79+)3*+I6)*7)(,<+,-6I)(67+6T+)3*+7*H+.62)*+,/+I2=<(E+3(93H,J
,7-+P.,7/I6.),)(67+6TT(E*./+3,N*+E67T(.4*-+)3,)+)3(/+H62<-+=*+,EE*I),=<*:+I.6N(-*-+()+-6*/+76)+(7E<2-*+)3*

Page 57



E*7).,<+I<,J/I,E*Q+\+'W$+\9.**4*7)+X6.+/2(),=<*+(7)*.7,<+).,7/T*.+6T+<(,=(<()J+=*)H**7+5627E(<+-*I,.)4*7)/Y
H(<<+=*+.*]2(.*-+T6.+)3*+T66)I,)3+,-6I)(67Q

P@\faA+>A\B

O"Q+P3*+,II<(E,7)+3,/+/2=4())*-+,+P.,N*<+><,7+,/+I,.)+6T+)3*+E2..*7)+I<,77(79+,II<(E,)(67+H3(E3+/**?/+)6
I.646)*+)3*+2/*+6T+/2/),(7,=<*+4*)36-/+6T+).,7/I6.),)(67+=J+I6)*7)(,<+6EE2I(*./+6T+)3*+I.6I6/*-
-*N*<6I4*7)Q+P3*+P.,N*<+><,7+3,/+=**7+,//*//*-+=J+)3*+5627E(<^/+P.,7/I6.),)(67+c7()+2/(79+PTA^/
\PP.Z2Pa+I.69.,4+=2)+3,/+T,(<*-+)6+/E6.*+I,//+.,)(79Q+P6+/E6.*+,+I,//+.,)(79++)3*+P.,N*<+><,7+H(<<++7**-+)6
/*)+62)+E<*,.<J+36H+67V/()*+E,.++I,.?(79+H(<<+=*+4,7,9*-+X*N*7+)36293+,+I*.4()+/J/)*4+(/+E2..*7)<J+2/*-Y+,7-
36H+)3(/+X,<679+H()3+)3*+E,.VT.**+,9.**4*7)Y+H(<<+=*+E64427(E,)*-+)6+T2)2.*+.*/(-*7)/:+,/+H*<<+,/+I.6N(-(79
46.*+-*),(<+67+)3*+<*N*<+6T+/2=/(-J+)6+=*+I.6N(-*-+T6.+4*4=*./3(I+6T+<6E,<+5,.+5<2=/Q+\/+()+(/+.*,/67,=<*+)6
,//24*+)3,)+)3*+,II<(E,7)+H(<<+=*+,=<*+)6+,--.*//+)3*/*+(//2*/+()+(/+.*E644*7-*-+)3,)+)3*+P.,N*<+><,7+,7-+()/
*U,E)+)*.4/+,.*+,9.**-+=J+H,J+6T+,+/!L&+<*9,<+,9.**4*7)Q

5e5Aa+'PM@\8a

OOQ+\+)6),<+6T+K%L+.*/(-*7)(,<+EJE<*+/)6.,9*+/I,E*/+,.*+I.6I6/*-+(7+/)6.*.664/+,<679/(-*+*,E3+*7).,7E*+E6.*
)6+)3*+=<6E?/:+)32/+*7/2.(79+)3,)+I,.?(79+(/+/*E2.*:+E6N*.*-+,7-+E67N*7(*7)Q+\+T2.)3*.+)*7+I2=<(E<J+,EE*//(=<*
=(EJE<*+I,.?(79+/I,E*/+T6.+N(/()6./+,.*+,</6+I.6I6/*-+(7+)3*+,.*,+6T+6I*7+/I,E*+(7+)3*+E*7).*+6T+)3*+/()*:+H3(E3
(/+,</6+H*<E64*-Q+P3*+I.6N(/(67+6T+EJE<*+I,.?(79+T6.+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+E64I<(*/+H()3+=6)3+<6E,<+,7-
A67-67+><,7+/),7-,.-/Q

!C,E+><(5D+C,'CV'C^e<!D+C,E

O&Q+P3*+T6<<6H(79+),=<*+/*)/+62)+)3*+E67E*.7/+.,(/*-+=J+6=[*E)6./+,7-+36H+)3*J+,.*+,--.*//*-+)3.6293+)3*
.*I6.)Q

+776& Cbb$T&*7'(&7)"17&
+#)0T%'"1'E%'56267%$1&F7'!]6*T]
P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+3,.4+)3*
/).2E)2.,<+/),=(<()J+6T+)3*+')+\292/)(7*^/+532.E3
X8.,-*+d+A(/)*-Y

'**+I,.,+!g

@*/(-*7)/+6T+)3*+7*H+-*N*<6I4*7)+4,J+E64I<,(7
,=62)+)3*+=*<</+.(79(79+,)+')+\292/)(7*^/+532.E3

'**+I,.,+"L

')+\292/)(7*^/+532.E3+H(<<+/2TT*.+,+<6//+6T+*,.7(79/
-2.(79+E67/).2E)(67+,/+76(/*:+N(=.,)(67:+-2/)+,7-
T24*/+H(<<+4*,7+)3,)+.*E6.-(79/+,7-+E67E*.)/
E,776)+=*+3*<-Q

'**+I,.,/+!g:+"!Q+d7+,--()(67+)3*+-*N*<6I*.+H(<<+=*+.*]2(.*-+)6+[6(7+,7-
,-3*.*+)6+)3*+567/(-*.,)*+567/).2E)6./+/E3*4*+,/+I,.)+6T+)3*+/!L&
,9.**4*7)Q

1(/)2.=,7E*+,//6E(,)*-+H()3+)3*+E67/).2E)(67+6T+)3*
-*N*<6I4*7)+H(<<+(7)*.T*.*+H()3+532.E3+/*.N(E*/:
(7E<2-(79+H*--(79/+,7-+T27*.,</Q

\/+,=6N*Q

P3*+/E,<*+:/()(79+,7-+-*/(97+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+H(<<
3,.4+)3*+E3,.,E)*.+,7-+,II*,.,7E*+6T+')
\292/)(7*^/+532.E3

'**+I,.,+!OV!&

+#)0T%'"1'ET]""/'01\'E)"*%7'R0//
P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+.*-2E*+<(93)+(7)6
)3*+')+\292/)(7*^/+'I6.)/+F,<<Q

P3*+-,J<(93)#/27<(93)+.*I6.)+.*T*..*-+)6+(7+I,.,/+W"VWO:+-6*/+76)+.*T*.+)6+)3*
(4I,E)+67+<(93)+67+')+\292/)(7*^/+'I6.)/+F,<<+,/+)3*+Z@a+,//*//4*7)+-6*/
76)+)6+767V.*/(-*7)(,<+I.*4(/*/Q+B6+.*/(-*7)(,<+=2(<-(79/+,.*+9*7*.,<<J+<*//
/*7/()(N*+)6+-,J<(93)+,7-+/27<(93)+(//2*/Q+d)+(/+76)*-+)3,)+)3*+/I6.)/+3,<<+3,/
E<*.*/)6.J+9<,l(79+67+=6)3+)3*+76.)3+,7-+/62)3+T,s,-*/+,7-+)3*.*T6.*
/362<-+/)(<<+.*E*(N*+.*,/67,=<*+<*N*</+6T+-,J<(93)Q+d)+(/+,</6+,//24*-+)3,)+)3*
/I6.)/+3,<<+(/+76.4,<<J+<()+=J+/64*+T6.4+6T+,.)(T(E(,<+<(93)(79+,/+H*<<+,/
)3.6293+7,)2.,<+<(93)Q

567/).2E)(67+H6.?/+H62<-+E,2/*+-(/)2.=,7E*+)6
2/*./+6T+)3*+/I6.)/+3,<<:+I,.)(E2<,.<J+H3*7
*U,4(7,)(67/+,.*+),?(79+I<,E*

'**+I,.,/+"!Q++d7+,--()(67+)3*+-*N*<6I*.+H(<<+=*+.*]2(.*-+)6+[6(7+,7-+,-3*.*
)6+)3*+567/(-*.,)*+567/).2E)6./+/E3*4*+,/+I,.)+6T+)3*+/!L&+,9.**4*7)

P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+6N*.=*,.+)3*
7*,.=J+/E366<+I<,J9.627-Q

P3*+/E366<+I<,J9.627-+(/+,II.6U(4,)*<J+KL4+T.64+)3*+I.6I6/*-
-*N*<6I4*7)Q+MTT(E*./+-6+76)+E67/(-*.+)3,)+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)
H62<-+=*+6N*.=*,.(79+6.+H62<-+()+H62<-+()+3,N*+,+/(97(T(E,7)<J+-*).(4*7),<
(4I,E)+67+)3*+2/*+6T+)3*+/E366<+I<,J9.627-Q

Page 58



<1&*2U'!&1%*&
P3*+a7*.9J+5*7).*+S<2*+H(<<+6=/E2.*+)3*+E32.E3
/I(.*

'**+I,.,+!&Q

P3*+a7*.9J+5*7).*+H(<<+E,2/*:+,7-+E67E*7).,)*:+,(.
I6<<2)(67+H()3(7+)3*+N(E(7()J+6T+)3*+/()*Q

'**+I,.,+"

C3,)+92,.,7)**/+,.*+)3*.*+,=62)+*7*.9J+I.(E*/ P3*+(//2*+6T+*7*.9J+I.(E*+(/+,+<,.9*<J+,+4,))*.+T6.+)3*+5627E(<^/
I.6E2.*4*7)+I.6E*//Q++MTT(E*./+27-*./),7-+)3,)+()+(/+)3*+5627E(</+(7)*7)(67
)6+7*96)(,)*+,+-(/E627)+I.(E*+X)6+)3*+*]2(N,<*7)+E6/)+6T+9,/Y+,9,(7/)+T(U*-
,7-+/),7-,.-+E3,.9*/+-2.(79+)3*+a'56+I.6E2.*4*7)+I.6E*//Q

P3*+a7*.9J+5*7).*+H62<-+3,.4+)3*+E3,.,E)*.+6T+)3*
567/*.N,)(67+\.*,

'**+I,.,+W

\.*+)3*.*+46.*+,II.6I.(,)*+<6E,)(67/+T6.+)3*+*7*.9J
E*7).*k

'**+I,.,+W

567E*.7/+)3,)+)3*.*+4(93)+=*+46.*+,II.6I.(,)*
<6E,)(67/+T6.+)3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*

'**+I,.,+W

567E*.7/+,/+)6+H3*)3*.+,(.+]2,<()J+H(<<+=*+467()6.*-
,7-+)3*+.*/2<)/+I2=<(/3*-Q

'**+I,.,+"Q+567-()(67/+H(<<+=*+I<,E*-+67+)3*+I.6I6/,<+.*]2(.(79+)*/)(79+6T
)3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*+*]2(I4*7)+)6+4**)+a7N(.674*7),<+F*,<)3+/),7-,.-/

567E*.7/+6N*.+H3,)+H62<-+3,II*7+(T+)3*.*+,.*
)*E37(E,<+I.6=<*4/+H()3+)3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*

P3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*+3,/+=,E?+2I+9,/+=6(<*./Q

+#)0T%'"1'!"17&*_0%$"1'5*&0
P3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+6N*./3,-6H+,7-+3,.4+)3*
/*))(79+6T+)3*+8.,-*+dd+A(/)*-+Z2(<-(79/+67
5,4=.(-9*+8,.-*7/Q

'**+I,.,/+!$VKL

P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+3,.4+)3*
E3,.,E)*.+6T+)3*+'62)3+;(<=2.7+567/*.N,)(67+\.*,Q

'**+I,.,/+!$VKL

P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+.*/2<)+(7+)3*+<6//
6T+(4I6.),7)+).**/+67+5,4=.(-9*+8,.-*7/Q

'**+I,.,/+KL:+KgVK%

P3*+/2=4())*-+F*.(),9*+'),)*4*7)+(7E6..*E)<J
,//24*/+)3,)+)3*.*+(/+76+,-6I)*-+53,.,E)*.
\II.,(/,<+T6.+)3*+'62)3+;(<=2.7+567/*.N,)(67+\.*,Q

R*4=*./+4,J+=*+,H,.*+)3,)+)3*+5627E(<+27-*.)66?+,+E3,.,E)*.+,II.,(/,<
6T+)3*+'62)3+;(<=2.7+567/*.N,)(67+\.*,+(7+KLL&Q++P3(/+-6E24*7)+,II.,(/*/
)3*+E3,.,E)*.+6T+)3*+567/*.N,)(67+\.*,+=2)+()+-6*/+76)+E67/)()2)*+,-6I)*-
92(-,7E*Q

./0U'5*&0
P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H62<-+.*/2<)+(7+)3*
E<6/2.*+6T+)3*+*U(/)(79+E3(<-.*7^/+I<,J9.627-+)6+)3*
.*,.+6T+')+\292/)(7*^/+'I6.)/+F,<<

'**+I,.,/+KOVK&

P3*+I.6I6/*-+.*I<,E*4*7)+I<,J+,.*,+H62<-+76)+=*
6T+)3*+/,4*+]2,<()J+6T+,/+)3*+*U(/)(79+I<,J9.627-Q

'**+I,.,/+KOVK&

B&1&*0/'!"1T&*17
P3*+I.6N(/(67+6T+,+=,/*4*7)+E,.VI,.?+H(<<+(7E.*,/*
).,TT(E+H()3(7+)3*+N(E(7()J+6T+)3*+/()*Q

P3*+=,/*4*7)+E,.VI,.?+I.6N(-*+76+46.*+I,.?(79+/I,E*/+)3,7+,.*+E2..*7)<J
,N,(<,=<*+67+)3*+/()*Q+P3*+).,TT(E+(4I,E)+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+(/+E6N*.*-+(7
)3*+/2=4())*-+).,7/I6.)+,//*//4*7)Q+P3*+5627E(<^/+P.,7/I6.),)(67+c7()+,7-
PTA+3,N*+E67T(.4*-+)3,)+)3*.*+H62<-+=*+76+/(97(T(E,7)<J+,-N*./*+).,TT(E
(4I,E)+,/+,+.*/2<)+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)Q+P.,TT(E+(//2*/+-2.(79+E67/).2E)(67
H(<<+7**-+)6+=*+,--.*//*-+H()3(7+)3*+567/).2E)(67+R*)36-+'),)*4*7)+H3(E3
H(<<+=*+.*]2(.*-+=J+E67-()(67Q

567E*.7/+)3,)+<6E,<+,4*7()(*/+,.*+(7/2TT(E(*7)+)6
,EE6446-,)*+)3*+-*7/()J+6T+-*N*<6I4*7)
I.6I6/*-Q

P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+H(<<+=*+,)).,E)+,+564427()J+d7T.,/).2E)2.*+A*NJ
<(,=(<()JQ+P3*+I2.I6/*+6T+)3*+A*NJ+(/+)6+T27-+)3*+(7T.,/).2E)2.*+.*]2(.*-+)6
/2II6.)+/2/),(7,=<*+-*N*<6I4*7)Q

P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+(7N6<N*/+)3*+-*46<()(67
6T+,TT6.-,=<*+362/(79Q

'**+I,.,/+OV&

P3*+/()*+,--.*//+67+)3*+E67/2<),)(67+<*))*./+H,/
I,.)(,<<J+(7E6..*E)Q

P3*+(7()(,<+/()*+-*/E.(I)(67+E67),(7*-+,+)JI69.,I3(E,<+*..6.+H3(E3+-*/E.(=*-
)3*+/()*+,/+q12.3,4+562.)+,7-+8,.,9*/:+;(<=2.7+>,.?+@6,-:+A67-67:+BC&
D+8<62E*/)*.+F62/*+,7-+8,.,9*/:+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-:+A67-67: ,@94
&#)]07$7ZQ+P3(/+3,/+/(7E*+=**7+E6..*E)*-Q+d)+(/+E67/(-*.*-+)3,)+)3(/+(/+,
4(76.+*..6.+,7-+)3,)+E67/2<)**/+H62<-+3,N*+=**7+,H,.*+6T+)3*+<6E,)(67+6T
)3*+-*N*<6I4*7):+I,.)(E2<,.<J+,/+)3*+I6/)E6-*+T6.+;(<=2.7+>,.?+.6,-+H,/
E6..*E)Q+d)+(/+E67T(.4*-+)3,)+)3*.*+(/+76+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-+(7+BC!LQ

!C,!A`E+C,

Page 59



O&Q+P3*+I.(7E(I<*+6T+)3*+.*-*N*<6I4*7)+6T+)3*+/()*+T6.+7*H+362/(79+(/+E67/(-*.*-+)6+=*+,EE*I),=<*+(7+I6<(EJ
)*.4/Q+P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+(/+E67/(-*.*-+)6+I.6N(-*+,7+(7)*.*/)(79+/*.(*/+6T+=2(<-(79/+(7+,7+3(93<J
,EE*//(=<*+<6E,)(67+H3(E3+I.6N(-*/+,+?*J+6II6.)27()J+)6+I.6N(-*+,+966-+]2,<()J+/2/),(7,=<*+-*N*<6I4*7)Q+P3*
/()*+(/+67*+6T+)3*+?*J+6II6.)27()(*/+)6+I.6N(-*+,7+(4I*)2/+)6+)3*+H(-*.+I.6I6/,</+T6.+)3*+'62)3+;(<=2.7
.*9*7*.,)(67+,.*,+,7-+()+E,7+I<,J+,+?*J+.6<*+(7+(7/)(9,)(79+)3*+.*9*7*.,)(67+6T+)3*+'62)3+;(<=2.7+,.*,Q+\<)36293
)3*+I.6I6/,</+.*/2<)+(7+)3*+<6//+6T+)H6+/(97(T(E,7)+).**/+,7-+)3*+*U(/)(79+E3(<-.*7^/+I<,J+,.*,:+)3*+I.6I6/,</+T6.
)3*+I2=<(E+.*,<4+,7-+,+7*H+E3(<-.*7+I<,J+,.*,+,7-+I2=<(E+/]2,.*+H(<<+I.6N(-*+,+<679+)*.4+=*7*T()+)6+)3*+,.*,
,7-+()/+.*/(-*7)/Q+MN*.,<<:+()+(/+)3*.*T6.*+E67/(-*.*-+)3,)+)3*+I.6I6/,</+,.*+E67/(-*.*-+)6+=*+(7+9*7*.,<
,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+)3*+I6<(E(*/+/*)+62)+H()3(7+Z.*7)^/+A1S+56.*+').,)*9J+KL!L:+c1>+KLL"+,7-+/2II<*4*7),.J
92(-,7E*+,7-+67+)3(/+=,/(/:+()+(/+.*E644*7-*-+)3,)+I<,77(79+I*.4(//(67+(/+9.,7)*-:+/2=[*E)+)6+)3*+F*,-/+6T
P*.4/:+,/+/*)+62)+(7+)3*+/!L&+-*),(</:+,7-+I<,77(79+E67-()(67/+.*E644*7-*-+=*<6HQQ

(<!C;;<,>5D+C,? 8.,7)+567/*7)+/2=[*E)+)6+A*9,<+,9.**4*7)

X!Y P3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+(/+(7+9*7*.,<+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+I6<(E(*/+E67),(7*-+(7+)3*0V

A1S+56.*+').,)*9J+KL!L
Z.*7)+c7(),.J+1*N*<6I4*7)+><,7+KLL"
5627E(<^/+'2II<*4*7),.J+><,77(79+82(-,7E*+!g
5627E(<^/+'2II<*4*7),.J+><,77(79+82(-,7E*+!%
5627E(<^/+/!L&+><,77(79+M=<(9,)(67/+'>1

@*<*N,7)+I6<(E(*/+(7+)3*+\-6I)*-+c7(),.J+1*N*<6I4*7)+><,7+,.*+)36/*+(7+)3*+T6<<6H(79
E3,I)*./0V

Z2(<)+a7N(.674*7)0+(7+)*.4/+6T+)3*+I.6)*E)(67+,7-+*73,7E*4*7)+6T+)3*+*7N(.674*7)
a7N(.674*7),<+>.6)*E)(670+(7+)*.4/+6T+I.6)*E)(79+/I*E(T(E+T*,)2.*/+6T+)3*+*7N(.674*7)+,7-
I.6)*E)(79+)3*+I2=<(E
F62/(790+(7+)*.4/+6T+I.6)*E)(79+.*/(-*7)(,<+,4*7()(*/+,7-+92(-(79+7*H+-*N*<6I4*7)
MI*7+'I,E*+,7-+@*E.*,)(670+)6+I.6)*E)+,7-+*73,7E*+)3*+I.6N(/(67+6T+/I6.)/:+<*(/2.*+,7-
7,)2.*+E67/*.N,)(67
P.,7/I6.)0+(7+)*.4/+6T+/2/),(7,=(<()J:+/,T*)J+,7-+/*.N(E(79+7**-/

!C,>+D+C,Eh(<5EC,E?

X!Y P3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+)6+H3(E3+)3(/+I*.4(//(67+.*<,)*/+42/)+=*+=*927+76)+<,)*.+)3,7+)3*+*UI(.,)(67
6T+)3.**+J*,./+=*9(77(79+67+)3*+-,)*+6T+)3(/+I*.4(//(67Q

@*,/670++P6+E67T6.4+H()3+)3*+.*]2(.*4*7)/+6T+'*E)(67+%!+6T+)3*+P6H7+,7-+5627).J+><,77(79
\E)+!%%LQ

XKY P3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+3*.*=J+I*.4())*-+/3,<<+=*+E,..(*-+62)+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+)3*+T6<<6H(79
,II.6N*-+-.,H(79/+,7-+-6E24*7)/0

!g!W+V+>+V+LL!+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+LL%+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+L!L+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+L!$+V
>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+LWL+V+>A!
!g!W+V+>+V+LW!+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+L"L+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+L"!+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+L%%+V
>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+!LL+V+>A!
!g!W+V+>+V+!L!+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+!LK+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+!LW+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+!L"+V
>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+!LO+V+>A!
!g!W+V+>+V+!L&+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+!Lg+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+!L$+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+KLL+V
>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+KL!+V+>A!
!g!W+V+>+V+WLL+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+WL!+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+WLK+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+WLW+V
>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+WL"+V+>A!
!g!W+V+>+V+WLO+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"L!+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"LK+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"LW+V
>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"!!+V+>A!

Page 60



!g!W+V+>+V+"!K+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"!W+V+!+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"!W+V+K+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"KK+V
>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"O!+V+>A!
!g!W+V+>+V+"OK+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"OW+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"O"+V+!+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"O"+V
K+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"&!+V+>A!
!g!W+V+>+V+"&K+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"&W+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"&"+V+!+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"&"+V
K+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"g!+V+>A!
!g!W+V+>+V+"gK+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"gW+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"g"+V+!+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"g"+V
K+V+>A!+ !g!W+V+>+V+"$K+V+>A!
';@+#+!L+V+L!+V+b+ ';@+#+!L+V+LK+V+d+ ';@+#+!L+V+LW+V+d+ ';@+#+!L+V+L"+V+d
';@+#+!L+V+LO+V+d
';@+#+!L+V+L&+V+d+ ';@+#+!L+V+Lg+V+d+ ';@+#+KL+V+L!+V+a+ ';@+#+KL+V+LK+V+a
';@+#+WL+V+!L+V+S
';@+#+!L+V+O!+V+d+ ';@+#+!L+V+OK+V+d+ ';@+#+!L+V+OW+V+d+ ';@+#+!L+V+O"+V+d
';@+#+!L+V+OO+V+d
';@+#+!L+V+O&+V+d+ ';@+#+!L+V+Og+V+d+ ';@+#+!L+V+O$+V+d+ ';@+#+!L+V+O%+V+d
';@+#+!L+V+&L+V+d
';@+#+!L+V+&!+V+d+ ';@+#+!L+V+&K+V+d+ ';@+#+!L+V+&W+V+d+ ';@+#+!L+V+&"+V+d
';@+#+!L+V+&O+V+d
';@+#+!L+V+&&+V+d
KW&Ot\tLLt!L!tS+ KW&Ot\tL!t!LKt1+ KW&Ot\tLKt!LWt1
KW&Ot\tLWt!L"t1+ KW&Ot\tLOt!L&ta
KW&Ot\tL&t!Lgt1+ KW&Ot\VnnVL!O!ta+ KW&Ot\VnnVL!OKta
KW&Ot\VnnVL!OWta+ KW&Ot\VnnVL!O"ta
KW&Ot\VnnVL!OOta+ KW&Ot\VnnVL!O&ta+ KW&Ot\tL!tKLL!tZ
KW&Ot\tL!tKLLKtZ+ KW&Ot\tL!tKLLWtZ
KW&Ot\tL!tKLL"tZ+ KW&Ot\tL!tKLLOtZ+ KW&Ot\tL!tKLL&tZ
KW&Ot\tL!tKLLgtZ+ KW&Ot\tLLtKLL$tZ

1*/(97+D+\EE*//+'),)*4*7)
P.,7/I6.)+\//*//*7)
\(.+h2,<()J+\//*//4*7)
C(7-+1*/?)6I+')2-J
S<66-+@(/?+\//*//4*7)
\.E3,*6<669(E,<+\//*//4*7)
\TT6.-,=<*+F62/(79+'),)*4*7)
><,77(79+'),)*4*7)
F*.(),9*+'),)*4*7)
'2/),(7,=(<()J+'),)*4*7)
f*7)(<,)(67+,7-+aU).,E)(67+'),)*4*7)
c)(<()(*/+'),)*4*7)
aU)*.7,<+A(93)(79+'),)*4*7)
Z2(<-(79+'*.N(E*/+a79(7**.(79+@*I6.)
').2E)2.,<+@*I6.)
S(.*+').,)*9J+@*I6.)
\E62/)(E+@*I6.)
aE6<69J+@*I6.)
51R5+@*I6.)
ad\+'E.**7(79+MI(7(67
'()*+d7N*/)(9,)(67+@*I6.)
1,J<(93)+,7-+'27<(93)+\--*7-24

@*,/670++S6.+)3*+,N6(-,7E*+6T+-62=)+,7-+(7+)3*+(7)*.*/)/+6T+I.6I*.+I<,77(79Q

XWY 12.(79+,<<+-*46<()(67+,7-+E67/).2E)(67+H6.?/+,//6E(,)*-+H()3+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+)3*+/()*+/I*E(T(E
4()(9,)(67+4*,/2.*/:+)6+4()(9,)*+)3*+(4I,E)/+6T+-2/)+,7-+T(7*+I,.)(E<*/+9*7*.,)*-+=J+)3*
E67/).2E)(67+,7-+-*46<()(67+H6.?/:+/*)+62)+(7+/*E)(67+g+6T+)3*+u\(.+h2,<()J+\//*//4*7)v+.*I6.)
I.*I,.*-+=J+Z2.6+F,II6<-+-,)*-+$+R,J+KL!"+X@*TQBQLW!%%LY+/3,<<+=*+(4I<*4*7)*-+(7+T2<<Q

@*,/670+P6+4(7(4(/*+-2/)+,.(/(79+T.64+)3*+6I*.,)(67Q

X"Y +12.(79+-*46<()(67+,7-+E67/).2E)(67+H6.?/+,//6E(,)*-+H()3+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+)3*+T6<<6H(79
/),7-,.-/+/3,<<+=*+,-3*.*-+)60

Page 61



V+P3*+=*/)+I.,E)(E,<+4*,7/+,N,(<,=<*+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+Z.()(/3+'),7-,.-+56-*+6T+>.,E)(E*
Z'OKK$0+!%%g+/3,<<+=*+*4I<6J*-+,)+,<<+)(4*/+)6+4(7(4(/*+)3*+*4(//(67+6T+76(/*+T.64+)3*+/()*w
V+P3*+6I*.,)(67+6T+)3*+/()*+*]2(I4*7)+9*7*.,)(79+76(/*+,7-+6)3*.+72(/,7E*+E,2/(79+,E)(N()(*/:
,2-(=<*+,)+)3*+/()*+=627-,.(*/+6.+(7+7*,.=J+.*/(-*7)(,<+I.6I*.)(*/+/3,<<+67<J+=*+E,..(*-+62)
=*)H**7+)3*+362./+6T+L$LL+i+!$LL+R67-,J/VS.(-,J/:+L$LL+V!WLL+',)2.-,J/+,7-+,)+76+)(4*+67
'27-,J/+6.+Z,7?+F6<(-,J/+27<*//+6)3*.H(/*+,9.**-+(7+H.()(79+=J+)3*+A6E,<+><,77(79+\2)36.()Jw
V+f*3(E2<,.+,EE*//+)6+,-[6(7(79+,7-+6II6/()*+I.*4(/*/+/3,<<+76)+=*+(4I*-*-w
V+\<<+N*3(E<*/:+I<,7)+,7-+4,E3(7*.J+,//6E(,)*-+H()3+/2E3+H6.?/+/3,<<+=*+/)66-+,7-+6I*.,)*-
H()3(7+)3*+E2.)(<,9*+6T+)3*+/()*+67<Jw
V+\+=,..(*.+/3,<<+=*+E67/).2E)*-+,.627-+)3*+/()*:+)6+=*+*.*E)*-+I.(6.+)6+-*46<()(67w

@*,/670+P6+*7/2.*+)3,)+,7-+6EE2I(*./+6T+7*(93=62.(79+I.*4(/*/+-6+76)+/2TT*.+,+<6//+6T
,4*7()J+=J+.*,/67+6T+72(/,7E*+,7-+I6<<2)(67

XOY \<<+N*3(E2<,.+E.6//(79/+)3,)+=*E64*+.*-27-,7)+,/+I,.)+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7):+3*.*=J+,II.6N*-
/3,<<+=*+.*)2.7*-+)6+?*.=+,7-+E3,77*<:+,7-+7*H+67V/).**)+I,.?(79+=,J/+I.6N(-*-+H3*.*
I6//(=<*:+I.(6.+)6+)3*+6EE2I,)(67+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)Q

@*,/670+P6+*7/2.*+)3*+*TT(E(*7)+I.6N(/(67+6T+67V/).**)+I,.?(79+=,J/+T6.+)36/*+.*/(-*7)/+6T+)3*
-*N*<6I4*7)+)3,)+,.*+*7)()<*-+)6+,II<J+T6.+67V/).**)+I,.?(79+I*.4()/Q

X&Y \<<+I,.?(79+/I,E*/:+)2.7(79+,.*,/:+,EE*//+.6,-/+,7-+T66)H,J/+(7-(E,)*-+67+)3*+,II.6N*-+I<,7/
/3,<<+=*+E67/).2E)*-+,7-+I*.4,7*7)<J+4,.?*-+62)+I.(6.+)6+)3*+T(./)+6EE2I,)(67+6T+)3*+,II.6N*-
-*N*<6I4*7)+27<*//+6)3*.H(/*+,9.**-+(7+H.()(79+=J+)3*+A6E,<+><,77(79+\2)36.()JQ+

@*,/670++P6+*7/2.*+)3,)+)3*+I.6I6/*-+-*N*<6I4*7)+-6*/+76)+I.*[2-(E*+)3*+T.**+T<6H+6T+).,TT(E
6.+)3*+E67-()(67/+6T+9*7*.,<+/,T*)J+H()3(7+)3*+/()*+,7-+,<679+)3*+7*(93=62.(79+3(93H,JQ

XgY P3*+1(/).(E)+F*,)+,7-+>6H*.+/J/)*4+(7/),<<*-+/3,<<+4**)+6.+(4I.6N*+2I67+)3*+*4(//(67/
/),7-,.-/+,7-+)*E37(E,<+-*),(</+-*/E.(=*-+(7+)3*+Z.*7)+u'62)3+;(<=2.7+a7*.9J+5*7).*+\(.
h2,<()J+\//*//4*7)v+.*I6.)+-,)*-+K!+1*E*4=*.+KL!!+X@*TQBQ!!KK$#KYQ+>.(6.+)6+)3*
E644*7E*4*7)+6T+)3*+2/*+6T+)3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*+T2.)3*.+-*),(</+6T+)*/)/+27-*.),?*7+67+)3*
(7/),<<*-+27()+)6+-*467/).,)*+)3,)+)3*+*4(//(67/+/),7-,.-/+,7-+*U()+N*<6E()(*/+3,N*+=**7
,E3(*N*-+/3,<<+=*+/2=4())*-+)6+,7-+,II.6N*-+(7+H.()(79+=J+)3*+A6E,<+><,77(79+\2)36.()JQ
P3*.*,T)*.+)3*+27()+/3,<<+=*+4,(7),(7*-+(7+/2E3+,+H,J+)6+*7/2.*+)3,)+)3*/*+/),7-,.-/+E67)(72*
)6+=*+4*)Q

@*,/670+P6+I.6)*E)+<6E,<+,(.+]2,<()J+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+Z.*7)+>6<(E(*/+a>W+,7-+a>"+,7-+)6
*7/2.*+)3,)+2/*./+6T+)3*+/2..627-(79+,.*,+-6+76)+/2TT*.+,+<6//+6T+,4*7()J+=J+I66.+,(.+]2,<()J

X$Y P3*+E64427,<+9,/+=6(<*.+27()/+(7/),<<*-+/3,<<+4**)+6.+(4I.6N*+2I67+)3*+*4(//(67/+/),7-,.-/
,7-+)*E37(E,<+-*),(</+-*/E.(=*-+(7+)3*+\(.+h2,<()J+d4I,E)+\//*//4*7)Q+>.(6.+)6+)3*
E644*7E*4*7)+6T+)3*+2/*+)3*+,II<(E,7)+/3,<<+/2=4()+-*),(</+6T+)*/)/+27-*.),?*7+67+)3*
(7/),<<*-+27()/+)6+-*467/).,)*+)3,)+)3*+*4(//(67/+/),7-,.-/+3,N*+=**7+4*)+,7-+)3*/*+-*),(</
/3,<<+=*+,II.6N*-+(7+H.()(79+=J+)3*+A6E,<+><,77(79+\2)36.()JQ+P3*.*,T)*.+)3*+27()/+/3,<<+=*
4,(7),(7*-+(7+/2E3+,+H,J+,/+)6+*7/2.*+)3,)+)3*/*+/),7-,.-/+E67)(72*+)6+=*+4*)Q

@*,/670+P6+I.6)*E)+<6E,<+,(.+]2,<()J:+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+Z.*7)+>6<(E(*/+a>W+,7-+a>"

X%Y \<<+.*/(-*7)(,<+I.*4(/*/+/3,<<+=*+-*/(97*-+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+Z'$KWW0KL!"+^'627-+(7/2<,)(67
,7-+76(/*+.*-2E)(67+T6.+=2(<-(79/V56-*+6T+>.,E)(E*^+)6+,)),(7+)3*+T6<<6H(79+(7)*.7,<+76(/*+<*N*</0

P(4* \.*, +R,U(424+76(/*+<*N*<
1,J)(4*+B6(/*
Lg0LL+i+KW0LL

A(N(79+.664/+,7-+=*-.664/ +WO+-Z+A\*]+X!&3.Y

B(93)+)(4*+76(/*
KW0LL+i+Lg0LL

Z*-.664/ +WL+-Z+A\*]+X$3.Y

>.(6.+)6+)3*+6EE2I,)(67+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+.*/2<)/+6T+,+)*/)+)6+/36H+)3,)+)3*+.*]2(.*-+(7)*.7,<
76(/*+<*N*</+3,N*+=**7+4*)+/3,<<+=*+/2=4())*-+)6+,7-+,II.6N*-+(7+H.()(79+=J+)3*+A6E,<
><,77(79+\2)36.()JQ

@*,/670+P6+6=),(7+.*]2(.*-+/627-+(7/2<,)(67+,7-+I.*N*7)+76(/*+72(/,7E*

Page 62



X!LY ,Y+>.(6.+)6+)3*+6I*.,)(67+6T+)3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*+,7+,//*//4*7)+6T+)3*+*UI*E)*-+76(/*+<*N*</+T.64
,7J+I<,7)+6.+,//6E(,)*-+,7E(<<,.J+*]2(I4*7)+/3,<<+=*+/2=4())*-+)6+,7-+,II.6N*-+(7+H.()(79+=J
)3*+A6E,<+><,77(79+\2)36.()JQ+P3*+,//*//4*7)+/3,<<+-*467/).,)*+)3,)+)3*+.,)*-+76(/*+<*N*<
T.64+,<<+I<,7)+,7-+,7E(<<,.J+*]2(I4*7)+/3,<<+=*+,)+<*,/)+!L+-Z+=*<6H+)3*+4*,/2.*-+=,E?9.627-
76(/*+<*N*<+H3*7+4*,/2.*-+,)+)3*+7*,.*/)+76(/*+/*7/()(N*+I.*4(/*/Q+P3*+4*)36-+6T
,//*//4*7)+/362<-+=*+E,..(*-+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+Z'"!"K0!%%g+^@,)(79+(7-2/).(,<+76(/*
,TT*E)(79+4(U*-+.*/(-*7)(,<+,7-+(7-2/).(,<+,.*,/^Q+d)+/362<-+=*+,//24*-+)3,)+*,E3+()*4+6T+I<,7)
(7E2./+,+rO-ZX\Y+I*7,<)J+)6+,EE627)+T6.+)67,<+]2,<()(*/+P3*+I<,7)+/3,<<+)3*.*,T)*.+=*+(7/),<<*-
,7-+4,(7),(7*-+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+)3*+,II.6N*-+-*),(</Q

=Y+>.(6.+)6+)3*+6I*.,)(67+6T+)3*+*7*.9J+E*7).*+.*/2<)/+6T+,+I6/)+E64I<*)(67+)*/)+/3,<<+=*
/2=4())*-+)6+,7+,II.6N*-+(7+H.()(79+=J+)3*+A6E,<+><,77(79+\2)36.()JQ+P3*+.*/2<)/+/362<-
-*467/).,)*+)3,)+OL+-Z+A\*]+(/+76)+*UE**-*-+,)+67*+4*).*+T.64+)3*+9.(<<*/+6T+)3*+*7*.9J
E*7).*+T,E(79+)3*+(7)*.7,<+562.)J,.-+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7):+,7-+,+76(/*+<*N*<+6T+OO+-Z+A\*]+(/+76)
*UE**-*-+,)+67*+4*)*.+T.64+)3*+9.(<<*/+T,E(79+5,4=.(-9*+@6,-Q

@*,/670+P6+I.6)*E)+,EE*I),=<*+<6E,<+76(/*+<*N*</:+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+Z.*7)+>6<(EJ+a>K

X!!Y ,Y+>.(6.+)6+)3*+E644*7E*4*7)+6T+E67/).2E)(67+H6.?/:+,+/()*+(7N*/)(9,)(67+/3,<<+=*+E,..(*-+62)
=J+E64I*)*7)+I*./67+)6+-*)*.4(7*+)3*+7,)2.*+,7-+*U)*7)+6T+,7J+/6(<+E67),4(7,)(67+I.*/*7)Q
P3*+(7N*/)(9,)(67+/3,<<+=*+E,..(*-+62)+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+)3*+I.(7E(I<*/+6T+Z'+!L!gO0KL!!Q+\
.*I6.)+67+)3*+d7N*/)(9,)(67+/3,<<+=*+/2=4())*-+)6+,7-+,II.6N*-+(7+H.()(79+=J+)3*+A6E,<+><,77(79
\2)36.()J+I.(6.+)6+)3*+E644*7E*4*7)+6T+E67/).2E)(67+H6.?/Q+P3*+.*I6.)+/3,<<+(7E<2-*+)3*
.*/2<)/+6T+,7J+.*/*,.E3+,7-+,7,<J/(/+27-*.),?*7+,/+H*<<+,/+,7+,//*//4*7)+6T+)3*+.(/?/+I6/*-
=J+,7J+(-*7)(T(*-+E67),4(7,)(67Q+d)+/3,<<+(7E<2-*+,7+,II.,(/,<+6T+.*4*-(,)(67+6I)(67/+/362<-+,7J
E67),4(7,)(67+=*+T627-+)3,)+I.*/*7)/+,7+27,EE*I),=<*+.(/?+)6+,7J+(-*7)(T(*-+.*E*I)6./Q

@*,/670+P6+*7/2.*+)3*+/,T*+-*N*<6I4*7)+,7-+/*E2.*+6EE2I,7EJ+6T+)3*+/()*

=Y+\7J+/6(<+E67),4(7,)(67+.*4*-(,)(67+4*,/2.*/+.*]2(.*-+H()3(7+)3*+-*),(</+,II.6N*-+27-*.
I,.)+,Y+6T+)3(/+E67-()(67+/3,<<+=*+E,..(*-+62)+(7+T2<<Q+\+N*.(T(E,)(67+.*I6.)+/),)(79+)3,)+.*4*-(,)(67
3,/+=**7+E,..(*-+62)+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+)3*+,II.6N*-+.*4*-(,)(67+/E3*4*+,7-+)3*+/()*+(/
/2(),=<*+T6.+()/+*7-+2/*+/3,<<+=*+/2=4())*-+)6+,7-+,II.6N*-+(7+H.()(79+=J+)3*+A6E,<+><,77(79
\2)36.()J+I.(6.+)6+,7J+6EE2I,)(67+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)Q

@*,/670+P6+*7/2.*+)3*+/,T*+-*N*<6I4*7)+,7-+/*E2.*+6EE2I,7EJ+6T+)3*+/()*

X!KY B6+E67/).2E)(67+H6.?/+/3,<<+E644*7E*+27)(<+,+-.,(7,9*+/).,)*9J+-*),(<(79+,7J+67+,7-#6.+6TT
/()*+-.,(7,9*+H6.?/:+3,/+=**7+/2=4())*-+)6+,7-+,II.6N*-+=J:+)3*+<6E,<+I<,77(79+,2)36.()J+(7
E67/2<),)(67+H()3+)3*+/*H*.,9*+27-*.),?*.Q+B6+-(/E3,.9*+6T+T62<+6.+/2.T,E*+H,)*.+T.64+)3*+/()*
/3,<<+=*+,EE*I)*-+(7)6+)3*+I2=<(E+/J/)*4+27)(<+)3*+-.,(7,9*+H6.?/+.*T*..*-+)6+(7+)3*+/).,)*9J
3,N*+=**7+E64I<*)*-Q

@*,/67+V+P3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+4,J+<*,-+)6+/*H,9*+T<66-(79w+)6+*7/2.*+)3,)+/2TT(E(*7)+E,I,E()J+(/
4,-*+,N,(<,=<*+)6+E6I*+H()3+)3*+7*H+-*N*<6I4*7)w+,7-+(7+6.-*.+)6+,N6(-+,-N*./*
*7N(.674*7),<+(4I,E)+2I67+)3*+E64427()JQ

X!WY B6+(4I,E)+I(<(79+/3,<<+),?*+I<,E*+27)(<+,+I(<(79+4*)36-+/),)*4*7)+X-*),(<(79+)3*+-*I)3+,7-+)JI*
6T+I(<(79+)6+=*+27-*.),?*7+,7-+)3*+4*)36-6<69J+=J+H3(E3+/2E3+I(<(79+H(<<+=*+E,..(*-+62):
(7E<2-(79+4*,/2.*/+)6+I.*N*7)+,7-+4(7(4(/*+)3*+I6)*7)(,<+T6.+-,4,9*+)6+/2=/2.T,E*+/*H*.,9*
,7-+H,)*.+(7T.,/).2E)2.*:+,7-+)3*+I.69.,44*+T6.+)3*+H6.?/Y+3,/+=**7+/2=4())*-+)6+,7-
,II.6N*-+(7+H.()(79+=J+)3*+<6E,<+I<,77(79+,2)36.()J+(7+E67/2<),)(67+H()3+P3,4*/+C,)*.Q+\7J
I(<(79+42/)+=*+27-*.),?*7+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+)3*+)*.4/+6T+)3*+,II.6N*-+I(<(79+4*)36-
/),)*4*7)Q

@*,/670+P3*+I.6I6/*-+H6.?/+H(<<+=*+(7+E<6/*+I.6U(4()J+)6+27-*.9.627-+/*H*.,9*+,7-+H,)*.
2)(<()J+(7T.,/).2E)2.*Q+>(<(79+3,/+)3*+I6)*7)(,<+)6+(4I,E)+67+<6E,<+27-*.9.627-+/*H*.,9*+2)(<()J
(7T.,/).2E)2.*Q

X!"Y P3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+3*.*=J+I*.4())*-+/3,<<+76)+=*+E644*7E*-+27)(<+,+-*),(<*-+/2.T,E*+H,)*.
-.,(7,9*+/E3*4*+T6.+)3*+/()*:+=,/*-+67+)3*+,9.**-+T<66-+.(/?+,//*//4*7)+XS@\Y+m'62)3+;(<=2.7

Page 63



@*9*7*.,)(67+>3,/*+K=:+8<62E*/)*.+F62/*+,7-+12.3,4+562.):+S<66-+@(/?+\//*//4*7):
LW!%%L:+.*N+K:+&)3+R,J+KL!"o+3,/+=**7+/2=4())*-+)6+,7-+,II.6N*-+(7+H.()(79+=J+)3*+<6E,<
I<,77(79+,2)36.()JQ+P3*+-.,(7,9*+/).,)*9J+/3,<<+(7E<2-*+9.**7+.66T/+,7-+,+.*/).(E)(67+(7+.27V6TT
,7-+/2.T,E*+H,)*.+/)6.,9*+67+/()*+,/+62)<(7*-+(7+)3*+S@\Q+P3*+/E3*4*+/3,<<+/2=/*]2*7)<J+=*
(4I<*4*7)*-+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+)3*+,II.6N*-+-*),(</+=*T6.*+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+(/+E64I<*)*-Q+

@*,/67+P6+I.*N*7)+)3*+(7E.*,/*-+.(/?+6T+T<66-(79:+)6+(4I.6N*+,7-+I.6)*E)+H,)*.+]2,<()J:+,7-
(4I.6N*+3,=(),)+,7-+,4*7()JQ+P6+*7/2.*+E64I<(,7E*+H()3+>6<(E(*/+OQ!!+,7-+OQ!W+6T+)3*+A67-67
><,7+,7-+a>!W+6T+J62.+c7(),.J+1*N*<6I4*7)+><,7+',N*-+>6<(E(*/Q

X!OY 1*),(</+6T+4,)*.(,</+T6.+,<<+*U)*.7,<+H6.?:+(7E<2-(79+/,4I<*/+H3*.*+.*]2(.*-:+/3,<<+=*+/2=4())*-
)6+,7-+,II.6N*-+ (7+H.()(79+=J+ )3*+A6E,<+><,77(79+\2)36.()J+=*T6.*+,7J+H6.?+ (/+E644*7E*-Q
P3*+H6.?+/3,<<+=*+E,..(*-+62)+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+)3*+,II.6N*-+-*),(</Q

@*,/670+P6+*7/2.*+,+/,)(/T,E)6.J+-*N*<6I4*7)+H3(E3+-6*/+76)+I.*[2-(E*+)3*+,4*7()J+6T+)3*
<6E,<()JQ

X!&Y d7+6.-*.+)6+4()(9,)*+,9,(7/)+)3*+I6//(=(<()J+6T+724*.62/+/,)*<<()*+-(/3*/+=*(79+(7/),<<*-+67+)3*
=2(<-(79/+3*.*=J+,II.6N*-:+-*),(</+6T+,+E64427,<+)*<*N(/(67+/J/)*4#/,)*<<()*+-(/3+I.6N(/(67
/3,<<+=*+/2=4())*-+)6:+,7-+,II.6N*-+(7+H.()(79+=J:+)3*+A6E,<+><,77(79+\2)36.()JQ++P3*+,II.6N*-
-*),(</+/3,<<+=*+T2<<J+(4I<*4*7)*-Q

@*,/670+d7+)3*+(7)*.*/)/+6T+)3*+N(/2,<+,II*,.,7E*+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+(7+I,.)(E2<,.+,7-+)3*
<6E,<()J+(7+9*7*.,<

X!gY >.(6.+)6+,7J+E67/).2E)(67+H6.?/+67+/()*+T(7,<(/*-+<,7-/E,I(79+,7-+).**+I<,7)(79+I.6I6/,</:+(7
9*7*.,<+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+)36/*+I.6I6/,</+E67),(7*-+H()3(7+/*E)(67+g+6T+)3*+,II.6N*-+1*/(97
,7-+\EE*//+'),)*4*7)+/3,<<+=*+/2=4())*-+)6+,7-+,II.6N*-+(7+H.()(79+=J+)3*+A6E,<+><,77(79
\2)36.()JQ+P3*+,II.6N*-+-*),(</+/3,<<+=*+(4I<*4*7)*-+I.(6.+)6+)3*+6EE2I,)(67+6T+)3*
-*N*<6I4*7)+6.+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+,+I.69.,44*+)6+=*+,9.**-+H()3(7+)3*+,II.6N*-+-*),(</Q

@*,/670+P6+*7/2.*+,+/,)(/T,E)6.J+/),7-,.-+6T+,4*7()J:+I2=<(E+.*,<4+,7-+E3(<-.*7^/+I<,J+T6.
T2)2.*+6EE2I(*./+6T+)3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+,7-+<6E,<+.*/(-*7)/Q

X!$Y \7+\.=6.(E2<)2.,<+R*)36-+'),)*4*7):+E67),(7(79+-*),(</+6T+).**+I.6)*E)(67+H6.?/+)6+=*
27-*.),?*7+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+Z'O$Wg0KLLO+^P.**/+(7+@*<,)(67+)6+567/).2E)(67^:+(7+.*<,)(67+)6
).**/+)6+=*+.*),(7*-+67+)3*+/()*+/3,<<+=*+/2=4())*-+)6+,7-+,II.6N*-+(7+H.()(79+=J+)3*+A6E,<
><,77(79+\2)36.()J+I.(6.+)6+,7J+-*46<()(67+6.+E67/).2E)(67+H6.?/+67+/()*Q+P3*+-*N*<6I4*7)+/3,<<
=*+E,..(*-+62)+(7+,EE6.-,7E*+H()3+)3*+,II.6N*-+-*),(</Q

@*,/670+P6+*7/2.*+)3,)+*U(/)(79+).**/+,.*+/,T*92,.-*-+H3*.*+)3*J+,.*+)6+=*+.*),(7*-Q

+,VC(;5D+=<E?

X!Y P3*+,--()(67,<+<,7-+E67),4(7,)(67+(7N*/)(9,)(67+(/+.*]2(.*-+)6+]2,7)(TJ+)3*+*U)*7)+6T+)3*
(-*7)(T(*-+,/=*/)6/+E67),4(7,)(67+,7-+(7N*/)(9,)*+,.*,/+)3,)+H*.*+(7,EE*//(=<*+-2*+)6+)3*
I.*/*7E*+6T+=2(<-(79/Q+><*,/*+76)*+)3,)+)3*+]2,<()J+6T+,7J+(4I6.)*-+/6(<+42/)+=*+N*.(T(*-+=J
4*,7/+6T+(7V/()2+/6(<+/,4I<(79+,7-+,7,<J/(/Q+P3*+5627E(<^/+a7N(.674*7),<+F*,<)3+MTT(E*./+-6
76)+,EE*I)+/6(<+]2,<()J+E*.)(T(E,)*/+T.64+)3*+/6(<+/2II<(*.+,/+I.66T+6T+/6(<+]2,<()JQ

XKY P3*+-*N*<6I*.+/362<-+=*+4,-*+,H,.*+)3,)+,/=*/)6/+T(=.*/+H*.*+-*)*E)*-+(7+)3*+/6(<+-2.(79+)3*
/()*+(7N*/)(9,)(67Q+S2.)3*.46.*:+,/=*/)6/+4,J+=*+I.*/*7)+(7+)3*+/).2E)2.*/+)3,)+,.*+)6+=*
-*46<(/3*-Q+P3*+,II<(E,7)+42/)+E64I<J+H()3+)3*+,II.6I.(,)*+,/=*/)6/+.*92<,)(67/+,7-+T6<<6H
,7+,/=*/)6/+4,7,9*4*7)+I<,7+)6+I.6)*E)+/()*+H6.?*./+,7-+)3*+.*/(-*7)+(7+)3*+N(E(7()J+6T+)3*
-*N*<6I4*7)+-2.(79+E67/).2E)(67+,7-+-*46<()(67+H6.?/Q

XWY P3,4*/+C,)*.+H(<<+,(4+)6+I.6N(-*+E2/)64*./+H()3+,+4(7(424+I.*//2.*+6T+!L4+3*,-+X,II.6U+!
=,.Y+,7-+,+T<6H+.,)*+6T+%+<().*/#4(72)*+,)+)3*+I6(7)+H3*.*+()+<*,N*/+P3,4*/+C,)*./+I(I*/Q+P3*
-*N*<6I*.+/362<-+),?*+,EE627)+6T+)3(/+4(7(424+I.*//2.*+(7+)3*+-*/(97+6T+)3*+I.6I6/*-
-*N*<6I4*7)Q

Page 64



\7J+I*./67+H(/3(79+)6+(7/I*E)+)3*+,=6N*+I,I*./+/362<-+E67),E) Z*7+R,.)(7:+><,77(79+,7-+@*9*7*.,)(67:
Z.*7)+5(N(E+5*7).*:+a79(7**./+C,J:+C*4=<*J:+F\%+LSb:+P*<Q+B6Q+LKL+$%Wg OKW!

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"-

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'"1 34'56267%8
349:

!07&',"- !"#!"!$

./011$12'!"##$%%&&';0)

%&'()*++,(--. /0)1)/2)3(4*5)67&5+&849)2:);&5<7,8)=*8(9)>?,'@);(8-&84'?89)=?8+?89
A!B)"66

C)D,?E8)F?GH,&4@')*8+)+*'*<*-(),&4@'-)$B!!)I,+8*8F()%7,J(H)!BBB$:$0B

K@&-)L*G)&-)&8+&F*'&J()?85HM

Agenda Item 7

Page 67



(<!<+=<>? $:)N*,F@9)$B!"

@5(>? O7((8P-)Q*,R

.A5,,+,B'5(<5? ;&5<7,8)1);(8-*5)D?8-75'*'&J()S?,7L

AC!5D+C,? /0)1)/2)3(4*5)67&5+&849)2:);&5<7,8)=*8(9)>?,'@);(8-&84'?89)=?8+?89)A!B)"66

.(C.CE5A? TU'(8-&?8)'?),??V)?V)(U&-'&84)V?7,)-'?,(H)<7&5+&84)'?)G,?J&+()*++&'&?8*5)5&J&84
-G*F()V?,)'E?)'@&,+)V5??,)V5*'-)*8+)&8-'*55*'&?8)?V)G,?G?-(+)-?7'@)V*F&84),??V
'(,,*F(-)?8)'@&,+)*8+)V?7,'@)V5??,M

5..A+!5,D? N,)W?88H)1)N,)X(YY&)6*,,(')1)NFD*7-(5*8+

!C,D5!D? X(-&48)ZD6)='+

.A5,',CFE?
!/:[Q=>[BB!3(J6
!/:[Q=>[BB$3(J6
!/:[Q=>[BB/3(J6
!/:[Q=>[BB"3(J6
!/:[Q=>[B!B3(J6
!/:[Q=>[!BB3(J6
!/:[Q=>[BB$3(J6
!/:[Q=>[$BB3(J6
!/:[Q=>[/BB3(J6
!/:[Q=>[/B!3(J6
!/:[Q=>["BB3(J6
!/:[Q=>["B!3(J6
!/:[Q=>["B$3(J6

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>5D+C,
3(V7-(9)V?,)'@(),(*-?8-)-(')?7')*')'@()(8+)?V)'@(),(G?,')*V'(,)G*,*4,*G@)!$M

<H+ED+,B
K@()(U&-'&84)G,?G(,'&(-)*,()'E?)'?G)V5??,)V5*'-)E&'@&8)3(4*5)67&5+&849)*)G*,')'@,(()G*,'#V?7,)-'?,(H)<5?FR)E@&F@
V?,L-)'@(),(*,)G*,')?V)*)+(J(5?GL(8')F?LG5('(+)&8)$BB2#\)'?)G,?J&+()-&U)L*&-?8(''(-9)\)-(5V]F?8'*&8(+)V5*'-
*8+)$/)A?,R#=&J()^8&'-M

_')&-)8?')*)5&-'(+)<7&5+&84)8?,)&-)&')E&'@&8)*)D?8-(,J*'&?8)Z,(*M)S5*')/2),(F(&J(+)G5*88&84)F?8-(8')V?,)F?8J(,-&?8
V,?L)A?,R)=&J()'?),(-&+(8'&*5)&8)$B!!)E@&5()V5*')/0)@*-)+(L?8-',*'(+)'@*')'@()G,?G(,'H)@*-)<((8)7-(+)-?5(5H
*-)*),(-&+(8'&*5)78&')V?,)*)F?8'&87?7-)G(,&?+)?V)")H(*,-)?,)L?,(9)E@&F@)L(*8-)'@*')'@()F@*84()?V)7-()V,?L
A?,R)=&J()&-)&LL78()V,?L)(8V?,F(L(8')*F'&?8M)'@()G,?G?-*5)&-9)'@(,(V?,(9)-7<L&''(+)?8)'@()<*-&-)'@*')'@()'E?
*GG5&F*'&?8)G,?G(,'&(-)*,()-(5V]F?8'*&8(+)V5*'-M

.(C.CE5A
%(()+-F,&G'&?8)*<?J(M

I+EDC(J
!!#$$B\M)S755)G5*88&84)G(,L&--&?8)-?74@')V?,)G,?G?-(+)F@*84()?V)7-()?V)/,+)V5??,)78&')&8),(*,)<5?FR)?V)3(4*5
67&5+&84)V,?L)A?,R#=&J()78&')`7-()F5*--)6!#D/a)'?)'?)-(5V)F?8'*&8(+)<(+,??L(+),(-&+(8'&*5)V5*')`7-()F5*--)D/aM
b,*8'(+)$\#!$#$B!!

!B#!:"/M)S755)G5*88&84)G(,L&--&?8)-?74@')V?,)(,(F'&?8)?V)$)'@&,+)V5??,)(U'(8-&?8-)'?)F,(*'()/)V5*'-)`$)?8(
<(+,??L)*8+)!)'E?]<(+,??La)'?)(U&-'&84)<5?FR)*'),(*,)?V)2:);&5<7,8)=*8(M)3(V7-(+)!!#B\#$B!B)V?,)'@(
V?55?E&84),(*-?8-.

Page 68



!M !"#$%&'%'(#)$*"+&),-.''&$#/*#0(+'0$.'12*#)$'0$*"#$3#(*#&0$#0)$'-$*"#$#/+(*+04$56+.)+047$58$&#2('0$'-
+*($%&'/+9+*8$*'$*"#$(+*#$5'60)2&87$':#&2..$"#+4"*$20)$':#&5#2&+04$2%%#2&201#7$3'6.)$5#$)#*&+9#0*2.$*'
*"#$'6*.'';$20)$29#0+*8$'-$0#+4"5'6&+04$'116%+#&($2*$<,=$>20+(*#&$?'2)7$1'0*&2&8$*'$%'.+1+#($>@A$20)
B<C$'-$*"#$D'0)'0$>'&'64"$'-$>&#0*$E0+*2&8$F#:#.'%9#0*$G.20$=HHI$20)$J6%%.#9#0*2&8$G.200+04
K6+)201#$<LM$NF#(+40$K6+)#$O'&$P#3$F#:#.'%9#0*N

=Q$ !"#$%&'%'(#)$*"+&),-.''&$#/*#0(+'0$.'12*#)$'0$*"#$#2(*#&0$#0)$'-$*"#$#/+(*+04$56+.)+047$58$&#2('0$'-
+*($':#&2..$"#+4"*7$(12.#$20)$(+*+04$'-$"25+*25.#,&''9$3+0)'3($+0$&#.2*+'0$*'$"25+*25.#,&''9$3+0)'3($2*
*"#$&#2&$'-$A<,AL$R+.56&0$D20#7$3'6.)$5#$)#*&+9#0*2.$*'$*"#$'6*.'';7$%&+:218$20)$29#0+*8$'-
0#+4"5'6&+04$'116%+#&($2*$A<,AL$R+.56&0$D20#7$1'0*&2&8$*'$%'.+1+#($>@A$20)$B<C$'-$*"#$D'0)'0
>'&'64"$'-$>&#0*$E0+*2&8$F#:#.'%9#0*$G.20$=HHI$20)$J6%%.#9#0*2&8$G.200+04$K6+)201#$<LM
NF#(+40$K6+)#$O'&$P#3$F#:#.'%9#0*NQ

SQ$ !"#$%&'%'(#)$)#:#.'%9#0*7$58$&#2('0$'-$+*($-2+.6&#$*'$%&':+)#$(6--+1+#0*$29#0+*8$(%21#$-'&$'116%+#&(
'-$*"#$0#3$-.2*(7$3'6.)$&#(6.*$+0$60(2*+(-21*'&8$.+:+04$1'0)+*+'0($-'&$%'*#0*+2.$&#(+)#0*($20)$3'6.)$5#
"2&9-6.$*'$*"#$29#0+*+#($'-$'116%+#&($'-$*"#$#/+(*+04$-.2*(7$3"'$2.&#2)8$(6--#&$-&'9$2$.21;$'-$29#0+*8
(%21#Q$$!"#$%&'%'(2.$+($*"#&#-'&#$1'0*&2&8$*'$%'.+1+#($>@T$20)$B<=$'-$*"#$D'0)'0$>'&'64"$'-$>&#0*
E0+*2&8$F#:#.'%9#0*$G.20$=HHI$20)$J6%%.#9#0*2&8$G.200+04$K6+)201#$<LM$NF#(+40$K6+)#$O'&$P#3
F#:#.'%9#0*NQ

IQ$ U0$*"#$25(#01#$'-$208$#:+)#01#$*'$*"#$1'0*&2&87$*"#$.28'6*$'-$*"#$%&'%'(#)$-.2*($20)$*"#+&$%&'/+9+*8$*'
*"#$0#2&58$&2+.328$.+0#($3'6.)$5#$.+;#.8$*'$&#(6.*$+0$60211#%*25.#$.#:#.($'-$0'+(#$20)$:+5&2*+'0$3"+1"
3'6.)$%&#V6)+1#$*"#$.+:+04$1'0)+*+'0($'-$%'*#0*+2.$'116%+#&(7$1'0*&2&8$*'$(2:#)$%'.+18$@G=$'-$*"#
D'0)'0$>'&'64"$'-$>&#0*$E0+*2&8$F#:#.'%9#0*$G.20$=HHI$20)$*"#$46+)201#$(#*$)'30$+0$GGK$=IM
NG.200+04$W$P'+(#NQ

CQ$ !"#$%&'%'(#)$)#:#.'%9#0*$3'6.)$&#(6.*$+0$20$+01&#2(#$+0$*"#$0695#&$'-$60+*($'0$(+*#7$5#8'0)$*"2*
2%%&':#)$60)#&$%.200+04$%#&9+((+'0$HIX<=LT7$3+*"'6*$)#9'0(*&2*+04$2)#Y62*#.8$*"2*$*"#$(1"#9#$120
92;#$0'$2))+*+'02.$1'0*&+56*+'0$*'32&)($9##*+04$*"#$2+9($'-$*"#$>'&'64"$20)$*"#$D'0)'0$Z28'&
&#42&)+04$2--'&)25.#$"'6(+04$%&':+(+'07$1'0*&2&8$*'$%'.+18$[G=$'-$*"#$2)'%*#)$D'0)'0$>'&'64"$'-
>&#0*$['&#$J*&2*#48$=H<H$20)$%'.+1+#($S\QA$W$S\Q<H$'-$*"#$D'0)'0$G.20$]1'0('.+)2*#)$3+*"
2.*#&2*+'0($(+01#$=HHI^Q

TQ$ U0$*"#$25(#01#$'-$2$.#42.$24&##9#0*$*'$1'0*&'.$*"#$92**#&7$*"#$)#:#.'%9#0*$3'6.)$&#(6.*$+0$2))+*+'02.
%&#((6&#$'0$*&20(%'&*$+0-&2(*&61*6&#7$3+*"'6*$208$1'0*&+56*+'0$*'$(6(*2+025.#$*&20(%'&*$+9%&':#9#0*(
+0$*"#$2&#27$+01&#2(#)$%&#((6&#$-'&$*"#$6(#$'-$#/+(*+04$'%#0$(%21#7$3+*"'6*$1'0*&+56*+'0($*'$#0"201#
'%#0$(%21#7$+01&#2(#)$%&#((6&#$'0$.'12.$(%'&*($-21+.+*+#(7$3+*"'6*$1'0*&+56*+'0($*'$+9%&':#$.'12.$(%'&*(
-21+.+*+#(7$20)$20$+01&#2(#)$%&#((6&#$'0$#)612*+'0$+0-&2(*&61*6&#7$3+*"'6*$208$1'0*&+56*+'0$*'
#)612*+'0$+9%&':#9#0*(Q$$\($2$&#(6.*7$*"#$%&'%'(2.$+($1'0*&2&8$*'$%'.+1+#($[G<I$20)$[G<C$'-$*"#
2)'%*#)$D'0)'0$>'&'64"$'-$>&#0*$['&#$J*&2*#48$=H<H$20)$J6%%.#9#0*2&8$G.200+04$F'169#0*M
NJ<HT$G.200+04$_5.+42*+'0(NQ

LQ$ U0$*"#$25(#01#$'-$20$.#42.$24&##9#0*$*'$1'0*&'.$*"#$92**#&7$*"#$%&'%'(#)$)#:#.'%9#0*$3'6.)
4#0#&2*#$20$+01&#2(#)$)#920)$-'&$'0,(*&##*$%2&;+04$*"2*$1200'*$5#$211'99')2*#)$3+*"+0$*"#
.'12.+*87$3"+1"$+($"#2:+.8$%2&;#)7$3+*"'6*$5#+04$)#*&+9#0*2.$*'$*"#$(2-#$20)$-&##$-.'3$'-$*&2--+17$1'0*&2&8
*'$(2:#)$%'.+1+#($!?P=S$20)$!?P=I$'-$*"#$D'0)'0$>'&'64"$'-$>&#0*$E0+*2&8$F#:#.'%9#0*$G.20
=HHIQ

B"#!$20M X(L?5&'&?8)?V)(U&-'&84)<7&5+&84-)?8)'@()-&'()*8+)F?8-',7F'&?8)?V)0),(-&+(8'&*5)L*&-?8(''(-9)\
-(5V]F?8'*&8(+)V5*'-9)$/)5&J(#E?,R)78&'-9)!\)*--?F&*'(+)F*,]G*,R&84)-G*F(-)*8+)")78+(,4,?78+)5?*+&84]<*H-M
b,*8'(+)$2#B"#$BB"M

.CA+!J'!C,E+><(5D+C,E
A"1K"1'L"*"62M'"N'L*&1%'O1$%0*P'>&Q&/")#&1%'./01'344:

6T$) K?E8-F*G(.)=?F*5)D?8'(U')1)D@*,*F'(,
6T0) Q7<5&F)3(*5L.)=*8+-F*G()X(-&48
6Tc) Z,F@&'(F'7,*5)O7*5&'H
d!$) 3(-&+(8'&*5)O7*5&'H)])=*H?7')D?8-&+(,*'&?8-
d!:) 6*FR5*8+)X(J(5?GL(8'
K3>$/) Q*,R&84)%'*8+*,+-)])3(-&+(8'&*5)X(J(5?GL(8'

Page 69



K3>$") I8]%',((')Q*,R&84
TQ$) >?&-()*8+)e&<,*'&?8

E6))/&#&1%0*P'./011$12'B6$K01R&'9S?T'>&7$21'B6$K&'U"*',&V'>&Q&/")#&1%
E6))/&#&1%0*P'./011$12'>"R6#&1%?T'794W'./011$12'CX/$20%$"17
A"1K"1'./01'Y!"17"/$K0%&K'V$%M'0/%&*0%$"17'7$1R&'344:Z
..B3:'./011$12'01K',"$7&

!C,EOAD5D+C,
Z55)8(&4@<?7,&84)G,?G(,'&(-)*8+)>('E?,R)3*&5)@*J()<((8)F?8-75'(+M)\),(G,(-(8'*'&?8-)&8)-7GG?,')@*J()<((8
-7<L&''(+)*8+)"),(G,(-(8'*'&?8-)?V)?<f(F'&?8)@*J()*5-?)<((8)-7<L&''(+M

K@()5(''(,-)?V)-7GG?,')*,()?8)'@()V?55?E&84)4,?78+-.

!M)K@()G,?G?-(+)+(J(5?GL(8')&-)?V)*)-L*55)-F*5()F?LG*,(+)'?)'@()8(&4@<?7,&84)Pb?5+)67&5+&84P
$M)X(J(5?GL(8')E&55),*&-()'@()G,?V&5()?V)'@()<7&5+&84
/M)K@()-G*F()E&55)G,?J&+()V?,)*)4,?E&84)V*L&5H
"M)K@(,()E&55)<()8?)V7,'@(,),(g7&,(L(8')V?,)G*,R&84M
:M)K@()*GG5&F*8')@*-)+(L?8-',*'(+)*')*)G,(]G5*88&84)F?8-75'*'&?8)'@*')'@()G,?G?-(+)+(J(5?GL(8')E&55)@*J()'?
<()-&48(+)?V)<H)*)-',7F'7,*5)(84&8((,M
0M)K@(,()&-)8?)F?8F(,8),(4*,+&84),&4@'-)?V)5&4@'M
2M)K@(,()E&55)<()8?)?J(,5??R&84)?,)5?--)?V)5&4@'M

K@()?<f(F'&?8-)@*J()<((8)L*+()?8)'@()V?55?E&84)4,?78+-.

!M)K@()G,?G?-*5-)*,()F@*84&84)'@()F@*,*F'(,)?V)'@()(U&-'&84)<7&5+&84)E@&F@)E*-)?,&4&8*55H)G,?G?-(+)*-
E?,R]5&J()78&'-M
$M)_8F,(*-(+)@(&4@')?V)'@()<7&5+&84)E&55),(-75')&8)5?--)?V)?7'5??R)*8+)5?--)?V)+*H5&4@')*8+)-785&4@')V?,
8(&4@<?7,&84)G,?G(,'H)*')c2*);&5<7,8)=*8(M
/M)K@()G,?G?-*5)E&55)-(')*)G,(F(+(8')V?,)<7&5+&84-)'?)F?8'&87?7-5H)4,?E)&8)-&Y(M

Z')'@()'&L()?V)G,(G*,&84)'@&-),(G?,')>('E?,R)3*&5)E(,()-'&55),(J&(E&84)'@()&8V?,L*'&?8)*8+)@*J()8?')G,?J&+(+
*8H)F?LL(8'-M)N(L<(,-)E&55)<()7G+*'(+)*')'@()L(('&84M

(<;5([E
.*$1R$)/&
9- K@&-)*GG5&F*'&?8)&8J?5J(-)'@()(U'(8-&?8)?V)'@(),(*,)<5?FR)?V)*)L?+(,8)+(J(5?GL(8')F?8-&-'&84)?V)'E?)/#"

-'?,(H)<5?FR-)-&U)L*&-?8(''(-9)(&4@')-(5V]F?8'*&8(+)V5*'-)*8+)$/)A?,R#=&J()78&'-M)K@()G,?G?-(+)(U'(8-&?8
E?75+),(-75')&8)'@()(U'(8-&?8)?V)'@()'E?)(U&-'&84)'@&,+)V5??,)V5*'-)(VV(F'&J(5H)F,(*'&84)'E?)L*&-?8(''(-)'?
,(G5*F()'@()(U&-'&84)V5*'-M)N(L<(,-)E&55)8?'()'@*')*)G,?G?-*5)'?)(U'(8+)'@()<7&5+&84)&8)*)-&L&5*,)V*-@&?8)&8
?,+(,)'?)F,(*'()*++&'&?8*5)V5*'-)E*-),(V7-(+)G(,L&--&?8)&8)$B!BM)K@()L*&8)G5*88&84)F?8-&+(,*'&?8-)V?,)'@&-
*GG5&F*'&?8)*,(.

! A@('@(,)'@()G,?G?-(+)(U'(8-&?8)E?75+)<()&8)R((G&84)E&'@)'@()F@*,*F'(,)*8+)*GG(*,*8F()?V)'@()(U&-'&84
G,?G(,'HM

! A@('@(,)'@()G,?G?-(+)+(J(5?GL(8')E?75+)@*J()*8)*FF(G'*<5()&LG*F')?8)'@()*L(8&'H)?V)8(&4@<?7,&84
,(-&+(8'-

!M0*0R%&*'01K'5))&0*01R&
3- K@()G,?G?-(+)+(J(5?GL(8')&-)F?8-&+(,(+)'?)<()<*FR5*8+)+(J(5?GL(8')*-)&')&-)-&'7*'(+)<(@&8+)'@()L*&8

V,?8'*4()+(J(5?GL(8')?8);&5<7,8)=*8(#6*88&-'(,)3?*+M)Z-)-7F@)'@(),(5(J*8')G5*88&84)G?5&F&(-)V?,
F?8-&+(,&84)8(E)+(J(5?GL(8')&8F57+()G?5&F&(-)6Tc)*8+)d!:)?V)6,(8'P-)^XQ)$BB")*8+)'@()47&+(5&8(-)-('
?7')&8)%Qb!2)X(-&48)b7&+()V?,)>(E)X(J(5?GL(8'M)Q?5&FH)6Tc)-'*'(-)'@*')8(E)+(J(5?GL(8')-@?75+)<()?V
*)-F*5(9)L*--&84)*8+)@(&4@')*GG,?G,&*'()'?)'@(&,)-(''&849)F&J&F)V78F'&?8)*8+#?,)'?E8-F*G()*8+)-@?75+
,(-G(F')*8+)G,(-(,J()'@()F@*,*F'(,)?V)(U&-'&84)8(&4@<?7,&84)+(J(5?GL(8'-)E@&5()d!:)-'*'(-)'@*')-G(F&*5
,(4*,+)E&55)<()G*&+)'?)F(,'*&8)F,&'(,&*)E@(,()<*FR5*8+)+(J(5?GL(8')&-)G,?G?-(+M)K@()-G(F&*5)F,&'(,&*
&8F57+()'@()@(&4@')?V)'@()G,?G?-*5)<(&84)-7<-&+&*,H)'?)'@()V,?8'*4()@?7-&84)*8+)'@&-)&-)*)F?8-&+(,*'&?8)'@*'
@*-)<((8)V*&,5H)F?8-&-'(8'5H)*GG5&(+)<H)IVV&F(,-)?J(,)'&L(M

/M) K@()G,?G?-(+)+(J(5?GL(8')&8F57+(-)'@()*++&'&?8)?V)*8)*++&'&?8*5)V5??,)?8)'?G)?V)'@()(U&-'&84)")-'?,(H
-(F'&?8)?V)'@(),(*,)<5?FR)-?)'@*')&')&-)/L)@&4@(,)'@*8)'@()(U&-'&84),??V)?V)'@&-)-(F'&?8)*8+)"L)*<?J()'@(

Page 70



@(&4@')?V)'@()@&4@(-')G?&8')?V)'@()L*&8)V,?8'*4()+(J(5?GL(8'M)K@&-)E?75+)L*R()'@&-)<7&5+&84)@&4@(,)'@*8
*55)8(&4@<?7,&84)G,?G(,'&(-)'?)'@()-&+()*8+)V,?8'M)K@&-)@(&4@')*8+)G,?L&8(8F()E?75+)<()?7')?V)R((G&84
E&'@)'@()-(''&84)?V)'@()<7&5+&84)E&'@&8)'@()E&+(,)<7&5')(8J&,?8L(8'M)Z')G,(-(8')'@()<7&5')V?,L)4,*+7*55H)-'(G-
7G)V,?L)'@()-L*55(,)-F*5()'(,,*F(+)@?7-&84)?8);&5<7,8)=*8()'?)'@()/#")-'?,(H)3(4*5)67&5+&849)")-'?,(H
>I;I)<7&5+&84)'?)'@()\)-'?,(H)5*8+L*,R)D&'H)d(&4@'-)<7&5+&84)?8)'@()F?,8(,)?V)6*88&-'(,)3?*+)E&'@
D@*L<(,5*H8()3?*+M)K@()F,(*'&?8)?V)*):)-'?,(H),(*,)<5?FR)@&4@(,)'@*8)<?'@)8(&4@<?7,&84)G,?G(,'&(-
E?75+)<()J&-&<5()E@(8)J&(E(+)V,?L)V7,'@(,)+?E8);&5<7,8)=*8(M

"M) K?)'@(),(*,)&-)'@(),*&5E*H)5&8()E@(,()'@()F(8',*5)+(G?')*8+)-&+&84-)F?L<&8(+)E&'@)'@()+&-'*8F()V,?L)'@(
,(*,)(5(J*'&?8-)*8+)*L(8&'H)-G*F()-(,J()'?)(8-7,()'@*')'@(,()&-)8?)+(',&L(8'*5)J&-7*5)&LG*F')V,?L)d*,J&-'
3?*+)?8)'@()?GG?-&'()-&+()?V)'@()',*FR-M)d?E(J(,9)'@()@*,L)F*7-(+)<H)'@()*++&'&?8*5)-'?,(H)&8),(5*'&?8)'?
'@()-7,,?78+&84)<7&5')(8J&,?8L(8')'?)'@()V,?8')*8+)-&+()?8);&5<7,8)=*8()&-)F?8-&+(,(+)'?)<()78*FF(G'*<5(9
*-)(UG5*&8(+)*<?J(9)*8+)&-)*),(*-?8)V?,),(V7-*5)@(,(M

:M) Z-)-7F@)'@()G,?G?-(+)+(J(5?GL(8')&-)?V)*)-&Y()*8+)-F*5()E@&F@)V*&5-)'?)<()-7&'*<5H)-7<-&+&*,H)'?)'@(
(U&-'&84)V,?8'*4()+(J(5?GL(8')*-)-7F@)&')V*&5-)'?)F?LG5H)E&'@)'@(),(g7&,(L(8'-)?V)G?5&F&(-)6Tc)*8+)d!:)?V
6,(8'P-)^XQ)*8+)'@()47&+(5&8(-)-(')?7')&8)%Qb)!2.)X(-&48)b7&+()V?,)>(E)X(J(5?GL(8'M

(&7$K&1%$0/'5#&1$%P
W- K@()G,?G?-(+)*++&'&?8*5)-'?,(H)&-)-(')<*FR)$M:L)V,?L)'@()(+4()?V)'@()(U&-'&84)'@&,+)V5??,),??V)*8+):L)V,?L

'@()(+4()?V)'@()-(F?8+)V5??,),??V)V,?L)'@()V,?8'*4()?V)'@()<7&5+&84M)K?)'@(),(*,)'@()G,?G?-(+)(U'(8-&?8)E&55
@*J()*),(*,)E*55)V57-@)E&'@)'@*')?V)'@()(U&-'&84)<7&5+&84)*+f*F(8')'?)'@(),*&5E*H)5&8(M)K@()G,?G?-(+
(U'(8-&?8)E&55)*++)*GG,?U&L*'(5H)$M:L)&8)@(&4@')?8'?)'@()(U&-'&84),(F(--(+)'@&,+)V5??,)?V)'@()<7&5+&84M

2M) K@()8(*,(-'),(-&+(8'&*5)78&'-)*,()'@()V5*'-)E&'@&8)'@()V,?8'*4()<7&5+&84)?V)'@()-*L()+(J(5?GL(8')-&'()*8+
'@()+E(55&84@?7-()*')>?-)!)*8+)$)6*88&-'(,)3?*+M)'@()+E(55&84)@?7-()*')>?P-)!)*8+)$)6*88&-'(,)3?*+
@*-)*)'E?)-'?,(H),(*,)G,?f(F'&?8)-&'7*'(+)!\L)V,?L)'@()G,?G?-(+),??V)'(,,*F()*')'@()7GG(,)V5??,)5(J(5)*8+
!:L)V,?L)'@()G,?G?-(+)'(,,*F()?8)'@()(U&-'&84)/,+)V5??,M

\M) K@(),(*,)(5(J*'&?8)?V)'@()L*&8)V,?8'*4()<5?FR)`E@&F@)&8F57+(-)5?E(,)4,?78+)V5??,)*FF?LL?+*'&?8a)&-
*GG,?U&L*'(5H)$BL)V,?L)'@()G,?G?-(+)'(,,*F()*')'@()'@&,+)V5??,)5(J(5)*8+)$"L)V,?L)'@()G,?G?-(+)'(,,*F(
*')'@()V?7,'@)V5??,)5(J(5M

cM) K?)5&L&')'@()(VV(F')?V)?J(,5??R&84)'@()*GG5&F*8'-)*,()G,?G?-&84)'?)@*J()*)$L)@&4@)<?78+*,H)'&L<(,)-F,((8
'?),(-',&F')?J(,5??R&84M)K@&-)@*-)*5,(*+H)<((8)&8-'*55(+)?8)'@()(U&-'&84)'(,,*F(-)*')'@&,+)V5??,)5(J(5)*8+)'@&-
E?75+)G@H-&F*55H),(-',&F')*8H)?J(,5??R&84)?V)8(&4@<?7,&84)@*<&'*<5(),??L)E&8+?E-M

!BM)d?E(J(,)&8)&8F,(*-&84)'@()G@H-&F*5)<*,,&(,)'?)G,(J(8')?J(,5??R&84)'@()G,?G?-(+)<?78+*,H)',(*'L(8')*8+
*++&'&?8*5)-'?,(H)E?75+)V*&5)'?)F?LG5H)E&'@)'@()/B)+(4,(()5&8()*--(--L(8')7-(+)'?)G,(J(8')?J(,5??R&84
V,?L)*)@(&4@')?V)$L)*')'@(),(*,)E*55)?V)'@()8(&4@<?7,&84)G,?G(,'&(-M)%Qb)!2)-744(-'-)'@*')E@(,()'@(
G,?G?-(+)+(J(5?GL(8')&-)F5?-()'?)*)8(&4@<?7,&84)<7&5+&84)'@()/B)+(4,(()5&8()<()7-(+)'?)*--(--)E@('@(,
'@()G,?G?-(+)+(J(5?GL(8')E?75+)<()?J(,)+?L&8*8')*8+)@*J()*8)78*FF(G'*<5(),(5*'&?8-@&G)E&'@
8(&4@<?7,&84)G,?G(,'&(-M)K@()?,&4&8*5)+(J(5?GL(8')?V)'@&-)'E?)<5?FR)-F@(L()E?75+)@*J()<((8)F*,(V755H
+(-&48(+)&8)?,+(,)'?)'*R()*FF?78')?V)'@(-()-?,'-)?V)F?8-&+(,*'&?8-9)<7')'@()F@*84(-)G,?G?-(+)@(,()L(*8
'@*')'@()+(J(5?GL(8')E?75+)8?E)8?')F?LG5H)E&'@)'@&-)47&+*8F()&8),(5*'&?8)'?)'@()@*<&'*<5(),??L)E&8+?E-
*')'@()5?E(,)4,?78+)V5??,)5(J(5)?,)'@()4,?78+)V5??,)5(J(5),(*,)@*<&'*<5(),??L-)&8)'@(),(*,)G,?f(F'&?8)?V)8?P-M
!)*8+)$)6*88&-'(,)3?*+M

!!M)K@()G,?G?-(+)+(J(5?GL(8'9)?8)<*5*8F(9)&-)F?8-&+(,(+)'?)@*J()*8)78*FF(G'*<5()&LG*F')?8)'@()*L(8&'H)?V
8(&4@<?7,&84),(-&+(8'-)&8)'(,L-)?V)'@()?J(,<(*,&84)*GG(*,*8F()*8+),(-',&F'(+)?7'5??R)F?8',*,H)'?
G5*88&84)G?5&FH)6Tc)?V)6,(8'P-)^XQ)$BB")*8+)'@()47&+(5&8(-)-(')?7')&8)%Qb)!2M

!"1R/67$"1
93- K@()G,?G?-(+)*++&'&?8*5)-'?,(H)E&'@),??V)'(,,*F(-)*')'@&,+)*8+)V?7,'@)V5??,)5(J(5)E?75+)<()?J(,)+?L&8*8'

E@(8)J&(E(+)V,?L)8(&4@<?7,&84)G,?G(,'&(-)*8+)E?75+)V*&5)'?)<()-7&'*<5H)-7<-(,J&(8')'?)'@()V,?8'*4(
+(J(5?GL(8')?8);&5<7,8)=*8()F?8',*,H)'?)G5*88&84)G?5&F&(-)6Tc)*8+)d!:)?V)6,(8'P-)^XQ)$BB")*8+)'@(
47&+(5&8(-)-(')?7')&8)%Qb)!2M

(<!C;;<,>5D+C,? 3(V7-()D?8-(8'

Page 71



!C,>+D+C,E\(<5EC,E?

`!a K@()G,?G?-(+)(,(F'&?8)?V)*8)*++&'&?8*5)-'?,(H9)E&'@),??V)'(,,*F(-)*')'@&,+)*8+)V?7,'@)V5??,)5(J(59
E?75+)<H),(*-?8)?V)&'-)-&Y(9)<75R)*8+)-&'&849),(-75')&8)*8)?J(,)+?L&8*8')*8+)?J(,<(*,&84)V?,L)?V
+(J(5?GL(8')E@(8)J&(E(+)V,?L)8(&4@<?7,&84)G,?G(,'&(-M)S7,'@(,L?,(9)'@()(U'(8-&?89)<H
,(*-?8)?V)&'-)@(&4@')E@(8)F?8-&+(,(+)&8),(5*'&?8)'?)E@*')&-)*,?78+)E?75+)V*&5)'?)<()-7&'*<5H
-7<-(,J&(8')'?)'@()V,?8'*4()+(J(5?GL(8')?8);&5<7,8)=*8(M)Z-)*),(-75'9)'@()G,?G?-*5)E?75+)@*J(
*)+(',&L(8'*5)&LG*F')?8)'@()J&-7*5)*L(8&'H)?V)8(&4@<?7,&84),(-&+(8'-)*8+)E?75+)*5-?)<()?7')?V
R((G&84)E&'@)'@()F@*,*F'(,)*8+)*GG(*,*8F()?V)(U&-'&84)+(J(5?GL(8'-9)F?8',*,H)'?)G5*88&84
G?5&F&(-)6Tc)*8+)d!:)?V)6,(8'P-)^XQ)$BB")*8+)'@()47&+(5&8(-)-(')?7')&8)*+?G'(+)%Qb)!2
hX(-&48)b7&+()V?,)>(E)X(J(5?GL(8'hM

+,UC(;5D+=<E?

>?8()%G(F&V&(+

Z8H)G(,-?8)E&-@&84)'?)&8-G(F')'@()*<?J()G*G(,-)-@?75+)F?8'*F' 3?<&8)%(+4E&FR9)Q5*88&84)*8+)3(4(8(,*'&?89
6,(8')D&J&F)D(8',(9)T84&8((,-)A*H9)A(L<5(H9)dZc)BSW9)K(5M)>?M)B$B)\c/2 :$$c

Page 72



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5.'67478%9
5.:;

!28&',"- !"#!$%$

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0+1)2)3(*43*5'678-3*9':;*<4+,=*&+68.78->*<4+,=*?;+27)-6+>3)
<4+,=*9+--4@*<4+,=*&(+('43*<4+,=*AB(43*C+3)=*?-+1)3*0+-D=**E-',:)*<4+,=
F)+.,)3*C+3)=*G8,,)3*9'66*C+3)=*5)3,+6*<4+,=*0+-D.',)*H*?-'BD6)@44,
E-4+,@+>=*C43,43

I*?-4@3*B4J>-':;(*+3,*,+(+7+.)*-':;(.*$K!!*L-,3+3B)*&8-1)>*!KKK$%$MK

N;'.*2+J*'.*'3,'B+('1)*436>O

Agenda Item 8

Page 73



Page 74



(=!=+>=?@ P*AJ-'6=*$K!"

A6(?@ 5'678-3

0B6,,+,C'6(=6@ 5'678-3*H*5)3.+6*?43.86(+('1)*Q4-82

BD!6E+D,@ 0+1)2)3(*43*5'678-3*9':;*<4+,=*&+68.78->*<4+,=*?;+27)-6+>3)*<4+,=
9+--4@*<4+,=*&(+('43*<4+,=*AB(43*C+3)=*?-+1)3*0+-D=**E-',:)*<4+,=*F)+.,)3
C+3)=*G8,,)3*9'66*C+3)=*5)3,+6*<4+,=*0+-D.',)*H*?-'BD6)@44,*E-4+,@+>=
C43,43

0(D0DF6B@ R3.(+66+('43*4S*KO%22*B6)+-*3>643*@'-)*.J+3.*7)(@))3*J46).*'3*!"*64B+('43.
@'(;'3*(;)*C43,43*E4-48:;*4S*E-)3(*T+3,*+,,'('43+6*43).*'3*+,U+B)3(*74-48:;.V
(4*B42J6)()*+*34('43+6*W)3B64.8-)W*T+.*,)S'3),*'3*X)@'.;*6+@V*.4*+.*(4*)+.)
&+77+(;*47.)-1+3B)*S4-*343Y+2786+3(*J)-.43.*+3,*(;)'-*B+-)-.*YY*64B+('43.*'3
E-)3(*+-)*'3,'B+(),*'3*(;)*.B;),86)*4S*J46)*64B+('43.*+3,*B'-B6),*'3*-),*43*(;)
!/!K=KKK*E-43,).78->*WZ-81W*.'()*J6+3*[PK\K!

600B+!6,E@ E<LFGZ&E]<^*0A<5*&^FA_L_]Z

!D,E6!E@ <4.)3S)6,)-*A..4B'+().

0B6,',DGF@

&))*?43,'('43*$O

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,?6E+D,
_-+3(*0)-2'..'43=*.87U)B(*(4*(;)*B43,'('43.*.)(*48(*+(*(;)*)3,*4S*(;)*-)J4-(*+S()-*J+-+:-+J;*!!O

=I+FE+,C
N;)*+JJ6'B+('43*.'()*B42J-'.).*!"*.)J+-+()*64B+('43.*'3*(;)*.48(;*)+.(*4S*(;)*E4-48:;=*+.*@)66*+.*!M*4(;)-
64B+('43.*'3*+,U4'3'3:*74-48:;.=*@;'B;*B466)B('1)6>*S4-2*(;)*J-4J4.),*E-43,).78->*Z-81*T(;)*B43B)J(*4S*+3
Z-81*,'.B8..),*'3*S8-(;)-*,)(+'6*7)64@VO**N;).)*.'().*:)3)-+66>*B42J-'.)*+*.)-').*4S*(@'33),*64B+('43.*43
)'(;)-*.',)*4S*+*-4+,*4-*S44(J+(;*+,U4'3'3:*+3*)`'.('3:*7483,+->*@+66*4-*S)3B)O**a'(;'3*E-)3(=*(;)*.'().*S4-2
J+-(*+*7-4+,6>*B'-B86+-*-48()*@;'B;*S4664@.*(;)*G8,,)3*9'66*+3,*E+D)-644*C]C*-+'6@+>*6'3).*(4*+..'.(*'3*(;)
J-41'.'43*4S*+*2)+3.*4S*)3B64.8-)O

0(D0DF6B
N;)*J-4J4.+6*-)6+().*(4*(;)*)-)B('43*4S*J+'-.*4S*J46).*+3,*@'-)*W:+()@+>.W*+-483,*(;)*E-43,).78->*+-)+*4S
F4-(;*a).(*C43,43*(4*S4-2*+3*Z-81O*R3*(4(+6*(;)-)*@'66*7)*!"*.)J+-+()*64B+('43.*'3*E-)3(=*+6(;48:;*S48-*4S
(;).)*64B+('43.*'3B68,)*J+'-.*4S*J46).*@;)-)*43)*4S*(;)*J46).*'.*@'(;'3*+3*+,U4'3'3:*74-48:;*T+.*.)(*48(*'3
(+76)*7)64@VO*

A3*Z-81*'.*+*.>2746'B*7483,+->*,).':3),*'3*+BB4-,+3B)*@'(;*X)@'.;*C+@O**X)@'.;*C+@*J-4;'7'(.*L-(;4,4`
X)@.*S-42*B+-->'3:*4-*(-+3.J4-('3:*43*(;)*&+77+(;*,+>=*78(*B+-->'3:*'.*J)-2'((),*@'(;'3*(;)*,)S'3),**7483,+->
4S*+3*Z-81=*+.*'.*(;)*8.)*4S*J8.;B;+'-.*+3,*@;))6B;+'-.O**N;'.*2)+3.*(;+(*,'.+76),*2)27)-.*+3,*J+-)3(.*4S
1)->*>483:*B;'6,-)3*B+334(*@+6D*@'(;'3*(;)*L-(;4,4`*X)@'.;*B42283'(>*+3,*+-)*-).(-'B(),*(4*(;)'-*;42).*43
(;)*&+77+(;O**A6(;48:;*.>2746'B=*+3*Z-81*7483,+->*;+.*(4*;+1)*+*J;>.'B+6*B43('38'(>O**R(*'.*S4-2),*7>*8('6'.'3:
B43('3848.*64B+6*S)+(8-).*.8B;*+.*S)3B).*4-*@+66.*+643:.',)*-4+,.=*-+'6@+>.*4-*()--+B),*78'6,'3:.O**94@)1)-=
@;)-)*(;'.*B43('38'(>*'.*7-)+B;),=*)O:O*7>*-4+,.*4-*S44(J+(;.=*(;)3*.8B;*+*:+J*28.(*7)*B64.),*7>*(;)*)-)B('43
4S*+*34('43+6*W:+()@+>WO**A*:+()@+>*B+3*B43.'.(**4S*J46).*6'3D),*43*(4J*7>*+*@'-)*B-4..'3:*(;)*;':;@+>*8.8+66>
+(*+*;)':;(*4S*%O%*2)(-).*'3*4-,)-*(4*B6)+-*+66*1);'B6)*(-+SS'BO*a;)-)*(;)*@'-)*436>*B-4..).*+*J),).(-'+3*S44(J+(;
(;)*;)':;(*4S*(;)*@'-)*'.*(>J'B+66>*$O%*2)(-).O

N;)*W:+()@+>.W*J-4J4.),*83,)-*(;'.*+JJ6'B+('43*@'66*B43.'.(*4S*:+61+3'b),*2'6,*.())6*J46).*@'(;*+*,'+2)()-*4S
P%22O*N;)*2+U4-'(>*4S*(;)*J46).*@486,*7)*%O%2*;':;=*;4@)1)-=*4(;)-*J46).*+-)*c2*+3,*!2*'3*;)':;(*+3,*(;)

Page 75



;)':;(*+3,*J4.'('43*4S*)+B;*J46)*'.*J-41',),*7)64@O**N;)*@'-)*@'66*7)*8.),*(4*7-',:)*7)(@))3*(;)*J46).*(4*S4-2
(;)*:+()@+>*@;'B;*@'66*7)*+((+B;),*(4*(;)*(4J*4S*(;)*J46)O**N;)*@'-).*'3*d8).('43*@486,*7)*KO%22
2434S'6+2)3(*S'.;'3:*6'3)*@;'B;*'.*1'.8+66>*'2J)-B)J('76)O

e+'3()3+3B)*+3,*8JD))J*4S*(;)*:+()@+>.*@'66*7)*(;)*.46)*-).J43.'7'6'(>*4S*(;)*E-43,).78->*0+-D*&>3+:4:8)=
@;4*;+1)*.872'((),*(;'.*+JJ6'B+('43O**N;)*+JJ6'B+3(*@486,*3)),*(4*+JJ-4+B;*E-)3(*?483B'6f.*N-+3.J4-(+('43
]3'(*(4*47(+'3*+*6'B)3B)*83,)-*&![!*4S*(;)*9':;@+>.*AB(*!g[K*S4-*(;)*'3.(+66+('43*4S*+JJ+-+(8.*'3*(;)*J876'B
;':;@+>*+3,*J)-2'..'43*83,)-*&!P[*4S*(;)*9':;@+>.*AB(*!g[K*S4-*(;)*.(-'3:'3:*4S*+*@'-)*+B-4..*(;)*J876'B
;':;@+>O**N;)*6'B)3B)*@'66*3)),*(4*+,,-)..*T+243:.(*4(;)-*(;'3:.V*S8(8-)*43Y:4'3:*2+'3()3+3B)
-).J43.'7'6'(').*+3,*J-41',)*+*B6)+-*83,)-(+D'3:*(;+(*+3>*B4.(.*'31461),*'3*-)241'3:*(;)*J46).*+3,*@'-).*+3,
-).(4-'3:*(;)*;':;@+>*(4*'(.*4-':'3+6*B43,'('43*8J43*(;)*)`J'->*4S*(;)*6'B)3B)*@'66*7)*74-3)*7>*(;)*+JJ6'B+3(O

0"1&',"-
J?*2K$34',"
/L.H..:M

B"N2%$"3 ?&8N*$)%$"3

" 5'678-3*9':;
<4+,

A*%O%2*:-)>*J46)*+,U4'3'3:*(;)*S6+3D*@+66*4S*M#P*5'678-3*E-',:)*T@'(;
(;)*@'-)*6'3D'3:*+*J46)*48(.',)*5'678-3*9':;*<4+,*.(+('43*43*(;)
?+2,)3*.',)*4S*(;)*.(-))(VO

% &+68.78->*<4+, N@4*%O%2*:-)>*J46).*+,U4'3'3:*+3,*4JJ4.'()*.48(;)-3*S6+3D*@+66*4S
h8))3.*0+-D*.(+('43*('BD)(*;+66O

M ?;+27)-6+>3)
<4+,

N@4*%O%2*:-)>*J46).*+,U4'3'3:*(;)*.48(;)-3*S6+3D*@+66.*4S*34.O*cP
+3,*%$*?;+27)-6+>3)*<4+,O

P 9+--4@*<4+, A*%O%2*:-)>*J46)*43*(;)*34-(;)-3*S44(@+>*4S*9+--4@*<4+,*+748(
c%2*)+.(*4S*'(.*U83B('43*@'(;*?466):)*<4+,*T@'(;*(;)*@'-)*6'3D'3:*(4*+
J46)*+,U+B)3(*(4*5)3.+6*_-))3*B)2)()->*43*(;)*5)3.'3:(43*H
?;)6.)+*.',)*4S*(;)*.(-))(VO

g &(+('43*<4+, A*%O%2*:-)>*J46)*43*(;)*)+.()-3*S44(@+>*4S*&(+('43*<4+,*+748(
$$2*.48(;*4S*'(.*U83B('43*@'(;*N877.*<4+,*T@'(;*(;)*@'-)*6'3D'3:*(4*+
J46)*+,U+B)3(*(4*(;)*-)(+'3'3:*@+66*(4*(;)*e)(-46'3)*78.*:+-+:)*43
(;)*Z+6'3:*.',)*4S*(;)*.(-))(VO

!K AB(43*C+3) N@4*!2*76+BD*J46).*+,U4'3'3:*(;)*)+.()-3*),:)*4S*(;)*G8,,'3:*9'66
S-)':;(*6'3)*-+'6@+>*7-',:)*7)(@))3*(;)*U83B('43.*@'(;*a'3B;)6.)+
<4+,*+3,*e'3)(*A1)38)*T34*@'-)*'.*J-4J4.),*+(*(;'.*64B+('43VO

!! ?-+1)3*0+-D A*%O%2*:-)>*J46)*43*(;)*34-(;)-3*.',)*4S*?-+1)3*0+-D*+(*(;)
7483,+->*4S*34.O*!c*H*!%*+3,*+*%O%2*;':;*:-)>*J46)*43*(;)*@).()-3
S44(@+>*4S*0+-D*<4+,=*.)(*M2*.48(;*4S*(;)*D)-7*),:)*4S*?-+1)3
0+-DO

!$ ?-+1)3*0+-D A*%O%2*:-)>*J46)*43*(;)*34-(;)-3*.',)*4S*?-+1)3*0+-D*+(*(;)
)+.()-3*)3,*4S*(;)*J+-+J)(*@+66*S4-*(;)*7-',:)*41)-*(;)*G8,,'3:*9'66
-+'6@+>*6'3)*T@'(;*(;)*@'-)*6'3D'3:*(4*+*J46)*43*(;)*)+.()-3*.',)*4S*(;)
J-'1+()6>*2+'3(+'3),*?-+1)3*0+-D*e)@.=*.)(*[O%2*.48(;*4S
(;)*D)-7*),:)*4S*?-+1)3*0+-DVO

!c N+>64-.*C+3) N@4*!2*76+BD*J46).*+,U4'3'3:*(;)*)+.()-3*),:)*4S*(;)*G8,,'3:*9'66
S-)':;(*6'3)*-+'6@+>*7-',:)=*43)*43*(;)*S44(@+>*43*'(.*34-(;*.',)*+3,
43)*43*(;)*D)-7*6'3)*4S*(;)*B+--'+:)@+>*),:)*T3O7O*34*@'-)*'.
J-4J4.),*+(*(;'.*64B+('43=*78(*2)3('43*'.*2+,)*4S*(;)*S'`'3:*4S*+
B6)+-*0)-.J)`*J+3)6*(4*(;)*)`'.('3:*:8+-,-+'6'3:*+(*(;'.*64B+('43V

!" F)+.,)3*C+3) N@4*!2*76+BD*J46).*+,U4'3'3:*(;)*.48(;)+.()-3*),:)*4S*(;)
G8,,'3:*9'66*S-)':;(*6'3)*-+'6@+>*7-',:)*T34*@'-)*'.*J-4J4.),*+(*(;'.
64B+('43VO

!% G8,,)3*9'66
C+3)

N@4*%O%2*:-)>*J46).*43*)'(;)-*.',)*4S*G8,,)3*9'66*C+3)=*+748(*cK2
34-(;*4S*(;)*B)3(-)*6'3)*4S*(;)*U83B('43*@'(;*E8-36)>*<4+,O

!M 5)3,+6*<4+, (@4*c2*:-))3*J46).*43*)'(;)-*.',)*4S*(;)*S44(*4S*(;)*.()J.*(4*(;)
J),).(-'+3*S44(7-',:)*41)-*(;)*G8,,'3:*9'66*S-)':;(*-+'6@+>*6'3)O

!P 0+-D.',) N@4*cO%2*:-))3*J46).*43*)'(;)-*.',)*4S*(;)*34-(;)-3*.',)*4S*(;)
J),).(-'+3*7-',:)*41)-*(;)*G8,,'3:*9'66*S-)':;(*-+'6@+>*6'3)=*@'(;'3
_6+,.(43)*0+-D*+JJ-4`'2+()6>*"%2*.48(;*4S*(;)*)3,*4S*(;)
0+-D.',)*B86Y,)Y.+BO

![ ?-'BD6)@44,
E-4+,@+>

A*!2*76+BD*J46)*+,U4'3'3:*(;)*.48(;)-3*),:)*4S*(;)*G8,,'3:*9'66
S-)':;(*6'3)*-+'6@+>*7-',:)*T.48(;)-3*.J8-V*43*(;)*@).()-3*S44(@+>*T+
.'2'6+-*J46)*'.*J-4J4.),*'3*(;)*)+.()-3*S44(@+>*43*(;)*E+-3)(*.',)
4S*(;)*-4+,VO

Page 76



O+FED(P
N;)-)*;+1)*7))3*34*J6+33'3:*+JJ6'B+('43.*S4-*+3*Z-81*'3*E-)3(*J-)1'48.6>O**N;)-)*+-)*+*3827)-*4S*).(+76'.;),
Z-81.*)6.)@;)-)*'3*F4-(;*a).(*C43,43=*'3B68,'3:*c*@'(;'3*E+-3)(*+3,*43)*+(*E8.;)>*T@'(;'3*9)-(.2)-)V*4S
@;'B;*(;)*?483B'6*'.*+@+-)O

N;)*J46).*'3*(;)*C43,43*E4-48:;*4S*E+-3)(*@;'B;*S4-2*J+-(*4S*(;'.*J-4J4.+6*T(;)*E-43,).78->*Z-81V*-)B)'1),
J6+33'3:*J)-2'..'43*43*M*X83)*$K!"*TE+-3)(*<)S/*Q#K!g"!#!"VO**N;)*J46).*@;'B;*+-)*@'(;'3*(;)*C43,43
E4-48:;*4S*?+2,)3*+-)*.('66*.87U)B(*(4*,)()-2'3+('43O**R(*'.*34(*B6)+-*@;)(;)-*+JJ6'B+('43.*;+1)*7))3*2+,)*(4
(;)*C43,43*E4-48:;.*4S*Z+6'3:*+3,*9+22)-.2'(;*H*Q86;+2O

0DB+!P'!D,F+?=(6E+D,F
!"#$%&'(&'$)*+'
046'B>*cO!* Z3.8-'3:*Zd8+6*C'S)*?;+3B).*S4-*A66
046'B>*cO!M** 0-4()B('43*+3,*Z3;+3B)2)3(*4S*&4B'+6*R3S-+.(-8B(8-)
046'B>*MO!K* a+6D'3:
046'B>*PO!** E8'6,'3:*C43,43W.*F)':;748-;44,.*+3,*?42283'(').
046'B>*PO$** A3*R3B68.'1)*Z31'-432)3(
046'B>*PO%* 0876'B*<)+62

,-#'.$/&-#$0.-+.#12$3454
046'B>*?0$c*0-4()B('43*4S*)`'.('3:*+3,*J-41'.'43*4S*3)@*?42283'(>*+3,*?86(8-+6*Q+B'6'(').

,-#'.$67)$3448
046'B>*EZ$* N4@3.B+J)/*C4B+6*B43()`(*H*?;+-+B()-
046'B>*EZP* 0876'B*<)+62/*&(-))(*.B)3)
046'B>*EZg* A-B;'()B(8-+6*h8+6'(>
046'B>*N<Fc*Z31'-432)3(+6*R2J+B(*4S*N-+SS'B

!D,FQBE6E+D,
9#:1";&<-$/&'=<*.+.:&'
A*(4(+6*4S*$"K*6)(()-.*@)-)*.)3(*(4*3)':;748-'3:*J-4J)-(').*43*$*X83)*$K!"*@;'B;*.;+-)*+*7483,+->*@'(;*(;)
+JJ6'B+('43*.'()O**R3*+,,'('43*.'()*34('B).*@)-)*,'.J6+>),*3)+-*)+B;*4S*(;)*J-4J4.),*64B+('43.*43*!M*X83)*$K!"
+3,*+*34('B)*@+.*+,1)-('.),*'3*(;)*J-)..*43*$M*X83)*$K!"O**N;)*?483B'6W.*'.*436>*.(+(8(4-'6>*7483,*(4*B43.86(
(;4.)*3)':;748-.*@;'B;*+,U4'3*(;)*J-4J4.),*64B+('43*4S*(;)*)-)B('43*4S*+*J46)*+3,*@'-)O**N;8.=*)-)B('3:*.'()
34('B).*'3*+66*!"*64B+('43.*+3,*'..8'3:*+*J-)..*34('B)*@+.*+741)*+3,*7)>43,*(;)*C0A.*.(+(8(4->*,8(>O

N;)*?483B'6*-)B)'1), M$*-)J-).)3(+('43.*'3*.8JJ4-(*+3, !%*-)J-).)3(+('43.*'3*47U)B('43*(4*(;)*J-4J4.+6O**R(*'.
34(),*(;+(*+*3827)-*4S*-)J-).)3(+('43.*'3*.8JJ4-(*4S*(;)*J-4J4.+6*+JJ)+-*(4*;+1)*7))3*-)B)'1),*S-42
+,,-)..).*48(.',)*4S*(;)*E4-48:;O**94@)1)-=*(;).)*+,,-)..).*;+1)*F4-(;*a).(*C43,43*J4.(*B4,).*+3,
(;)-)S4-)*@486,*7)*-)6+('1)6>*64B+6*(4*(;)*+JJ6'B+('43*.'()O

>+-($/&<'?:**&-=
C)(()-.*@)-)*.)3(*(4*?483B'664-.*4S*E-43,).78->*0+-D=*G466'.*9'66=*G8,,)3*9'66=*9+-6).,)3=*5'678-3=*5)3.+6
_-))3=*e+J).78->*+3,*h8))3.*0+-D*43*$K*X83)*$K!"O**A*-).J43.)*S-42*?66-*&;+@*TE-43,).78->*0+-DV*@+.
-)B)'1),*'3*.8JJ4-(*4S*(;)*J-4J4.+6O

%&?+*$@A#':.2$B-&<C=
!"##$%&'()*&+)#(&,#%-.#$/%&+%%01-(/-0$/*F4*-).J43.)*-)B)'1),O
2#$%(3&,-%#&,#%-.#$/%&+%%01-(/-0$4*L7U)B(O
2#$%(3&5)-($63#&,#%-.#$/%&+%%01-(/-0$4*L7U)B(O
+73#%/0$#&'()*&,#%-.#$/%&($.&5)(.#)%&+%%01-(/-0$/*F4*-).J43.)*-)B)'1),O

@(D&:':'1$,&-&<1"=
?43.86(+('43*6)(()-.*@)-)*.)3(*(4/
8()$#//*F4*47U)B('43O
9(:.#$/*F4*-).J43.)*-)B)'1),O
;(3-$64*F4*47U)B('43O
<(::#)%:-/=&>&?"3=(:4*F4*-).J43.)*-)B)'1),O
2#$%-$6/0$&>&9=#3%#(4*F4*-).J43.)*-)B)'1),O

Page 77



@#%/:-$%/#)/*L7U)B('43*43*(;)*7+.'.*4S*d8).('43'3:*@;)(;)-*-)6':'48.*3)),*'.*+*2+()-'+6*J6+33'3:
B43.',)-+('43*+3,*'S*.4*'2J+B(*43*B42283'(>*B4;).'43*T'S*(;'.*'.*+6.4*+*2+()-'+6*J6+33'3:*B43.',)-+('43VO
Q8-(;)-*47U)B('43*43*(;)*7+.'.*4S*(;)*J-46'S)-+('43*4S*.(-))(*B68(()-O

E'.#-'+*$/&'=<*.+.:&'
5)($%A0)/(/-0$@ L7U)B(*(4*64B+('43*+(*N+>64-.*C+3)*E-',:)*TJ46)*F4O*!cV*+3,*43*(;)*7+.'.*4S*(;)*B-)+('43*4S
.(-))(*B68(()-O

A*.822+->*4S*(;)*J-4J4.),*B422)3(.*+-)*+.*S4664@./

!"##&3% DRR$N&*'(&8)"38&
&)J+-+('3:*286('YB86(8-+6*.4B')(>*'3(4*-)6':'48.
b43).*@'(;*1'.'76)*2+-D)-.*@486,*7)
B483()-YJ-4,8B('1)*(4*)3B48-+:'3:*83,)-.(+3,'3:=
;+-243>*+3,*,'1)-.'(>O

a;'6.(*(;)*J-4J4.+6*8('6'.).*P%22*J46).*+3,
KO%22*3>643*@'-)*(4*J;>.'B+66>*2+-D*(;)*7483,+->
4S*(;)*Z-81=*'3*-)+6'(>*(;)*)3B64.8-)*@486,*34(*7)
-)+,'6>*J)-B)J('76)*(4*2)27)-.*4S*(;)*J876'BO**A.
.8B;*'(*'.*34(*B43.',)-),*(;+(*(;)*J-4J4.+6*@486,
7)*,'1'.'1)*+243:.(*,'SS)-)3(*2)27)-.*4S*E-)3(f.
B42283'(').O**N;)-)*'.*34*)1',)3B)*S-42*4(;)-
Z-81.*-).86('3:*-+B'+6*()3.'43.O

N;)*J-4J4.+6*.;486,*8.)*)`'.('3:*6+3,2+-D.
@;'B;*@486,*+14',*(;)*3)),*J4.(.*43*(;)*.(-))(O

].)*4S*)`'.('3:*S)+(8-).*@'(;'3*(;)*.(-))(*;+.*7))3
8('6'.),*+3,*'(*'.*34(),*(;+(*(;)*J-4J4.+6*S4664@.
)`'.('3:*-+'6@+>*6'3).O**94@)1)-=*J46).*+-)
3)B)..+->*@;)-)*(;)*@'-)*B-4..).*+*-4+,*4-
S44(@+>O

0-4J4.+6.*S4-*,)1)64J2)3(*@;'B;*-)6+()*(4
-)6':'48.*:-48J.*.;486,*34(*7)*+JJ-41),*43*(;)
J876'B*;':;@+>*@;'B;*.;486,*-)2+'3*+*.)B86+-
.J+B)O

R3*+7.)3B)*4S*+3>*',)3('S'),*;+-2*+.*+*-).86(*4S
(;)*J-4J4.+6=*(;)*J46'B>*4-*6):'.6+('1)*B43()`(*,4).
34(*J-)B68,)*,)1)64J2)3(*@'(;'3*(;)*J876'B
;':;@+>*S4-*J-4J4.+6*@;'B;*-)6+()*(4*-)6':'48.
J-4J4.+6.O

N;)*J-4J4.+6*@486,*-).86(*'3*+,,'('43+6*.(-))(
B68(()-O

N;)*J-).)3B)*4S*+,,'('43+6*.(-))(*S8-3'(8-)*'.*34(
B43.',)-),*;+-2S86*T.))*0+-+*$O!Y$O%V

&8JJ4-(*;+.*7))3*-)B)'1),*S-42*J)4J6)*@;4*,4
34(*6'1)*B64.)*(4*(;)*+JJ6'B+('43*.'()*4-*@'(;'3*(;)
E4-48:;O

N;)*2+U4-'(>*4S*-)J-).)3(+('43.*;+1)*7))3*2+,)
S-42*J)4J6)*(;+(*6'1)*@'(;'3*(;)*E4-48:;O
<)J-).)3(+('43.*;+1)*7))3*-)B)'1),*S-42
3)':;748-'3:*+-)+.*48(.',)*4S*E-)3(*+3,*6'2'(),
@)':;(*'.*+((+B;),*(4*(;).)*-)J-).)3(+('43.O

06+33'3:*J)-2'..'43*;+.*7))3*:-+3(),*S4-*.'2'6+-
J-4J4.+6.*)6.)@;)-)*'3*C43,43O

F4(),=*;4@)1)-=*)+B;*J6+33'3:*+JJ6'B+('43*'.
+..)..),*43*'(.*4@3*2)-'(.O

0-4J4.+6*@486,*7)*4S*J+-('B86+-*7)3)S'(*(4*,'.+76),
+3,*>483:*2)27)-.*4S*(;)*X)@'.;*B42283'(>O

F4(),=*T.))*-)J4-(*0+-+*!O!Y!O"VO

N;)*J-4J4.+6*@486,*34(*7)*-)+,'6>*J)-B)J('76)
7)B+8.)*4S*(;)*.6)3,)-*3+(8-)*4S*(;)*J46).*+3,
(>J)*4S*@'-)*8.),*@;'B;*'.*,)243.(-+(),*(;-48:;
4(;)-*)`+2J6).*)6.)@;)-)*'3*C43,43O

F4(),=*T.))*-)J4-(*0+-+*$O!Y$O%VO

(=<6(SF
F#2$?&'=:(#-+.:&'=

N;)*D)>*B43.',)-+('43.*4S*(;'.*J-4J4.+6*+-)*+.*S4664@./

T!V* 0-'3B'J6)*4S*,)1)64J2)3(
T$V* R2J+B(*43*(4@3.B+J)
TcV* R2J+B(*43*;':;@+>.*.+S)(>

5G$)-:'?:C*#$&H$(#I#*&CA#'.
!O*A.*+*.>2746'B*7483,+->*@;'B;*436>*;+.*.J'-'(8+6*.':3'S'B+3B)=*(;)*Z-81*'(.)6S*'.*34(*+*.(-8B(8-)*@;'B;
-)d8'-).*J6+33'3:*J)-2'..'43*+3,*(;)-)S4-)*(;)*2+'3*2+(()-.*S4-*B43.',)-+('43*+-)*B43.',)-),*(4*7)*(;)
(+3:'76)*'2J+B(.*4S*(;)*J46).*+3,*@'-).*43*64B+6*(4@3.B+J)*+3,*;':;@+>.*.+S)(>*T,'.B8..),*7)64@VO
F)1)-(;)6)..=*(;)*B-)+('43*4S*+3*Z-81*)3B64.8-)*@486,*;+1)*+*,)S'3'()*7)3)S'(*S4-*43)*J+-(*4S*(;)*64B+6
TX)@'.;V*B42283'(>=*+3,*(4*(;+(*)`()3(*.8JJ4-(*'3*J-'3B'J6)=*@486,*7)*:'1)3*7>*(;)*C43,43*06+3*J46'B').*.)(
48(*+741)=*'3*J+-('B86+-*046'B').*cO!M*H*PO$*+.*@)66*+.*?4-)*&(-+():>*046'B>*?0$cO

Page 78



$O*N;)*J4()3('+6*'2J+B(*4S*(;)*J-4J4.+6*43*J)-.43.*@'(;*B;+-+B()-'.('B.*(;+(*+-)*J-4()B(),*7>*(;)*Zd8+6'(>*AB(
$K!K*83,)-*&)B('43*!"g*;+1)*7))3*(+D)3*'3(4*B43.',)-+('43*'3*(;)*,)()-2'3+('43*4S*(;)*+JJ6'B+('43O**R(*'.*34(),
(;+(*&)B('43*!"g*4S*(;)*Zd8+6'(>*AB(*J6+B).*+*:)3)-+6*,8(>*43*J876'B*74,').*(4*;+1)*,8)*-):+-,*(4*(;)*3)),*(4
)6'2'3+()*,'.B-'2'3+('43*+3,*J-424()*)d8+6'(>*@'(;*-):+-,*(4*(;4.)*@'(;*J-4()B(),*B;+-+B()-'.('B.*.8B;*+.
-+B)=*,'.+7'6'(>=*-)6':'43*4-*7)6')S=*:)3,)-*+3,*.)`*+3,*(4*S4.()-*:44,*-)6+('43.*7)(@))3*,'SS)-)3(*:-48J.*@;)3
,'.B;+-:'3:*'(*S83B('43.O

cO*R(*'.*34(*B43.',)-),*(;+(*+3>*43)*:-48J*@486,*7)*,'.+,1+3(+:),*7>*(;)*Z-81=*;4@)1)-=*(;4.)*X)@.*@;4
47.)-1)*X)@'.;*6+@*+:+'3.(*B+-->'3:*43*(;)*&+77+(;*@486,*.(+3,*(4*7)3)S'(*S-42*(;)*J-4J4.+6O**A.*.8B;*(;)-)
@486,*7)*7)3)S'(.*(4*:-48J.*@'(;*J-4()B(),*B;+-+B()-'.('B.=*'3B68,'3:*J+-)3(.*+3,*:-+3,J+-)3(.*4S*>483:
B;'6,-)3=*(;)*,'.+76),*+3,*)6,)-6>*+.*@)66*+.*(;)'-*S+2'6').O**R(*'.*B43.',)-),*(;+(*(;)*7)3)S'(*(4*(;).)*J-4()B(),
:-48J.=*@486,*48(@)':;*+3>*J4()3('+6*;+-2*(4*2)27)-.*4S*4(;)-*J-4()B(),*:-48J.*48(.',)*4S*(;)*X)@'.;
B42283'(>O**Q8-(;)-*@)':;(*'.*+,,),*(4*(;'.*'3*(;)*+7.)3B)*4S*+3>*)1',)3B)*(4*.8::).(*4(;)-*.8B;*J-4J4.+6.
)6.)@;)-)*'3*C43,43*;+1)*;+,*+3*+,1)-.)*'2J+B(*43*B42283'(>*B4;).'43O**Q8-(;)-24-)=*:'1)3*(;+(*(;)*Z-81
@486,*34(*,'.J6+>*X)@'.;*4-*+3>*4(;)-*-)6':'48.*.>2746.*(;+(*@486,*+664@*(;)2*(4*7)*',)3('S'),*+.*7)'3:*4S
-)6':'48.*.':3'S'B+3B)*(;)*J-4J4.+6*@486,*7)*+*J-42'3)3(*S)+(8-)*@'(;'3*(;)*(4@3.B+J)O

3G$EAC+?.$&H$.&J'=?+C#
"O*046'B>*EZP*4S*(;)*]G0*.(+().*(;+(*+*;':;*d8+6'(>*4S*,).':3*@'66*7)*-)d8'-),*S4-*(;)*.(-))(*)31'-432)3(*+3,
(;)*,).':3*+3,*J-41'.'43*4S*+66*'2J4-(+3(*.(-))(*)6)2)3(.*@'66*7)*B44-,'3+(),=*@;)-)1)-*J4..'76)=*(4*2+D)*+
J4.'('1)*B43(-'78('43=*+14',*833)B)..+->*.(-))(*B68(()-=*+3,*)3.8-)*+*.+S)=*'3S4-2+('1)*+3,*+((-+B('1)
)31'-432)3(O

%O*Z+B;*J46)*'.*)'(;)-*%O%2=*c2*4-*!2*'3*;)':;(***N;)*.())6*J46).*@486,*;+1)*+*,'+2)()-*4S*P%22O**N;'.*'.
.6'22)-*(;+3*+*(>J'B+6*.(-))(*6':;(*+3,*()6)J;43)*J46)#2+.(=*@;'B;*+-)*D)>*S)+(8-).*@'(;'3*(;)*.(-))(*.B)3)O
N;)*@'-)*@'66*7)*+((+B;),*(4*(;)*(4J*4S*(;)*J46)*+3,*(;)*@'-).*+-)*6)..*(;+3*KO%22*2434*S'6+2)3(*S'.;'3:*6'3)
@;'B;*'.*1'.8+66>*'2J)-B)J('76)*+3,*'3*24.(*B'-B82.(+3B).*(;)*@'-).*@486,*34(*7)*1'.'76)*836)..*43)*2+,)*(;)
J4'3(*4S*644D'3:*S4-*(;)2O

MO*R3*2+3>*64B+('43.*(;)*J46).*@'66*7)*64B+(),*3)+-*(4*+3,#4-*.))3*+:+'3.(*)'(;)-*)3,*4S*@+66.*4S*;48.).*+3,#4-
;),:).*+3,*(-)).O**N;)-)*+-)*+6.4*2+3>*64B+('43.*@;)-)*(;)-)*'.*+3*)`'.('3:*-83*4S*4(;)-*.(-))(*S8-3'(8-)
+243:*@;'B;=*@'(;48(*B-)+('3:*)`B)..'1)*B68(()-=*(;)*J46).*@486,*+JJ)+-*)3('-)6>*'3*D))J'3:O*A.*+*-).86(=*'3
(;)*2+U4-'(>*4S*(;)*J-4J4.),*64B+('43.=*(;)*J46).*@'66*7)*6)..*'3(-8.'1)*(;+3*4(;)-*.(-))(*S8-3'(8-)=*)O:O
()6):-+J;*J46).*+3,*.(-))(*6+2JJ4.(.O

PO*a;)-)*(;)*J46).*+-)*(4**7)*.'(),*'3*-)6+('1)6>*24-)*)`J4.),*J4.'('43.*+3,#4-*@;)-)*(;)-)*'.*6'((6)*4(;)-
)`'.('3:*.(-))(*S8-3'(8-)=**(;)*J46).*B486,*+JJ)+-*24-)*J-42'3)3(O**N;).)*64B+('43.*()3,*(4*7)*7)*'3*J4.'('43.
@)-)*(;)*d8+6'(>*4S*(;)*)`'.('3:*(4@3.B+J)*'.*J44-O**F)1)-(;)6)..=*'(*'.*B43.',)-),*(;+(*(;)*7)3)S'(*4S*(;)
J-4J4.+6*(4*(;)*64B+6*4-(;4,4`*B42283'(>*48(@)':;.*(;)*6'2'(),*J4()3('+6*1'.8+6*'2J+B(*4S*(;)*,)1)64J2)3(O

[O*N;)*B4648-*4S*(;)*J46).*;+.*7))3*B43.',)-),*7>*(;)*+JJ6'B+3(=*@'(;*+JJ-4J-'+()*B4648-.*B;4.)3*T)'(;)-*:-)>=
76+BD*4-*:-))3V*,)J)3,'3:*43*(;)*64B+('43O**R(*'.*34(),*(;+(*343)*4S*(;)*J46).*@486,*7)*@'(;'3*+*B43.)-1+('43
+-)+=*+6(;48:;*'(*'.*34(),*(;+(*(;)*?;+27)-6+>3)*<4+,*J46).*+-)*@'(;'3*B64.)*J-4`'2'(>*(4*(;)*h8))3.*0+-D
B43.)-1+('43*+-)+=*(;).)*J46).*+-)*34(*B43.',)-),*(4*7)*.8SS'B')3(6>*J-42'3)3(*+.*(4*+SS)B(*'(.*.)(('3:O

KG$EAC+?.$&'$":1"J+2=$=+H#.2
gO*N;)*N-+3.J4-(+('43*,)J+-(2)3(*;+.*7))3*B43.86(),*43*(;)*J-4J4.),*+3,*(;)>*;+1)*B43S'-2*(;+(*7)B+8.)
)+B;*4S*(;)*J46).*'.*(4*7)*.'(),*(4*(;)*-)+-*4S*(;)*S44(@+>=*(;)>*@'66*34(*83,86>*47.(-8B(*(;)*;':;@+>O**a;'6.(
B43B)-3*@+.*-+'.),*'3*-)6+('43*(4*+*!2*J4.(*43*(;)*.48(;)-3*.',)*4S*(;)*N+>64-.*C+3)*-+'6@+>*7-',:)*T@;)-)
(;)-)*'.*3)'(;)-*+*S44(@+>*34-*+*;':;@+>*2+-:'3*@'(;'3*@;'B;*(;)*J4.(*B+3*7)*.+S)6>*.'(),V=*(;'.*J46)*;+.*7))3
-)Y.'(),*(4*+*64B+('43*.8::).(),*7>*N-+3.J4-(+('43O

!KO*?43B)-3*@+.*-+'.),*'3*-)6+('43*(4*.(-))(*B68(()-=*;4@)1)-=*S4-*(;)*-)+.43.*',)3('S'),*+741)*'(*'.*34(
B43.',)-),*(;+(*(;'.*@486,*7)*.8SS'B')3(6>*;+-2S86*+.*(4*@+--+3(*-)S8.+6*4S*(;)*J-4J4.+6*43*(;'.*7+.'.O**Q8-(;)-
B422)3(*@+.*2+,)*'3*-)6+('43*(4*(;)*S'3'.;'3:*4S*(;)*J4.(.*'3*76+BD=*;4@)1)-=*@;'6.(*(;'.*'.*J-4J4.),*'3*.42)
64B+('43.=*(;)*J+'3('3:*'3*76+BD*'3*4(;)-.*@486,*-).86(*'3*(;)*J46).*7)'3:*41)-6>*J-42'3)3(O**N;)*J-4J4.),
B4648-=*'.*B43.',)-),*+JJ-4J-'+()*S4-*)+B;*4S*(;)*J-4J4.),*64B+('43.O

8G$/&'?*<=:&'
!!O*N;)*J-4J4.),*Z-81*@486,*2))(*(;)*3)),.*4S*43)*4S*E-)3(W.*B42283'(').*@'(;48(*;+1'3:*+3>
,)243.(-+76)*;+-2S86*'2J+B(*43*4(;)-*:-48J.O**R3*+7.)3B)*4S*+3>*,)243.(-+76)*;+-2*(4*(;)*78'6(
)31'-432)3(=*-).',)3('+6*+2)3'(>*4-*;':;@+>.*.+S)(>=*(;)*J-4J4.+6*'.*B43.',)-),*(4*7)*+BB)J(+76)*'3*J6+33'3:

Page 79



()-2.O

(=!D<<=,?6E+D,@ _-+3(*?43.)3(

(=6FD,'TD('C(6,E+,C

T!V N;)*J-4J4.),*,)1)64J2)3(*'.*'3*:)3)-+6*+BB4-,+3B)*@'(;*J46'B').*B43(+'3),*'3*(;)/Y

F+('43+6*06+33'3:*046'B>*Q-+2)@4-D
C43,43*06+3*$K!!
E-)3(*?4-)*&(-+():>*$K!K
E-)3(*]3'(+->*G)1)64J2)3(*06+3*$KK"

<)6)1+3(*J46'B').*'3*(;)*A,4J(),*]3'(+->*G)1)64J2)3(*06+3*+-)*(;4.)*'3*(;)*S4664@'3:
B;+J()-./Y

E8'6(*Z31'-432)3(/*'3*()-2.*4S*(;)*J-4()B('43*+3,*)3;+3B)2)3(*4S*(;)*)31'-432)3(
N-+3.J4-(/*'3*()-2.*4S*.8.(+'3+7'6'(>=*.+S)(>*+3,*.)-1'B'3:*3)),.

!D,?+E+D,FU(=6FD,F@

T!V N;)*,)1)64J2)3(*(4*@;'B;*(;'.*J)-2'..'43*-)6+().*28.(*7)*7):83*34(*6+()-*(;+3*(;)*)`J'-+('43
4S*(;-))*>)+-.*7):'33'3:*43*(;)*,+()*4S*(;'.*J)-2'..'43O

<)+.43/**N4*B43S4-2*@'(;*(;)*-)d8'-)2)3(.*4S*&)B('43*g!*4S*(;)*N4@3*+3,*?483(->*06+33'3:
AB(*!ggKO

T$V N;)*,)1)64J2)3(*;)-)7>*J)-2'((),*.;+66*7)*B+--'),*48(*'3*+BB4-,+3B)*@'(;*(;)*S4664@'3:
+JJ-41),*,-+@'3:T.V*+3,#4-*,4B82)3(T.V/

[PK\KK!=*[PK\%!=*[PKOK"=*[PKOK%=*[PKOKM=*[PKOKP=*[PKOKg=*[PKO!K=*[PKO!!=*[PKO!$=*[PKO!c=
[PKO!"=*[PKO!%=*[PKO!M=*[PKO!P=**[PKO![*+3,*G).':3*H*ABB)..*&(+()2)3(O

<)+.43/**Q4-*(;)*+14',+3B)*4S*,487(*+3,*'3*(;)*'3()-).(.*4S*J-4J)-*J6+33'3:O

TcV A3>*J46).*4-*@'-).*)-)B(),*+3,*+3>*.'()*8.),*S4-*(;)*)-)B('43*4S*(;)*J46).*+3,*@'-).*.;+66*7)
2+'3(+'3),*'3*+*B6)+3=*(',>*+3,*.'()*B43,'('43*(4*(;)*-)+.43+76)*.+('.S+B('43*4S*(;)*C4B+6
06+33'3:*A8(;4-'(>O

<)+.43/*R3*(;)*'3()-).(.*4S*1'.8+6*+3,*-).',)3('+6*+2)3'(').O

+,TD(<6E+>=F@

T!V N;)*+JJ6'B+3(*@'66*3)),*(4*+JJ-4+B;*E-)3(*?483B'6f.*N-+3.J4-(+('43*]3'(*(4*47(+'3*+*6'B)3B)
83,)-*&![!*4S*(;)*9':;@+>.*AB(*!g[K*S4-*(;)*'3.(+66+('43*4S*+JJ+-+(8.*'3*(;)*J876'B*;':;@+>
+3,*J)-2'..'43*83,)-*&!P[*4S*(;)*9':;@+>.*AB(*!g[K*S4-*(;)*.(-'3:'3:*4S*+*@'-)*+B-4..*(;)
J876'B*;':;@+>O**A3>*6'B)3B)*(;+(*'.*:-+3(),*@'66*7)*.87U)B(*(4*+338+6*+,2'3'.(-+('43*B;+-:)O
N;)*+JJ6'B+3(*@'66*3)),*(4*.+('.S>*E-)3(*?483B'6*(;+(*+3>*J+-(>*(;+(*'.*(4*7)*)2J64>),*(4
83,)-(+D)*(;)*@4-D.*(4*'3.(+66*(;)*J46).*+3,*@'-).*'.*B42J)()3(*(4*@4-D*@'(;'3*(;)*J876'B
;':;@+>O*&8'(+76)*34('B)*@'66*+6.4*3)),*(4*7)*:'1)3*(4*+66*.(+(8(4->*83,)-(+D)-.*4S*(;).)*@4-D.
J-'4-*(4*)3()-'3:*'3(4*(;)*J876'B*;':;@+>O*N;)*6'B)3B)*@486,*+6.4*3)),*(4*J-41',)*'3,)23'(>*S4-
E-)3(*?483B'6*'3*(;)*)1)3(*4S*+3>*+BB',)3(*B6+'2.*-)6+('3:*(4*(;)*'3.(+66+('43.*+3,*B43S'-2*(;+(
.8'(+76)*'3.8-+3B)*'.*'3*J6+B)*S4-*(;)*+JJ6'B+3(*'3*-).J)B(*4S*+3>*.8B;*B6+'2.O*N;)*6'B)3B)*@'66
+6.4*3)),*(4*+,,-)..*S8(8-)*43Y:4'3:*2+'3()3+3B)*-).J43.'7'6'(').*+3,*J-41',)*+*B6)+-
83,)-(+D'3:*(;+(*+3>*B4.(.*'31461),*'3*-)241'3:*(;)*J46).*+3,*@'-).*+3,*-).(4-'3:*(;)*;':;@+>
(4*'(.*4-':'3+6*B43,'('43*8J43*(;)*)`J'->*4S*(;)*6'B)3B)*@'66*7)*74-3)*7>*(;)*+JJ6'B+3(O

T$V N;)*+JJ6'B+3(*'.*+,1'.),*(;+(*'3*(;)*B+.)*4S*046).*P*+3,*g*+.*.;4@3*43*G-+@'3:*[PK\KK!
TE-43,).78->*Z-81*C4B+('43.*06+3V*(;+(*(;).)*43)*4S*J46).*4S*(;).)*J+'-.*S+66*@'(;'3*(@4
,'SS)-)3(*E4-48:;.O**R3*(;)*B+.)*4S*046)*P=*(;)*.48(;)-324.(*J46)*4S*(;'.*J+'-*6').*@'(;'3*(;)

Page 80



<4>+6*E4-48:;*4S*5)3.'3:(43*+3,*?;)6.)+O**R3*(;)*B+.)*4S*046)*g*(;)*@).()-324.(*J46)*6').
@'(;'3*(;)*C43,43*E4-48:;*4S*Z+6'3:O**06+33'3:*+JJ6'B+('43.*.;486,*7)*2+,)*(4*(;).)
E4-48:;i.*S4-*(;)'-*.'('3:O**N;'.*,)B'.'43*-)6+().*436>*(4*(;)*J46).*@'(;'3*(;)*C43,43*E4-48:;*4S
E-)3(O

A3>*J)-.43*@'.;'3:*(4*'3.J)B(*(;)*+741)*J+J)-.*.;486,*B43(+B( e+((;)@*9+-1)>=*06+33'3:*+3,*<):)3)-+('43=
E-)3(*?'1'B*?)3(-)=*Z3:'3))-.*a+>=*a)276)>=*9Ag*KQX=*N)6O*F4O*K$K*[gcP "M%P

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 13-18 Inc and 19-24 Inc Lawns Court, The Avenue, Wembley, HA9 9PN (Ref.14/1168)
	4 Byron Court Primary School, Spencer Road, Wembley, HA0 3SF (Ref.14/2382)
	5 Woodfield School, Glenwood Avenue, London, NW9 7LY (Ref. 14/2421)
	6 Durham Court and Garages, Kilburn Park Road, London, NW6 & Gloucester House and Garages, Cambridge Road, London, NW6 (Ref. 14/1896)
	7 36 & 37 Regal Building, 75 Kilburn Lane, North Kensington, London, W10 4BB (Ref. 14/1412)
	8 Pavement on Kilburn High Road, Salusbury Road, Chamberlayne Road, Harrow Road, Station Road, Acton Lane, Craven Park, Bridge Road, Neasden Lane, Dudden Hill Lane, Kendal Road, Parkside & Cricklewood Broadway, London (Ref. 14/1252)

